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=
 

~
l
 MR. SHAPIRO Ji m Shapiro on behal f of 

=
 

(0
) Shawn Bi dsal . 

=
 

©
 MR. GOODKIN: And Dan Goodkin, as well, 

N
 

o
 for Shawn Bi dsal . 

N
 

=
 THE ARBI TRATOR And may | al so have the 

N
 

No
 appear ances of the other people in our hearing 

N
 

w
 room pl ease. 

nN
 

IS
N MR. SHAPI RO Shawn Bidsal is present. 

N
 

al
 MR. LEWN:. And -- go ahead.   
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·1· · · · · · · · · ·LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

·2· · · · · · · · · Tuesday, May 8, 2018

·3· · · · · · · · · · · ·11:12 a.m.

·4· · · · · · · ·TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

·5· · · · · · · · · · · * * * * * *

·6

·7· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· On the record.

·8· · · · · · ·Good morning again, all.· We have had

·9· ·off-the-record conversations prior to going on the

10· ·record with the welcome arrival of our court

11· ·reporter.· This being JAMS arbitration reference

12· ·No. 1260004569, CLA Properties, LLC vs. Shawn

13· ·Bidsal.

14· · · · · · ·May I have appearances, please.

15· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Yes.· Rodney Lewin appearing

16· ·on behalf of the claimant, CLA Properties.

17· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Jim Shapiro on behalf of

18· ·Shawn Bidsal.

19· · · · · · ·MR. GOODKIN:· And Dan Goodkin, as well,

20· ·for Shawn Bidsal.

21· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· And may I also have the

22· ·appearances of the other people in our hearing

23· ·room, please.

24· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Shawn Bidsal is present.

25· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· And -- go ahead.
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MR. GOLSHANI : Benj am n Col shani from 

CLA Properties. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Very good. 

MR. LEWN: And Shawn Gol shani . 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Very good. 

MR LEWN. M. Gol shani's son. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: And has our court 

reporter been provided yet with the correct 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

spelling of everybody's name? Let's do that at 

=
 

o
 the break, if we don't have that to her already. 

=
 
=
 While we were off the record, 

=
 

No
 

preparatory to a formal start of our first 

=
 

w
 evidentiary session of the nerits hearing of our 

=
 

SN
 

matter, we tal ked about several categories of 

=
 

ol
 

t hi ngs. 

=
 

(op
) One of the first things that | would 

=
 

~
l
 

like to get into is the rules of evidence, if any, 

=
 

(0
) that we're going to be following: And -- and 

=
 

©
 since there appears to be no contractual or other 

N
 

o
 written stipulation or contract requiring the 

N
 

=
 Arbitrator to follow any set of rules of evidence, 

N
 

No
 

such as the Federal Rul es of Evidence, the 

N
 

w
 Arbitrator, under the applicable JAMS Arbitration 

nN
 

IS
N Rul es, which govern this arbitration, has the 

N
 

al
 

discretion. And the exercise of that discretion   
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MR. GOLSHANI : Benj am n Col shani from 

CLA Properties. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Very good. 

MR. LEWN: And Shawn Gol shani . 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Very good. 

MR LEWN. M. Gol shani's son. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: And has our court 

reporter been provided yet with the correct 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

spelling of everybody's name? Let's do that at 

=
 

o
 the break, if we don't have that to her already. 

=
 
=
 While we were off the record, 

=
 

No
 

preparatory to a formal start of our first 

=
 

w
 evidentiary session of the nerits hearing of our 

=
 

SN
 

matter, we tal ked about several categories of 

=
 

ol
 

t hi ngs. 

=
 

(op
) One of the first things that | would 

=
 

~
l
 

like to get into is the rules of evidence, if any, 

=
 

(0
) that we're going to be following: And -- and 

=
 

©
 since there appears to be no contractual or other 

N
 

o
 written stipulation or contract requiring the 

N
 

=
 Arbitrator to follow any set of rules of evidence, 

N
 

No
 

such as the Federal Rul es of Evidence, the 

N
 

w
 Arbitrator, under the applicable JAMS Arbitration 

nN
 

IS
N Rul es, which govern this arbitration, has the 

N
 

al
 

discretion. And the exercise of that discretion   
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·1· · · · · · ·MR. GOLSHANI:· Benjamin Golshani from

·2· ·CLA Properties.

·3· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Very good.

·4· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· And Shawn Golshani.

·5· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Very good.

·6· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Mr. Golshani's son.

·7· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· And has our court

·8· ·reporter been provided yet with the correct

·9· ·spelling of everybody's name?· Let's do that at

10· ·the break, if we don't have that to her already.

11· · · · · · ·While we were off the record,

12· ·preparatory to a formal start of our first

13· ·evidentiary session of the merits hearing of our

14· ·matter, we talked about several categories of

15· ·things.

16· · · · · · ·One of the first things that I would

17· ·like to get into is the rules of evidence, if any,

18· ·that we're going to be following:· And -- and

19· ·since there appears to be no contractual or other

20· ·written stipulation or contract requiring the

21· ·Arbitrator to follow any set of rules of evidence,

22· ·such as the Federal Rules of Evidence, the

23· ·Arbitrator, under the applicable JAMS Arbitration

24· ·Rules, which govern this arbitration, has the

25· ·discretion.· And the exercise of that discretion
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: : : ~age © 
will relax the rules of evidence so that just 

about everything which is offered in evidence wl | 

be received in evidence going to the weight, if 

any, to be given by the Arbitrator at the close of 

t he evi dence. 

For exanple -- and as also alluded to in 

the conversation off the record -- all exhibits 

whi ch have been premarked and exchanged, which are 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

in the three binders which are in front of the 

=
 

o
 Arbitrator, two binders which appear to be from 

=
 
=
 respondent and one binder of which appears to be 

=
 

No
 

fromclai mant, each and all of those exhibits are 

=
 

w
 now deened to be received in evidence. 

=
 

SN
 

As discussed off the record, the 

=
 

ol
 

Arbitrator believes that it is not necessary in 

=
 

(op
) our arbitration to lay a foundation for, 

=
 

~
l
 

aut henticate, or to nove into evidence these 

=
 

(0
) things. And so rather than to follow the usual 

=
 

©
 court procedure, where things are out until 

N
 

o
 they're in, following the steps that | alluded to, 

N
 

=
 everything is until they're out. 

N
 

No
 By that reference, the Arbitrator neans 

N
 

w
 to say that these things are in evidence. 

nN
 

IS
N However, if any side believes that the exhibits of 

N
 

al
 

the other side should not be in evidence, please   
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: : : ~age © 
will relax the rules of evidence so that just 

about everything which is offered in evidence wl | 

be received in evidence going to the weight, if 

any, to be given by the Arbitrator at the close of 

t he evi dence. 

For exanple -- and as also alluded to in 

the conversation off the record -- all exhibits 

whi ch have been premarked and exchanged, which are 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

in the three binders which are in front of the 

=
 

o
 Arbitrator, two binders which appear to be from 

=
 
=
 respondent and one binder of which appears to be 

=
 

No
 

fromclai mant, each and all of those exhibits are 

=
 

w
 now deened to be received in evidence. 

=
 

SN
 

As discussed off the record, the 

=
 

ol
 

Arbitrator believes that it is not necessary in 

=
 

(op
) our arbitration to lay a foundation for, 

=
 

~
l
 

aut henticate, or to nove into evidence these 

=
 

(0
) things. And so rather than to follow the usual 

=
 

©
 court procedure, where things are out until 

N
 

o
 they're in, following the steps that | alluded to, 

N
 

=
 everything is until they're out. 

N
 

No
 By that reference, the Arbitrator neans 

N
 

w
 to say that these things are in evidence. 

nN
 

IS
N However, if any side believes that the exhibits of 

N
 

al
 

the other side should not be in evidence, please   
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·1· ·will relax the rules of evidence so that just

·2· ·about everything which is offered in evidence will

·3· ·be received in evidence going to the weight, if

·4· ·any, to be given by the Arbitrator at the close of

·5· ·the evidence.

·6· · · · · · ·For example -- and as also alluded to in

·7· ·the conversation off the record -- all exhibits

·8· ·which have been premarked and exchanged, which are

·9· ·in the three binders which are in front of the

10· ·Arbitrator, two binders which appear to be from

11· ·respondent and one binder of which appears to be

12· ·from claimant, each and all of those exhibits are

13· ·now deemed to be received in evidence.

14· · · · · · ·As discussed off the record, the

15· ·Arbitrator believes that it is not necessary in

16· ·our arbitration to lay a foundation for,

17· ·authenticate, or to move into evidence these

18· ·things.· And so rather than to follow the usual

19· ·court procedure, where things are out until

20· ·they're in, following the steps that I alluded to,

21· ·everything is until they're out.

22· · · · · · ·By that reference, the Arbitrator means

23· ·to say that these things are in evidence.

24· ·However, if any side believes that the exhibits of

25· ·the other side should not be in evidence, please
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: CL rage 
let the Arbitrator know, preferably in witing via 

written objection, what that objection is unless 

it's so serious that you believe that we need to 

do that in-hearing. And that would go to, for 

example -- and hopefully not present in any way in 

our arbitration -- manufactured or altered 

evi dence or anything where the bona fides of the 

docunentation are false or fraudulent or in any 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

way inappropriate or anything |ike that. 

=
 

o
 Wth respect to testinony, similarly, 

=
 
=
 just about anything that cones in on direct 

=
 

No
 

exam nation -- and | have been alerted by 

=
 

w
 claimant's counsel that there may be sone sectors 

=
 

SN
 

of testinony that are objected to as irrelevant -- 

=
 

ol
 

but just about anything on direct that cones in or 

=
 

(op
) is offered will cone in subject to a serious 

=
 

~
l
 

consideration of objection. 

=
 

(0
) On cross-exam nation, it is a different 

=
 

©
 exercise -- and I'm speaking to counsel and to 

N
 

o
 Wi tnhesses -- that the Arbitrator believes that 

N
 

=
 cross-exam nation is very, very inportant. It is 

N
 

No
 what the Arbitrator regards as an engine of truth. 

N
 

w
 And in aid of making that engine of truth work and 

nN
 

IS
N be effective, | encourage robust 

N
 

al
 

Cross-exam nation, by which -- which, by the sane   
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: CL rage 
let the Arbitrator know, preferably in witing via 

written objection, what that objection is unless 

it's so serious that you believe that we need to 

do that in-hearing. And that would go to, for 

example -- and hopefully not present in any way in 

our arbitration -- manufactured or altered 

evi dence or anything where the bona fides of the 

docunentation are false or fraudulent or in any 

©
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A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

way inappropriate or anything |ike that. 

=
 

o
 Wth respect to testinony, similarly, 

=
 
=
 just about anything that cones in on direct 

=
 

No
 

exam nation -- and | have been alerted by 

=
 

w
 claimant's counsel that there may be sone sectors 

=
 

SN
 

of testinony that are objected to as irrelevant -- 

=
 

ol
 

but just about anything on direct that cones in or 

=
 

(op
) is offered will cone in subject to a serious 

=
 

~
l
 

consideration of objection. 

=
 

(0
) On cross-exam nation, it is a different 

=
 

©
 exercise -- and I'm speaking to counsel and to 

N
 

o
 Wi tnhesses -- that the Arbitrator believes that 

N
 

=
 cross-exam nation is very, very inportant. It is 

N
 

No
 what the Arbitrator regards as an engine of truth. 

N
 

w
 And in aid of making that engine of truth work and 

nN
 

IS
N be effective, | encourage robust 

N
 

al
 

Cross-exam nation, by which -- which, by the sane   
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·1· ·let the Arbitrator know, preferably in writing via

·2· ·written objection, what that objection is unless

·3· ·it's so serious that you believe that we need to

·4· ·do that in-hearing.· And that would go to, for

·5· ·example -- and hopefully not present in any way in

·6· ·our arbitration -- manufactured or altered

·7· ·evidence or anything where the bona fides of the

·8· ·documentation are false or fraudulent or in any

·9· ·way inappropriate or anything like that.

10· · · · · · ·With respect to testimony, similarly,

11· ·just about anything that comes in on direct

12· ·examination -- and I have been alerted by

13· ·claimant's counsel that there may be some sectors

14· ·of testimony that are objected to as irrelevant --

15· ·but just about anything on direct that comes in or

16· ·is offered will come in subject to a serious

17· ·consideration of objection.

18· · · · · · ·On cross-examination, it is a different

19· ·exercise -- and I'm speaking to counsel and to

20· ·witnesses -- that the Arbitrator believes that

21· ·cross-examination is very, very important.· It is

22· ·what the Arbitrator regards as an engine of truth.

23· ·And in aid of making that engine of truth work and

24· ·be effective, I encourage robust

25· ·cross-examination, by which -- which, by the same
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token, neans for the side that is not on the 

cross-exam ning side, avoiding maki ng objections 

or otherw se engaging in any -- any conduct or 

behavi or which the Arbitrator and cross-exam ni ng 

counsel feel unduly interferes with that 

Cr oss- exam nati on. 

Anong the kinds of things that | -- 

usual ly occur are two objections which are 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

di sfavored by the Arbitrator, which are asked and 

=
 

o
 answered -- if we get to sonething about three or 

=
 
=
 four tines, which appears to be an asked and 

=
 

No
 

answer ed question, at that point, | generally nuch 

=
 

w
 nore seriously consider sustaining such an 

=
 

SN
 

obj ection -- and unduly vague and anbi guous. 

=
 

ol
 

Those two objections are disfavored 

=
 

(op
) because they do tend to interrupt 

=
 

~
l
 Cross-exam nation. And cross-exam nation, very 

=
 

(0
) often, depends for its effectiveness of the 

=
 

©
 opportunity of cross-exam ning counsel to ask a 

N
 

o
 guestion nore than once to see if the answer 

N
 

=
 remai ns the sane. 

N
 

No
 And unduly vague and anbi guous is 

N
 

w
 di sf avored because in al nost every arbitration 

nN
 

IS
N where | amthe | eader, the witnesses tend to be 

N
 

al
 educat ed, sophisticated, and know edgeabl e   
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token, neans for the side that is not on the 

cross-exam ning side, avoiding maki ng objections 

or otherw se engaging in any -- any conduct or 

behavi or which the Arbitrator and cross-exam ni ng 

counsel feel unduly interferes with that 

Cr oss- exam nati on. 

Anong the kinds of things that | -- 

usual ly occur are two objections which are 

©
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Ww
 

N
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BP
 

di sfavored by the Arbitrator, which are asked and 

=
 

o
 answered -- if we get to sonething about three or 

=
 
=
 four tines, which appears to be an asked and 

=
 

No
 

answer ed question, at that point, | generally nuch 

=
 

w
 nore seriously consider sustaining such an 

=
 

SN
 

obj ection -- and unduly vague and anbi guous. 

=
 

ol
 

Those two objections are disfavored 

=
 

(op
) because they do tend to interrupt 

=
 

~
l
 Cross-exam nation. And cross-exam nation, very 

=
 

(0
) often, depends for its effectiveness of the 

=
 

©
 opportunity of cross-exam ning counsel to ask a 

N
 

o
 guestion nore than once to see if the answer 

N
 

=
 remai ns the sane. 

N
 

No
 And unduly vague and anbi guous is 

N
 

w
 di sf avored because in al nost every arbitration 

nN
 

IS
N where | amthe | eader, the witnesses tend to be 

N
 

al
 educat ed, sophisticated, and know edgeabl e   
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·1· ·token, means for the side that is not on the

·2· ·cross-examining side, avoiding making objections

·3· ·or otherwise engaging in any -- any conduct or

·4· ·behavior which the Arbitrator and cross-examining

·5· ·counsel feel unduly interferes with that

·6· ·cross-examination.

·7· · · · · · ·Among the kinds of things that I --

·8· ·usually occur are two objections which are

·9· ·disfavored by the Arbitrator, which are asked and

10· ·answered -- if we get to something about three or

11· ·four times, which appears to be an asked and

12· ·answered question, at that point, I generally much

13· ·more seriously consider sustaining such an

14· ·objection -- and unduly vague and ambiguous.

15· · · · · · ·Those two objections are disfavored

16· ·because they do tend to interrupt

17· ·cross-examination.· And cross-examination, very

18· ·often, depends for its effectiveness of the

19· ·opportunity of cross-examining counsel to ask a

20· ·question more than once to see if the answer

21· ·remains the same.

22· · · · · · ·And unduly vague and ambiguous is

23· ·disfavored because in almost every arbitration

24· ·where I am the leader, the witnesses tend to be

25· ·educated, sophisticated, and knowledgeable
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sufficiently so that they understand if there's a 

difficulty with the question and don't need an 

interruption by non-questi oni ng counsel on the 

grounds of unduly vague and anbi guous. 

This is not a jury trial. This is a 

trial to the Arbitrator as if it's a court trial, 

so that | would ask you, as non-questi oni ng 

counsel, to refrain fromany kind of objection 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

unl ess you truly believe that it's necessary to 

=
 

o
 make an interruption of the other side's 

=
 
=
 Cr oss-exani nati on. 

=
 

No
 

We al so spoke about post-hearing 

=
 

w
 briefing, which the Arbitrator has suggested 

=
 

SN
 

i ncl ude closing argument and | egal briefing; that 

=
 

ol
 

if a particular side wants to have oral argunent 

=
 

(op
) in addition to closing, witten argunent, that | 

=
 

~
l
 woul d consider that and likely permt it if it's 

=
 

(0
) brief and -- and deened to be inportant. 

=
 

©
 But since we have a court reporter, the 

N
 

o
 stakes in this arbitration are viewed by the 

N
 

=
 Arbitrator as being high enough to warrant the 

N
 

No
 post-hearing briefing. References to the hearing 

N
 

w
 transcript, which will be prepared of our 

nN
 

IS
N proceedi ngs, and the Arbitrator's suggested, for 

N
 

al
 

further consideration, possible order, concurrent   
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sufficiently so that they understand if there's a 

difficulty with the question and don't need an 

interruption by non-questi oni ng counsel on the 

grounds of unduly vague and anbi guous. 

This is not a jury trial. This is a 

trial to the Arbitrator as if it's a court trial, 

so that | would ask you, as non-questi oni ng 

counsel, to refrain fromany kind of objection 
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unl ess you truly believe that it's necessary to 

=
 

o
 make an interruption of the other side's 

=
 
=
 Cr oss-exani nati on. 

=
 

No
 

We al so spoke about post-hearing 

=
 

w
 briefing, which the Arbitrator has suggested 

=
 

SN
 

i ncl ude closing argument and | egal briefing; that 

=
 

ol
 

if a particular side wants to have oral argunent 

=
 

(op
) in addition to closing, witten argunent, that | 

=
 

~
l
 woul d consider that and likely permt it if it's 

=
 

(0
) brief and -- and deened to be inportant. 

=
 

©
 But since we have a court reporter, the 

N
 

o
 stakes in this arbitration are viewed by the 

N
 

=
 Arbitrator as being high enough to warrant the 

N
 

No
 post-hearing briefing. References to the hearing 

N
 

w
 transcript, which will be prepared of our 

nN
 

IS
N proceedi ngs, and the Arbitrator's suggested, for 

N
 

al
 

further consideration, possible order, concurrent   
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·1· ·sufficiently so that they understand if there's a

·2· ·difficulty with the question and don't need an

·3· ·interruption by non-questioning counsel on the

·4· ·grounds of unduly vague and ambiguous.

·5· · · · · · ·This is not a jury trial.· This is a

·6· ·trial to the Arbitrator as if it's a court trial,

·7· ·so that I would ask you, as non-questioning

·8· ·counsel, to refrain from any kind of objection

·9· ·unless you truly believe that it's necessary to

10· ·make an interruption of the other side's

11· ·cross-examination.

12· · · · · · ·We also spoke about post-hearing

13· ·briefing, which the Arbitrator has suggested

14· ·include closing argument and legal briefing; that

15· ·if a particular side wants to have oral argument

16· ·in addition to closing, written argument, that I

17· ·would consider that and likely permit it if it's

18· ·brief and -- and deemed to be important.

19· · · · · · ·But since we have a court reporter, the

20· ·stakes in this arbitration are viewed by the

21· ·Arbitrator as being high enough to warrant the

22· ·post-hearing briefing.· References to the hearing

23· ·transcript, which will be prepared of our

24· ·proceedings, and the Arbitrator's suggested, for

25· ·further consideration, possible order, concurrent
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a 
opening briefs, and then concurrent reply briefs, 

as being a -- a recommended but not yet required 

way of proceeding, because that has been and 

continues to be a neans which is very, very usefu 

to the Arbitrator. 

| believe we discussed other things, but 

| think we can put those to rest for the nonent. 

Is there anything that we should do by 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

way of additional procedural conversation before 

=
 

o
 we go to opening argunent? 

=
 
=
 Yes, M. Shapiro. 

=
 

No
 

MR. SHAPIRO So | just wanted to put on 

=
 

w
 the record that we have an agreenent between the 

=
 

SN
 

parties to split the cost of the court reporter 

=
 

ol
 

for these proceedings. | just wanted to get that 

=
 

(op
) on the record. 

=
 

~
l
 

MR. LEW N: Sur e. 

=
 

(0
) THE ARBI TRATOR:. And under the -- under 

=
 

©
 the JAMS rules, that is both wel cone and provides 

N
 

o
 the basis for the Arbitrator to say in that event 

N
 

=
 that our court reporter is here by agreenent, and 

N
 

No
 that the transcript that will be prepared by our 

N
 

w
 court reporter of our proceedings will be the 

nN
 

IS
N official record of our arbitration. 

N
 

al
 So stipulated, M. Shapiro?   
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a 
opening briefs, and then concurrent reply briefs, 

as being a -- a recommended but not yet required 

way of proceeding, because that has been and 

continues to be a neans which is very, very usefu 

to the Arbitrator. 

| believe we discussed other things, but 

| think we can put those to rest for the nonent. 

Is there anything that we should do by 
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BP
 

way of additional procedural conversation before 

=
 

o
 we go to opening argunent? 

=
 
=
 Yes, M. Shapiro. 

=
 

No
 

MR. SHAPIRO So | just wanted to put on 

=
 

w
 the record that we have an agreenent between the 

=
 

SN
 

parties to split the cost of the court reporter 

=
 

ol
 

for these proceedings. | just wanted to get that 

=
 

(op
) on the record. 

=
 

~
l
 

MR. LEW N: Sur e. 

=
 

(0
) THE ARBI TRATOR:. And under the -- under 

=
 

©
 the JAMS rules, that is both wel cone and provides 

N
 

o
 the basis for the Arbitrator to say in that event 

N
 

=
 that our court reporter is here by agreenent, and 

N
 

No
 that the transcript that will be prepared by our 

N
 

w
 court reporter of our proceedings will be the 

nN
 

IS
N official record of our arbitration. 

N
 

al
 So stipulated, M. Shapiro?   
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·1· ·opening briefs, and then concurrent reply briefs,

·2· ·as being a -- a recommended but not yet required

·3· ·way of proceeding, because that has been and

·4· ·continues to be a means which is very, very useful

·5· ·to the Arbitrator.

·6· · · · · · ·I believe we discussed other things, but

·7· ·I think we can put those to rest for the moment.

·8· · · · · · ·Is there anything that we should do by

·9· ·way of additional procedural conversation before

10· ·we go to opening argument?

11· · · · · · ·Yes, Mr. Shapiro.

12· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· So I just wanted to put on

13· ·the record that we have an agreement between the

14· ·parties to split the cost of the court reporter

15· ·for these proceedings.· I just wanted to get that

16· ·on the record.

17· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Sure.

18· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· And under the -- under

19· ·the JAMS rules, that is both welcome and provides

20· ·the basis for the Arbitrator to say in that event

21· ·that our court reporter is here by agreement, and

22· ·that the transcript that will be prepared by our

23· ·court reporter of our proceedings will be the

24· ·official record of our arbitration.

25· · · · · · ·So stipulated, Mr. Shapiro?
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MR. SHAPI RO Yes. 

MR. LEWN:. Yes, so stipulated. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Thank you very nuch. 

MR. LEWN:. But there was one question. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: -- | very nuch 

appreciate that. 

MR LEWN:. We do have that one issue. 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

| said | thought there were a couple of areas that 

=
 

o
 were -- in terns of the evidentiary issues -- that 

=
 
=
 wer e segregated enough to have us bring up, 

=
 

No
 

because -- in terns of whether they're relevant or 

=
 

w
 not . 

=
 

SN
 THE ARBI TRATOR:  Ckay. 

=
 

ol
 

MR. LEWN The first area is -- and 

=
 

(op
) there's sone tine spent in the respondent's brief 

=
 

~
l
 

about who's the drafter. And we touched on this 

=
 

(0
) in our brief, that there is a recital in the 

=
 

©
 operating agreenent as to who the drafter is, 

N
 

o
 which is, under both California | aw and Nevada 

N
 

=
 | aw, a conclusive presunption. California code is 

N
 

No
 

Evi dence Code 622, and the Nevada law is 

N
 

w
 section -- NRS Section 47.240, Subsection 2. 

nN
 

IS
N It's a -- it's a conclusive -- a 

N
 

al
 

concl usi ve presunption. The -- the recital is   
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MR. SHAPI RO Yes. 

MR. LEWN:. Yes, so stipulated. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Thank you very nuch. 

MR. LEWN:. But there was one question. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: -- | very nuch 

appreciate that. 

MR LEWN:. We do have that one issue. 
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BP
 

| said | thought there were a couple of areas that 

=
 

o
 were -- in terns of the evidentiary issues -- that 

=
 
=
 wer e segregated enough to have us bring up, 

=
 

No
 

because -- in terns of whether they're relevant or 

=
 

w
 not . 

=
 

SN
 THE ARBI TRATOR:  Ckay. 

=
 

ol
 

MR. LEWN The first area is -- and 

=
 

(op
) there's sone tine spent in the respondent's brief 

=
 

~
l
 

about who's the drafter. And we touched on this 

=
 

(0
) in our brief, that there is a recital in the 

=
 

©
 operating agreenent as to who the drafter is, 

N
 

o
 which is, under both California | aw and Nevada 

N
 

=
 | aw, a conclusive presunption. California code is 

N
 

No
 

Evi dence Code 622, and the Nevada law is 

N
 

w
 section -- NRS Section 47.240, Subsection 2. 

nN
 

IS
N It's a -- it's a conclusive -- a 

N
 

al
 

concl usi ve presunption. The -- the recital is   
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·1· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Yes.

·2· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Yes, so stipulated.

·3· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Thank you very much.

·4· ·So --

·5· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· But there was one question.

·6· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· -- I very much

·7· ·appreciate that.

·8· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· We do have that one issue.

·9· ·I said I thought there were a couple of areas that

10· ·were -- in terms of the evidentiary issues -- that

11· ·were segregated enough to have us bring up,

12· ·because -- in terms of whether they're relevant or

13· ·not.

14· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.

15· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· The first area is -- and

16· ·there's some time spent in the respondent's brief

17· ·about who's the drafter.· And we touched on this

18· ·in our brief, that there is a recital in the

19· ·operating agreement as to who the drafter is,

20· ·which is, under both California law and Nevada

21· ·law, a conclusive presumption.· California code is

22· ·Evidence Code 622, and the Nevada law is

23· ·section -- NRS Section 47.240, Subsection 2.

24· · · · · · ·It's a -- it's a conclusive -- a

25· ·conclusive presumption.· The -- the recital is
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: ag 
that the attorney for the conpany, David LeG and, 

Is the drafter of the document. So there should 

be, in my opinion, no evidence offered as to 

trying to figure out who -- who is the builder -- 

who is the drafter because that should be the | ong 

and short of it. 

That's one -- that's one area. | don't 

know if you want to take each area as they go -- 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

as they go forward. 

=
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR How will that affect 

=
 
=
 how much tine is involved in testinony as opposed 

=
 

No
 

to the | egal issue presented? 

=
 

w
 MR LEWN Well, | think it's a -- they 

=
 

SN
 spent a significant anount of tine on it. There's 

=
 

ol
 

a nunber of exhibits that they have on it. | 

=
 

(op
) mean, there's no secret about it. 

=
 

~
l
 The evidence is going to show t hat how 

=
 

(0
) t hese docunents cane to be done is a matter of 

=
 

©
 evi dence, but that after a series of operating 

N
 

o
 agreenents that were being prepared by 

N
 

=
 M. LeGrand -- that's the attorney for the 

N
 

No
 

conpany -- the -- there was a -- two -- two 

N
 

w
 rough -- two drafts -- two proposed drafts of sone 

nN
 

IS
N | anguage for the buy/sell part that were prepared 

N
 

al
 by M. Col shani. The evidence cones in they were   
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: ag 
that the attorney for the conpany, David LeG and, 

Is the drafter of the document. So there should 

be, in my opinion, no evidence offered as to 

trying to figure out who -- who is the builder -- 

who is the drafter because that should be the | ong 

and short of it. 

That's one -- that's one area. | don't 

know if you want to take each area as they go -- 
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BP
 

as they go forward. 

=
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR How will that affect 

=
 
=
 how much tine is involved in testinony as opposed 

=
 

No
 

to the | egal issue presented? 

=
 

w
 MR LEWN Well, | think it's a -- they 

=
 

SN
 spent a significant anount of tine on it. There's 

=
 

ol
 

a nunber of exhibits that they have on it. | 

=
 

(op
) mean, there's no secret about it. 

=
 

~
l
 The evidence is going to show t hat how 

=
 

(0
) t hese docunents cane to be done is a matter of 

=
 

©
 evi dence, but that after a series of operating 

N
 

o
 agreenents that were being prepared by 

N
 

=
 M. LeGrand -- that's the attorney for the 

N
 

No
 

conpany -- the -- there was a -- two -- two 

N
 

w
 rough -- two drafts -- two proposed drafts of sone 

nN
 

IS
N | anguage for the buy/sell part that were prepared 

N
 

al
 by M. Col shani. The evidence cones in they were   
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·1· ·that the attorney for the company, David LeGrand,

·2· ·is the drafter of the document.· So there should

·3· ·be, in my opinion, no evidence offered as to

·4· ·trying to figure out who -- who is the builder --

·5· ·who is the drafter because that should be the long

·6· ·and short of it.

·7· · · · · · ·That's one -- that's one area.· I don't

·8· ·know if you want to take each area as they go --

·9· ·as they go forward.

10· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· How will that affect

11· ·how much time is involved in testimony as opposed

12· ·to the legal issue presented?

13· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Well, I think it's a -- they

14· ·spent a significant amount of time on it.· There's

15· ·a number of exhibits that they have on it.  I

16· ·mean, there's no secret about it.

17· · · · · · ·The evidence is going to show that how

18· ·these documents came to be done is a matter of

19· ·evidence, but that after a series of operating

20· ·agreements that were being prepared by

21· ·Mr. LeGrand -- that's the attorney for the

22· ·company -- the -- there was a -- two -- two

23· ·rough -- two drafts -- two proposed drafts of some

24· ·language for the buy/sell part that were prepared

25· ·by Mr. Golshani.· The evidence comes in they were
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prepared in conjunction with M. Bidsal. 

They were -- that was provided to M. 

the second of those was provided to M. LeG and, 

who then provided a separate -- his own version of 

it. But it's a significant amount of tine, since 

a significant amount of tine was spent in his 

deposition, and |I think we're probably going to 

spend a significant anount of tine on it. And if 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

it's a conclusive presunption, it's a conclusive 

=
 

o
 presunpti on. 

=
 
=
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Well, if that's 

=
 

No
 

sonet hing which is dispositive at the outset of 

=
 

w
 our arbitration, do you have a bench neno or is it 

=
 

SN
 

already in your brief so that | can take a quick 

=
 

ol
 

| ook at it? Because ny inclination would be that 

=
 

(op
) if it doesn't require very much in the way of 

=
 

~
l
 arbitration hearing tine, | would prefer not to 

=
 

(0
) have to rule on it until after I've taken all of 

=
 

©
 t he evi dence up. 

N
 

o
 MR LEWN:. And that's a -- that's -- 

N
N
 

N
P
 

THE ARBI TRATOR That's -- 

N
 

w
 MR LEWN:. It's not going to take 

nN
 

IS
N hours. [It's not going to take hours. [It's going 

N
 

al
 

to -- but there is -- | believe that based on   
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prepared in conjunction with M. Bidsal. 

They were -- that was provided to M. 

the second of those was provided to M. LeG and, 

who then provided a separate -- his own version of 

it. But it's a significant amount of tine, since 

a significant amount of tine was spent in his 

deposition, and |I think we're probably going to 

spend a significant anount of tine on it. And if 
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Ww
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BP
 

it's a conclusive presunption, it's a conclusive 

=
 

o
 presunpti on. 

=
 
=
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Well, if that's 

=
 

No
 

sonet hing which is dispositive at the outset of 

=
 

w
 our arbitration, do you have a bench neno or is it 

=
 

SN
 

already in your brief so that | can take a quick 

=
 

ol
 

| ook at it? Because ny inclination would be that 

=
 

(op
) if it doesn't require very much in the way of 

=
 

~
l
 arbitration hearing tine, | would prefer not to 

=
 

(0
) have to rule on it until after I've taken all of 

=
 

©
 t he evi dence up. 

N
 

o
 MR LEWN:. And that's a -- that's -- 

N
N
 

N
P
 

THE ARBI TRATOR That's -- 

N
 

w
 MR LEWN:. It's not going to take 

nN
 

IS
N hours. [It's not going to take hours. [It's going 

N
 

al
 

to -- but there is -- | believe that based on   
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·1· ·prepared in conjunction with Mr. Bidsal.

·2· · · · · · ·They were -- that was provided to Mr. --

·3· ·the second of those was provided to Mr. LeGrand,

·4· ·who then provided a separate -- his own version of

·5· ·it.· But it's a significant amount of time, since

·6· ·a significant amount of time was spent in his

·7· ·deposition, and I think we're probably going to

·8· ·spend a significant amount of time on it.· And if

·9· ·it's a conclusive presumption, it's a conclusive

10· ·presumption.

11· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Well, if that's

12· ·something which is dispositive at the outset of

13· ·our arbitration, do you have a bench memo or is it

14· ·already in your brief so that I can take a quick

15· ·look at it?· Because my inclination would be that

16· ·if it doesn't require very much in the way of

17· ·arbitration hearing time, I would prefer not to

18· ·have to rule on it until after I've taken all of

19· ·the evidence up.

20· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· And that's a -- that's --

21· ·then I'll --

22· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· That's --

23· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· It's not going to take

24· ·hours.· It's not going to take hours.· It's going

25· ·to -- but there is -- I believe that based on
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C C Page 
the -- it is one of the -- it is one of the areas 

of -- the respondent's position is that if there's 

an anbiguity, that CLAis charged with it because 

Gol shani is the drafter. W're going to go 

through that, if we need to, to show that he's not 

necessarily the drafter and -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Ms suggestion woul d be 

that that's what -- one of the reasons why we're 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

inthis arbitration hearing. And if we were going 

=
 

o
 to cut that off, I -- | would think that that 

=
 
=
 shoul d have been presented naybe at a nuch earlier 

=
 

No
 

time for me to -- to do that and naybe even save 

=
 

w
 us a trip, but -- 

=
 

SN
 

MR LEWN Well, | don't think -- | 

=
 

ol
 

don't think, by the way, that it -- | think 

=
 

(op
) there's still an issue as to the interpretation of 

=
 

~
l
 

the agreement. The issue that -- the issue that 

=
 

(0
) I'"'mraising, and the issue that they have raised, 

=
 

©
 is that who -- if the agreenent is anbi guous, 

N
 

o
 whi ch we don't really believe it is, but if the 

N
 

=
 agreenent is anbiguous -- it was anbi guous enough 

N
 

No
 

for us not to get summary judgnent. So but -- but 

N
 

w
 if the agreenent is anbiguous, then, you know, 

nN
 

IS
N their position is, is that there's -- that 

N
 

al
 anbiguity is charged to the drafter and we say   
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C C Page 
the -- it is one of the -- it is one of the areas 

of -- the respondent's position is that if there's 

an anbiguity, that CLAis charged with it because 

Gol shani is the drafter. W're going to go 

through that, if we need to, to show that he's not 

necessarily the drafter and -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Ms suggestion woul d be 

that that's what -- one of the reasons why we're 

©
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BP
 

inthis arbitration hearing. And if we were going 

=
 

o
 to cut that off, I -- | would think that that 

=
 
=
 shoul d have been presented naybe at a nuch earlier 

=
 

No
 

time for me to -- to do that and naybe even save 

=
 

w
 us a trip, but -- 

=
 

SN
 

MR LEWN Well, | don't think -- | 

=
 

ol
 

don't think, by the way, that it -- | think 

=
 

(op
) there's still an issue as to the interpretation of 

=
 

~
l
 

the agreement. The issue that -- the issue that 

=
 

(0
) I'"'mraising, and the issue that they have raised, 

=
 

©
 is that who -- if the agreenent is anbi guous, 

N
 

o
 whi ch we don't really believe it is, but if the 

N
 

=
 agreenent is anbiguous -- it was anbi guous enough 

N
 

No
 

for us not to get summary judgnent. So but -- but 

N
 

w
 if the agreenent is anbiguous, then, you know, 

nN
 

IS
N their position is, is that there's -- that 

N
 

al
 anbiguity is charged to the drafter and we say   

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 
www. | i tigationservices.com 

APPENDIX (PX)004785 BIDSAL000044

Page 14
·1· ·the -- it is one of the -- it is one of the areas

·2· ·of -- the respondent's position is that if there's

·3· ·an ambiguity, that CLA is charged with it because

·4· ·Golshani is the drafter.· We're going to go

·5· ·through that, if we need to, to show that he's not

·6· ·necessarily the drafter and --

·7· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· My suggestion would be

·8· ·that that's what -- one of the reasons why we're

·9· ·in this arbitration hearing.· And if we were going

10· ·to cut that off, I -- I would think that that

11· ·should have been presented maybe at a much earlier

12· ·time for me to -- to do that and maybe even save

13· ·us a trip, but --

14· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Well, I don't think -- I

15· ·don't think, by the way, that it -- I think

16· ·there's still an issue as to the interpretation of

17· ·the agreement.· The issue that -- the issue that

18· ·I'm raising, and the issue that they have raised,

19· ·is that who -- if the agreement is ambiguous,

20· ·which we don't really believe it is, but if the

21· ·agreement is ambiguous -- it was ambiguous enough

22· ·for us not to get summary judgment.· So but -- but

23· ·if the agreement is ambiguous, then, you know,

24· ·their position is, is that there's -- that

25· ·ambiguity is charged to the drafter and we say
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there's no drafter. And so it wouldn't -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR: And | think -- and | 

think that | need to reserve that and -- and I'm 

inclined not to do that at this tine, unless it 

woul d be unduly consunmati ve of hearing tine, so 

that really nakes sense to put the bit in ny teeth 

and decide the legal issue that you're presenting. 

However, it appears to the Arbitrator 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

that if those statutory sections have a bearing on 

=
 

o
 our case, bring it to ny attention, but it does 

=
 
=
 bear on contractual interpretation issues. 

=
 

No
 

MR LEWN:. Al right. 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: And sonetines, if 

=
 

SN
 

sonething isn't perfect equi points, who the 

=
 

ol
 

drafter is or isn't may tip the balance. And so 

=
 

(op
) that's what I'm-- I'msort of hearing m ght be 

=
 

~
l
 

t he case in our case. 

=
 

(0
) MR LEWN. Well, | don't think -- | 

=
 

©
 don't think he is the drafter. Forgetting about 

N
 

o
 the presumption, | don't think that the evidence 

N
 

=
 Is going to show that the drafter -- there's an 

N
 

No
 

attorney -- we'll address that as we go. 

N
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR  Ckay. Let ne hear from 

nN
 

IS
N M. Shapiro. 

N
 

al
 

MR GOODKIN: Well, I'll address   
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there's no drafter. And so it wouldn't -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR: And | think -- and | 

think that | need to reserve that and -- and I'm 

inclined not to do that at this tine, unless it 

woul d be unduly consunmati ve of hearing tine, so 

that really nakes sense to put the bit in ny teeth 

and decide the legal issue that you're presenting. 

However, it appears to the Arbitrator 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

that if those statutory sections have a bearing on 

=
 

o
 our case, bring it to ny attention, but it does 

=
 
=
 bear on contractual interpretation issues. 

=
 

No
 

MR LEWN:. Al right. 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: And sonetines, if 

=
 

SN
 

sonething isn't perfect equi points, who the 

=
 

ol
 

drafter is or isn't may tip the balance. And so 

=
 

(op
) that's what I'm-- I'msort of hearing m ght be 

=
 

~
l
 

t he case in our case. 

=
 

(0
) MR LEWN. Well, | don't think -- | 

=
 

©
 don't think he is the drafter. Forgetting about 

N
 

o
 the presumption, | don't think that the evidence 

N
 

=
 Is going to show that the drafter -- there's an 

N
 

No
 

attorney -- we'll address that as we go. 

N
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR  Ckay. Let ne hear from 

nN
 

IS
N M. Shapiro. 

N
 

al
 

MR GOODKIN: Well, I'll address   
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·1· ·there's no drafter.· And so it wouldn't --

·2· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· And I think -- and I

·3· ·think that I need to reserve that and -- and I'm

·4· ·inclined not to do that at this time, unless it

·5· ·would be unduly consummative of hearing time, so

·6· ·that really makes sense to put the bit in my teeth

·7· ·and decide the legal issue that you're presenting.

·8· · · · · · ·However, it appears to the Arbitrator

·9· ·that if those statutory sections have a bearing on

10· ·our case, bring it to my attention, but it does

11· ·bear on contractual interpretation issues.

12· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· All right.

13· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· And sometimes, if

14· ·something isn't perfect equipoints, who the

15· ·drafter is or isn't may tip the balance.· And so

16· ·that's what I'm -- I'm sort of hearing might be

17· ·the case in our case.

18· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Well, I don't think -- I

19· ·don't think he is the drafter.· Forgetting about

20· ·the presumption, I don't think that the evidence

21· ·is going to show that the drafter -- there's an

22· ·attorney -- we'll address that as we go.

23· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.· Let me hear from

24· ·Mr. Shapiro.

25· · · · · · ·MR. GOODKIN:· Well, I'll address
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Your Honor. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Ckay. Very well. 

MR. GOCODKIN:. The evidence is going to 

cone in like counsel said, so we're really just 

tal ki ng about legal -- I"msure that will be 

addressed in closing argument, so | don't think 

there's any reason to address it now. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: What woul d be the 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

position of your side on it just so the record and 

=
 

o
 the Arbitrator are clear? W've heard on 

=
 
=
 claimant's side. Wat's respondent's side? 

=
 

No
 

MR. GOODKIN:. Ch, the evidence -- the 

=
 

w
 evol ution of the agreement will be through 

=
 

SN
 Exhibit 315, where M. LeG and started the process 

=
 

ol
 

of drafting the operating agreenent. But then 

=
 

(op
) with respect to the clause we're tal king about 

=
 

~
l
 

today, that had a different evolution and that 

=
 

(0
) will cone through with the w tnesses. 

=
 

©
 M. Colshani and M. Bidsal wll talk about the 

N
 

o
 evolution of it, and how they tal ked about it and 

N
 

=
 came to the final resolution of what that 

N
 

No
 provi si on woul d be. 

N
 

w
 And so that's the evidence Your Honor is 

nN
 

IS
N going to hear for the purposes of evaluating the 

N
 

al
 

intent of the parties, so you can have a full   
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Your Honor. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Ckay. Very well. 

MR. GOCODKIN:. The evidence is going to 

cone in like counsel said, so we're really just 

tal ki ng about legal -- I"msure that will be 

addressed in closing argument, so | don't think 

there's any reason to address it now. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: What woul d be the 

©
 

00
 

~
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oO
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

position of your side on it just so the record and 

=
 

o
 the Arbitrator are clear? W've heard on 

=
 
=
 claimant's side. Wat's respondent's side? 

=
 

No
 

MR. GOODKIN:. Ch, the evidence -- the 

=
 

w
 evol ution of the agreement will be through 

=
 

SN
 Exhibit 315, where M. LeG and started the process 

=
 

ol
 

of drafting the operating agreenent. But then 

=
 

(op
) with respect to the clause we're tal king about 

=
 

~
l
 

today, that had a different evolution and that 

=
 

(0
) will cone through with the w tnesses. 

=
 

©
 M. Colshani and M. Bidsal wll talk about the 

N
 

o
 evolution of it, and how they tal ked about it and 

N
 

=
 came to the final resolution of what that 

N
 

No
 provi si on woul d be. 

N
 

w
 And so that's the evidence Your Honor is 

nN
 

IS
N going to hear for the purposes of evaluating the 

N
 

al
 

intent of the parties, so you can have a full   
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·1· ·Your Honor.

·2· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.· Very well.

·3· · · · · · ·MR. GOODKIN:· The evidence is going to

·4· ·come in like counsel said, so we're really just

·5· ·talking about legal -- I'm sure that will be

·6· ·addressed in closing argument, so I don't think

·7· ·there's any reason to address it now.

·8· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· What would be the

·9· ·position of your side on it just so the record and

10· ·the Arbitrator are clear?· We've heard on

11· ·claimant's side.· What's respondent's side?

12· · · · · · ·MR. GOODKIN:· Oh, the evidence -- the

13· ·evolution of the agreement will be through

14· ·Exhibit 315, where Mr. LeGrand started the process

15· ·of drafting the operating agreement.· But then

16· ·with respect to the clause we're talking about

17· ·today, that had a different evolution and that

18· ·will come through with the witnesses.

19· ·Mr. Golshani and Mr. Bidsal will talk about the

20· ·evolution of it, and how they talked about it and

21· ·came to the final resolution of what that

22· ·provision would be.

23· · · · · · ·And so that's the evidence Your Honor is

24· ·going to hear for the purposes of evaluating the

25· ·intent of the parties, so you can have a full
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under st andi ng of the circunstances in which the 

agreement was entered into, the context, and the 

full flavor of what they were agreeing to in this 

agreenent. Because | do believe the agreenent is 

anbi guous for all the reasons why the notion for 

summary judgnent wasn't granted, as well as the 

fact that it's just a conplicated provision that 

needs to get full flavor of. 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

So once all the evidence cones out as to 

=
 

o
 what the agreenent provides, then you'll be able 

=
 
=
 to decide one way or the other if that | egal 

=
 

No
 

principle of, you know, the drafter will be 

=
 

w
 applicable in any way. 

=
 

SN
 THE ARBI TRATOR. Why don't you give to 

=
 

ol
 

me, in a very concise form what your position is 

=
 

(op
) so we have it in the record in response to 

=
 

~
l
 

M. Lew n about those two statutory sections that 

he cited under California and Nevada | aw. 

a
 

© 
© 

MR. GOODKIN: Well, | believe -- 

N
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR What is respondent's 

N
 

=
 position about those? 

N
 

No
 MR. GOODKIN: Go ahead. 

N
 

w
 MR SHAPIRO Let ne -- I'll take that. 

nN
 

IS
N THE ARBI TRATOR Ckay. The tag has been 

N
 

al
 made to M. Shapiro.   
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under st andi ng of the circunstances in which the 

agreement was entered into, the context, and the 

full flavor of what they were agreeing to in this 

agreenent. Because | do believe the agreenent is 

anbi guous for all the reasons why the notion for 

summary judgnent wasn't granted, as well as the 

fact that it's just a conplicated provision that 

needs to get full flavor of. 
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N
 

BP
 

So once all the evidence cones out as to 

=
 

o
 what the agreenent provides, then you'll be able 

=
 
=
 to decide one way or the other if that | egal 

=
 

No
 

principle of, you know, the drafter will be 

=
 

w
 applicable in any way. 

=
 

SN
 THE ARBI TRATOR. Why don't you give to 

=
 

ol
 

me, in a very concise form what your position is 

=
 

(op
) so we have it in the record in response to 

=
 

~
l
 

M. Lew n about those two statutory sections that 

he cited under California and Nevada | aw. 

a
 

© 
© 

MR. GOODKIN: Well, | believe -- 

N
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR What is respondent's 

N
 

=
 position about those? 

N
 

No
 MR. GOODKIN: Go ahead. 

N
 

w
 MR SHAPIRO Let ne -- I'll take that. 

nN
 

IS
N THE ARBI TRATOR Ckay. The tag has been 

N
 

al
 made to M. Shapiro.   
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·1· ·understanding of the circumstances in which the

·2· ·agreement was entered into, the context, and the

·3· ·full flavor of what they were agreeing to in this

·4· ·agreement.· Because I do believe the agreement is

·5· ·ambiguous for all the reasons why the motion for

·6· ·summary judgment wasn't granted, as well as the

·7· ·fact that it's just a complicated provision that

·8· ·needs to get full flavor of.

·9· · · · · · ·So once all the evidence comes out as to

10· ·what the agreement provides, then you'll be able

11· ·to decide one way or the other if that legal

12· ·principle of, you know, the drafter will be

13· ·applicable in any way.

14· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Why don't you give to

15· ·me, in a very concise form, what your position is

16· ·so we have it in the record in response to

17· ·Mr. Lewin about those two statutory sections that

18· ·he cited under California and Nevada law.

19· · · · · · ·MR. GOODKIN:· Well, I believe --

20· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· What is respondent's

21· ·position about those?

22· · · · · · ·MR. GOODKIN:· Go ahead.

23· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Let me -- I'll take that.

24· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.· The tag has been

25· ·made to Mr. Shapiro.
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MR. SHAPI RO The response is, nunber 

one, | don't recall this being raised before, so 

this is kind of off the cuff for us, but that's 

okay. 

| don't believe the section of the 

operating agreenent that they're referring to says 

what they claimit says. | read it to be 

different, and so | don't believe that the -- the 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

statute that they're referencing even applies in 

=
 

o
 the manner that they're referencing it. Because 

=
 
=
 the language that they're relying upon in the 

=
 

No
 

operating agreement, which is Article 13 -- 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Wuld you read it to 

=
 

SN
 

me? Read it to ne and for the court reporter. 

=
 

ol
 

MR. SHAPIRO This is what it says. 

=
e
 

~N
 

oO
 

Thi s agreenent has been prepared by 

=
 

(0
) David G LeG and, Esquire, in parentheses the | aw 

=
 

©
 firm as legal counsel to the company and, col on, 

N
 

o
 paragraph A, the nenbers have been advised by the 

N
 

=
 law firmthat a conflict of interest woul d exist 

N
 

No
 anong the nenbers and the conpany, as the law firm 

N
 

w
 Is representing the conpany and not the individual 

nN
 

IS
N nenbers, and, subparagraph two -- or B, the 

N
 

al
 nmenbers have been advised by the law firmto seek   
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MR. SHAPI RO The response is, nunber 

one, | don't recall this being raised before, so 

this is kind of off the cuff for us, but that's 

okay. 

| don't believe the section of the 

operating agreenent that they're referring to says 

what they claimit says. | read it to be 

different, and so | don't believe that the -- the 

©
 

00
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oO
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
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N
 

BP
 

statute that they're referencing even applies in 

=
 

o
 the manner that they're referencing it. Because 

=
 
=
 the language that they're relying upon in the 

=
 

No
 

operating agreement, which is Article 13 -- 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Wuld you read it to 

=
 

SN
 

me? Read it to ne and for the court reporter. 

=
 

ol
 

MR. SHAPIRO This is what it says. 

=
e
 

~N
 

oO
 

Thi s agreenent has been prepared by 

=
 

(0
) David G LeG and, Esquire, in parentheses the | aw 

=
 

©
 firm as legal counsel to the company and, col on, 

N
 

o
 paragraph A, the nenbers have been advised by the 

N
 

=
 law firmthat a conflict of interest woul d exist 

N
 

No
 anong the nenbers and the conpany, as the law firm 

N
 

w
 Is representing the conpany and not the individual 

nN
 

IS
N nenbers, and, subparagraph two -- or B, the 

N
 

al
 nmenbers have been advised by the law firmto seek   
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·1· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· The response is, number

·2· ·one, I don't recall this being raised before, so

·3· ·this is kind of off the cuff for us, but that's

·4· ·okay.

·5· · · · · · ·I don't believe the section of the

·6· ·operating agreement that they're referring to says

·7· ·what they claim it says.· I read it to be

·8· ·different, and so I don't believe that the -- the

·9· ·statute that they're referencing even applies in

10· ·the manner that they're referencing it.· Because

11· ·the language that they're relying upon in the

12· ·operating agreement, which is Article 13 --

13· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Would you read it to

14· ·me?· Read it to me and for the court reporter.

15· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· This is what it says.

16· ·Sure.

17· · · · · · ·This agreement has been prepared by

18· ·David G. LeGrand, Esquire, in parentheses the law

19· ·firm, as legal counsel to the company and, colon,

20· ·paragraph A, the members have been advised by the

21· ·law firm that a conflict of interest would exist

22· ·among the members and the company, as the law firm

23· ·is representing the company and not the individual

24· ·members, and, subparagraph two -- or B, the

25· ·members have been advised by the law firm to seek
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: : Page 
t he advice of independent counsel and, 

subparagraph C, the nenbers have been represented 

by independent counsel or have had the opportunity 

to seek such representation, and, subparagraph D, 

the law firm has not given any advice or nade any 

representations to the nenbers with respect to the 

consequence of this agreenent, and, subparagraph 

E, the nenbers have been advised that the terns 

©
 

00
 

~
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oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

and provisions of this agreenent have -- may have 

=
 

o
 tax consequences and the nenbers have been advi sed 

=
 
=
 by the law firmto seek independent counsel wth 

=
 

No
 

respect thereto and, subparagraph F, the nenbers 

=
 

w
 have been represented by independent counsel or 

=
 

SN
 

have had the opportunity to seek such 

=
 

ol
 

representation with respect to the tax and ot her 

=
 

(op
) consequences of this agreenent. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: The Arbitrator has 

a
 

©
 

heard and understood the provision and believes 

=
 

©
 that the thrust of that recitation is not to 

N
 

o
 forecl ose that anybody el se nay have had a hand in 

N
 

=
 the drafting of that. That, of course, is subject 

to whatever the evidence is and -- and further 

N
N
 

D
N
 

Ww
 

D
N
 

consideration by the Arbitrator, that the 

nN
 

IS
N provision is nore in the nature of what appears to 

N
 

al
 be self-protection of the drafts person to make   
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: : Page 
t he advice of independent counsel and, 

subparagraph C, the nenbers have been represented 

by independent counsel or have had the opportunity 

to seek such representation, and, subparagraph D, 

the law firm has not given any advice or nade any 

representations to the nenbers with respect to the 

consequence of this agreenent, and, subparagraph 

E, the nenbers have been advised that the terns 

©
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Ww
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BP
 

and provisions of this agreenent have -- may have 

=
 

o
 tax consequences and the nenbers have been advi sed 

=
 
=
 by the law firmto seek independent counsel wth 

=
 

No
 

respect thereto and, subparagraph F, the nenbers 

=
 

w
 have been represented by independent counsel or 

=
 

SN
 

have had the opportunity to seek such 

=
 

ol
 

representation with respect to the tax and ot her 

=
 

(op
) consequences of this agreenent. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: The Arbitrator has 

a
 

©
 

heard and understood the provision and believes 

=
 

©
 that the thrust of that recitation is not to 

N
 

o
 forecl ose that anybody el se nay have had a hand in 

N
 

=
 the drafting of that. That, of course, is subject 

to whatever the evidence is and -- and further 

N
N
 

D
N
 

Ww
 

D
N
 

consideration by the Arbitrator, that the 

nN
 

IS
N provision is nore in the nature of what appears to 

N
 

al
 be self-protection of the drafts person to make   
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·1· ·the advice of independent counsel and,

·2· ·subparagraph C, the members have been represented

·3· ·by independent counsel or have had the opportunity

·4· ·to seek such representation, and, subparagraph D,

·5· ·the law firm has not given any advice or made any

·6· ·representations to the members with respect to the

·7· ·consequence of this agreement, and, subparagraph

·8· ·E, the members have been advised that the terms

·9· ·and provisions of this agreement have -- may have

10· ·tax consequences and the members have been advised

11· ·by the law firm to seek independent counsel with

12· ·respect thereto and, subparagraph F, the members

13· ·have been represented by independent counsel or

14· ·have had the opportunity to seek such

15· ·representation with respect to the tax and other

16· ·consequences of this agreement.

17· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· The Arbitrator has

18· ·heard and understood the provision and believes

19· ·that the thrust of that recitation is not to

20· ·foreclose that anybody else may have had a hand in

21· ·the drafting of that.· That, of course, is subject

22· ·to whatever the evidence is and -- and further

23· ·consideration by the Arbitrator, that the

24· ·provision is more in the nature of what appears to

25· ·be self-protection of the drafts person to make
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clear and -- in contractual |anguage that the 

| awyer, who -- who puts a nane to the docunent as 

havi ng been involved with the drafting of the 

document, did so without a -- a serious conflict 

of interest or any conflict of interest. That 

appears to be what the Arbitrator is hearing. 

I'"'mgoing to hear fromM. Lewin. [I'll 

give himthe last word before we got to the second 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

area that you wanted to -- 

=
 

o
 MR LEWN Sure, sure. The -- the 

=
 
=
 provi si on says what it says. 

=
 

No
 THE ARBI TRATOR:  Ckay. 

=
 

w
 MR LEWN:. It says it was prepared by 

=
 

SN
 him | think that that's a representation that 

=
 

ol
 

he's prepared it. That -- | understand the 

=
 

(op
) protection, but it does say it's prepared by him 

=
 

~
l
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: | understand, and we'll 

=
 

(0
) argue that. 

=
 

©
 MR LEWN And the evidence -- and the 

N
 

o
 evidence is going to cone through. By the way, 

N
 

=
 that provision, for the record, is on page 20 of 

N
 

No
 

t he agreenent. 

N
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR Ckay. Very good. 

nN
 

IS
N MR. LEWN:. So | have nothing else to 

N
 

al
 

say on that issue.   
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clear and -- in contractual |anguage that the 

| awyer, who -- who puts a nane to the docunent as 

havi ng been involved with the drafting of the 

document, did so without a -- a serious conflict 

of interest or any conflict of interest. That 

appears to be what the Arbitrator is hearing. 

I'"'mgoing to hear fromM. Lewin. [I'll 

give himthe last word before we got to the second 
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area that you wanted to -- 

=
 

o
 MR LEWN Sure, sure. The -- the 

=
 
=
 provi si on says what it says. 

=
 

No
 THE ARBI TRATOR:  Ckay. 

=
 

w
 MR LEWN:. It says it was prepared by 

=
 

SN
 him | think that that's a representation that 

=
 

ol
 

he's prepared it. That -- | understand the 

=
 

(op
) protection, but it does say it's prepared by him 

=
 

~
l
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: | understand, and we'll 

=
 

(0
) argue that. 

=
 

©
 MR LEWN And the evidence -- and the 

N
 

o
 evidence is going to cone through. By the way, 

N
 

=
 that provision, for the record, is on page 20 of 

N
 

No
 

t he agreenent. 

N
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR Ckay. Very good. 

nN
 

IS
N MR. LEWN:. So | have nothing else to 

N
 

al
 

say on that issue.   
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·1· ·clear and -- in contractual language that the

·2· ·lawyer, who -- who puts a name to the document as

·3· ·having been involved with the drafting of the

·4· ·document, did so without a -- a serious conflict

·5· ·of interest or any conflict of interest.· That

·6· ·appears to be what the Arbitrator is hearing.

·7· · · · · · ·I'm going to hear from Mr. Lewin.· I'll

·8· ·give him the last word before we got to the second

·9· ·area that you wanted to --

10· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Sure, sure.· The -- the

11· ·provision says what it says.

12· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.

13· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· It says it was prepared by

14· ·him.· I think that that's a representation that

15· ·he's prepared it.· That -- I understand the

16· ·protection, but it does say it's prepared by him.

17· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· I understand, and we'll

18· ·argue that.

19· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· And the evidence -- and the

20· ·evidence is going to come through.· By the way,

21· ·that provision, for the record, is on page 20 of

22· ·the agreement.

23· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.· Very good.

24· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· So I have nothing else to

25· ·say on that issue.
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THE ARBI TRATOR Ckay. Is there a 

second issue that you wanted -- 

MR. LEWN:. Yeah, the second issue -- 

the second -- I'msorry, Your Honor. The second 

Issue had to do with the attenpt by respondent to 

i ntroduce an appraisal of the property. He -- we 

can address that when it cones up, so | think it's 

a -- it's going to -- the issue is going to cone 
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B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

up at sone point. But the evidence is going to 

=
 

o
 show that after Mr. Gol shani received the offer 

=
 
=
 fromthe respondent to buy or sell, that he went 

=
 

No
 

and obtained for his own benefit an appraisal of 

=
 

w
 the property. 

=
 

SN
 The -- the respondent wants to introduce 

=
 

ol
 

t hat appraisal, essentially solely for the purpose 

=
 

(op
) of showing that the -- in their mnd, that the 

=
 

~
l
 price that he offered and that ny client accepted 

=
 

(0
) is too little now, that he should be bound by it. 

=
 

©
 And | think that's irrelevant in the context of 

N
 

o
 what the buy/sell says. 

N
 

=
 THE ARBI TRATOR Ckay. Once again, | 

N
 

No
 

hear what you're saying. [It sounds |ike argument 

N
 

w
 and |'meither going -- or both going to hear in 

nN
 

IS
N opening and closing, but that I am not going to 

N
 

al
 

rule -- that I'mnot going to receive that in   
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THE ARBI TRATOR Ckay. Is there a 

second issue that you wanted -- 

MR. LEWN:. Yeah, the second issue -- 

the second -- I'msorry, Your Honor. The second 

Issue had to do with the attenpt by respondent to 

i ntroduce an appraisal of the property. He -- we 

can address that when it cones up, so | think it's 

a -- it's going to -- the issue is going to cone 
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up at sone point. But the evidence is going to 
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o
 show that after Mr. Gol shani received the offer 
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=
 fromthe respondent to buy or sell, that he went 
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No
 

and obtained for his own benefit an appraisal of 
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w
 the property. 
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SN
 The -- the respondent wants to introduce 
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ol
 

t hat appraisal, essentially solely for the purpose 
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(op
) of showing that the -- in their mnd, that the 

=
 

~
l
 price that he offered and that ny client accepted 

=
 

(0
) is too little now, that he should be bound by it. 

=
 

©
 And | think that's irrelevant in the context of 

N
 

o
 what the buy/sell says. 

N
 

=
 THE ARBI TRATOR Ckay. Once again, | 

N
 

No
 

hear what you're saying. [It sounds |ike argument 

N
 

w
 and |'meither going -- or both going to hear in 

nN
 

IS
N opening and closing, but that I am not going to 

N
 

al
 

rule -- that I'mnot going to receive that in   
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·1· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.· Is there a

·2· ·second issue that you wanted --

·3· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Yeah, the second issue --

·4· ·the second -- I'm sorry, Your Honor.· The second

·5· ·issue had to do with the attempt by respondent to

·6· ·introduce an appraisal of the property.· He -- we

·7· ·can address that when it comes up, so I think it's

·8· ·a -- it's going to -- the issue is going to come

·9· ·up at some point.· But the evidence is going to

10· ·show that after Mr. Golshani received the offer

11· ·from the respondent to buy or sell, that he went

12· ·and obtained for his own benefit an appraisal of

13· ·the property.

14· · · · · · ·The -- the respondent wants to introduce

15· ·that appraisal, essentially solely for the purpose

16· ·of showing that the -- in their mind, that the

17· ·price that he offered and that my client accepted

18· ·is too little now, that he should be bound by it.

19· ·And I think that's irrelevant in the context of

20· ·what the buy/sell says.

21· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.· Once again, I

22· ·hear what you're saying.· It sounds like argument

23· ·and I'm either going -- or both going to hear in

24· ·opening and closing, but that I am not going to

25· ·rule -- that I'm not going to receive that in
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evi dence. 

MR. LEWN:. kay. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: If it's in the binder, 

it's going to be in -- in evidence al ready under 

the Arbitrator's ruling. And if it -- if it cones 

in by way of questioning as well, I'm probably 

going to take it, subject to an objection at that 

time. And | will invite you to bring it up 
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BP
 

when -- once again, and in -- in closing argunent 

=
 

o
 in witten form what your position is on that. 

=
 
=
 MR. LEWN:. Very well. 

=
 

No
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: And I'm probably going 

=
 

w
 to take it and determ ne -- 

=
 

SN
 

MR. LEW N: Sur e. 

=
 

ol
 THE ARBI TRATOR: -- the weight, if any, 

=
 

(op
) that the Arbitrator is going to give it after all 

=
 

~
l
 

of the evidence is in. 

=
 

(0
) Anything el se before we start 

=
 

©
 opportunity for opening argunent? 

N
 

o
 MR. SHAPIRO Not hing from our side. 

N
 

=
 MR. LEWN. MM only question is, 

N
 

No
 Your Honor, is have you had an opportunity to read 

N
 

w
 our briefs? 

THE ARBI TRATOR: | did. 

N
N
 

(6
) 
B
E
N
 SN

 

MR. LEWN:. Okay. Because | don't want   
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evi dence. 

MR. LEWN:. kay. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: If it's in the binder, 

it's going to be in -- in evidence al ready under 

the Arbitrator's ruling. And if it -- if it cones 

in by way of questioning as well, I'm probably 

going to take it, subject to an objection at that 

time. And | will invite you to bring it up 
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when -- once again, and in -- in closing argunent 
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o
 in witten form what your position is on that. 

=
 
=
 MR. LEWN:. Very well. 

=
 

No
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: And I'm probably going 
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w
 to take it and determ ne -- 
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SN
 

MR. LEW N: Sur e. 
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ol
 THE ARBI TRATOR: -- the weight, if any, 

=
 

(op
) that the Arbitrator is going to give it after all 

=
 

~
l
 

of the evidence is in. 

=
 

(0
) Anything el se before we start 

=
 

©
 opportunity for opening argunent? 

N
 

o
 MR. SHAPIRO Not hing from our side. 

N
 

=
 MR. LEWN. MM only question is, 

N
 

No
 Your Honor, is have you had an opportunity to read 

N
 

w
 our briefs? 

THE ARBI TRATOR: | did. 

N
N
 

(6
) 
B
E
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MR. LEWN:. Okay. Because | don't want   
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·1· ·evidence.

·2· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Okay.

·3· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· If it's in the binder,

·4· ·it's going to be in -- in evidence already under

·5· ·the Arbitrator's ruling.· And if it -- if it comes

·6· ·in by way of questioning as well, I'm probably

·7· ·going to take it, subject to an objection at that

·8· ·time.· And I will invite you to bring it up

·9· ·when -- once again, and in -- in closing argument

10· ·in written form, what your position is on that.

11· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Very well.

12· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· And I'm probably going

13· ·to take it and determine --

14· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Sure.

15· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· -- the weight, if any,

16· ·that the Arbitrator is going to give it after all

17· ·of the evidence is in.

18· · · · · · ·Anything else before we start

19· ·opportunity for opening argument?

20· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Nothing from our side.

21· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· My only question is,

22· ·Your Honor, is have you had an opportunity to read

23· ·our briefs?

24· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· I did.

25· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Okay.· Because I don't want
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to -- | certainly -- I'mnot intending on 

repeating everything that's in our brief. 

THE ARBI TRATOR Well, | was about to 

say, hopefully to head off the question just nade, 

that the Arbitrator has read both side's briefs 

and, with that in m nd, would suggest to counsel 

that if they want to make an opening statement, it 

Is invited, but it should be nade with having the 
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BP
 

confidence and just having the reaffirmation by 

=
 

o
 the Arbitrator that the Arbitrator has read the 

=
 
=
 briefs and believes that the arbitrator is 

=
 

No
 

sufficiently famliar with the matter, that 

=
 

w
 openi ng statenent should hit the high points, what 

=
 

SN
 

you think you want -- you wish to reiterate from 

=
 

ol
 

your opening briefs. And anything that m ght not 

=
 

(op
) have nade it to your openings briefs, this would 

=
 

~
l
 

be your opportunity to do that. 

=
 

(0
) Wul d you like to do opening statenents? 

=
 

©
 MR LEWN | would. | would. Thank 

N
 

o
 you, Your Honor. 

N
 

=
 Do you mind if | doit sitting down? 

N
 

No
 THE ARBI TRATOR: | do not. 

N
 

w
 And, by the sane token, | should say for 

nN
 

IS
N respondents, that you not only have the 

N
 

al
 

opportunity to make openi ng argunent or not, but   
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to -- | certainly -- I'mnot intending on 

repeating everything that's in our brief. 

THE ARBI TRATOR Well, | was about to 

say, hopefully to head off the question just nade, 

that the Arbitrator has read both side's briefs 

and, with that in m nd, would suggest to counsel 

that if they want to make an opening statement, it 

Is invited, but it should be nade with having the 
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confidence and just having the reaffirmation by 

=
 

o
 the Arbitrator that the Arbitrator has read the 
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=
 briefs and believes that the arbitrator is 
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No
 

sufficiently famliar with the matter, that 

=
 

w
 openi ng statenent should hit the high points, what 

=
 

SN
 

you think you want -- you wish to reiterate from 

=
 

ol
 

your opening briefs. And anything that m ght not 

=
 

(op
) have nade it to your openings briefs, this would 

=
 

~
l
 

be your opportunity to do that. 

=
 

(0
) Wul d you like to do opening statenents? 

=
 

©
 MR LEWN | would. | would. Thank 

N
 

o
 you, Your Honor. 

N
 

=
 Do you mind if | doit sitting down? 

N
 

No
 THE ARBI TRATOR: | do not. 

N
 

w
 And, by the sane token, | should say for 

nN
 

IS
N respondents, that you not only have the 

N
 

al
 

opportunity to make openi ng argunent or not, but   
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·1· ·to -- I certainly -- I'm not intending on

·2· ·repeating everything that's in our brief.

·3· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Well, I was about to

·4· ·say, hopefully to head off the question just made,

·5· ·that the Arbitrator has read both side's briefs

·6· ·and, with that in mind, would suggest to counsel

·7· ·that if they want to make an opening statement, it

·8· ·is invited, but it should be made with having the

·9· ·confidence and just having the reaffirmation by

10· ·the Arbitrator that the Arbitrator has read the

11· ·briefs and believes that the arbitrator is

12· ·sufficiently familiar with the matter, that

13· ·opening statement should hit the high points, what

14· ·you think you want -- you wish to reiterate from

15· ·your opening briefs.· And anything that might not

16· ·have made it to your openings briefs, this would

17· ·be your opportunity to do that.

18· · · · · · ·Would you like to do opening statements?

19· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· I would.· I would.· Thank

20· ·you, Your Honor.

21· · · · · · ·Do you mind if I do it sitting down?

22· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· I do not.

23· · · · · · ·And, by the same token, I should say for

24· ·respondents, that you not only have the

25· ·opportunity to make opening argument or not, but
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you have the opportunity to reserve your opening 

statement at the close of claimant's case if you'd 

like to do that. 

So go ahead, M. Lew n. 

MR. LEWN:. Thank you very nuch, Your 

Honor. So I'mnot -- as | mentioned before, it is 

not ny intention to -- let nme stand up, then, 

because | probably -- I'll probably be alittle 
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| ouder . 

=
 

o
 So I"m not going to restate everything 

=
 
=
 that's in our brief, but | do want to address a 

=
 

No
 

coupl e of points. 

=
 

w
 The evidence is really -- wll showin 

=
 

SN
 

this case that the parties, through a nunber of 

=
 

ol
 

different areas of testinony -- it's going to cone 

=
 

(op
) in wth M. CGolshani, | believe it's going to cone 

=
 

~
l
 in wth M. Bidsal, and it's going to cone in with 

=
 

(0
) M. LeGrand in sone respect, that they were trying 

=
 

©
 to provide for a forced buy/sell agreenent. 

N
 

o
 And as we used -- it was di scussed 

N
 

=
 during our last hearing, the sort of concept of 

N
 

No
 

rush justice, although that was not words that 

N
 

w
 they provided, and that that's a termthat they 

nN
 

IS
N now want to try to get away from But the -- but 

N
 

al
 

the answer -- the point was, that a nenber nakes   
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you have the opportunity to reserve your opening 

statement at the close of claimant's case if you'd 

like to do that. 

So go ahead, M. Lew n. 

MR. LEWN:. Thank you very nuch, Your 

Honor. So I'mnot -- as | mentioned before, it is 

not ny intention to -- let nme stand up, then, 

because | probably -- I'll probably be alittle 
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| ouder . 

=
 

o
 So I"m not going to restate everything 
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 that's in our brief, but | do want to address a 
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coupl e of points. 
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 The evidence is really -- wll showin 
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this case that the parties, through a nunber of 
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different areas of testinony -- it's going to cone 
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(op
) in wth M. CGolshani, | believe it's going to cone 
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 in wth M. Bidsal, and it's going to cone in with 
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) M. LeGrand in sone respect, that they were trying 
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©
 to provide for a forced buy/sell agreenent. 
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o
 And as we used -- it was di scussed 
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 during our last hearing, the sort of concept of 

N
 

No
 

rush justice, although that was not words that 

N
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 they provided, and that that's a termthat they 
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N now want to try to get away from But the -- but 
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·1· ·you have the opportunity to reserve your opening

·2· ·statement at the close of claimant's case if you'd

·3· ·like to do that.

·4· · · · · · ·So go ahead, Mr. Lewin.

·5· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Thank you very much, Your

·6· ·Honor.· So I'm not -- as I mentioned before, it is

·7· ·not my intention to -- let me stand up, then,

·8· ·because I probably -- I'll probably be a little

·9· ·louder.

10· · · · · · ·So I'm not going to restate everything

11· ·that's in our brief, but I do want to address a

12· ·couple of points.

13· · · · · · ·The evidence is really -- will show in

14· ·this case that the parties, through a number of

15· ·different areas of testimony -- it's going to come

16· ·in with Mr. Golshani, I believe it's going to come

17· ·in with Mr. Bidsal, and it's going to come in with

18· ·Mr. LeGrand in some respect, that they were trying

19· ·to provide for a forced buy/sell agreement.

20· · · · · · ·And as we used -- it was discussed

21· ·during our last hearing, the sort of concept of

22· ·rush justice, although that was not words that

23· ·they provided, and that that's a term that they

24· ·now want to try to get away from.· But the -- but

25· ·the answer -- the point was, that a member makes
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an offer, and the other nenber either buys or 

sel | s. 

That the idea of that is obviously to 

force the offering nenber to make -- who has 

what ever tine he wants to do his research, to make 

a fair offer. And there's a lot of reasons for 

t hat. 

As it turns out, M. LeG and did not 
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think that -- he had sone -- he who is really 

=
 

o
 representing M. Bidsal fromthe beginning and as 

=
 
=
 the -- you'll see that he doesn't even know 

=
 

No
 

M. Golshani's last nane until well into the -- 

=
 

w
 well intoit. He had -- but at a July -- 

=
 

SN
 

July 21st neeting, this concept was reiterated to 

=
 

ol
 

him And he, after thinking about it, thought it 

=
 

(op
) didn't really make too much sense, not because of 

=
 

~
l
 how they took it in their brief out of context, 

=
 

(0
) but because of the difference in the capital 

=
 

©
 accounts. 

N
 

o
 So he had suggested that there was a 

N
 

=
 formula, that they needed to either do sone -- 

N
 

No
 

have sone other way. He made a couple of other 

N
 

w
 attenpts to try to resolve it, M. Col shani, who 

nN
 

IS
N had put up four -- $4 million to buy the two 

N
 

al
 properties that they were awarded at auction.   
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an offer, and the other nenber either buys or 

sel | s. 

That the idea of that is obviously to 

force the offering nenber to make -- who has 

what ever tine he wants to do his research, to make 

a fair offer. And there's a lot of reasons for 

t hat. 

As it turns out, M. LeG and did not 
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think that -- he had sone -- he who is really 
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 representing M. Bidsal fromthe beginning and as 
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 the -- you'll see that he doesn't even know 

=
 

No
 

M. Golshani's last nane until well into the -- 
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w
 well intoit. He had -- but at a July -- 

=
 

SN
 

July 21st neeting, this concept was reiterated to 
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him And he, after thinking about it, thought it 
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) didn't really make too much sense, not because of 
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 how they took it in their brief out of context, 
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) but because of the difference in the capital 
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 So he had suggested that there was a 
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 formula, that they needed to either do sone -- 
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have sone other way. He made a couple of other 

N
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 attenpts to try to resolve it, M. Col shani, who 

nN
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N had put up four -- $4 million to buy the two 
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 properties that they were awarded at auction.   
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·1· ·an offer, and the other member either buys or

·2· ·sells.

·3· · · · · · ·That the idea of that is obviously to

·4· ·force the offering member to make -- who has

·5· ·whatever time he wants to do his research, to make

·6· ·a fair offer.· And there's a lot of reasons for

·7· ·that.

·8· · · · · · ·As it turns out, Mr. LeGrand did not

·9· ·think that -- he had some -- he who is really

10· ·representing Mr. Bidsal from the beginning and as

11· ·the -- you'll see that he doesn't even know

12· ·Mr. Golshani's last name until well into the --

13· ·well into it.· He had -- but at a July --

14· ·July 21st meeting, this concept was reiterated to

15· ·him.· And he, after thinking about it, thought it

16· ·didn't really make too much sense, not because of

17· ·how they took it in their brief out of context,

18· ·but because of the difference in the capital

19· ·accounts.

20· · · · · · ·So he had suggested that there was a

21· ·formula, that they needed to either do some --

22· ·have some other way.· He made a couple of other

23· ·attempts to try to resolve it, Mr. Golshani, who

24· ·had put up four -- $4 million to buy the two

25· ·properties that they were awarded at auction.
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: : : rage 
This property, which he put in over 

$2.8 million -- there was another property at the 

sane tine that they bought, the country club 

property, that he put in almost a million two -- 

or nore than a million two. He had $4 million. 

And as Septenber rolled around, he didn't have one 

pi ece of paper that showed that he was an owner. 

M. Bidsal, who had said that he was 

©
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oO
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B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

going to have his | awer take care of drafting 

=
 

o
 this operating agreenent, the evidence wll 

=
 
=
 show -- and this is -- and he's a very 

=
 

No
 

sophi sticated man. For some reason, having an 

=
 

w
 operating agreenent that conformed to the parties’ 

=
 

SN
 

agreenent, the oral agreement, was never 

=
 

ol
 

forthcom ng. 

=
 

(op
) So MM. -- M. &olshani, after the | ast 

=
 

~
l
 

version of this -- after the | ast version -- 

=
 

(0
) (Cell phone interruption) 

=
 

©
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Let's all make sure 

N
 

o
 that our phones are off. | did not indicate off 

N
 

=
 the record or on the record that we should have 

N
 

No
 our phones off. However, | wll say that if 

N
 

w
 history is -- the past is prologue, |I'mthe 

nN
 

IS
N bi ggest violator of the Arbitrator's rule as -- as 

N
 

al
 has just been shown. At least |I'mthe first   
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: : : rage 
This property, which he put in over 

$2.8 million -- there was another property at the 

sane tine that they bought, the country club 

property, that he put in almost a million two -- 

or nore than a million two. He had $4 million. 

And as Septenber rolled around, he didn't have one 

pi ece of paper that showed that he was an owner. 

M. Bidsal, who had said that he was 
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BP
 

going to have his | awer take care of drafting 

=
 

o
 this operating agreenent, the evidence wll 

=
 
=
 show -- and this is -- and he's a very 

=
 

No
 

sophi sticated man. For some reason, having an 

=
 

w
 operating agreenent that conformed to the parties’ 

=
 

SN
 

agreenent, the oral agreement, was never 

=
 

ol
 

forthcom ng. 

=
 

(op
) So MM. -- M. &olshani, after the | ast 

=
 

~
l
 

version of this -- after the | ast version -- 

=
 

(0
) (Cell phone interruption) 

=
 

©
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Let's all make sure 

N
 

o
 that our phones are off. | did not indicate off 

N
 

=
 the record or on the record that we should have 

N
 

No
 our phones off. However, | wll say that if 

N
 

w
 history is -- the past is prologue, |I'mthe 

nN
 

IS
N bi ggest violator of the Arbitrator's rule as -- as 

N
 

al
 has just been shown. At least |I'mthe first   
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·1· · · · · · ·This property, which he put in over

·2· ·$2.8 million -- there was another property at the

·3· ·same time that they bought, the country club

·4· ·property, that he put in almost a million two --

·5· ·or more than a million two.· He had $4 million.

·6· ·And as September rolled around, he didn't have one

·7· ·piece of paper that showed that he was an owner.

·8· · · · · · ·Mr. Bidsal, who had said that he was

·9· ·going to have his lawyer take care of drafting

10· ·this operating agreement, the evidence will

11· ·show -- and this is -- and he's a very

12· ·sophisticated man.· For some reason, having an

13· ·operating agreement that conformed to the parties'

14· ·agreement, the oral agreement, was never

15· ·forthcoming.

16· · · · · · ·So Mr. -- Mr. Golshani, after the last

17· ·version of this -- after the last version --

18· · · · · · · ·(Cell phone interruption)

19· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Let's all make sure

20· ·that our phones are off.· I did not indicate off

21· ·the record or on the record that we should have

22· ·our phones off.· However, I will say that if

23· ·history is -- the past is prologue, I'm the

24· ·biggest violator of the Arbitrator's rule as -- as

25· ·has just been shown.· At least I'm the first
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violator of the rule. | have just turned off ny 

phone. 

Go ahead, sir. 

MR. LEWN. So as of -- as of 

Sept enber 20, when they received M. LeG and's 

| at est version of the operating agreement, it 

still did not conformto what the parties told him 

t hey want ed. 
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Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

M. Col shani and M. Bidsal got 

=
 

o
 together, and he said, "If he wants a formula, 

=
 
=
 let's put together a formula." M. Gol shani 

=
 

No
 

talked to Mr. Bidsal, put sonething together, 

=
 

w
 sends it to M. Bidsal. M. Bidsal commented -- 

=
 

SN
 

they net, they commented on it, he did another 

=
 

ol
 

draft. M. Bidsal said it was okay. These two 

=
 

(op
) drafts, M. Bidsal now clains nysteriously, he 

=
 

~
l
 

never received, never received them 

=
 

(0
) So that's going to be an issue for you 

=
 

©
 to decide who's telling the truth here. 

N
 

o
 But then Mr. ol shani sends it to 

N
 

=
 M. LeG and, who -- who then sends M. -- all 

N
 

No
 parties saying he's got -- received a fax from M. 

N
 

w
 Gol shani, he's going to try to redraft on the -- 

nN
 

IS
N the operating agreement. And then he sends out 

N
 

al
 

a -- a draft of the provision that we' ve been   
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violator of the rule. | have just turned off ny 

phone. 

Go ahead, sir. 

MR. LEWN. So as of -- as of 

Sept enber 20, when they received M. LeG and's 

| at est version of the operating agreement, it 

still did not conformto what the parties told him 

t hey want ed. 
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M. Col shani and M. Bidsal got 

=
 

o
 together, and he said, "If he wants a formula, 

=
 
=
 let's put together a formula." M. Gol shani 

=
 

No
 

talked to Mr. Bidsal, put sonething together, 

=
 

w
 sends it to M. Bidsal. M. Bidsal commented -- 

=
 

SN
 

they net, they commented on it, he did another 

=
 

ol
 

draft. M. Bidsal said it was okay. These two 

=
 

(op
) drafts, M. Bidsal now clains nysteriously, he 

=
 

~
l
 

never received, never received them 

=
 

(0
) So that's going to be an issue for you 

=
 

©
 to decide who's telling the truth here. 

N
 

o
 But then Mr. ol shani sends it to 

N
 

=
 M. LeG and, who -- who then sends M. -- all 

N
 

No
 parties saying he's got -- received a fax from M. 

N
 

w
 Gol shani, he's going to try to redraft on the -- 

nN
 

IS
N the operating agreement. And then he sends out 

N
 

al
 

a -- a draft of the provision that we' ve been   
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·1· ·violator of the rule.· I have just turned off my

·2· ·phone.

·3· · · · · · ·Go ahead, sir.

·4· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· So as of -- as of

·5· ·September 20, when they received Mr. LeGrand's

·6· ·latest version of the operating agreement, it

·7· ·still did not conform to what the parties told him

·8· ·they wanted.

·9· · · · · · ·Mr. Golshani and Mr. Bidsal got

10· ·together, and he said, "If he wants a formula,

11· ·let's put together a formula."· Mr. Golshani

12· ·talked to Mr. Bidsal, put something together,

13· ·sends it to Mr. Bidsal.· Mr. Bidsal commented --

14· ·they met, they commented on it, he did another

15· ·draft.· Mr. Bidsal said it was okay.· These two

16· ·drafts, Mr. Bidsal now claims mysteriously, he

17· ·never received, never received them.

18· · · · · · ·So that's going to be an issue for you

19· ·to decide who's telling the truth here.

20· · · · · · ·But then Mr. Golshani sends it to

21· ·Mr. LeGrand, who -- who then sends Mr. -- all

22· ·parties saying he's got -- received a fax from Mr.

23· ·Golshani, he's going to try to redraft on the --

24· ·the operating agreement.· And then he sends out

25· ·a -- a draft of the provision that we've been
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tal ki ng about that's the subject of this. It's 

in -- it's -- in his draft, it's called draft 

nunber two. 

It's -- it's seven point -- it's -- he 

put -- he puts it at 7.1. It ends up being a 

different nunber, but that's the draft. [It goes 

to all parties. 

Now, as part of this process, they -- 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

the issue -- the issue -- and the evidence is 

=
 

o
 going to show that the -- there was two things 

=
 
=
 t hat happened. One, the parties, when they 

=
 

No
 

started tal king together about trying to fix what 

=
 

w
 M. LeGrand had done, M. Bidsal had raised the 

=
 

SN
 i ssue of what happens if one nenber -- if a 

=
 

ol
 

party -- if there's an offer, but the one nenber 

=
 

(op
) is short on cash, doesn't have the ability, but 

=
 

~
l
 

the offer is so low he can't respond, he will be 

=
 

(0
) forced to -- he will be forced to sell at an 

=
 

©
 artificially low price. 

N
 

o
 So they decided to put in this concept 

N
 

=
 of a second -- of a second -- of an appraisal 

N
 

No
 

process. The appraisal process is designed to -- 

N
 

w
 to be as follows. It's the offering nenber 

nN
 

IS
N submits a price to buy/sell, but the remaining 

N
 

al
 

menber doesn't -- thinks it's too low, then the   
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tal ki ng about that's the subject of this. It's 

in -- it's -- in his draft, it's called draft 

nunber two. 

It's -- it's seven point -- it's -- he 

put -- he puts it at 7.1. It ends up being a 

different nunber, but that's the draft. [It goes 

to all parties. 

Now, as part of this process, they -- 
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BP
 

the issue -- the issue -- and the evidence is 

=
 

o
 going to show that the -- there was two things 

=
 
=
 t hat happened. One, the parties, when they 

=
 

No
 

started tal king together about trying to fix what 

=
 

w
 M. LeGrand had done, M. Bidsal had raised the 

=
 

SN
 i ssue of what happens if one nenber -- if a 

=
 

ol
 

party -- if there's an offer, but the one nenber 

=
 

(op
) is short on cash, doesn't have the ability, but 

=
 

~
l
 

the offer is so low he can't respond, he will be 

=
 

(0
) forced to -- he will be forced to sell at an 

=
 

©
 artificially low price. 

N
 

o
 So they decided to put in this concept 

N
 

=
 of a second -- of a second -- of an appraisal 

N
 

No
 

process. The appraisal process is designed to -- 

N
 

w
 to be as follows. It's the offering nenber 

nN
 

IS
N submits a price to buy/sell, but the remaining 

N
 

al
 

menber doesn't -- thinks it's too low, then the   
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·1· ·talking about that's the subject of this.· It's

·2· ·in -- it's -- in his draft, it's called draft

·3· ·number two.

·4· · · · · · ·It's -- it's seven point -- it's -- he

·5· ·put -- he puts it at 7.1.· It ends up being a

·6· ·different number, but that's the draft.· It goes

·7· ·to all parties.

·8· · · · · · ·Now, as part of this process, they --

·9· ·the issue -- the issue -- and the evidence is

10· ·going to show that the -- there was two things

11· ·that happened.· One, the parties, when they

12· ·started talking together about trying to fix what

13· ·Mr. LeGrand had done, Mr. Bidsal had raised the

14· ·issue of what happens if one member -- if a

15· ·party -- if there's an offer, but the one member

16· ·is short on cash, doesn't have the ability, but

17· ·the offer is so low he can't respond, he will be

18· ·forced to -- he will be forced to sell at an

19· ·artificially low price.

20· · · · · · ·So they decided to put in this concept

21· ·of a second -- of a second -- of an appraisal

22· ·process.· The appraisal process is designed to --

23· ·to be as follows.· It's the offering member

24· ·submits a price to buy/sell, but the remaining

25· ·member doesn't -- thinks it's too low, then the
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appraisal -- then the remaining nenber had the 

option of asking for an appraisal. That protects 

the remai ning nenber fromthe -- may not have the 

noney to -- frombeing forced to sell the -- sel 

the property or his interest in the conpany at an 

artificial price. That the appraisal then 

becones -- the appraisal nunber then becones the 

fair market value, if the remaining nenber asks 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

for it. 

=
 

o
 So let's say -- in this case, let's say 

=
 
=
 M. -- M. ®&lshani -- in this case, if M. Bidsa 

=
 

No
 

had offered to sell -- to buy the -- excuse ne -- 

=
 

w
 buy the property for $5 nillion, he didn't have 

=
 

SN
 

$5 million, but he thought the property was worth 

=
 

ol
 

$7 mllion, he could then ask for an appraisal, 

=
 

(op
) and then that appraised price would then becone 

=
 

~
l
 the fair market value. That's a protection for 

=
 

(0
) t he remai ni ng nmenber. 

=
 

©
 And that is the evolution. That's how 

N
 

o
 this -- that's how this -- the second i ssue becane 

N
 

=
 a protection for the remaining nenber. That is 

N
 

No
 

how the -- that's how that whol e i ssue becones. 

N
 

w
 So fair market value, as the evidence is 

nN
 

IS
N going to show, is really -- there's two fair 

N
 

al
 

mar ket values. There's one fair market value if   
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appraisal -- then the remaining nenber had the 

option of asking for an appraisal. That protects 

the remai ning nenber fromthe -- may not have the 

noney to -- frombeing forced to sell the -- sel 

the property or his interest in the conpany at an 

artificial price. That the appraisal then 

becones -- the appraisal nunber then becones the 

fair market value, if the remaining nenber asks 
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for it. 

=
 

o
 So let's say -- in this case, let's say 

=
 
=
 M. -- M. ®&lshani -- in this case, if M. Bidsa 

=
 

No
 

had offered to sell -- to buy the -- excuse ne -- 

=
 

w
 buy the property for $5 nillion, he didn't have 

=
 

SN
 

$5 million, but he thought the property was worth 

=
 

ol
 

$7 mllion, he could then ask for an appraisal, 

=
 

(op
) and then that appraised price would then becone 

=
 

~
l
 the fair market value. That's a protection for 

=
 

(0
) t he remai ni ng nmenber. 

=
 

©
 And that is the evolution. That's how 

N
 

o
 this -- that's how this -- the second i ssue becane 

N
 

=
 a protection for the remaining nenber. That is 

N
 

No
 

how the -- that's how that whol e i ssue becones. 

N
 

w
 So fair market value, as the evidence is 

nN
 

IS
N going to show, is really -- there's two fair 

N
 

al
 

mar ket values. There's one fair market value if   
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·1· ·appraisal -- then the remaining member had the

·2· ·option of asking for an appraisal.· That protects

·3· ·the remaining member from the -- may not have the

·4· ·money to -- from being forced to sell the -- sell

·5· ·the property or his interest in the company at an

·6· ·artificial price.· That the appraisal then

·7· ·becomes -- the appraisal number then becomes the

·8· ·fair market value, if the remaining member asks

·9· ·for it.

10· · · · · · ·So let's say -- in this case, let's say

11· ·Mr. -- Mr. Golshani -- in this case, if Mr. Bidsal

12· ·had offered to sell -- to buy the -- excuse me --

13· ·buy the property for $5 million, he didn't have

14· ·$5 million, but he thought the property was worth

15· ·$7 million, he could then ask for an appraisal,

16· ·and then that appraised price would then become

17· ·the fair market value.· That's a protection for

18· ·the remaining member.

19· · · · · · ·And that is the evolution.· That's how

20· ·this -- that's how this -- the second issue became

21· ·a protection for the remaining member.· That is

22· ·how the -- that's how that whole issue becomes.

23· · · · · · ·So fair market value, as the evidence is

24· ·going to show, is really -- there's two fair

25· ·market values.· There's one fair market value if
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Co Page 
t he renmmi ni ng menber accepts -- you know, accepts 

the price -- accepts the offer or offers to buy; 

the second fair market value, if the remaining 

nmenber deci des he wants an appraisal. And that's 

why there's two -- that's why there's two issues. 

And this is all going to cone out in the -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR: As we were discussing, 

I think in the Rule 18 portion of the arbitration, 
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oO
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

the drafting of the docunent does not perfectly 

=
 

o
 align, at least as recalled by the Arbitrator, 

=
 
=
 with what you just said. And maybe that's what 

=
 

No
 

br ought us here today. 

=
 

w
 MR LEWN Well, | -- the drafting of 

=
 

SN
 

the -- look, | wouldn't put -- we even say in our 

=
 

ol
 

brief that the operating agreenent -- so what 

=
 

(op
) happens is that the -- after they cone to the 

=
 

~
l
 

rough draft nunber two between thensel ves, they 

=
 

(0
) send it to LeG and. LeG and then edits it, does 

=
 

©
 sone nodifications for -- to it, sends it to the 

N
 

o
 parties, the parties then say it's okay. He then 

N
 

=
 inserts it into the operating agreenent. And then 

N
 

No
 there's sone other changes that we'll get to later 

N
 

w
 on, but there's sone -- but that's how that -- 

nN
 

IS
N that's how it cones about. 

N
 

al
 And the drafting is not perfect. |   
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Co Page 
t he renmmi ni ng menber accepts -- you know, accepts 

the price -- accepts the offer or offers to buy; 

the second fair market value, if the remaining 

nmenber deci des he wants an appraisal. And that's 

why there's two -- that's why there's two issues. 

And this is all going to cone out in the -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR: As we were discussing, 

I think in the Rule 18 portion of the arbitration, 
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the drafting of the docunent does not perfectly 

=
 

o
 align, at least as recalled by the Arbitrator, 

=
 
=
 with what you just said. And maybe that's what 

=
 

No
 

br ought us here today. 

=
 

w
 MR LEWN Well, | -- the drafting of 

=
 

SN
 

the -- look, | wouldn't put -- we even say in our 

=
 

ol
 

brief that the operating agreenent -- so what 

=
 

(op
) happens is that the -- after they cone to the 

=
 

~
l
 

rough draft nunber two between thensel ves, they 

=
 

(0
) send it to LeG and. LeG and then edits it, does 

=
 

©
 sone nodifications for -- to it, sends it to the 

N
 

o
 parties, the parties then say it's okay. He then 

N
 

=
 inserts it into the operating agreenent. And then 

N
 

No
 there's sone other changes that we'll get to later 

N
 

w
 on, but there's sone -- but that's how that -- 

nN
 

IS
N that's how it cones about. 

N
 

al
 And the drafting is not perfect. |   
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·1· ·the remaining member accepts -- you know, accepts

·2· ·the price -- accepts the offer or offers to buy;

·3· ·the second fair market value, if the remaining

·4· ·member decides he wants an appraisal.· And that's

·5· ·why there's two -- that's why there's two issues.

·6· ·And this is all going to come out in the --

·7· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· As we were discussing,

·8· ·I think in the Rule 18 portion of the arbitration,

·9· ·the drafting of the document does not perfectly

10· ·align, at least as recalled by the Arbitrator,

11· ·with what you just said.· And maybe that's what

12· ·brought us here today.

13· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Well, I -- the drafting of

14· ·the -- look, I wouldn't put -- we even say in our

15· ·brief that the operating agreement -- so what

16· ·happens is that the -- after they come to the

17· ·rough draft number two between themselves, they

18· ·send it to LeGrand.· LeGrand then edits it, does

19· ·some modifications for -- to it, sends it to the

20· ·parties, the parties then say it's okay.· He then

21· ·inserts it into the operating agreement.· And then

22· ·there's some other changes that we'll get to later

23· ·on, but there's some -- but that's how that --

24· ·that's how it comes about.

25· · · · · · ·And the drafting is not perfect.  I
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Page 
mean, we pointed out that there's sone paragraphs 

that don't follow and whatnot. But when you go to 

the essence of the agreenent and you really study 

it and find out why the -- what the purpose of -- 

for the remaining -- for this appraisal process, 

it begins -- it all makes sense. 

Now - - 

THE ARBI TRATOR: So you're basically 
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BP
 

saying that the key purpose -- the word "key" is 

=
 

o
 the Arbitrator's addition to what you said -- that 

=
 
=
 the key purpose of the appraisal is to protect the 

=
 

No
 

remai ning nenber. |s that what you said? 

=
 

w
 MR. LEWN:. That's what |'m saying and 

=
 

SN
 

that's what the evidence is going to show and 

=
 

ol
 

that's what the docunent says because only the 

=
 

(op
) remai ni ng nenber has the right to demand an 

=
 

~
l
 

appraisal, and it's clear. It's absolutely clear. 

=
 

(0
) And if there's any issue about -- about 

=
 

©
 how this cane up, a point that the -- that the 

N
 

o
 respondent wants to avoid -- like a | ot of other 

N
 

=
 things -- | nean, there -- | expect that we're 

N
 

No
 going to have a | ot of evidence in here which 

N
 

w
 IS -- which is going to be evidence to m sdirect, 

nN
 

IS
N to try to -- to try to throw a whole -- as ny old 

N
 

al
 

boss used to say when | was -- he was -- used to   
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mean, we pointed out that there's sone paragraphs 

that don't follow and whatnot. But when you go to 

the essence of the agreenent and you really study 

it and find out why the -- what the purpose of -- 

for the remaining -- for this appraisal process, 

it begins -- it all makes sense. 

Now - - 

THE ARBI TRATOR: So you're basically 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

saying that the key purpose -- the word "key" is 

=
 

o
 the Arbitrator's addition to what you said -- that 

=
 
=
 the key purpose of the appraisal is to protect the 

=
 

No
 

remai ning nenber. |s that what you said? 

=
 

w
 MR. LEWN:. That's what |'m saying and 

=
 

SN
 

that's what the evidence is going to show and 

=
 

ol
 

that's what the docunent says because only the 

=
 

(op
) remai ni ng nenber has the right to demand an 

=
 

~
l
 

appraisal, and it's clear. It's absolutely clear. 

=
 

(0
) And if there's any issue about -- about 

=
 

©
 how this cane up, a point that the -- that the 

N
 

o
 respondent wants to avoid -- like a | ot of other 

N
 

=
 things -- | nean, there -- | expect that we're 

N
 

No
 going to have a | ot of evidence in here which 

N
 

w
 IS -- which is going to be evidence to m sdirect, 

nN
 

IS
N to try to -- to try to throw a whole -- as ny old 

N
 

al
 

boss used to say when | was -- he was -- used to   
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·1· ·mean, we pointed out that there's some paragraphs

·2· ·that don't follow and whatnot.· But when you go to

·3· ·the essence of the agreement and you really study

·4· ·it and find out why the -- what the purpose of --

·5· ·for the remaining -- for this appraisal process,

·6· ·it begins -- it all makes sense.

·7· · · · · · ·Now --

·8· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· So you're basically

·9· ·saying that the key purpose -- the word "key" is

10· ·the Arbitrator's addition to what you said -- that

11· ·the key purpose of the appraisal is to protect the

12· ·remaining member.· Is that what you said?

13· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· That's what I'm saying and

14· ·that's what the evidence is going to show and

15· ·that's what the document says because only the

16· ·remaining member has the right to demand an

17· ·appraisal, and it's clear.· It's absolutely clear.

18· · · · · · ·And if there's any issue about -- about

19· ·how this came up, a point that the -- that the

20· ·respondent wants to avoid -- like a lot of other

21· ·things -- I mean, there -- I expect that we're

22· ·going to have a lot of evidence in here which

23· ·is -- which is going to be evidence to misdirect,

24· ·to try to -- to try to throw a whole -- as my old

25· ·boss used to say when I was -- he was -- used to

BIDSAL000061APPENDIX (PX)004802

23A.App.5097

23A.App.5097

http://www.litigationservices.com


TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

: ~ag 
say when | was his -- when | was hired, he was 70 

years old, and Max was a good | awer. And he 

said, Rod, throw sone fleas at them 

Well, that's what we're going to see 

here. | think you're going to see a lot of this 

evidence is only offered for the purpose of 

throwing fleas and m sdirect. 

But what they conpletely ignore is, and 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

they would like to ignore, is the language in 

=
 

o
 the -- the language that sets forth a specific 

=
 
=
 intent of the parties. 

=
 

No
 

Now, if there's anything that is -- if 

=
 

w
 there's anything that should be nost inportant 

=
 

SN
 in -- in trying to resolve what this agreenent 

=
 

ol
 

really was intended to do, is a paragraph that 

=
 

(op
) said the specific intent of the parties is that 

=
 

~
l
 

when one nenber offers to buy, the other nenber 

=
 

(0
) has the right to either buy or sell at the sane 

=
 

©
 price, unless he demands an appraisal. Wat else 

N
 

o
 do you need in that? They want to ignore that, 

N
 

=
 that's not part of the agreenent, it's not what it 

N
 

No
 

neans. 

N
 

w
 Under their theory, an appraisal is 

nN
 

IS
N al ways needed because you woul d need an appr ai sal 

N
 

al
 

to -- to set forth what FMV neans in the fornul a.   
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: ~ag 
say when | was his -- when | was hired, he was 70 

years old, and Max was a good | awer. And he 

said, Rod, throw sone fleas at them 

Well, that's what we're going to see 

here. | think you're going to see a lot of this 

evidence is only offered for the purpose of 

throwing fleas and m sdirect. 

But what they conpletely ignore is, and 
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they would like to ignore, is the language in 
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 the -- the language that sets forth a specific 

=
 
=
 intent of the parties. 
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No
 

Now, if there's anything that is -- if 

=
 

w
 there's anything that should be nost inportant 

=
 

SN
 in -- in trying to resolve what this agreenent 

=
 

ol
 

really was intended to do, is a paragraph that 

=
 

(op
) said the specific intent of the parties is that 

=
 

~
l
 

when one nenber offers to buy, the other nenber 

=
 

(0
) has the right to either buy or sell at the sane 

=
 

©
 price, unless he demands an appraisal. Wat else 

N
 

o
 do you need in that? They want to ignore that, 

N
 

=
 that's not part of the agreenent, it's not what it 

N
 

No
 

neans. 

N
 

w
 Under their theory, an appraisal is 

nN
 

IS
N al ways needed because you woul d need an appr ai sal 

N
 

al
 

to -- to set forth what FMV neans in the fornul a.   
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·1· ·say when I was his -- when I was hired, he was 70

·2· ·years old, and Max was a good lawyer.· And he

·3· ·said, Rod, throw some fleas at them.

·4· · · · · · ·Well, that's what we're going to see

·5· ·here.· I think you're going to see a lot of this

·6· ·evidence is only offered for the purpose of

·7· ·throwing fleas and misdirect.

·8· · · · · · ·But what they completely ignore is, and

·9· ·they would like to ignore, is the language in

10· ·the -- the language that sets forth a specific

11· ·intent of the parties.

12· · · · · · ·Now, if there's anything that is -- if

13· ·there's anything that should be most important

14· ·in -- in trying to resolve what this agreement

15· ·really was intended to do, is a paragraph that

16· ·said the specific intent of the parties is that

17· ·when one member offers to buy, the other member

18· ·has the right to either buy or sell at the same

19· ·price, unless he demands an appraisal.· What else

20· ·do you need in that?· They want to ignore that,

21· ·that's not part of the agreement, it's not what it

22· ·means.

23· · · · · · ·Under their theory, an appraisal is

24· ·always needed because you would need an appraisal

25· ·to -- to set forth what FMV means in the formula.
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The formulas are fairly -- are fairly 

st rai ght f or war d. 

So -- so | believe that the -- when 

the -- when you hear all of the evidence and you 

hear the story, nunber one, you're going to find 

that M. Bidsal, despite his protestations in 

the -- what | expect he's going to testify to, 

that he never received the drafts that were -- 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

that they were negotiating between thensel ves that 

=
 

o
 were put in the formula, you're going to find that 

=
 
=
 that's not true. W'IIl prove it's not true. 

=
 

No
 

Number two, that even -- even if he 

=
 

w
 didn't get the drafts, he got -- he got the 

=
 

SN
 | anguage from M. LeG ange -- LeGrand, | nean, 

=
 

ol
 

LeG and. And he got -- he got that, so he's bound 

=
 

(op
) by it. 

=
 

~
l
 

Thank you very much, Your Honor. 

=
 

(0
) THE ARBI TRATOR:  Ckay. 

=
 

©
 MR. GOODKIN: Your Honor, is there 

N
 

o
 anything you need fromus? O if we can, we'd 

N
 

=
 like to reserve our opening statenent for when we 

N
 

No
 

start our chase in chief. 

N
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: As | indicated, you 

nN
 

IS
N have that right and opportunity, and it sounds 

N
 

al
 li ke you're exercising your right to reserve. And   
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The formulas are fairly -- are fairly 

st rai ght f or war d. 

So -- so | believe that the -- when 

the -- when you hear all of the evidence and you 

hear the story, nunber one, you're going to find 

that M. Bidsal, despite his protestations in 

the -- what | expect he's going to testify to, 

that he never received the drafts that were -- 
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that they were negotiating between thensel ves that 

=
 

o
 were put in the formula, you're going to find that 

=
 
=
 that's not true. W'IIl prove it's not true. 

=
 

No
 

Number two, that even -- even if he 

=
 

w
 didn't get the drafts, he got -- he got the 

=
 

SN
 | anguage from M. LeG ange -- LeGrand, | nean, 

=
 

ol
 

LeG and. And he got -- he got that, so he's bound 

=
 

(op
) by it. 

=
 

~
l
 

Thank you very much, Your Honor. 

=
 

(0
) THE ARBI TRATOR:  Ckay. 

=
 

©
 MR. GOODKIN: Your Honor, is there 

N
 

o
 anything you need fromus? O if we can, we'd 

N
 

=
 like to reserve our opening statenent for when we 

N
 

No
 

start our chase in chief. 

N
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: As | indicated, you 

nN
 

IS
N have that right and opportunity, and it sounds 

N
 

al
 li ke you're exercising your right to reserve. And   
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·1· ·The formulas are fairly -- are fairly

·2· ·straightforward.

·3· · · · · · ·So -- so I believe that the -- when

·4· ·the -- when you hear all of the evidence and you

·5· ·hear the story, number one, you're going to find

·6· ·that Mr. Bidsal, despite his protestations in

·7· ·the -- what I expect he's going to testify to,

·8· ·that he never received the drafts that were --

·9· ·that they were negotiating between themselves that

10· ·were put in the formula, you're going to find that

11· ·that's not true.· We'll prove it's not true.

12· · · · · · ·Number two, that even -- even if he

13· ·didn't get the drafts, he got -- he got the

14· ·language from Mr. LeGrange -- LeGrand, I mean,

15· ·LeGrand.· And he got -- he got that, so he's bound

16· ·by it.

17· · · · · · ·Thank you very much, Your Honor.

18· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.

19· · · · · · ·MR. GOODKIN:· Your Honor, is there

20· ·anything you need from us?· Or if we can, we'd

21· ·like to reserve our opening statement for when we

22· ·start our chase in chief.

23· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· As I indicated, you

24· ·have that right and opportunity, and it sounds

25· ·like you're exercising your right to reserve.· And
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so we'll -- we'll go to our first witness on 

behal f of plaintiff. 

MR LEWN Okay. We'd like to cal 

M. Benjam n Gol shani 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Whuld you like to 

stay -- 

MR. LEWN. Well, why don't we nove him 

over here? 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Very good. 

=
 

o
 MR LEWN:. | think that woul d be good. 

=
 
=
 THE ARBI TRATOR MM. Golshani, if you 

=
 

No
 

woul d cone around -- go -- go around the | ong way, 

=
 

w
 around the horn, if you don't m nd. 

=
 

SN
 THE WTNESS: No problem 

=
 

ol
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: And before you're 

=
 

(op
) seated, if you would pl ease face the court 

=
 

~
l
 reporter, raise your right hand, and be sworn as a 

=
 

(0
) Wt ness -- 

=
 

©
 THE WTNESS: No problem 

THE ARBI TRATOR: -- for arbitration. 

N
N
 

D
N
 

=
 

O
o
 

Court Reporter, if you'd please swear 

N
 

No
 

our witness. 

N
N
 

D
N
 

H
W
 

Wher eupon, 

N
 

al
 BENJAM N GOLSHANI ,   
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so we'll -- we'll go to our first witness on 

behal f of plaintiff. 

MR LEWN Okay. We'd like to cal 

M. Benjam n Gol shani 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Whuld you like to 

stay -- 

MR. LEWN. Well, why don't we nove him 

over here? 
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THE ARBI TRATOR: Very good. 

=
 

o
 MR LEWN:. | think that woul d be good. 

=
 
=
 THE ARBI TRATOR MM. Golshani, if you 

=
 

No
 

woul d cone around -- go -- go around the | ong way, 

=
 

w
 around the horn, if you don't m nd. 

=
 

SN
 THE WTNESS: No problem 

=
 

ol
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: And before you're 

=
 

(op
) seated, if you would pl ease face the court 

=
 

~
l
 reporter, raise your right hand, and be sworn as a 

=
 

(0
) Wt ness -- 

=
 

©
 THE WTNESS: No problem 

THE ARBI TRATOR: -- for arbitration. 

N
N
 

D
N
 

=
 

O
o
 

Court Reporter, if you'd please swear 

N
 

No
 

our witness. 

N
N
 

D
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H
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 BENJAM N GOLSHANI ,   
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·1· ·so we'll -- we'll go to our first witness on

·2· ·behalf of plaintiff.

·3· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Okay.· We'd like to call

·4· ·Mr. Benjamin Golshani.

·5· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Would you like to

·6· ·stay --

·7· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Well, why don't we move him

·8· ·over here?

·9· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Very good.

10· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· I think that would be good.

11· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Mr. Golshani, if you

12· ·would come around -- go -- go around the long way,

13· ·around the horn, if you don't mind.

14· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· No problem.

15· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· And before you're

16· ·seated, if you would please face the court

17· ·reporter, raise your right hand, and be sworn as a

18· ·witness --

19· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· No problem.

20· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· -- for arbitration.

21· · · · · · ·Court Reporter, if you'd please swear

22· ·our witness.

23

24· ·Whereupon,

25· · · · · · · · · ·BENJAMIN GOLSHANI,
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: ~age 
was called as a wtness, and having been first duly 

sworn to testify to the truth, was exam ned and 

testified as fol l ows: 

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q M. Gol shani, what is your relationship 

to CLA Properties, LLC? 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

A | am the managi ng nenber and manager of 

=
 

o
 that entity. 

=
 
=
 Q And where did you grow up? 

=
 

No
 

A Par don ne? 

=
 

w
 Q Where did you grow up? 

=
 

SN
 

A Ch, | grew up in the country of Iran. 

=
 

ol
 

Q And when did you cone to the United 

=
 

(op
) 

St at es? 

=
 

~
l
 A | cane here 1979, after there was a, you 

=
 

(0
) know, big turnoil over there and they didn't 

=
 

©
 need -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR: | thi nk we know what 

N
N
 

D
N
 

=
 

O
o
 

happened in 1979. 

N
 

No
 

THE W TNESS: Yeah, education -- 

N
 

w
 educat i on. 

nN
 

IS
N BY MR LEWN: 

N
 

al
 

Q And coul d you pl ease outline your   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 

www. | i tigationservices.com 
APPENDIX (PX)004806 BIDSALO000065

TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

: ~age 
was called as a wtness, and having been first duly 

sworn to testify to the truth, was exam ned and 

testified as fol l ows: 

DI RECT EXAM NATI ON 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q M. Gol shani, what is your relationship 

to CLA Properties, LLC? 
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A | am the managi ng nenber and manager of 

=
 

o
 that entity. 

=
 
=
 Q And where did you grow up? 

=
 

No
 

A Par don ne? 

=
 

w
 Q Where did you grow up? 

=
 

SN
 

A Ch, | grew up in the country of Iran. 

=
 

ol
 

Q And when did you cone to the United 

=
 

(op
) 

St at es? 

=
 

~
l
 A | cane here 1979, after there was a, you 

=
 

(0
) know, big turnoil over there and they didn't 

=
 

©
 need -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR: | thi nk we know what 

N
N
 

D
N
 

=
 

O
o
 

happened in 1979. 

N
 

No
 

THE W TNESS: Yeah, education -- 

N
 

w
 educat i on. 

nN
 

IS
N BY MR LEWN: 

N
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Q And coul d you pl ease outline your   
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·1· ·was called as a witness, and having been first duly

·2· ·sworn to testify to the truth, was examined and

·3· ·testified as follows:

·4

·5· · · · · · · · · ·DIRECT EXAMINATION

·6· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

·7· · · · Q· · Mr. Golshani, what is your relationship

·8· ·to CLA Properties, LLC?

·9· · · · A· · I am the managing member and manager of

10· ·that entity.

11· · · · Q· · And where did you grow up?

12· · · · A· · Pardon me?

13· · · · Q· · Where did you grow up?

14· · · · A· · Oh, I grew up in the country of Iran.

15· · · · Q· · And when did you come to the United

16· ·States?

17· · · · A· · I came here 1979, after there was a, you

18· ·know, big turmoil over there and they didn't

19· ·need --

20· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· I think we know what

21· ·happened in 1979.

22· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Yeah, education --

23· ·education.

24· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

25· · · · Q· · And could you please outline your
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educational background for Hs Honor? 

A | have a -- a master degree in civil 

engi neering and | have been -- | nean, | did 

practice civil engineering for sone tine back in 

Iran and in the United States. 

Q What type of civil engineering did you 

practice? 

A In here? 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q Yes. 

=
 

o
 A Well, when | cane here, | had to take ny 

=
 
=
 license. | studied, and | got the license and | 

=
 

No
 

got a job with the government. And | worked in 

=
 

w
 construction and supervising the construction. 

=
 

SN
 And after a while, | decided that -- to go and 

=
 

ol
 

build buildings and that kind of -- and | becane 

=
 

(op
) specialized in civil structural design. 

=
 

~
l
 

Q | see. 

=
 

(0
) And at sone -- was there a point in tine 

=
 

©
 when you stopped doing that and did sonet hi ng 

N
 

o
 el se? 

N
 

=
 A Yes. There -- at a -- a few years 

N
 

No
 | ater, there was a recession in buildings and rea 

N
 

w
 estate, and | had sone investnent -- snal 

nN
 

IS
N Investnent in a textile conpany, and | went there 

N
 

al
 to help. | didn't have nuch to do, and | started   
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educational background for Hs Honor? 

A | have a -- a master degree in civil 

engi neering and | have been -- | nean, | did 

practice civil engineering for sone tine back in 

Iran and in the United States. 

Q What type of civil engineering did you 

practice? 

A In here? 
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Q Yes. 
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got a job with the government. And | worked in 
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build buildings and that kind of -- and | becane 
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(op
) specialized in civil structural design. 
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Q | see. 
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) And at sone -- was there a point in tine 
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 when you stopped doing that and did sonet hi ng 
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 to help. | didn't have nuch to do, and | started   
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·1· ·educational background for His Honor?

·2· · · · A· · I have a -- a master degree in civil

·3· ·engineering and I have been -- I mean, I did

·4· ·practice civil engineering for some time back in

·5· ·Iran and in the United States.

·6· · · · Q· · What type of civil engineering did you

·7· ·practice?

·8· · · · A· · In here?

·9· · · · Q· · Yes.

10· · · · A· · Well, when I came here, I had to take my

11· ·license.· I studied, and I got the license and I

12· ·got a job with the government.· And I worked in

13· ·construction and supervising the construction.

14· ·And after a while, I decided that -- to go and

15· ·build buildings and that kind of -- and I became

16· ·specialized in civil structural design.

17· · · · Q· · I see.

18· · · · · · ·And at some -- was there a point in time

19· ·when you stopped doing that and did something

20· ·else?

21· · · · A· · Yes.· There -- at a -- a few years

22· ·later, there was a recession in buildings and real

23· ·estate, and I had some investment -- small

24· ·investment in a textile company, and I went there

25· ·to help.· I didn't have much to do, and I started

BIDSAL000066APPENDIX (PX)004807

23A.App.5102

23A.App.5102

http://www.litigationservices.com


TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

becom ng interested in that business. And I went 0 

into textile business. 

Q And what kind of textile business was 

t hat ? 

A | started a -- a uni que business using 

natural, environnental ly-friendly fibers. 

(Interruption in proceedings.) 

THE WTNESS: And learning as to how 
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to -- because | was an engineer, didn't have much 

=
 

o
 difficulty. | |earned about how to weave and dye 

=
 
=
 and produce for apparel use and hone -- hone 

=
 

No
 

decor. 

=
 

w
 BY MR LEWN: 

hone =
 

SN
 Q And, did -- now, when you say for 

=
 

ol
 

decor,” what do you nean? 

=
 

(op
) A Li ke, for curtains, couches, chairs, 

=
 

~
l
 things like that. 

=
 

(0
) Q And how do you know M. Bidsal ? 

=
 

©
 A Well, | had known M. Bidsal from ong 

N
 

o
 time ago. We are related and, you know, we -- | 

knew of him 

N
N
 

N
P
 

Q And how are you rel ated? 

N
 

w
 Ch, he's ny cousin. 

nN
 

IS
N 

A 

Q Is he a first cousin? 

A N
 

al
 

First cousin. He's ny first cousin.   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 

www. | i tigationservices.com 
APPENDIX (PX)004808 BIDSAL000067

TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

becom ng interested in that business. And I went 0 

into textile business. 
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(op
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 things like that. 
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 A Well, | had known M. Bidsal from ong 
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 time ago. We are related and, you know, we -- | 

knew of him 
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Q And how are you rel ated? 

N
 

w
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·1· ·becoming interested in that business.· And I went

·2· ·into textile business.

·3· · · · Q· · And what kind of textile business was

·4· ·that?

·5· · · · A· · I started a -- a unique business using

·6· ·natural, environmentally-friendly fibers.

·7· · · · · · ·(Interruption in proceedings.)

·8· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· And learning as to how

·9· ·to -- because I was an engineer, didn't have much

10· ·difficulty.· I learned about how to weave and dye

11· ·and produce for apparel use and home -- home

12· ·decor.

13· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

14· · · · Q· · And, did -- now, when you say for "home

15· ·decor," what do you mean?

16· · · · A· · Like, for curtains, couches, chairs,

17· ·things like that.

18· · · · Q· · And how do you know Mr. Bidsal?

19· · · · A· · Well, I had known Mr. Bidsal from long

20· ·time ago.· We are related and, you know, we -- I

21· ·knew of him.

22· · · · Q· · And how are you related?

23· · · · A· · Oh, he's my cousin.

24· · · · Q· · Is he a first cousin?

25· · · · A· · First cousin.· He's my first cousin.
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Hs nomis ny dad's sister. 

Q kay. And were you -- were you cl ose 

wi th him before 20107? 

A No. We were not close, but we -- | knew 

| -- you know, froma distance. 

kay. And you lived where? 

Par don nme? 

You |ived where in 20107? 

| lived in the city of Encino. 

Q kay. And how about M. Bidsal, was he 

living in Los Angeles as well? 

A Yeah, | learned that he was living 

al nost cl ose to ne. 

Q Was there a point in time when -- when 

you and M. Bidsal started tal king about buying 

properties together? 

A Yes. There was a tine that we decided 

we -- you know, net each other and we had several 

talks, and it led to doing investnents. 

Q So tell us on or about, when did that 

start? Gve us a -- give us a synopsis of when 

you first started talking with M. Bidsal. 

A Well, | net her -- himat ny sister's 

pl ace, and, you know, we sat down. We were 

tal king, and he nentioned that he has been doing   
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Hs nomis ny dad's sister. 

Q kay. And were you -- were you cl ose 

wi th him before 20107? 

A No. We were not close, but we -- | knew 

| -- you know, froma distance. 

kay. And you lived where? 

Par don nme? 

You |ived where in 20107? 

| lived in the city of Encino. 

Q kay. And how about M. Bidsal, was he 

living in Los Angeles as well? 

A Yeah, | learned that he was living 

al nost cl ose to ne. 

Q Was there a point in time when -- when 

you and M. Bidsal started tal king about buying 

properties together? 

A Yes. There was a tine that we decided 

we -- you know, net each other and we had several 

talks, and it led to doing investnents. 

Q So tell us on or about, when did that 

start? Gve us a -- give us a synopsis of when 

you first started talking with M. Bidsal. 

A Well, | net her -- himat ny sister's 

pl ace, and, you know, we sat down. We were 

tal king, and he nentioned that he has been doing   
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·1· ·His mom is my dad's sister.

·2· · · · Q· · Okay.· And were you -- were you close

·3· ·with him before 2010?

·4· · · · A· · No.· We were not close, but we -- I knew

·5· ·him.· I -- you know, from a distance.

·6· · · · Q· · Okay.· And you lived where?

·7· · · · A· · Pardon me?

·8· · · · Q· · You lived where in 2010?

·9· · · · A· · I lived in the city of Encino.

10· · · · Q· · Okay.· And how about Mr. Bidsal, was he

11· ·living in Los Angeles as well?

12· · · · A· · Yeah, I learned that he was living

13· ·almost close to me.

14· · · · Q· · Was there a point in time when -- when

15· ·you and Mr. Bidsal started talking about buying

16· ·properties together?

17· · · · A· · Yes.· There was a time that we decided

18· ·we -- you know, met each other and we had several

19· ·talks, and it led to doing investments.

20· · · · Q· · So tell us on or about, when did that

21· ·start?· Give us a -- give us a synopsis of when

22· ·you first started talking with Mr. Bidsal.

23· · · · A· · Well, I met her -- him at my sister's

24· ·place, and, you know, we sat down.· We were

25· ·talking, and he mentioned that he has been doing
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Page 
real estate business for some tine and he had been 

doing very well. And he's specialized in doing 

real estate in Las Vegas. And he knows all the 

areas and the -- because of his practice in real 

estate and dealing with a | ot of brokers and 

the -- and attorneys. He's extrenely good with 

| egal matters, also, and managenent of the 

properties. And he has been doing -- buying and 

©
 

00
 

~
N
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B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

selling and he has been doing very well. 

=
 

o
 Q kay. When was this? 

=
 
=
 A This was soneti nme about probably 2008, 

=
 

No
 

'9, those tine. 

=
 

w
 Q And were you -- were you | ooking to 

=
 

SN
 

invest in real estate at that time? 

=
 

ol
 

A | was looking to invest in real estate, 

=
 

(op
) yes, and | was | ooking nostly in Los Angel es area. 

=
 

~
l
 

And there was a -- a crash in real estate in those 

=
 

(0
) tines, so | was trying to see -- | had sone 

=
 

©
 savings and | had sone noneys available to nme from 

N
 

o
 relatives, and | thought it would be a good idea 

N
 

=
 to go invest, especially that | was very good in 

N
 

No
 construction. | could buy things and make it 

N
 

w
 better and, you know, sell it. 

nN
 

IS
N Q Had you invested in any real estate in 

N
 

al
 

Nevada?   
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real estate business for some tine and he had been 

doing very well. And he's specialized in doing 

real estate in Las Vegas. And he knows all the 

areas and the -- because of his practice in real 

estate and dealing with a | ot of brokers and 

the -- and attorneys. He's extrenely good with 

| egal matters, also, and managenent of the 

properties. And he has been doing -- buying and 
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selling and he has been doing very well. 
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 Q kay. When was this? 
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 A This was soneti nme about probably 2008, 
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'9, those tine. 
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 Q And were you -- were you | ooking to 

=
 

SN
 

invest in real estate at that time? 
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A | was looking to invest in real estate, 
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(op
) yes, and | was | ooking nostly in Los Angel es area. 
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And there was a -- a crash in real estate in those 
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) tines, so | was trying to see -- | had sone 
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©
 savings and | had sone noneys available to nme from 

N
 

o
 relatives, and | thought it would be a good idea 

N
 

=
 to go invest, especially that | was very good in 

N
 

No
 construction. | could buy things and make it 

N
 

w
 better and, you know, sell it. 

nN
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N Q Had you invested in any real estate in 

N
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Nevada?   
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·1· ·real estate business for some time and he had been

·2· ·doing very well.· And he's specialized in doing

·3· ·real estate in Las Vegas.· And he knows all the

·4· ·areas and the -- because of his practice in real

·5· ·estate and dealing with a lot of brokers and

·6· ·the -- and attorneys.· He's extremely good with

·7· ·legal matters, also, and management of the

·8· ·properties.· And he has been doing -- buying and

·9· ·selling and he has been doing very well.

10· · · · Q· · Okay.· When was this?

11· · · · A· · This was sometime about probably 2008,

12· ·'9, those time.

13· · · · Q· · And were you -- were you looking to

14· ·invest in real estate at that time?

15· · · · A· · I was looking to invest in real estate,

16· ·yes, and I was looking mostly in Los Angeles area.

17· ·And there was a -- a crash in real estate in those

18· ·times, so I was trying to see -- I had some

19· ·savings and I had some moneys available to me from

20· ·relatives, and I thought it would be a good idea

21· ·to go invest, especially that I was very good in

22· ·construction.· I could buy things and make it

23· ·better and, you know, sell it.

24· · · · Q· · Had you invested in any real estate in

25· ·Nevada?
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Before that? 

Yes. 

A About that time, some of ny friends were 

buying real estate and they offered ne to take 

part, which | did, and | had, |ike, 10 percent 

in -- interest. | was a mnority sharehol der, 

yes. 

Q I n what ? 
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A In a shopping center in Las Vegas. 

=
 

o
 Q (kay. But you indicated you were 

=
 
=
 | ooking primarily in Los Angel es? 

=
 

No
 

A I was in Los Angeles. | nean, | was 

=
 

w
 | ooki ng, they offered, and |I knew them and | 

=
 

SN
 trusted them so | did invest in that property. 

=
 

ol
 

Q So M. -- M. Bidsal says -- asked you 

=
 

(op
) if you're interested in buying sone -- investing 

=
 

~
l
 

in real estate with him 

=
 

(0
) What happens next? 

=
 

©
 A Well, we had a few neetings. And in 

N
 

o
 t hose neeti ngs, one of them he said that if | 

N
 

=
 cane to Las Vegas, you know, to look himup. And 

N
 

No
 one time | was here with one of ny friends, | did 

N
 

w
 so, and | called him you know, and we went to 

have coffee and all of that. nN
 

IS
N 

And then he took me around and showed me N
 

al
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Before that? 

Yes. 
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in -- interest. | was a mnority sharehol der, 
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A In a shopping center in Las Vegas. 
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 Q (kay. But you indicated you were 
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 | ooking primarily in Los Angel es? 
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No
 

A I was in Los Angeles. | nean, | was 
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w
 | ooki ng, they offered, and |I knew them and | 
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 trusted them so | did invest in that property. 
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Q So M. -- M. Bidsal says -- asked you 
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(op
) if you're interested in buying sone -- investing 
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in real estate with him 
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) What happens next? 
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 A Well, we had a few neetings. And in 
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 t hose neeti ngs, one of them he said that if | 

N
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 cane to Las Vegas, you know, to look himup. And 
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·1· · · · A· · Before that?

·2· · · · Q· · Yes.

·3· · · · A· · About that time, some of my friends were

·4· ·buying real estate and they offered me to take

·5· ·part, which I did, and I had, like, 10 percent

·6· ·in -- interest.· I was a minority shareholder,

·7· ·yes.

·8· · · · Q· · In what?

·9· · · · A· · In a shopping center in Las Vegas.

10· · · · Q· · Okay.· But you indicated you were

11· ·looking primarily in Los Angeles?

12· · · · A· · I was in Los Angeles.· I mean, I was

13· ·looking, they offered, and I knew them and I

14· ·trusted them, so I did invest in that property.

15· · · · Q· · So Mr. -- Mr. Bidsal says -- asked you

16· ·if you're interested in buying some -- investing

17· ·in real estate with him.

18· · · · · · ·What happens next?

19· · · · A· · Well, we had a few meetings.· And in

20· ·those meetings, one of them, he said that if I

21· ·came to Las Vegas, you know, to look him up.· And

22· ·one time I was here with one of my friends, I did

23· ·so, and I called him, you know, and we went to

24· ·have coffee and all of that.

25· · · · · · ·And then he took me around and showed me
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sone of the real estate that he had acquired and 

was nmanagi ng. And the nature of those, you know, 

they were, like, big shopping centers and 

apartnent buildings. And he nentioned to ne that 

he has been managing them very well and he has 

been doi ng extrenely good with those. 

Q Was there -- was there a tine when you 

and he began to | ook into properties to invest in 
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t oget her ? 

=
 

o
 A Yes. Wat -- what happened, during one 

=
 
=
 of those tines, he nentioned that he had -- 

=
 

No
 

because of the downturn, he had -- he does not 

=
 

w
 have much cash avail able, and there would be a | ot 

=
 

SN
 of opportunity. And | said, "I aml ooking for 

=
 

ol
 

this." And | started becom ng interested in what 

=
 

(op
) he was doi ng, especially, you know, when | ask 

=
 

~
l
 

question, I -- 1 -- it seened to ne that he had 

=
 

(0
) all of the answers and he knew what he was doi ng. 

=
 

©
 And we di scussed nore. And after | saw 

N
 

o
 nore, | was very inpressed. And | told himthat, 

N
 

=
 you know, | could be -- we could be working 

N
 

No
 

t oget her and he concurred, and we said that it 

N
 

w
 woul d be a good idea if we were. And buy things 

nN
 

IS
N and either fix it or make 1 nvestnent and create a 

N
 

al
 part nership.   
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apartnent buildings. And he nentioned to ne that 

he has been managing them very well and he has 

been doi ng extrenely good with those. 

Q Was there -- was there a tine when you 
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 nore, | was very inpressed. And | told himthat, 
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·1· ·some of the real estate that he had acquired and

·2· ·was managing.· And the nature of those, you know,

·3· ·they were, like, big shopping centers and

·4· ·apartment buildings.· And he mentioned to me that

·5· ·he has been managing them very well and he has

·6· ·been doing extremely good with those.

·7· · · · Q· · Was there -- was there a time when you

·8· ·and he began to look into properties to invest in

·9· ·together?

10· · · · A· · Yes.· What -- what happened, during one

11· ·of those times, he mentioned that he had --

12· ·because of the downturn, he had -- he does not

13· ·have much cash available, and there would be a lot

14· ·of opportunity.· And I said, "I am looking for

15· ·this."· And I started becoming interested in what

16· ·he was doing, especially, you know, when I ask

17· ·question, I -- I -- it seemed to me that he had

18· ·all of the answers and he knew what he was doing.

19· · · · · · ·And we discussed more.· And after I saw

20· ·more, I was very impressed.· And I told him that,

21· ·you know, I could be -- we could be working

22· ·together and he concurred, and we said that it

23· ·would be a good idea if we were.· And buy things

24· ·and either fix it or make investment and create a

25· ·partnership.
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Q And did you begin to | ook at properties 

t oget her ? 

A Yes, we did. 

Q Properties to buy -- potentially buy? 

A That's correct. 

Q And how many -- over what period of tine 

were you | ooking at properties to buy? 

A Well, it took a few nonths, and we woul d 
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| ocate properties, nostly in Las Vegas. And then 

=
 

o
 we would go see them There was a tine that a | ot 

=
 
=
 of properties went into auction in Vegas. And we 

=
 

No
 

went and we -- we made a list, and we went, we saw 

=
 

w
 almost all of them And then we would underwrite 

=
 

SN
 

t hem 

=
 

ol
 

He was fam liar with the locations as to 

=
 

(op
) what location is -- would fit our needs better. 

=
 

~
l
 

- | was not. And he seened to know the history 

=
 

(0
) of every -- every building. He seened to know the 

=
 

©
 brokers when he called. He called the brokers by 

N
 

o
 their first nane. And | was very inpressed that 

N
 

=
 he had so nuch know edge about this. 

N
 

No
 And we decided that -- to go partnership 

N
 

w
 and work together. 

nN
 

IS
N Q Ckay. So what -- was there a tine when 

N
 

al
 you began to bid on properties?   
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Q And did you begin to | ook at properties 

t oget her ? 

A Yes, we did. 

Q Properties to buy -- potentially buy? 

A That's correct. 

Q And how many -- over what period of tine 

were you | ooking at properties to buy? 

A Well, it took a few nonths, and we woul d 
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| ocate properties, nostly in Las Vegas. And then 

=
 

o
 we would go see them There was a tine that a | ot 

=
 
=
 of properties went into auction in Vegas. And we 

=
 

No
 

went and we -- we made a list, and we went, we saw 

=
 

w
 almost all of them And then we would underwrite 

=
 

SN
 

t hem 

=
 

ol
 

He was fam liar with the locations as to 

=
 

(op
) what location is -- would fit our needs better. 

=
 

~
l
 

- | was not. And he seened to know the history 

=
 

(0
) of every -- every building. He seened to know the 

=
 

©
 brokers when he called. He called the brokers by 

N
 

o
 their first nane. And | was very inpressed that 

N
 

=
 he had so nuch know edge about this. 

N
 

No
 And we decided that -- to go partnership 

N
 

w
 and work together. 

nN
 

IS
N Q Ckay. So what -- was there a tine when 

N
 

al
 you began to bid on properties?   

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 
www. | i tigationservices.com 

APPENDIX (PX)004813 BIDSAL000072

Page 42
·1· · · · Q· · And did you begin to look at properties

·2· ·together?

·3· · · · A· · Yes, we did.

·4· · · · Q· · Properties to buy -- potentially buy?

·5· · · · A· · That's correct.

·6· · · · Q· · And how many -- over what period of time

·7· ·were you looking at properties to buy?

·8· · · · A· · Well, it took a few months, and we would

·9· ·locate properties, mostly in Las Vegas.· And then

10· ·we would go see them.· There was a time that a lot

11· ·of properties went into auction in Vegas.· And we

12· ·went and we -- we made a list, and we went, we saw

13· ·almost all of them.· And then we would underwrite

14· ·them.

15· · · · · · ·He was familiar with the locations as to

16· ·what location is -- would fit our needs better.

17· ·I -- I was not.· And he seemed to know the history

18· ·of every -- every building.· He seemed to know the

19· ·brokers when he called.· He called the brokers by

20· ·their first name.· And I was very impressed that

21· ·he had so much knowledge about this.

22· · · · · · ·And we decided that -- to go partnership

23· ·and work together.

24· · · · Q· · Okay.· So what -- was there a time when

25· ·you began to bid on properties?
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Q kay. Let ne -- let nme -- | have 

sone -- | want to -- |I'mconmi ng back to that. 

But before, can you tell us how many 

properties you bid on before you actually acquired 

Green Vall ey? 

A | don't renenber, but a few 

Q Ckay. And before you bid on any 

©
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properties, did you and M. Bidsal have a 

=
 

o
 di scussi on about what your -- how you woul d work 

=
 
=
 t oget her ? 

=
 

No
 

A Well, we -- we -- it cane a little 

=
 

w
 | ater. And what happened in the beginning, we 

=
 

SN
 di scussed that we work together and join effort 

=
 

ol
 

and all that. And then he told ne that, "As you 

=
 

(op
) know, | ama lot nore famliar with the rea 

=
 

~
l
 

estate, with the properties, wth the |ocati on, 

=
 

(0
) with the legal matters, with everything. | know a 

=
 

©
 | ot of people here and you don't, so | need to get 

N
 

o
 paid for that." 

N
 

=
 And then | -- it sounded reasonable to 

N
 

No
 me. And then he said that, "Well, | will bring 

N
 

w
 sone noney, but | am short on cash, and [I'm 

nN
 

IS
N | ooki ng to borrow noney. These properties are so 

N
 

al
 profitable, I would be very happy to go get hard   
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Q kay. Let ne -- let nme -- | have 

sone -- | want to -- |I'mconmi ng back to that. 

But before, can you tell us how many 

properties you bid on before you actually acquired 

Green Vall ey? 

A | don't renenber, but a few 

Q Ckay. And before you bid on any 
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properties, did you and M. Bidsal have a 

=
 

o
 di scussi on about what your -- how you woul d work 

=
 
=
 t oget her ? 

=
 

No
 

A Well, we -- we -- it cane a little 

=
 

w
 | ater. And what happened in the beginning, we 

=
 

SN
 di scussed that we work together and join effort 

=
 

ol
 

and all that. And then he told ne that, "As you 

=
 

(op
) know, | ama lot nore famliar with the rea 

=
 

~
l
 

estate, with the properties, wth the |ocati on, 

=
 

(0
) with the legal matters, with everything. | know a 

=
 

©
 | ot of people here and you don't, so | need to get 

N
 

o
 paid for that." 

N
 

=
 And then | -- it sounded reasonable to 

N
 

No
 me. And then he said that, "Well, | will bring 

N
 

w
 sone noney, but | am short on cash, and [I'm 

nN
 

IS
N | ooki ng to borrow noney. These properties are so 

N
 

al
 profitable, I would be very happy to go get hard   
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·1· · · · A· · Yes.

·2· · · · Q· · Okay.· Let me -- let me -- I have

·3· ·some -- I want to -- I'm coming back to that.

·4· · · · · · ·But before, can you tell us how many

·5· ·properties you bid on before you actually acquired

·6· ·Green Valley?

·7· · · · A· · I don't remember, but a few.

·8· · · · Q· · Okay.· And before you bid on any

·9· ·properties, did you and Mr. Bidsal have a

10· ·discussion about what your -- how you would work

11· ·together?

12· · · · A· · Well, we -- we -- it came a little

13· ·later.· And what happened in the beginning, we

14· ·discussed that we work together and join effort

15· ·and all that.· And then he told me that, "As you

16· ·know, I am a lot more familiar with the real

17· ·estate, with the properties, with the location,

18· ·with the legal matters, with everything.· I know a

19· ·lot of people here and you don't, so I need to get

20· ·paid for that."

21· · · · · · ·And then I -- it sounded reasonable to

22· ·me.· And then he said that, "Well, I will bring

23· ·some money, but I am short on cash, and I'm

24· ·looking to borrow money.· These properties are so

25· ·profitable, I would be very happy to go get hard
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noney and put in these properties.” 

And then we discussed a little bit nore. 

He told ne, "How about if you invest nore than ne, 

and we" -- "because | do the work and because of 

my know edge and expertise, but we share the 

profit 50/50." And | agreed tentatively on that. 

| put 60 percent of the noney and buy 60 percent 

of the property, he would buy 40 percent of it. 
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However, we -- when we nmake noney on 

=
 

o
 that -- on that property, whether if it is rent, 

=
 
=
 we cut it in half. 

=
 

No
 

Q Okay. Now, was there a discussion about 

=
 

w
 what kind of entity you would -- you woul d buy 

=
 

SN
 properties in? 

=
 

ol
 

A Well, he said that we should open an LLC 

=
 

(op
) property, the LLCs are geared nore toward rea 

=
 

~
l
 estate. And | had no problemw th that. 

=
 

(0
) Q Was there any discussion -- was there 

=
 

©
 any discussion at the tine before you purchased 

N
 

o
 any property about if you got one and forned an 

N
 

=
 LLC, about a -- about buying or selling each other 

N
 

No
 

out ? 

N
 

w
 A What happened when we were di scussi ng 

nN
 

IS
N about the partnership and -- what | did, |I told 

N
 

al
 hi m that, okay, now that we are -- we have deci ded   
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: : rage 44 
noney and put in these properties.” 

And then we discussed a little bit nore. 

He told ne, "How about if you invest nore than ne, 

and we" -- "because | do the work and because of 

my know edge and expertise, but we share the 

profit 50/50." And | agreed tentatively on that. 

| put 60 percent of the noney and buy 60 percent 

of the property, he would buy 40 percent of it. 
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However, we -- when we nmake noney on 

=
 

o
 that -- on that property, whether if it is rent, 

=
 
=
 we cut it in half. 

=
 

No
 

Q Okay. Now, was there a discussion about 

=
 

w
 what kind of entity you would -- you woul d buy 

=
 

SN
 properties in? 

=
 

ol
 

A Well, he said that we should open an LLC 

=
 

(op
) property, the LLCs are geared nore toward rea 

=
 

~
l
 estate. And | had no problemw th that. 

=
 

(0
) Q Was there any discussion -- was there 

=
 

©
 any discussion at the tine before you purchased 

N
 

o
 any property about if you got one and forned an 

N
 

=
 LLC, about a -- about buying or selling each other 

N
 

No
 

out ? 

N
 

w
 A What happened when we were di scussi ng 

nN
 

IS
N about the partnership and -- what | did, |I told 

N
 

al
 hi m that, okay, now that we are -- we have deci ded   
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·1· ·money and put in these properties."

·2· · · · · · ·And then we discussed a little bit more.

·3· ·He told me, "How about if you invest more than me,

·4· ·and we" -- "because I do the work and because of

·5· ·my knowledge and expertise, but we share the

·6· ·profit 50/50."· And I agreed tentatively on that.

·7· ·I put 60 percent of the money and buy 60 percent

·8· ·of the property, he would buy 40 percent of it.

·9· · · · · · ·However, we -- when we make money on

10· ·that -- on that property, whether if it is rent,

11· ·we cut it in half.

12· · · · Q· · Okay.· Now, was there a discussion about

13· ·what kind of entity you would -- you would buy

14· ·properties in?

15· · · · A· · Well, he said that we should open an LLC

16· ·property, the LLCs are geared more toward real

17· ·estate.· And I had no problem with that.

18· · · · Q· · Was there any discussion -- was there

19· ·any discussion at the time before you purchased

20· ·any property about if you got one and formed an

21· ·LLC, about a -- about buying or selling each other

22· ·out?

23· · · · A· · What happened when we were discussing

24· ·about the partnership and -- what I did, I told

25· ·him that, okay, now that we are -- we have decided
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to go into partnership and we are friends and we 

trust each other and all of that, we better have 

to have an exit also, so that for whatever reason, 

If we don't want to be together or sonebody is 

not -- doesn't want to work in Las Vegas or 

what ever, there should be a way to separate 

wi t hout having to go into court. 

| have seen ny friends to fight with 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

their partners and all that, and | really wanted 

=
 

o
 to avoid that. You know, | thought that the sane 

=
 
=
 way we becane partners, we also, if -- whoever -- 

=
 

No
 

if a partner didn't want to continue the 

=
 

w
 partnership, he should be able to -- there should 

=
 

SN
 

be a mechani smto separate. 

=
 

ol
 Q And what did M. Bidsal -- what did 

=
 

(op
) M. Bidsal say? 

=
 

~
l
 

A Ch, he said -- he said he al so 

=
 

(0
) concurred, and he said it's no problem he has 

=
 

©
 done that before, and he knows that attorneys can 

N
 

o
 wite it and take care of that. And | insisted a 

N
 

=
 few tines, and, you know, | -- I'mtalking ahead 

N
 

No
 

of tine, but when we met with LeGrand, | did 

N
 

w
 mention that -- 

nN
 

IS
N Q Well, we're going to tal k about 

N
 

al
 

M. LeG and too.   
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to go into partnership and we are friends and we 

trust each other and all of that, we better have 

to have an exit also, so that for whatever reason, 

If we don't want to be together or sonebody is 

not -- doesn't want to work in Las Vegas or 

what ever, there should be a way to separate 

wi t hout having to go into court. 

| have seen ny friends to fight with 
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their partners and all that, and | really wanted 

=
 

o
 to avoid that. You know, | thought that the sane 

=
 
=
 way we becane partners, we also, if -- whoever -- 

=
 

No
 

if a partner didn't want to continue the 

=
 

w
 partnership, he should be able to -- there should 

=
 

SN
 

be a mechani smto separate. 

=
 

ol
 Q And what did M. Bidsal -- what did 

=
 

(op
) M. Bidsal say? 

=
 

~
l
 

A Ch, he said -- he said he al so 

=
 

(0
) concurred, and he said it's no problem he has 

=
 

©
 done that before, and he knows that attorneys can 

N
 

o
 wite it and take care of that. And | insisted a 

N
 

=
 few tines, and, you know, | -- I'mtalking ahead 

N
 

No
 

of tine, but when we met with LeGrand, | did 

N
 

w
 mention that -- 

nN
 

IS
N Q Well, we're going to tal k about 

N
 

al
 

M. LeG and too.   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 

www. | i tigationservices.com 
APPENDIX (PX)004816 BIDSAL000075

Page 45
·1· ·to go into partnership and we are friends and we

·2· ·trust each other and all of that, we better have

·3· ·to have an exit also, so that for whatever reason,

·4· ·if we don't want to be together or somebody is

·5· ·not -- doesn't want to work in Las Vegas or

·6· ·whatever, there should be a way to separate

·7· ·without having to go into court.

·8· · · · · · ·I have seen my friends to fight with

·9· ·their partners and all that, and I really wanted

10· ·to avoid that.· You know, I thought that the same

11· ·way we became partners, we also, if -- whoever --

12· ·if a partner didn't want to continue the

13· ·partnership, he should be able to -- there should

14· ·be a mechanism to separate.

15· · · · Q· · And what did Mr. Bidsal -- what did

16· ·Mr. Bidsal say?

17· · · · A· · Oh, he said -- he said he also

18· ·concurred, and he said it's no problem, he has

19· ·done that before, and he knows that attorneys can

20· ·write it and take care of that.· And I insisted a

21· ·few times, and, you know, I -- I'm talking ahead

22· ·of time, but when we met with LeGrand, I did

23· ·mention that --

24· · · · Q· · Well, we're going to talk about

25· ·Mr. LeGrand too.
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A Yeah, | know. What | did nention, we 

don't want to go to court. We need to have a 

systemthat if a partner doesn't want to be a 

partner, should be able to sonehow buy or sell and 

| eave the partnership am cably. 

Q So were you bidding on properties at 

auctions? 

A Yes. 
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Q And would you -- and the -- what is the 

=
 

o
 process for being able to bid at an auction? 

=
 
=
 A Well, the process is, that you first 

=
 

No
 

regi ster, and they want you to put up some noney, 

=
 

w
 li ke 50,000, 100,000, depending on the val ue of 

=
 

SN
 the property. And after that, you start -- at a 

=
 

ol
 

certain date, you bid. If you are awarded, within 

=
 

(op
) a few hours you need to put up, like, about 10 

=
 

~
l
 percent of the noney. 

=
 

(0
) And they give you a very short period of 

=
 

©
 time to cone up with the rest of the noney and 

N
 

o
 cl ose the escrow. 

N
 

=
 Q Now, if -- and did you put in bids -- 

N
 

No
 did you make it a -- did you and M. Bidsal neke a 

N
 

w
 deposit in order to be able to bid at these 

nN
 

IS
N aucti ons? 

N
 

al
 A We did. And one thing that happened,   
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A Yeah, | know. What | did nention, we 

don't want to go to court. We need to have a 

systemthat if a partner doesn't want to be a 

partner, should be able to sonehow buy or sell and 

| eave the partnership am cably. 

Q So were you bidding on properties at 

auctions? 

A Yes. 
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Q And would you -- and the -- what is the 

=
 

o
 process for being able to bid at an auction? 

=
 
=
 A Well, the process is, that you first 

=
 

No
 

regi ster, and they want you to put up some noney, 

=
 

w
 li ke 50,000, 100,000, depending on the val ue of 

=
 

SN
 the property. And after that, you start -- at a 

=
 

ol
 

certain date, you bid. If you are awarded, within 

=
 

(op
) a few hours you need to put up, like, about 10 

=
 

~
l
 percent of the noney. 

=
 

(0
) And they give you a very short period of 

=
 

©
 time to cone up with the rest of the noney and 

N
 

o
 cl ose the escrow. 

N
 

=
 Q Now, if -- and did you put in bids -- 

N
 

No
 did you make it a -- did you and M. Bidsal neke a 

N
 

w
 deposit in order to be able to bid at these 

nN
 

IS
N aucti ons? 

N
 

al
 A We did. And one thing that happened,   
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·1· · · · A· · Yeah, I know.· What I did mention, we

·2· ·don't want to go to court.· We need to have a

·3· ·system that if a partner doesn't want to be a

·4· ·partner, should be able to somehow buy or sell and

·5· ·leave the partnership amicably.

·6· · · · Q· · So were you bidding on properties at

·7· ·auctions?

·8· · · · A· · Yes.

·9· · · · Q· · And would you -- and the -- what is the

10· ·process for being able to bid at an auction?

11· · · · A· · Well, the process is, that you first

12· ·register, and they want you to put up some money,

13· ·like 50,000, 100,000, depending on the value of

14· ·the property.· And after that, you start -- at a

15· ·certain date, you bid.· If you are awarded, within

16· ·a few hours you need to put up, like, about 10

17· ·percent of the money.

18· · · · · · ·And they give you a very short period of

19· ·time to come up with the rest of the money and

20· ·close the escrow.

21· · · · Q· · Now, if -- and did you put in bids --

22· ·did you make it a -- did you and Mr. Bidsal make a

23· ·deposit in order to be able to bid at these

24· ·auctions?

25· · · · A· · We did.· And one thing that happened,
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M. Bidsal told ne that he's short on cash and -- 

for that 50,000, 100,000 deposit, it's not 

avail able. And | volunteered, | gave him ny 

credit card. | had a few hundred dollars -- 

t housand dollars’ credit, and | said, okay, use 

this. And he would use that, and they woul d bl ock 

the credit, and they would register us. 

If he defaulted -- for exanple, if he -- 

| agreed to buy a property awarded, and if he 

didn't do it, they would have confiscated that 

noney. 

Q And how many -- do you recall how many 

bi ds you put in on the auction process? 

A Tot al ? 

Q Approximately, give us a -- 

A No. Many. Many, you know. OO every -- 

| don't know, 10, 15, naybe one would materialize. 

Q So -- 

A It was a difficult process. 

Q So you put in -- did you put in 10 to 15 

to buy properties at auctions? 

A Probably, yeah. 

kay. But many -- but nore than one? Q 

A Yes. 

Q kay. And ultimately, were you   
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M. Bidsal told ne that he's short on cash and -- 

for that 50,000, 100,000 deposit, it's not 

avail able. And | volunteered, | gave him ny 

credit card. | had a few hundred dollars -- 

t housand dollars’ credit, and | said, okay, use 

this. And he would use that, and they woul d bl ock 

the credit, and they would register us. 

If he defaulted -- for exanple, if he -- 

| agreed to buy a property awarded, and if he 

didn't do it, they would have confiscated that 

noney. 

Q And how many -- do you recall how many 

bi ds you put in on the auction process? 

A Tot al ? 

Q Approximately, give us a -- 

A No. Many. Many, you know. OO every -- 

| don't know, 10, 15, naybe one would materialize. 

Q So -- 

A It was a difficult process. 

Q So you put in -- did you put in 10 to 15 

to buy properties at auctions? 

A Probably, yeah. 

kay. But many -- but nore than one? Q 

A Yes. 

Q kay. And ultimately, were you   
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·1· ·Mr. Bidsal told me that he's short on cash and --

·2· ·for that 50,000, 100,000 deposit, it's not

·3· ·available.· And I volunteered, I gave him my

·4· ·credit card.· I had a few hundred dollars --

·5· ·thousand dollars' credit, and I said, okay, use

·6· ·this.· And he would use that, and they would block

·7· ·the credit, and they would register us.

·8· · · · · · ·If he defaulted -- for example, if he --

·9· ·I agreed to buy a property awarded, and if he

10· ·didn't do it, they would have confiscated that

11· ·money.

12· · · · Q· · And how many -- do you recall how many

13· ·bids you put in on the auction process?

14· · · · A· · Total?

15· · · · Q· · Approximately, give us a --

16· · · · A· · No.· Many.· Many, you know.· Of every --

17· ·I don't know, 10, 15, maybe one would materialize.

18· · · · Q· · So --

19· · · · A· · It was a difficult process.

20· · · · Q· · So you put in -- did you put in 10 to 15

21· ·bids to buy properties at auctions?

22· · · · A· · Probably, yeah.

23· · · · Q· · Okay.· But many -- but more than one?

24· · · · A· · Yes.

25· · · · Q· · Okay.· And ultimately, were you
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successful in acquiring -- being awarded a bid? 

A Yes. 

And for what properties? 

A We -- the first property we were awarded 

was that Geen Valley, which is in the -- the 

subject of this arbitration. And another property 

which is called Country Club. We bought it at the 

sane day. We got awarded at the sane day. 
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Q And what kind of property is Country 

=
e
 

= 
oO
 

Country Club is a shopping center. 

=
 

No
 

And where is that | ocated? 

=
 

w
 I n Henderson, Las Vegas. 

=
 

SN
 All right. So let's take a |ook at -- 

=
 

ol
 

let's take a | ook at Exhibit No. 2, if you would. 

=
 

(op
) What is Exhibit No. 27? 

=
 

~
l
 A Exhibit No. 2 is a -- a receipt of a -- 

=
 

(0
) noney that | wired to the escrow for the anount of 

=
 

©
 $404, 250 on May 20th. It was probably a couple of 

N
 

o
 days or sane day that we got awarded. 

N
 

=
 Q | see. 

N
 

No
 

So did -- so you said that you had to 

N
 

w
 put up a percentage of the purchase price to open 

nN
 

IS
N up an escrow? 

N
 

al
 

A Yes, Sir.   
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successful in acquiring -- being awarded a bid? 

A Yes. 

And for what properties? 

A We -- the first property we were awarded 

was that Geen Valley, which is in the -- the 

subject of this arbitration. And another property 

which is called Country Club. We bought it at the 

sane day. We got awarded at the sane day. 
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 I n Henderson, Las Vegas. 
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 All right. So let's take a |ook at -- 
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let's take a | ook at Exhibit No. 2, if you would. 
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(op
) What is Exhibit No. 27? 
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 A Exhibit No. 2 is a -- a receipt of a -- 

=
 

(0
) noney that | wired to the escrow for the anount of 
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 $404, 250 on May 20th. It was probably a couple of 
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 days or sane day that we got awarded. 
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 Q | see. 
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No
 

So did -- so you said that you had to 
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w
 put up a percentage of the purchase price to open 

nN
 

IS
N up an escrow? 
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A Yes, Sir.   
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·1· ·successful in acquiring -- being awarded a bid?

·2· · · · A· · Yes.

·3· · · · Q· · And for what properties?

·4· · · · A· · We -- the first property we were awarded

·5· ·was that Green Valley, which is in the -- the

·6· ·subject of this arbitration.· And another property

·7· ·which is called Country Club.· We bought it at the

·8· ·same day.· We got awarded at the same day.

·9· · · · Q· · And what kind of property is Country

10· ·Club?

11· · · · A· · Country Club is a shopping center.

12· · · · Q· · And where is that located?

13· · · · A· · In Henderson, Las Vegas.

14· · · · Q· · All right.· So let's take a look at --

15· ·let's take a look at Exhibit No. 2, if you would.

16· · · · · · ·What is Exhibit No. 2?

17· · · · A· · Exhibit No. 2 is a -- a receipt of a --

18· ·money that I wired to the escrow for the amount of

19· ·$404,250 on May 20th.· It was probably a couple of

20· ·days or same day that we got awarded.

21· · · · Q· · I see.

22· · · · · · ·So did -- so you said that you had to

23· ·put up a percentage of the purchase price to open

24· ·up an escrow?

25· · · · A· · Yes, sir.
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Ckay. And is this -- 

About 20 -- about 10 percent, | believe. 

Q Well, and take a | ook. You know what -- 

and did you -- | see. 

So you understood the -- so you put up 

$404, 2507? 

A That's right. 

Q And what was this -- what property was 
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this for? 

=
 

o
 A For Green Vall ey. 

=
 
=
 Q And did M. Bidsal put up any of that 

=
 

No
 

noney? 

=
 

w
 A No. At that time, he said that he is 

=
 

SN
 short on cash. And | said, "It's no problem | 

=
 

ol
 

do have the cash.” So | did put up the noney. 

=
 

(op
) Q Let's take a | ook at Exhibit No. 3. 

=
 

~
l
 

What is this? 

=
 

(0
) A That's the -- the -- | believe wire 

=
 

©
 instruction of M. Bidsal to his bank to send 

N
 

o
 noney to the escrow. 

N
 

=
 Q All right. And take a | ook at Exhibit 

N
 

No
 4. 

N
 

w
 A That's the closing statenent. 

nN
 

IS
N Q For Green Valley? 

N
 

al
 

A Correct.   
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Ckay. And is this -- 

About 20 -- about 10 percent, | believe. 

Q Well, and take a | ook. You know what -- 

and did you -- | see. 

So you understood the -- so you put up 

$404, 2507? 

A That's right. 

Q And what was this -- what property was 
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 Q And did M. Bidsal put up any of that 
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noney? 
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 A No. At that time, he said that he is 
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SN
 short on cash. And | said, "It's no problem | 
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do have the cash.” So | did put up the noney. 

=
 

(op
) Q Let's take a | ook at Exhibit No. 3. 
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What is this? 
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) A That's the -- the -- | believe wire 
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©
 instruction of M. Bidsal to his bank to send 

N
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 noney to the escrow. 
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=
 Q All right. And take a | ook at Exhibit 
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 4. 
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 A That's the closing statenent. 
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IS
N Q For Green Valley? 
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A Correct.   
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·1· · · · Q· · Okay.· And is this --

·2· · · · A· · About 20 -- about 10 percent, I believe.

·3· · · · Q· · Well, and take a look.· You know what --

·4· ·and did you -- I see.

·5· · · · · · ·So you understood the -- so you put up

·6· ·$404,250?

·7· · · · A· · That's right.

·8· · · · Q· · And what was this -- what property was

·9· ·this for?

10· · · · A· · For Green Valley.

11· · · · Q· · And did Mr. Bidsal put up any of that

12· ·money?

13· · · · A· · No.· At that time, he said that he is

14· ·short on cash.· And I said, "It's no problem.  I

15· ·do have the cash."· So I did put up the money.

16· · · · Q· · Let's take a look at Exhibit No. 3.

17· · · · · · ·What is this?

18· · · · A· · That's the -- the -- I believe wire

19· ·instruction of Mr. Bidsal to his bank to send

20· ·money to the escrow.

21· · · · Q· · All right.· And take a look at Exhibit

22· ·No. 4.

23· · · · A· · That's the closing statement.

24· · · · Q· · For Green Valley?

25· · · · A· · Correct.
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9 
Q Ckay. And this shows that you put up -- 

what was your total amount that you put up? 

A | put up $404, 000 and -- 

Q Actual ly, 404,250. Don't forget the 

A 250. At -- | nean, in the escrow At 

the close, | put 2.4 million, 30,000. Total of 

2.834. 
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Q Now, that's 70 percent of the purchase 

=
 

o
 price. | thought you said that the deal was 

=
 
=
 supposed to be 60/40? 

=
 

No
 

A Well, when we -- when things started 

=
 

w
 getting serious, then M. Bidsal talked to ne and 

=
 

SN
 

said, "Listen, | thought about it. | thought 

=
 

ol
 

about it, and the services and the tine |'m going 

=
 

(op
) to put on this is tremendous. And you don't have 

=
 

~
l
 

t he knowl edge and you don't have the tine to cone 

=
 

(0
) and take care of these things. 

=
 

©
 "And | need to get paid for ny tine, and 

N
 

o
 | need to get paid for ny knowl edge of | ega 

N
 

=
 matter and nanagenent matter, you know, 

N
 

No
 

transactional matter and all of that. And | have 

N
 

w
 acquired all of these properties, you don't." 

nN
 

IS
N - for two reason, - | agreed 

N
 

al
 

to -- he said that he wants to change that to   
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9 
Q Ckay. And this shows that you put up -- 

what was your total amount that you put up? 

A | put up $404, 000 and -- 

Q Actual ly, 404,250. Don't forget the 

A 250. At -- | nean, in the escrow At 

the close, | put 2.4 million, 30,000. Total of 

2.834. 
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 "And | need to get paid for ny tine, and 
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 | need to get paid for ny knowl edge of | ega 
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 matter and nanagenent matter, you know, 
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transactional matter and all of that. And | have 

N
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 acquired all of these properties, you don't." 
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N - for two reason, - | agreed 
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to -- he said that he wants to change that to   
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·1· · · · Q· · Okay.· And this shows that you put up --

·2· ·what was your total amount that you put up?

·3· · · · A· · I put up $404,000 and --

·4· · · · Q· · Actually, 404,250.· Don't forget the

·5· ·250.

·6· · · · A· · 250.· At -- I mean, in the escrow.· At

·7· ·the close, I put 2.4 million, 30,000.· Total of

·8· ·2.834.

·9· · · · Q· · Now, that's 70 percent of the purchase

10· ·price.· I thought you said that the deal was

11· ·supposed to be 60/40?

12· · · · A· · Well, when we -- when things started

13· ·getting serious, then Mr. Bidsal talked to me and

14· ·said, "Listen, I thought about it.· I thought

15· ·about it, and the services and the time I'm going

16· ·to put on this is tremendous.· And you don't have

17· ·the knowledge and you don't have the time to come

18· ·and take care of these things.

19· · · · · · ·"And I need to get paid for my time, and

20· ·I need to get paid for my knowledge of legal

21· ·matter and management matter, you know,

22· ·transactional matter and all of that.· And I have

23· ·acquired all of these properties, you don't."

24· · · · · · ·And I -- for two reason, I -- I agreed

25· ·to -- he said that he wants to change that to
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Page 
70/30. And I was too far ahead in the gane, 

nunber one, and then | thought, okay, | have cone 

so far for that 10 percent, | better not make an 

issue out of it and all that. Let's try it and 

see what cones out of it. 

And | agreed with that 70/30, and | did 

pay. And the 70/30 was that | woul d buy 

70 percent of the property, he would buy 
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B
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Ww
 

N
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BP
 

30 percent of the property, but the profit would 

be divided in half. 

=
e
 

= 
oO
 

Q Ckay. 50/507? 

=
 

No
 

A Yes. 

=
 

w
 Q Okay. And was there -- and did Country 

Club close at the sane ti ne? 

a
 

o
b
 

A About the sane tine with the same setup. 

=
 

(op
) Q Sane set up. 

And take a look at -- let's take a | ook =
 

~
l
 

at Exhibit No. 1. 

a
 

© 
© 

A kay. 

N
 

o
 Q Now, these are articles of organization 

N
 

=
 for Geen Valley Commerce, LLC, which were filed 

N
 

No
 on May 26th, 2011 

N
 

w
 And you received a copy of these? 

nN
 

IS
N A 

N
 

al
 

Q And did you receive a -- and | -- and |   
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70/30. And I was too far ahead in the gane, 

nunber one, and then | thought, okay, | have cone 

so far for that 10 percent, | better not make an 

issue out of it and all that. Let's try it and 

see what cones out of it. 

And | agreed with that 70/30, and | did 

pay. And the 70/30 was that | woul d buy 

70 percent of the property, he would buy 
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30 percent of the property, but the profit would 

be divided in half. 
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Q Ckay. 50/507? 
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A Yes. 
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 Q Okay. And was there -- and did Country 

Club close at the sane ti ne? 
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A About the sane tine with the same setup. 
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A kay. 
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 for Geen Valley Commerce, LLC, which were filed 
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Q And did you receive a -- and | -- and |   
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·1· ·70/30.· And I was too far ahead in the game,

·2· ·number one, and then I thought, okay, I have come

·3· ·so far for that 10 percent, I better not make an

·4· ·issue out of it and all that.· Let's try it and

·5· ·see what comes out of it.

·6· · · · · · ·And I agreed with that 70/30, and I did

·7· ·pay.· And the 70/30 was that I would buy

·8· ·70 percent of the property, he would buy

·9· ·30 percent of the property, but the profit would

10· ·be divided in half.

11· · · · Q· · Okay.· 50/50?

12· · · · A· · Yes.

13· · · · Q· · Okay.· And was there -- and did Country

14· ·Club close at the same time?

15· · · · A· · About the same time with the same setup.

16· · · · Q· · Same setup.

17· · · · · · ·And take a look at -- let's take a look

18· ·at Exhibit No. 1.

19· · · · A· · Okay.

20· · · · Q· · Now, these are articles of organization

21· ·for Green Valley Commerce, LLC, which were filed

22· ·on May 26th, 2011.

23· · · · · · ·And you received a copy of these?

24· · · · A· · Yes.

25· · · · Q· · And did you receive a -- and I -- and I
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: : ~age 
note that your name is nowhere to be found in this 

docunent . 

A That's correct. 

Q And did you ask M. Bidsal about that? 

A Well, | did. He said that, you know, | 

formed a corporation, and, you know, this is the 

corporation which is going to be the ower. And | 

noticed that he is both the nenber and the 

©
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B
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N
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BP
 

manager. And | said, how about ne? 

=
 

o
 He told ne that by law, there is only 

=
 
=
 one manager in the -- in the LLCs. And as far as 

=
 

No
 

t he nenbership, he said, we will add you, not 

=
 

w
 here, but we will wite an operating agreenent and 

=
 

SN
 wi ll add you there. 

=
 

ol
 

But at that time, he was the owner and, 

=
 

(op
) you know -- and | had trusted himw th that noney. 

=
 

~
l
 

Q But he was the owner in nane? 

=
 

(0
) A That's right. 

=
 

©
 Q So -- 

N
 

o
 A And t he papers showed that. 

N
 

=
 Q Okay. Now, | see the paper. You had 

N
 

No
 

already -- by the tine this entity was already -- 

N
 

w
 by the time this -- you had al ready deposited the 

nN
 

IS
N $404,000 by the time this entity was forned; 

N
 

al
 right?   
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: : ~age 
note that your name is nowhere to be found in this 

docunent . 

A That's correct. 

Q And did you ask M. Bidsal about that? 

A Well, | did. He said that, you know, | 

formed a corporation, and, you know, this is the 

corporation which is going to be the ower. And | 

noticed that he is both the nenber and the 
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manager. And | said, how about ne? 
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 He told ne that by law, there is only 
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 one manager in the -- in the LLCs. And as far as 
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t he nenbership, he said, we will add you, not 
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w
 here, but we will wite an operating agreenent and 
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 wi ll add you there. 
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But at that time, he was the owner and, 
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(op
) you know -- and | had trusted himw th that noney. 

=
 

~
l
 

Q But he was the owner in nane? 

=
 

(0
) A That's right. 

=
 

©
 Q So -- 

N
 

o
 A And t he papers showed that. 

N
 

=
 Q Okay. Now, | see the paper. You had 

N
 

No
 

already -- by the tine this entity was already -- 

N
 

w
 by the time this -- you had al ready deposited the 

nN
 

IS
N $404,000 by the time this entity was forned; 

N
 

al
 right?   
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·1· ·note that your name is nowhere to be found in this

·2· ·document.

·3· · · · A· · That's correct.

·4· · · · Q· · And did you ask Mr. Bidsal about that?

·5· · · · A· · Well, I did.· He said that, you know, I

·6· ·formed a corporation, and, you know, this is the

·7· ·corporation which is going to be the owner.· And I

·8· ·noticed that he is both the member and the

·9· ·manager.· And I said, how about me?

10· · · · · · ·He told me that by law, there is only

11· ·one manager in the -- in the LLCs.· And as far as

12· ·the membership, he said, we will add you, not

13· ·here, but we will write an operating agreement and

14· ·will add you there.

15· · · · · · ·But at that time, he was the owner and,

16· ·you know -- and I had trusted him with that money.

17· · · · Q· · But he was the owner in name?

18· · · · A· · That's right.

19· · · · Q· · So --

20· · · · A· · And the papers showed that.

21· · · · Q· · Okay.· Now, I see the paper.· You had

22· ·already -- by the time this entity was already --

23· ·by the time this -- you had already deposited the

24· ·$404,000 by the time this entity was formed;

25· ·right?
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| think I -- 

Look at Exhibit 2. 

-- before that. 

Look at Exhibit 2. It's dated May 20th. 

Okay. This is May 25. The noney was in 

May -- May 20. 

Q kay. All right. So now, at the tine 

t hat escrow cl osed, June 3rd, 2011, had -- had 
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you -- had you seen a draft of any operating 

=
 

o
 agreenent s? 

=
 
=
 A No, sir, | hadn't. 

=
 

No
 

Q Had you been introduced to a | awer who 

=
 

w
 was going to draft the operating agreenents -- 

=
 

SN
 A No. 

=
 

ol
 

Q -- for Geen Valley or Country dd ub? 

=
 

(op
) A No, | hadn't. 

=
 

~
l
 Q Is it -- aml correct that you just 

=
 

(0
) said -- is the deal supposed to be the sane for 

=
 

©
 Green Valley and Country Cd ub? 

N
 

o
 Correct. 

N
 

=
 The sane deal ? 

N
 

No
 

Yes. 

N
 

w
 Were the -- the sane buy/sell? 

nN
 

IS
N That's correct. 

N
 

al
 

kay. So now, after the -- after the   
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| think I -- 

Look at Exhibit 2. 

-- before that. 

Look at Exhibit 2. It's dated May 20th. 

Okay. This is May 25. The noney was in 

May -- May 20. 

Q kay. All right. So now, at the tine 

t hat escrow cl osed, June 3rd, 2011, had -- had 
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 A No, sir, | hadn't. 
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Q Had you been introduced to a | awer who 

=
 

w
 was going to draft the operating agreenents -- 

=
 

SN
 A No. 

=
 

ol
 

Q -- for Geen Valley or Country dd ub? 

=
 

(op
) A No, | hadn't. 

=
 

~
l
 Q Is it -- aml correct that you just 

=
 

(0
) said -- is the deal supposed to be the sane for 

=
 

©
 Green Valley and Country Cd ub? 

N
 

o
 Correct. 

N
 

=
 The sane deal ? 

N
 

No
 

Yes. 

N
 

w
 Were the -- the sane buy/sell? 

nN
 

IS
N That's correct. 

N
 

al
 

kay. So now, after the -- after the   
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·1· · · · A· · I think I --

·2· · · · Q· · Look at Exhibit 2.

·3· · · · A· · -- before that.

·4· · · · Q· · Look at Exhibit 2.· It's dated May 20th.

·5· · · · A· · Okay.· This is May 25.· The money was in

·6· ·May -- May 20.

·7· · · · Q· · Okay.· All right.· So now, at the time

·8· ·that escrow closed, June 3rd, 2011, had -- had

·9· ·you -- had you seen a draft of any operating

10· ·agreements?

11· · · · A· · No, sir, I hadn't.

12· · · · Q· · Had you been introduced to a lawyer who

13· ·was going to draft the operating agreements --

14· · · · A· · No.

15· · · · Q· · -- for Green Valley or Country Club?

16· · · · A· · No, I hadn't.

17· · · · Q· · Is it -- am I correct that you just

18· ·said -- is the deal supposed to be the same for

19· ·Green Valley and Country Club?

20· · · · A· · Correct.

21· · · · Q· · The same deal?

22· · · · A· · Yes.

23· · · · Q· · Were the -- the same buy/sell?

24· · · · A· · That's correct.

25· · · · Q· · Okay.· So now, after the -- after the
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escrow closed, did you receive -- did you begin to 

recei ve sone operating agreements from M. Bidsal? 

A Yes. | did sonetinme after close of 

escrow. 

Q Ckay. Did you receive -- how nuch -- 

how many draft operating agreenents did you 

receive? | nean, let ne stop that. 

Did you receive any direct -- any -- did 

©
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BP
 

you have any direct communication wth any 

=
 

o
 | awyer -- let ne rephrase that. 

=
 
=
 Up until July 21, did you have any 

=
 

No
 

di rect communications with any | awer who was 

=
 

w
 drafting the operating agreenents for Geen Valley 

=
 

SN
 

or Country d ub? 

=
 

ol
 

A No, sir. 

=
 

(op
) Q You said you received sone operating 

=
 

~
l
 

agreenents. 

=
 

(0
) From whom di d you receive then? 

=
 

©
 A Bi dsal would send ne, and | did notice 

N
 

o
 t hat sonebody sent it to him and he's sending it 

N
 

=
 nme. 

N
 

No
 Q Well, for exanple, let's take a | ook at 

N
 

w
 Exhi bit No. 5. 

nN
 

IS
N Is this -- is this the -- is this one of 

N
 

al
 

the drafts of the operating agreenent that you   
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escrow closed, did you receive -- did you begin to 

recei ve sone operating agreements from M. Bidsal? 

A Yes. | did sonetinme after close of 

escrow. 

Q Ckay. Did you receive -- how nuch -- 

how many draft operating agreenents did you 

receive? | nean, let ne stop that. 

Did you receive any direct -- any -- did 
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you have any direct communication wth any 

=
 

o
 | awyer -- let ne rephrase that. 

=
 
=
 Up until July 21, did you have any 

=
 

No
 

di rect communications with any | awer who was 

=
 

w
 drafting the operating agreenents for Geen Valley 

=
 

SN
 

or Country d ub? 

=
 

ol
 

A No, sir. 

=
 

(op
) Q You said you received sone operating 

=
 

~
l
 

agreenents. 

=
 

(0
) From whom di d you receive then? 

=
 

©
 A Bi dsal would send ne, and | did notice 

N
 

o
 t hat sonebody sent it to him and he's sending it 

N
 

=
 nme. 

N
 

No
 Q Well, for exanple, let's take a | ook at 

N
 

w
 Exhi bit No. 5. 

nN
 

IS
N Is this -- is this the -- is this one of 

N
 

al
 

the drafts of the operating agreenent that you   
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·1· ·escrow closed, did you receive -- did you begin to

·2· ·receive some operating agreements from Mr. Bidsal?

·3· · · · A· · Yes.· I did sometime after close of

·4· ·escrow.

·5· · · · Q· · Okay.· Did you receive -- how much --

·6· ·how many draft operating agreements did you

·7· ·receive?· I mean, let me stop that.

·8· · · · · · ·Did you receive any direct -- any -- did

·9· ·you have any direct communication with any

10· ·lawyer -- let me rephrase that.

11· · · · · · ·Up until July 21, did you have any

12· ·direct communications with any lawyer who was

13· ·drafting the operating agreements for Green Valley

14· ·or Country Club?

15· · · · A· · No, sir.

16· · · · Q· · You said you received some operating

17· ·agreements.

18· · · · · · ·From whom did you receive them?

19· · · · A· · Bidsal would send me, and I did notice

20· ·that somebody sent it to him, and he's sending it

21· ·to me.

22· · · · Q· · Well, for example, let's take a look at

23· ·Exhibit No. 5.

24· · · · · · ·Is this -- is this the -- is this one of

25· ·the drafts of the operating agreement that you
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recei ved before July 21? 

A ["'mnot sure if | received this one, 

but -- because the one that | received had the 

cover sheet in formof an e-mail from M. Bidsal. 

So I'"'mnot really sure that | received this one. 

There was -- you know, | was not in 

communi cation with -- privy to the discussions. 

They were discussing anong each other, and the 
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only way | woul d receive sonet hing was through 

=
 

o
 M . Bi dsal. 

=
 
=
 Q So in any case, before July 21, did you 

=
 

No
 

recei ve any operating agreenent that had a forced 

=
 

w
 buy/sell agreement in it, or any -- or anything 

=
 

SN
 

like a forced buy/sell agreenent in it? 

=
 

ol
 

A No. | did probably receive sonething, 

=
 

(op
) but it didn't have any buy/sell agreenent as we 

=
 

~
l
 

di scussed with M. -- 

=
 

(0
) Q Okay. At sone point in tine, did you 

=
 

©
 neet a | awyer naned David LeG and? 

N
 

o
 A That's correct. 

N
 

=
 And where did you neet himat? 

N
 

No
 

In his office. 

N
 

w
 And do you renenber the date that you 

N
N
 

(6
) 
B
E
N
 SN

 

| believe it was -- | believe it was   
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recei ved before July 21? 

A ["'mnot sure if | received this one, 

but -- because the one that | received had the 

cover sheet in formof an e-mail from M. Bidsal. 

So I'"'mnot really sure that | received this one. 

There was -- you know, | was not in 

communi cation with -- privy to the discussions. 

They were discussing anong each other, and the 
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only way | woul d receive sonet hing was through 

=
 

o
 M . Bi dsal. 
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 Q So in any case, before July 21, did you 
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No
 

recei ve any operating agreenent that had a forced 
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w
 buy/sell agreement in it, or any -- or anything 

=
 

SN
 

like a forced buy/sell agreenent in it? 

=
 

ol
 

A No. | did probably receive sonething, 

=
 

(op
) but it didn't have any buy/sell agreenent as we 

=
 

~
l
 

di scussed with M. -- 

=
 

(0
) Q Okay. At sone point in tine, did you 

=
 

©
 neet a | awyer naned David LeG and? 

N
 

o
 A That's correct. 

N
 

=
 And where did you neet himat? 

N
 

No
 

In his office. 

N
 

w
 And do you renenber the date that you 

N
N
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B
E
N
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| believe it was -- | believe it was   
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·1· ·received before July 21?

·2· · · · A· · I'm not sure if I received this one,

·3· ·but -- because the one that I received had the

·4· ·cover sheet in form of an e-mail from Mr. Bidsal.

·5· ·So I'm not really sure that I received this one.

·6· · · · · · ·There was -- you know, I was not in

·7· ·communication with -- privy to the discussions.

·8· ·They were discussing among each other, and the

·9· ·only way I would receive something was through

10· ·Mr. Bidsal.

11· · · · Q· · So in any case, before July 21, did you

12· ·receive any operating agreement that had a forced

13· ·buy/sell agreement in it, or any -- or anything

14· ·like a forced buy/sell agreement in it?

15· · · · A· · No.· I did probably receive something,

16· ·but it didn't have any buy/sell agreement as we

17· ·discussed with Mr. --

18· · · · Q· · Okay.· At some point in time, did you

19· ·meet a lawyer named David LeGrand?

20· · · · A· · That's correct.

21· · · · Q· · And where did you meet him at?

22· · · · A· · In his office.

23· · · · Q· · And do you remember the date that you

24· ·met him?

25· · · · A· · I believe it was -- I believe it was
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July 20 -- 20 or so. 

Q Can you take a | ook at Exhibit 13, 

pl ease. 

MR. SHAPIRO Dd you say a date that 

you net hi nf? 

MR LEWN:. He said -- 

THE W TNESS: Yeah. 

MR. SHAPI RO Wat date did you say? 
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|" m sorry. 

=
 

o
 THE W TNESS: | said | think it was -- | 

=
 
=
 think it was June -- the nonth of July. 

=
 

No
 

MR. SHAPIRO Oh, not a specific date. 

=
 

w
 MR. LEWN: | think he said -- | think 

=
 

SN
 

he said |I thought it was July 20. 

=
 

ol
 

THE WTNESS: Twenty, around that, yeah. 

=
 

(op
) BY MR LEW N: 

=
 

~
l
 

Q Take a | ook at -- 

=
 

(0
) A No, I'msorry, but if I look at this 

=
 

©
 letter, | wll renenber exact. 

N
 

o
 Q Ckay. Well, take a look at Exhibit 13. 

N
 

=
 Are you | ooking at Exhibit 13? 

N
 

No
 A I"m | ooking at it. 

N
 

w
 Q kay. Look at July 21. 

nN
 

IS
N This is M. LeGand's bill? 

N
 

al
 

Yeah.   
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July 20 -- 20 or so. 

Q Can you take a | ook at Exhibit 13, 

pl ease. 

MR. SHAPIRO Dd you say a date that 

you net hi nf? 

MR LEWN:. He said -- 

THE W TNESS: Yeah. 

MR. SHAPI RO Wat date did you say? 
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|" m sorry. 

=
 

o
 THE W TNESS: | said | think it was -- | 

=
 
=
 think it was June -- the nonth of July. 

=
 

No
 

MR. SHAPIRO Oh, not a specific date. 

=
 

w
 MR. LEWN: | think he said -- | think 

=
 

SN
 

he said |I thought it was July 20. 

=
 

ol
 

THE WTNESS: Twenty, around that, yeah. 

=
 

(op
) BY MR LEW N: 

=
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l
 

Q Take a | ook at -- 

=
 

(0
) A No, I'msorry, but if I look at this 

=
 

©
 letter, | wll renenber exact. 

N
 

o
 Q Ckay. Well, take a look at Exhibit 13. 

N
 

=
 Are you | ooking at Exhibit 13? 

N
 

No
 A I"m | ooking at it. 

N
 

w
 Q kay. Look at July 21. 

nN
 

IS
N This is M. LeGand's bill? 

N
 

al
 

Yeah.   
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·1· ·July 20 -- 20 or so.

·2· · · · Q· · Can you take a look at Exhibit 13,

·3· ·please.

·4· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Did you say a date that

·5· ·you met him?

·6· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· He said --

·7· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Yeah.

·8· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· What date did you say?

·9· ·I'm sorry.

10· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· I said I think it was -- I

11· ·think it was June -- the month of July.

12· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Oh, not a specific date.

13· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· I think he said -- I think

14· ·he said I thought it was July 20.

15· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Twenty, around that, yeah.

16· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

17· · · · Q· · Take a look at --

18· · · · A· · No, I'm sorry, but if I look at this

19· ·letter, I will remember exact.

20· · · · Q· · Okay.· Well, take a look at Exhibit 13.

21· ·Are you looking at Exhibit 13?

22· · · · A· · I'm looking at it.

23· · · · Q· · Okay.· Look at July 21.

24· · · · · · ·This is Mr. LeGrand's bill?

25· · · · A· · Yeah.
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Q Look at July 21. 

A That's right. On this date, | know that 

we net M. LeGrand for the first time -- | met for 

the first tine, yes. 

Q Ckay. And who did you understand 

M. LeG and was? 

A Qur attorney. 

Q All right. And can you tell us -- it 
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says that the neeting lasted 2.2 hours. 

=
 

o
 So what -- what were you discussing 

=
 
=
 during those 2.2 hours? Can you identify the 

=
 

No
 

topics, please? 

=
 

w
 A Well, the first topic was that | 

=
 

SN
 di scussed how cone | can't be a manager, you know. 

=
 

ol
 

| have seen people -- conpanies that | -- can have 

=
 

(op
) many managers. And he said, yeah, your conpany 

=
 

~
l
 can have 20 managers. 

=
 

(0
) And we discussed it with M. Bidsal 

=
 

©
 mean, he discussed it and all of that. And one of 

N
 

o
 the things that cane out of this neeting was that 

N
 

=
 they naned ne as a manager also with M. Bidsal. 

N
 

No
 

Q kay. By the way, this is a neeting 

N
 

w
 among all three of you? 

LeG and, and M. Bidsal ?   
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Q Look at July 21. 

A That's right. On this date, | know that 

we net M. LeGrand for the first time -- | met for 

the first tine, yes. 

Q Ckay. And who did you understand 

M. LeG and was? 

A Qur attorney. 

Q All right. And can you tell us -- it 
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says that the neeting lasted 2.2 hours. 

=
 

o
 So what -- what were you discussing 

=
 
=
 during those 2.2 hours? Can you identify the 

=
 

No
 

topics, please? 

=
 

w
 A Well, the first topic was that | 

=
 

SN
 di scussed how cone | can't be a manager, you know. 

=
 

ol
 

| have seen people -- conpanies that | -- can have 

=
 

(op
) many managers. And he said, yeah, your conpany 

=
 

~
l
 can have 20 managers. 

=
 

(0
) And we discussed it with M. Bidsal 

=
 

©
 mean, he discussed it and all of that. And one of 

N
 

o
 the things that cane out of this neeting was that 

N
 

=
 they naned ne as a manager also with M. Bidsal. 

N
 

No
 

Q kay. By the way, this is a neeting 

N
 

w
 among all three of you? 

LeG and, and M. Bidsal ?   
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·1· · · · Q· · Look at July 21.

·2· · · · A· · That's right.· On this date, I know that

·3· ·we met Mr. LeGrand for the first time -- I met for

·4· ·the first time, yes.

·5· · · · Q· · Okay.· And who did you understand

·6· ·Mr. LeGrand was?

·7· · · · A· · Our attorney.

·8· · · · Q· · All right.· And can you tell us -- it

·9· ·says that the meeting lasted 2.2 hours.

10· · · · · · ·So what -- what were you discussing

11· ·during those 2.2 hours?· Can you identify the

12· ·topics, please?

13· · · · A· · Well, the first topic was that I

14· ·discussed how come I can't be a manager, you know.

15· ·I have seen people -- companies that I -- can have

16· ·many managers.· And he said, yeah, your company

17· ·can have 20 managers.

18· · · · · · ·And we discussed it with Mr. Bidsal -- I

19· ·mean, he discussed it and all of that.· And one of

20· ·the things that came out of this meeting was that

21· ·they named me as a manager also with Mr. Bidsal.

22· · · · Q· · Okay.· By the way, this is a meeting

23· ·among all three of you?

24· · · · A· · Yes, sir.

25· · · · Q· · You, Mr. LeGrand, and Mr. Bidsal?
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A That's right. 

Q And what el se was discussed during this 

neeting that's pertinent to this arbitration? 

A The other discussion was that -- the 

buy/sell agreenent. 

Q kay. Tell us -- tell us what -- 

A The -- for -- 

Q Hold on. Just hold on, hold on a 
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second. 

=
 

o
 Tell us what was sai d about the 

=
 
=
 buy/ sel |. 

=
 

No
 

A |" m not sure what -- 

=
 

w
 Q Just tell us -- 

=
 

SN
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Why don't you lead him 

=
 

ol
 

and see if M. Shapiro objects. 

=
 

(op
) BY MR LEW N: 

=
 

~
l
 

Q Ckay. Well, just tell us what was said 

=
 

(0
) about the buy/sell agreenent. 

=
 

©
 MR. SHAPIRO (Object to |eading. 

N
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR:  Overrul ed. 

N
 

=
 BY MR LEWN: 

N
 

No
 

Q Just tell us what was said about the 

N
 

w
 buy/sell agreenent at this neeting. 

nN
 

IS
N Who said what ? 

N
 

al
 A Okay. He didn't talk about it.   
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A That's right. 

Q And what el se was discussed during this 

neeting that's pertinent to this arbitration? 

A The other discussion was that -- the 

buy/sell agreenent. 

Q kay. Tell us -- tell us what -- 

A The -- for -- 

Q Hold on. Just hold on, hold on a 
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second. 
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o
 Tell us what was sai d about the 
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 buy/ sel |. 
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No
 

A |" m not sure what -- 

=
 

w
 Q Just tell us -- 
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 THE ARBI TRATOR: Why don't you lead him 
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ol
 

and see if M. Shapiro objects. 

=
 

(op
) BY MR LEW N: 
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Q Ckay. Well, just tell us what was said 

=
 

(0
) about the buy/sell agreenent. 

=
 

©
 MR. SHAPIRO (Object to |eading. 

N
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR:  Overrul ed. 

N
 

=
 BY MR LEWN: 

N
 

No
 

Q Just tell us what was said about the 

N
 

w
 buy/sell agreenent at this neeting. 

nN
 

IS
N Who said what ? 

N
 

al
 A Okay. He didn't talk about it.   
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·1· · · · A· · That's right.

·2· · · · Q· · And what else was discussed during this

·3· ·meeting that's pertinent to this arbitration?

·4· · · · A· · The other discussion was that -- the

·5· ·buy/sell agreement.

·6· · · · Q· · Okay.· Tell us -- tell us what --

·7· · · · A· · The -- for --

·8· · · · Q· · Hold on.· Just hold on, hold on a

·9· ·second.

10· · · · · · ·Tell us what was said about the

11· ·buy/sell.

12· · · · A· · I'm not sure what --

13· · · · Q· · Just tell us --

14· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Why don't you lead him

15· ·and see if Mr. Shapiro objects.

16· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

17· · · · Q· · Okay.· Well, just tell us what was said

18· ·about the buy/sell agreement.

19· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Object to leading.

20· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Overruled.

21· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

22· · · · Q· · Just tell us what was said about the

23· ·buy/sell agreement at this meeting.

24· · · · · · ·Who said what?

25· · · · A· · Okay.· He didn't talk about it.· I talk
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about It and M. Bidsal. And | reiterated what ne 

and M. Bidsal had tal ked and had -- | agreed. 

And | said that we are here so that you woul d 

wite a provision that anytine we didn't want to 

be a partner, we would be able to separate w thout 

having to go to court and, you know, the court 

deci de about us. 

And, | nean, he asked sone questions 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

that for what reason and all of that, and 

=
 

o
 M. Bidsal said that for no reason at all. Maybe 

=
 
=
 a partner doesn't even want to be in Las Vegas or 

=
 

No
 

doesn't want to conti nue real estate. For 

=
 

w
 what ever reason, we want to have a nechanismto 

=
 

SN
 

give a notice and be able to | eave. 

=
 

ol
 

And the way we have discussed it is 

=
 

(op
) that -- and | said and M. Bidsal said the sane 

=
 

~
l
 

thing, that a partner, a nenber or an investor 

=
 

(0
) woul d offer to buy the interest of the other 

=
 

©
 menber, and within certain tine, that nenber has 

N
 

o
 to either sell his interest at that price or buy 

N
 

=
 the interest of the first person at that price. 

N
 

No
 So this time, this way, everything would 

N
 

w
 be fair, because the person who was making the 

nN
 

IS
N of fer for sure researches about how much he shoul d 

N
 

al
 offer so that either way, it would be fair. And   

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 
www. | i tigationservices.com 

APPENDIX (PX)004830 BIDSAL000089

TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

Page 
about It and M. Bidsal. And | reiterated what ne 

and M. Bidsal had tal ked and had -- | agreed. 

And | said that we are here so that you woul d 

wite a provision that anytine we didn't want to 

be a partner, we would be able to separate w thout 

having to go to court and, you know, the court 

deci de about us. 

And, | nean, he asked sone questions 
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that for what reason and all of that, and 

=
 

o
 M. Bidsal said that for no reason at all. Maybe 

=
 
=
 a partner doesn't even want to be in Las Vegas or 

=
 

No
 

doesn't want to conti nue real estate. For 

=
 

w
 what ever reason, we want to have a nechanismto 

=
 

SN
 

give a notice and be able to | eave. 

=
 

ol
 

And the way we have discussed it is 

=
 

(op
) that -- and | said and M. Bidsal said the sane 

=
 

~
l
 

thing, that a partner, a nenber or an investor 

=
 

(0
) woul d offer to buy the interest of the other 

=
 

©
 menber, and within certain tine, that nenber has 

N
 

o
 to either sell his interest at that price or buy 

N
 

=
 the interest of the first person at that price. 

N
 

No
 So this time, this way, everything would 

N
 

w
 be fair, because the person who was making the 

nN
 

IS
N of fer for sure researches about how much he shoul d 

N
 

al
 offer so that either way, it would be fair. And   
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·1· ·about it and Mr. Bidsal.· And I reiterated what me

·2· ·and Mr. Bidsal had talked and had -- I agreed.

·3· ·And I said that we are here so that you would

·4· ·write a provision that anytime we didn't want to

·5· ·be a partner, we would be able to separate without

·6· ·having to go to court and, you know, the court

·7· ·decide about us.

·8· · · · · · ·And, I mean, he asked some questions

·9· ·that for what reason and all of that, and

10· ·Mr. Bidsal said that for no reason at all.· Maybe

11· ·a partner doesn't even want to be in Las Vegas or

12· ·doesn't want to continue real estate.· For

13· ·whatever reason, we want to have a mechanism to

14· ·give a notice and be able to leave.

15· · · · · · ·And the way we have discussed it is

16· ·that -- and I said and Mr. Bidsal said the same

17· ·thing, that a partner, a member or an investor

18· ·would offer to buy the interest of the other

19· ·member, and within certain time, that member has

20· ·to either sell his interest at that price or buy

21· ·the interest of the first person at that price.

22· · · · · · ·So this time, this way, everything would

23· ·be fair, because the person who was making the

24· ·offer for sure researches about how much he should

25· ·offer so that either way, it would be fair.· And
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: , rage 
the person who is being offered to has the choice 

to do either one. 

And he al so mentioned what if one -- one 

person doesn't have noney and all that, and we 

said we have decided that we al ways be prepared 

for a situation like this and woul d have the noney 

to do this forced buy/sell. 

Q Was there any other -- on this issue of 

©
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

the forced buy/sell, was there anything el se 

=
 

o
 di scussed that you can renenber? 

=
 
=
 A | don't -- well, I -- probably, but I -- 

=
 

No
 

| don't renenber. You know, if | had ny notes, 

=
 

w
 probably I would have said a few things. But 

=
 

SN
 

the -- the manager and the buy/sell agreenent 

=
 

ol
 

woul d be the one that we discussed, that sonebody 

=
 

(op
) makes an offer, and that offer -- the other person 

=
 

~
l
 

can buy or sell at the sane. 

=
 

(0
) Q By the time of this neeting on 

=
 

©
 July 21st, had you received any docunentati on 

N
 

o
 showi ng that you were an owner in Geen Valley? 

N
 

=
 A No. 

N
 

No
 

Q kay. Let's take a look at -- 

N
 

w
 MR. GOODKIN: | hate to ruin this -- you 

nN
 

IS
N know, the process so far, but do you want to do 

N
 

al
 anyt hi ng about lunch? | just bring it up for --   
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: , rage 
the person who is being offered to has the choice 

to do either one. 

And he al so mentioned what if one -- one 

person doesn't have noney and all that, and we 

said we have decided that we al ways be prepared 

for a situation like this and woul d have the noney 

to do this forced buy/sell. 

Q Was there any other -- on this issue of 
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the forced buy/sell, was there anything el se 

=
 

o
 di scussed that you can renenber? 

=
 
=
 A | don't -- well, I -- probably, but I -- 

=
 

No
 

| don't renenber. You know, if | had ny notes, 

=
 

w
 probably I would have said a few things. But 

=
 

SN
 

the -- the manager and the buy/sell agreenent 

=
 

ol
 

woul d be the one that we discussed, that sonebody 

=
 

(op
) makes an offer, and that offer -- the other person 

=
 

~
l
 

can buy or sell at the sane. 

=
 

(0
) Q By the time of this neeting on 

=
 

©
 July 21st, had you received any docunentati on 

N
 

o
 showi ng that you were an owner in Geen Valley? 

N
 

=
 A No. 

N
 

No
 

Q kay. Let's take a look at -- 

N
 

w
 MR. GOODKIN: | hate to ruin this -- you 

nN
 

IS
N know, the process so far, but do you want to do 

N
 

al
 anyt hi ng about lunch? | just bring it up for --   
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·1· ·the person who is being offered to has the choice

·2· ·to do either one.

·3· · · · · · ·And he also mentioned what if one -- one

·4· ·person doesn't have money and all that, and we

·5· ·said we have decided that we always be prepared

·6· ·for a situation like this and would have the money

·7· ·to do this forced buy/sell.

·8· · · · Q· · Was there any other -- on this issue of

·9· ·the forced buy/sell, was there anything else

10· ·discussed that you can remember?

11· · · · A· · I don't -- well, I -- probably, but I --

12· ·I don't remember.· You know, if I had my notes,

13· ·probably I would have said a few things.· But

14· ·the -- the manager and the buy/sell agreement

15· ·would be the one that we discussed, that somebody

16· ·makes an offer, and that offer -- the other person

17· ·can buy or sell at the same.

18· · · · Q· · By the time of this meeting on

19· ·July 21st, had you received any documentation

20· ·showing that you were an owner in Green Valley?

21· · · · A· · No.

22· · · · Q· · Okay.· Let's take a look at --

23· · · · · · ·MR. GOODKIN:· I hate to ruin this -- you

24· ·know, the process so far, but do you want to do

25· ·anything about lunch?· I just bring it up for --
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THE ARBI TRATOR Let's go off the recor 

and discuss. 

(Di scussion off the record.) 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Ckay. Back on the 

record. 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q kay. MM. Col shani, tal king about that 

July 21st neeting -- by the way, do you know how 

©
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BP
 

M. Bidsal chose M. LeGrand to be the attorney to 

=
 

o
 draft this agreenent? 

=
 
=
 A How Mr. Bidsal chose -- I'm sorry. 

=
 

No
 

Q Do you know how M. Bidsal chose 

=
 

w
 M. LeG and? 

=
 

SN
 

A Oh, | didn't know, no. 

=
 

ol
 

Q Did M. Bidsal ask you if you knew an 

=
 

(op
) attorney to draft the agreenent? 

=
 

~
l
 

A No. He nentioned that he knows the best 

=
 

(0
) in Las Vegas. 

=
 

©
 Q All right. And at the neeting, was 

N
 

o
 there any conversation about the buy/sell only 

N
 

=
 occurring in the -- in an event of a deadl ock? 

N
 

No
 

A |" m not sure. It -- there was a 

N
 

w
 di scussion of that. It probably had or had not -- 

nN
 

IS
N | don't renenber that. 

N
 

al
 

Q kay. Let's take a look at -- let ne   
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THE ARBI TRATOR Let's go off the recor 

and discuss. 

(Di scussion off the record.) 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Ckay. Back on the 

record. 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q kay. MM. Col shani, tal king about that 

July 21st neeting -- by the way, do you know how 
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M. Bidsal chose M. LeGrand to be the attorney to 

=
 

o
 draft this agreenent? 

=
 
=
 A How Mr. Bidsal chose -- I'm sorry. 

=
 

No
 

Q Do you know how M. Bidsal chose 

=
 

w
 M. LeG and? 

=
 

SN
 

A Oh, | didn't know, no. 

=
 

ol
 

Q Did M. Bidsal ask you if you knew an 

=
 

(op
) attorney to draft the agreenent? 

=
 

~
l
 

A No. He nentioned that he knows the best 

=
 

(0
) in Las Vegas. 

=
 

©
 Q All right. And at the neeting, was 

N
 

o
 there any conversation about the buy/sell only 

N
 

=
 occurring in the -- in an event of a deadl ock? 

N
 

No
 

A |" m not sure. It -- there was a 

N
 

w
 di scussion of that. It probably had or had not -- 

nN
 

IS
N | don't renenber that. 

N
 

al
 

Q kay. Let's take a look at -- let ne   
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·1· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Let's go off the record

·2· ·and discuss.

·3· · · · · · · · · ·(Discussion off the record.)

·4· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.· Back on the

·5· ·record.

·6· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

·7· · · · Q· · Okay.· Mr. Golshani, talking about that

·8· ·July 21st meeting -- by the way, do you know how

·9· ·Mr. Bidsal chose Mr. LeGrand to be the attorney to

10· ·draft this agreement?

11· · · · A· · How Mr. Bidsal chose -- I'm sorry.

12· · · · Q· · Do you know how Mr. Bidsal chose

13· ·Mr. LeGrand?

14· · · · A· · Oh, I didn't know, no.

15· · · · Q· · Did Mr. Bidsal ask you if you knew an

16· ·attorney to draft the agreement?

17· · · · A· · No.· He mentioned that he knows the best

18· ·in Las Vegas.

19· · · · Q· · All right.· And at the meeting, was

20· ·there any conversation about the buy/sell only

21· ·occurring in the -- in an event of a deadlock?

22· · · · A· · I'm not sure.· It -- there was a

23· ·discussion of that.· It probably had or had not --

24· ·I don't remember that.

25· · · · Q· · Okay.· Let's take a look at -- let me
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just go back at -- just in sone tine here. 

So the -- 

A But | renenber that that forced buy/sel 

was independent of anything else. [It did not have 

anything to do wth the deadl ock or anything el se. 

That | renenber. 

| remenber that the forced buy/sell that 

we had agreed was independent of the deadl ock or 

©
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Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

any other thing. That | renenber. 

=
 

o
 Q Take a | ook at Exhibit No. 10, would you 

=
 
=
 pl ease. This is now dated June 27th. This is 

=
 

No
 

bef ore the neeti ng. 

=
 

w
 This is an e-mail from LeG and to 

=
 

SN
 

M. Bidsal on June 27th. 

=
 

ol
 

Did you receive -- did you ever receive 

=
 

(op
) a copy of this before this -- this lawsuit? 

=
 

~
l
 A Before this lawsuit, yeah; recently I 

=
 

(0
) di d, yes. 

=
 

©
 Q kay. Did -- did you -- did you know 

N
 

o
 that M. Bidsal had -- was setting up the voting 

N
 

=
 so that Shawn's vote was needed for any vote to 

N
 

No
 

pass? It says here, "One vote for 1,000, because 

N
 

w
 t he whol e purpose of setting votes at 90 percent 

nN
 

IS
N was to make sure your vote was needed for a vote 

N
 

al
 

to pass.”   
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just go back at -- just in sone tine here. 

So the -- 

A But | renenber that that forced buy/sel 

was independent of anything else. [It did not have 

anything to do wth the deadl ock or anything el se. 

That | renenber. 

| remenber that the forced buy/sell that 

we had agreed was independent of the deadl ock or 
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any other thing. That | renenber. 

=
 

o
 Q Take a | ook at Exhibit No. 10, would you 

=
 
=
 pl ease. This is now dated June 27th. This is 

=
 

No
 

bef ore the neeti ng. 

=
 

w
 This is an e-mail from LeG and to 

=
 

SN
 

M. Bidsal on June 27th. 

=
 

ol
 

Did you receive -- did you ever receive 

=
 

(op
) a copy of this before this -- this lawsuit? 

=
 

~
l
 A Before this lawsuit, yeah; recently I 

=
 

(0
) di d, yes. 

=
 

©
 Q kay. Did -- did you -- did you know 

N
 

o
 that M. Bidsal had -- was setting up the voting 

N
 

=
 so that Shawn's vote was needed for any vote to 

N
 

No
 

pass? It says here, "One vote for 1,000, because 

N
 

w
 t he whol e purpose of setting votes at 90 percent 

nN
 

IS
N was to make sure your vote was needed for a vote 

N
 

al
 

to pass.”   
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·1· ·just go back at -- just in some time here.

·2· · · · · · ·So the --

·3· · · · A· · But I remember that that forced buy/sell

·4· ·was independent of anything else.· It did not have

·5· ·anything to do with the deadlock or anything else.

·6· ·That I remember.

·7· · · · · · ·I remember that the forced buy/sell that

·8· ·we had agreed was independent of the deadlock or

·9· ·any other thing.· That I remember.

10· · · · Q· · Take a look at Exhibit No. 10, would you

11· ·please.· This is now dated June 27th.· This is

12· ·before the meeting.

13· · · · · · ·This is an e-mail from LeGrand to

14· ·Mr. Bidsal on June 27th.

15· · · · · · ·Did you receive -- did you ever receive

16· ·a copy of this before this -- this lawsuit?

17· · · · A· · Before this lawsuit, yeah; recently I

18· ·did, yes.

19· · · · Q· · Okay.· Did -- did you -- did you know

20· ·that Mr. Bidsal had -- was setting up the voting

21· ·so that Shawn's vote was needed for any vote to

22· ·pass?· It says here, "One vote for 1,000, because

23· ·the whole purpose of setting votes at 90 percent

24· ·was to make sure your vote was needed for a vote

25· ·to pass."
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Do you renenber -- 

A At that time, | did not know that, no. 

Q And | ooking at the -- looking at the -- 

okay. Let's back up. Ckay. 

Looking -- please turn to Exhibit 

No. 11. This is a -- it's an e-mail from-- two 

e-mails fromM. LeGand to M. Bidsal. It 

says -- this is July 22nd, the day after the 
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neeting. It says, "Okay, |'m working on the 

=
 

o
 OPAG' -- and | think that's his denom nation for 

=
 
=
 operating agreenent. 

=
 

No
 

A Correct. 

=
 

w
 “I'll send it shortly." 

=
 

SN
 

Q 

A Yes. 

Q =
 

ol
 

Was it -- at the neeting on July 21, was 

=
 

(op
) there a discussion that you were going to receive 

=
 

~
l
 a -- that he was going to revise the operating 

=
 

(0
) agreement ? 

=
 

©
 A Correct, yes. 

N
 

o
 Q Take a | ook at Exhibit No. 12. 

N
 

=
 A Ckay. 

N
 

No
 Q This is a -- a July 22nd, 2011, e-mail 

N
 

w
 from Shawn Bi dsal ? 

A Uh- huh. 

N
N
 

(6
) 
B
E
N
 SN

 

Q And then it says to Bengol &&ahoo. com   
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Do you renenber -- 

A At that time, | did not know that, no. 

Q And | ooking at the -- looking at the -- 

okay. Let's back up. Ckay. 

Looking -- please turn to Exhibit 

No. 11. This is a -- it's an e-mail from-- two 

e-mails fromM. LeGand to M. Bidsal. It 

says -- this is July 22nd, the day after the 
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neeting. It says, "Okay, |'m working on the 

=
 

o
 OPAG' -- and | think that's his denom nation for 

=
 
=
 operating agreenent. 

=
 

No
 

A Correct. 

=
 

w
 “I'll send it shortly." 

=
 

SN
 

Q 

A Yes. 

Q =
 

ol
 

Was it -- at the neeting on July 21, was 

=
 

(op
) there a discussion that you were going to receive 

=
 

~
l
 a -- that he was going to revise the operating 

=
 

(0
) agreement ? 

=
 

©
 A Correct, yes. 

N
 

o
 Q Take a | ook at Exhibit No. 12. 

N
 

=
 A Ckay. 

N
 

No
 Q This is a -- a July 22nd, 2011, e-mail 

N
 

w
 from Shawn Bi dsal ? 

A Uh- huh. 

N
N
 

(6
) 
B
E
N
 SN

 

Q And then it says to Bengol &&ahoo. com   
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·1· · · · · · ·Do you remember --

·2· · · · A· · At that time, I did not know that, no.

·3· · · · Q· · And looking at the -- looking at the --

·4· ·okay.· Let's back up.· Okay.

·5· · · · · · ·Looking -- please turn to Exhibit

·6· ·No. 11.· This is a -- it's an e-mail from -- two

·7· ·e-mails from Mr. LeGrand to Mr. Bidsal.· It

·8· ·says -- this is July 22nd, the day after the

·9· ·meeting.· It says, "Okay, I'm working on the

10· ·OPAG" -- and I think that's his denomination for

11· ·operating agreement.

12· · · · A· · Correct.

13· · · · Q· · "I'll send it shortly."

14· · · · A· · Yes.

15· · · · Q· · Was it -- at the meeting on July 21, was

16· ·there a discussion that you were going to receive

17· ·a -- that he was going to revise the operating

18· ·agreement?

19· · · · A· · Correct, yes.

20· · · · Q· · Take a look at Exhibit No. 12.

21· · · · A· · Okay.

22· · · · Q· · This is a -- a July 22nd, 2011, e-mail

23· ·from Shawn Bidsal?

24· · · · A· · Uh-huh.

25· · · · Q· · And then it says to Bengol&@yahoo.com.
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: rage 
By the way, is that your e-mail address? 

No. That anpersand shoul d have been 

didn't receive this e-mail. 

All right. Dd you ever receive this 

Recently, yes, after. 

kay. Well, did you receive this e-mail 

in July of 20117? 
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A No. 

=
 

o
 Q kay. Take a | ook at -- 

=
 
=
 A Fromthat tine, | didn't. 

=
 

No
 

Q Let's take Exhibit 13 -- Exhibit 14. 

=
 

w
 This is a -- an e-mail dated August 10, 2011, and 

=
 

SN
 

| see it's sent to you and Shawn Bidsal. It says, 

=
 

ol
 

“Ben, please find the red-line revised OPAG per 

=
 

(op
) our | ast neeting." 

=
 

~
l
 Two things, did you have any neeti ngs 

=
 

(0
) with M. -- with M. LeGrand in between July 21 

=
 

©
 and August 107? 

N
 

o
 No, | did not. 

N
 

=
 Did you have any communi cations with 

N
N
 

D
N
 

Ww
 

D
N
 

Probably by tel ephone. 

nN
 

IS
N And had you received the revised 

N
 

al
 

oper ati ng agreenent before August 107?   
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: rage 
By the way, is that your e-mail address? 

No. That anpersand shoul d have been 

didn't receive this e-mail. 

All right. Dd you ever receive this 

Recently, yes, after. 

kay. Well, did you receive this e-mail 

in July of 20117? 
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A No. 

=
 

o
 Q kay. Take a | ook at -- 

=
 
=
 A Fromthat tine, | didn't. 

=
 

No
 

Q Let's take Exhibit 13 -- Exhibit 14. 

=
 

w
 This is a -- an e-mail dated August 10, 2011, and 

=
 

SN
 

| see it's sent to you and Shawn Bidsal. It says, 

=
 

ol
 

“Ben, please find the red-line revised OPAG per 

=
 

(op
) our | ast neeting." 

=
 

~
l
 Two things, did you have any neeti ngs 

=
 

(0
) with M. -- with M. LeGrand in between July 21 

=
 

©
 and August 107? 

N
 

o
 No, | did not. 

N
 

=
 Did you have any communi cations with 

N
N
 

D
N
 

Ww
 

D
N
 

Probably by tel ephone. 

nN
 

IS
N And had you received the revised 

N
 

al
 

oper ati ng agreenent before August 107?   
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·1· · · · · · ·By the way, is that your e-mail address?

·2· · · · A· · No.· That ampersand should have been

·3· ·seven.· I didn't receive this e-mail.

·4· · · · Q· · All right.· Did you ever receive this

·5· ·e-mail?

·6· · · · A· · Recently, yes, after.

·7· · · · Q· · Okay.· Well, did you receive this e-mail

·8· ·in July of 2011?

·9· · · · A· · No.

10· · · · Q· · Okay.· Take a look at --

11· · · · A· · From that time, I didn't.

12· · · · Q· · Let's take Exhibit 13 -- Exhibit 14.

13· ·This is a -- an e-mail dated August 10, 2011, and

14· ·I see it's sent to you and Shawn Bidsal.· It says,

15· ·"Ben, please find the red-line revised OPAG per

16· ·our last meeting."

17· · · · · · ·Two things, did you have any meetings

18· ·with Mr. -- with Mr. LeGrand in between July 21

19· ·and August 10?

20· · · · A· · No, I did not.

21· · · · Q· · Did you have any communications with

22· ·him?

23· · · · A· · Probably by telephone.

24· · · · Q· · And had you received the revised

25· ·operating agreement before August 10?
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A 

August 10, 

Q 

operating 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 
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=
 

o
 operating 

=
 
=
 A 

=
 

No
 

here what 

=
 

w
 

I"m not sure, but | know that on this 

| received this e-mail 

And did you -- and did you review the 

agr eenent ? 

Yes. 

And what did you -- 

Vell -- 

Hol d on a sec. 

What did you concl ude about this revised 

agreement ? 

| realized that M. LeGrand didn't put 

we discussed in that July 21st neeting. 

We had di scussed about that forced buy/sell, and 

he -- | think he took care of the managers, but he 

didn't take care of the -- he didn't nention 

anyt hi ng about that. 

Q 

A 

Q 

revi sion. 

Ckay. So let's take a | ook at the -- 

About the forced buy/sell. 

kay. Let's take a look at the 

Look at page 7 on the red line. It has 

a provision for deadlock in here. 

A 

Q 

Do you see that? 

Yes. 

And then it has a provision for 

arbitration; right?   
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A 

August 10, 

Q 

operating 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 
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=
 

o
 operating 

=
 
=
 A 

=
 

No
 

here what 

=
 

w
 

I"m not sure, but | know that on this 

| received this e-mail 

And did you -- and did you review the 

agr eenent ? 

Yes. 

And what did you -- 

Vell -- 

Hol d on a sec. 

What did you concl ude about this revised 

agreement ? 

| realized that M. LeGrand didn't put 

we discussed in that July 21st neeting. 

We had di scussed about that forced buy/sell, and 

he -- | think he took care of the managers, but he 

didn't take care of the -- he didn't nention 

anyt hi ng about that. 

Q 

A 

Q 

revi sion. 

Ckay. So let's take a | ook at the -- 

About the forced buy/sell. 

kay. Let's take a look at the 

Look at page 7 on the red line. It has 

a provision for deadlock in here. 

A 

Q 

Do you see that? 

Yes. 

And then it has a provision for 

arbitration; right?   
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·1· · · · A· · I'm not sure, but I know that on this

·2· ·August 10, I received this e-mail.

·3· · · · Q· · And did you -- and did you review the

·4· ·operating agreement?

·5· · · · A· · Yes.

·6· · · · Q· · And what did you --

·7· · · · A· · Well --

·8· · · · Q· · Hold on a sec.

·9· · · · · · ·What did you conclude about this revised

10· ·operating agreement?

11· · · · A· · I realized that Mr. LeGrand didn't put

12· ·here what we discussed in that July 21st meeting.

13· ·We had discussed about that forced buy/sell, and

14· ·he -- I think he took care of the managers, but he

15· ·didn't take care of the -- he didn't mention

16· ·anything about that.

17· · · · Q· · Okay.· So let's take a look at the --

18· · · · A· · About the forced buy/sell.

19· · · · Q· · Okay.· Let's take a look at the

20· ·revision.· Look at page 7 on the red line.· It has

21· ·a provision for deadlock in here.

22· · · · · · ·Do you see that?

23· · · · A· · Yes.

24· · · · Q· · And then it has a provision for

25· ·arbitration; right?
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Yeah, yes. 

Page 8 has a provision for manager? 

A 

Q 

A Yes. 

Q And page -- page 10 has, in Section 3, a 

right of first refusal in the -- if a nenber sells 

his interest? 

A Yes. 

Q But it didn't have anything -- but 

©
 

00
 

~
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oO
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B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

there's nothing in here about a forced buy/sell; 

=
 

o
 right? 

=
 
=
 A No, it doesn't. 

=
 

No
 

Q So after you received this and you 

=
 

w
 | ooked at it, what -- what did you do? 

=
 

SN
 

A From what | renenber, | contacted 

=
 

ol
 

them-- himand M. Bidsal, and | said, "The 

=
 

(op
) operating agreement | received does not contain 

=
 

~
l
 

what we di scussed." 

=
 

(0
) Q And did you -- did you have a 

=
 

©
 conversation with M. Bidsal about this? 

N
 

o
 A You -- generally, when | got things that 

N
 

=
 | didn't think it was correct, yes, | would have 

N
 

No
 had di scussi on, you know, if he was avail abl e. 

N
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Would have had or did 

N
N
 

(6
) 
B
E
N
 SN

 

THE WTNESS: Did have. Cenerally, |   
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Yeah, yes. 

Page 8 has a provision for manager? 

A 

Q 

A Yes. 

Q And page -- page 10 has, in Section 3, a 

right of first refusal in the -- if a nenber sells 

his interest? 

A Yes. 

Q But it didn't have anything -- but 
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there's nothing in here about a forced buy/sell; 

=
 

o
 right? 

=
 
=
 A No, it doesn't. 

=
 

No
 

Q So after you received this and you 

=
 

w
 | ooked at it, what -- what did you do? 

=
 

SN
 

A From what | renenber, | contacted 

=
 

ol
 

them-- himand M. Bidsal, and | said, "The 

=
 

(op
) operating agreement | received does not contain 

=
 

~
l
 

what we di scussed." 

=
 

(0
) Q And did you -- did you have a 

=
 

©
 conversation with M. Bidsal about this? 

N
 

o
 A You -- generally, when | got things that 

N
 

=
 | didn't think it was correct, yes, | would have 

N
 

No
 had di scussi on, you know, if he was avail abl e. 

N
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Would have had or did 

N
N
 

(6
) 
B
E
N
 SN

 

THE WTNESS: Did have. Cenerally, |   
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·1· · · · A· · Yeah, yes.

·2· · · · Q· · Page 8 has a provision for manager?

·3· · · · A· · Yes.

·4· · · · Q· · And page -- page 10 has, in Section 3, a

·5· ·right of first refusal in the -- if a member sells

·6· ·his interest?

·7· · · · A· · Yes.

·8· · · · Q· · But it didn't have anything -- but

·9· ·there's nothing in here about a forced buy/sell;

10· ·right?

11· · · · A· · No, it doesn't.

12· · · · Q· · So after you received this and you

13· ·looked at it, what -- what did you do?

14· · · · A· · From what I remember, I contacted

15· ·them -- him and Mr. Bidsal, and I said, "The

16· ·operating agreement I received does not contain

17· ·what we discussed."

18· · · · Q· · And did you -- did you have a

19· ·conversation with Mr. Bidsal about this?

20· · · · A· · You -- generally, when I got things that

21· ·I didn't think it was correct, yes, I would have

22· ·had discussion, you know, if he was available.

23· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Would have had or did

24· ·have?

25· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Did have.· Generally, I

BIDSAL000096APPENDIX (PX)004837

23A.App.5132

23A.App.5132

http://www.litigationservices.com


TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

di d have conversation with M. Bidsal. 

THE ARBI TRATOR On that subject? 

THE WTNESS: Yes, and ot hers, 

generally. On that subject, | am not sure 

100 percent. But generally -- like | said, 

generally | do -- | did talk to M. Bidsal. 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q Well, the -- was the forced buy/sel 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

i portant to you? 

=
 

o
 A Yes, it was. 

=
 
=
 Q Now, take a |ook at page 28 on this 

=
 

No
 

exhibit -- of this red |ine. 

=
 

w
 A Uh- huh. 

=
 

SN
 Q And | see that it includes CLA 

=
 

ol
 

Properties as -- as a 70 percent percentage 

=
 

(op
) i nt er est. 

=
 

~
l
 

Do you see that? 

=
 

(0
) That's right. 

=
 

©
 kay. So take a look at Exhibit 15. 

Ckay. 

N
N
 

D
N
 

=
 

O
o
 

This is an e-mail fromM. LeGand to 

N
 

No
 

you, and it says, "Ben, I'm confused by your phone 

N
 

w
 call. 1 included extensive right-of-first-refusa 

nN
 

IS
N | anguage in this OPAG draft. M notes are that 

N
 

al
 this approach is what we discussed. Please cal   
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di d have conversation with M. Bidsal. 

THE ARBI TRATOR On that subject? 

THE WTNESS: Yes, and ot hers, 

generally. On that subject, | am not sure 

100 percent. But generally -- like | said, 

generally | do -- | did talk to M. Bidsal. 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q Well, the -- was the forced buy/sel 
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i portant to you? 

=
 

o
 A Yes, it was. 

=
 
=
 Q Now, take a |ook at page 28 on this 

=
 

No
 

exhibit -- of this red |ine. 

=
 

w
 A Uh- huh. 

=
 

SN
 Q And | see that it includes CLA 

=
 

ol
 

Properties as -- as a 70 percent percentage 

=
 

(op
) i nt er est. 

=
 

~
l
 

Do you see that? 

=
 

(0
) That's right. 

=
 

©
 kay. So take a look at Exhibit 15. 

Ckay. 

N
N
 

D
N
 

=
 

O
o
 

This is an e-mail fromM. LeGand to 

N
 

No
 

you, and it says, "Ben, I'm confused by your phone 

N
 

w
 call. 1 included extensive right-of-first-refusa 

nN
 

IS
N | anguage in this OPAG draft. M notes are that 

N
 

al
 this approach is what we discussed. Please cal   
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·1· ·did have conversation with Mr. Bidsal.

·2· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· On that subject?

·3· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Yes, and others,

·4· ·generally.· On that subject, I am not sure

·5· ·100 percent.· But generally -- like I said,

·6· ·generally I do -- I did talk to Mr. Bidsal.

·7· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

·8· · · · Q· · Well, the -- was the forced buy/sell

·9· ·important to you?

10· · · · A· · Yes, it was.

11· · · · Q· · Now, take a look at page 28 on this

12· ·exhibit -- of this red line.

13· · · · A· · Uh-huh.

14· · · · Q· · And I see that it includes CLA

15· ·Properties as -- as a 70 percent percentage

16· ·interest.

17· · · · · · ·Do you see that?

18· · · · A· · That's right.

19· · · · Q· · Okay.· So take a look at Exhibit 15.

20· · · · A· · Okay.

21· · · · Q· · This is an e-mail from Mr. LeGrand to

22· ·you, and it says, "Ben, I'm confused by your phone

23· ·call.· I included extensive right-of-first-refusal

24· ·language in this OPAG draft.· My notes are that

25· ·this approach is what we discussed.· Please call
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me if this is wong." 

kay. So did you -- did you cal 

M. LeG and? 

A | -- yes, and | had call ed him before, 

Q And do you renenber what -- was this a 

t el ephone nessage or is this a conversation? 

A | had left a nessage for him and then | 
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al so contacted him 

=
 

o
 Q So when you spoke to M. LeG and, what 

=
 
=
 did you tell hinf 

=
 

No
 

A | told him you know, we had a neeting 

=
 

w
 and -- for hours, and we discussed things in 

=
 

SN
 

detail, and you said that you would prepare the 

=
 

ol
 

oper ati ng agreenent, and on that operating 

=
 

(op
) agreenent there was supposed to be a forced 

=
 

~
l
 

buy/sell that we could separate, but | didn't see 

=
 

(0
) it here. And then -- 

=
 

©
 Q What -- what did he say? 

N
 

o
 A He said he would do it. He would do it, 

N
 

=
 he woul d take care of that. 

N
 

No
 Q kay. Take a | ook at Exhibit 16. 

N
 

w
 A kay. 

nN
 

IS
N Q This is an e-mail dated August 18 that 

N
 

al
 

says to Ben -- to Ben and Shawn. And it says,   
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me if this is wong." 

kay. So did you -- did you cal 

M. LeG and? 

A | -- yes, and | had call ed him before, 

Q And do you renenber what -- was this a 

t el ephone nessage or is this a conversation? 

A | had left a nessage for him and then | 
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al so contacted him 

=
 

o
 Q So when you spoke to M. LeG and, what 

=
 
=
 did you tell hinf 

=
 

No
 

A | told him you know, we had a neeting 

=
 

w
 and -- for hours, and we discussed things in 

=
 

SN
 

detail, and you said that you would prepare the 

=
 

ol
 

oper ati ng agreenent, and on that operating 

=
 

(op
) agreenent there was supposed to be a forced 

=
 

~
l
 

buy/sell that we could separate, but | didn't see 

=
 

(0
) it here. And then -- 

=
 

©
 Q What -- what did he say? 

N
 

o
 A He said he would do it. He would do it, 

N
 

=
 he woul d take care of that. 

N
 

No
 Q kay. Take a | ook at Exhibit 16. 

N
 

w
 A kay. 

nN
 

IS
N Q This is an e-mail dated August 18 that 

N
 

al
 

says to Ben -- to Ben and Shawn. And it says,   
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·1· ·me if this is wrong."

·2· · · · · · ·Okay.· So did you -- did you call

·3· ·Mr. LeGrand?

·4· · · · A· · I -- yes, and I had called him before,

·5· ·yes.

·6· · · · Q· · And do you remember what -- was this a

·7· ·telephone message or is this a conversation?

·8· · · · A· · I had left a message for him, and then I

·9· ·also contacted him.

10· · · · Q· · So when you spoke to Mr. LeGrand, what

11· ·did you tell him?

12· · · · A· · I told him, you know, we had a meeting

13· ·and -- for hours, and we discussed things in

14· ·detail, and you said that you would prepare the

15· ·operating agreement, and on that operating

16· ·agreement there was supposed to be a forced

17· ·buy/sell that we could separate, but I didn't see

18· ·it here.· And then --

19· · · · Q· · What -- what did he say?

20· · · · A· · He said he would do it.· He would do it,

21· ·he would take care of that.

22· · · · Q· · Okay.· Take a look at Exhibit 16.

23· · · · A· · Okay.

24· · · · Q· · This is an e-mail dated August 18 that

25· ·says to Ben -- to Ben and Shawn.· And it says,
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Page © 
“Ben and Shawn, please find attached OPAG based on 

my conversation with Ben this norning." 

A That's correct. 

Q "1 nodi fied the books and records 

provision, nodified the right of -- ROFR to be for 

sales for third parties and added a Dutch auction 

provision. The Dutch auction only works if there 

are two nenbers. To bring in nore nenbers, it 
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woul d be nore conpl ex.” 

=
 

o
 So when you -- you received it -- did 

=
 
=
 you receive this? 

=
 

No
 

A Correct. 

=
 

w
 Q And did you -- did you review it? 

=
 

SN
 

A Yes, | did. 

=
 

ol
 

Q And take a | ook at page 7 -- pardon ne, 

=
 

(op
) page 12 of -- actually, there's -- actually, 

=
 

~
l
 

there's two -- if you observed what -- first of 

=
 

(0
) all, take a look -- first of all, take a | ook at 

=
 

©
 t he next page, the third page. 

N
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR Can you give the 

N
 

=
 Arbitrator and the court reporter what page 

N
 

No
 exactly? 

N
 

w
 MR LEWN:. It's the third page of 

nN
 

IS
N Exhi bit 16. 

N
 

al
 THE ARBI TRATOR Is there anything   
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Page © 
“Ben and Shawn, please find attached OPAG based on 

my conversation with Ben this norning." 

A That's correct. 

Q "1 nodi fied the books and records 

provision, nodified the right of -- ROFR to be for 

sales for third parties and added a Dutch auction 

provision. The Dutch auction only works if there 

are two nenbers. To bring in nore nenbers, it 
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woul d be nore conpl ex.” 

=
 

o
 So when you -- you received it -- did 

=
 
=
 you receive this? 

=
 

No
 

A Correct. 

=
 

w
 Q And did you -- did you review it? 

=
 

SN
 

A Yes, | did. 

=
 

ol
 

Q And take a | ook at page 7 -- pardon ne, 

=
 

(op
) page 12 of -- actually, there's -- actually, 

=
 

~
l
 

there's two -- if you observed what -- first of 

=
 

(0
) all, take a look -- first of all, take a | ook at 

=
 

©
 t he next page, the third page. 

N
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR Can you give the 

N
 

=
 Arbitrator and the court reporter what page 

N
 

No
 exactly? 

N
 

w
 MR LEWN:. It's the third page of 

nN
 

IS
N Exhi bit 16. 

N
 

al
 THE ARBI TRATOR Is there anything   
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·1· ·"Ben and Shawn, please find attached OPAG based on

·2· ·my conversation with Ben this morning."

·3· · · · A· · That's correct.

·4· · · · Q· · "I modified the books and records

·5· ·provision, modified the right of -- ROFR to be for

·6· ·sales for third parties and added a Dutch auction

·7· ·provision.· The Dutch auction only works if there

·8· ·are two members.· To bring in more members, it

·9· ·would be more complex."

10· · · · · · ·So when you -- you received it -- did

11· ·you receive this?

12· · · · A· · Correct.

13· · · · Q· · And did you -- did you review it?

14· · · · A· · Yes, I did.

15· · · · Q· · And take a look at page 7 -- pardon me,

16· ·page 12 of -- actually, there's -- actually,

17· ·there's two -- if you observed what -- first of

18· ·all, take a look -- first of all, take a look at

19· ·the next page, the third page.

20· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Can you give the

21· ·Arbitrator and the court reporter what page

22· ·exactly?

23· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· It's the third page of

24· ·Exhibit 16.

25· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Is there anything
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written on the bottom of that page? 

MR. LEWN:. Yeah, it says "Bi dsal 

Version." 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Thank you. 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q kay. And the purpose of this is -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Down in the bottom 

right-hand corner, just for the record, it says 
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9/13/2017, 2:08 p.m down at the bottom right 

=
 

o
 corner. 

=
 
=
 Go ahead. 

=
 

No
 BY MR LEWN: 

=
 

w
 Q And when you received this e-mail from 

=
 

SN
 

M. LeG and, were there two attachnents? 

=
 

ol
 

A Yes. 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. Were the attachnents -- one was a 

=
 

~
l
 

red line and one was a cl ean version? 

=
 

(0
) A It was, but they were not the sane. 

=
 

©
 They were two different versions. 

N
 

o
 Q Ckay. So are you saying the red line 

was not a red line of what the cl ean versi on was? 

N
N
 

N
P
 

A Correct. 

N
 

w
 Q kay. Let's take a look at the clean 

nN
 

IS
N version. And | don't think there's any dispute in 

N
 

al
 

this, the red line is not ared line of the clean   
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written on the bottom of that page? 

MR. LEWN:. Yeah, it says "Bi dsal 

Version." 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Thank you. 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q kay. And the purpose of this is -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Down in the bottom 

right-hand corner, just for the record, it says 
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9/13/2017, 2:08 p.m down at the bottom right 

=
 

o
 corner. 

=
 
=
 Go ahead. 

=
 

No
 BY MR LEWN: 

=
 

w
 Q And when you received this e-mail from 

=
 

SN
 

M. LeG and, were there two attachnents? 

=
 

ol
 

A Yes. 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. Were the attachnents -- one was a 

=
 

~
l
 

red line and one was a cl ean version? 

=
 

(0
) A It was, but they were not the sane. 

=
 

©
 They were two different versions. 

N
 

o
 Q Ckay. So are you saying the red line 

was not a red line of what the cl ean versi on was? 

N
N
 

N
P
 

A Correct. 

N
 

w
 Q kay. Let's take a look at the clean 

nN
 

IS
N version. And | don't think there's any dispute in 

N
 

al
 

this, the red line is not ared line of the clean   
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·1· ·written on the bottom of that page?

·2· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Yeah, it says "Bidsal

·3· ·Version."

·4· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Thank you.

·5· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

·6· · · · Q· · Okay.· And the purpose of this is --

·7· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Down in the bottom

·8· ·right-hand corner, just for the record, it says

·9· ·9/13/2017, 2:08 p.m. down at the bottom right

10· ·corner.

11· · · · · · ·Go ahead.

12· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

13· · · · Q· · And when you received this e-mail from

14· ·Mr. LeGrand, were there two attachments?

15· · · · A· · Yes.

16· · · · Q· · Okay.· Were the attachments -- one was a

17· ·red line and one was a clean version?

18· · · · A· · It was, but they were not the same.

19· ·They were two different versions.

20· · · · Q· · Okay.· So are you saying the red line

21· ·was not a red line of what the clean version was?

22· · · · A· · Correct.

23· · · · Q· · Okay.· Let's take a look at the clean

24· ·version.· And I don't think there's any dispute in

25· ·this, the red line is not a red line of the clean
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ver si on. 

So take a | ook at the clean version, 

page 12. That's the -- that's the second version. 

Okay. Looking at section -- there's now a 

Section 7. You have to | ook at the cl ean version, 

M. Gol shani. That's the second -- that's the 

second docunent in the package. 

A Page -- 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q Twel ve. 

=
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR: 29 it says there; is 

=
 
=
 that correct? 

=
 

No
 

MR. LEWN That's correct. 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: All right. 

=
 

SN
 

THE W TNESS: Yeah, page 12, correct. 

=
 

ol
 BY MR LEW N: 

=
 

(op
) Q So when you received this e-mail from 

=
 

~
l
 M. LeGrand and he said he put it in the -- he put 

=
 

(0
) it in, the Dutch auction, did you locate this 

=
 

©
 provi sion here on 7.17? 

N
 

o
 A That's right, | read that. 

N
 

=
 Q And was this what -- was this consistent 

N
 

No
 

wi th what your -- with your understanding of what 

N
 

w
 M. LeG and was supposed to be drafting? 

nN
 

IS
N A No, it was not. This was not what we 

N
 

al
 di scussed at that July 21st neeti ng.   
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ver si on. 

So take a | ook at the clean version, 

page 12. That's the -- that's the second version. 

Okay. Looking at section -- there's now a 

Section 7. You have to | ook at the cl ean version, 

M. Gol shani. That's the second -- that's the 

second docunent in the package. 

A Page -- 
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00
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Q Twel ve. 

=
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR: 29 it says there; is 

=
 
=
 that correct? 

=
 

No
 

MR. LEWN That's correct. 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: All right. 

=
 

SN
 

THE W TNESS: Yeah, page 12, correct. 

=
 

ol
 BY MR LEW N: 

=
 

(op
) Q So when you received this e-mail from 

=
 

~
l
 M. LeGrand and he said he put it in the -- he put 

=
 

(0
) it in, the Dutch auction, did you locate this 

=
 

©
 provi sion here on 7.17? 

N
 

o
 A That's right, | read that. 

N
 

=
 Q And was this what -- was this consistent 

N
 

No
 

wi th what your -- with your understanding of what 

N
 

w
 M. LeG and was supposed to be drafting? 

nN
 

IS
N A No, it was not. This was not what we 

N
 

al
 di scussed at that July 21st neeti ng.   
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·1· ·version.

·2· · · · · · ·So take a look at the clean version,

·3· ·page 12.· That's the -- that's the second version.

·4· ·Okay.· Looking at section -- there's now a

·5· ·Section 7.· You have to look at the clean version,

·6· ·Mr. Golshani.· That's the second -- that's the

·7· ·second document in the package.

·8· · · · A· · Page --

·9· · · · Q· · Twelve.

10· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· 29 it says there; is

11· ·that correct?

12· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· That's correct.

13· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· All right.

14· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Yeah, page 12, correct.

15· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

16· · · · Q· · So when you received this e-mail from

17· ·Mr. LeGrand and he said he put it in the -- he put

18· ·it in, the Dutch auction, did you locate this

19· ·provision here on 7.1?

20· · · · A· · That's right, I read that.

21· · · · Q· · And was this what -- was this consistent

22· ·with what your -- with your understanding of what

23· ·Mr. LeGrand was supposed to be drafting?

24· · · · A· · No, it was not.· This was not what we

25· ·discussed at that July 21st meeting.
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Q Ckay. 

It was still not what we want. 

Q And how -- and what was wong with this 

version of the -- of the buy/sell? 

A First, there -- there -- here -- let ne 

take a look at it. | apologize. 

kay. First thing was that the offering 

menber should bring an offer -- an appraisa 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

showing that this offer is bona fide, and that is 

=
 

o
 what -- not we had agreed. We had agreed that the 

=
 
=
 of fering nmenber would of fer any anount that he 

=
 

No
 

thinks is fair, to have the freedomto have any 

=
 

w
 nunber. And the second problem | had was that it 

=
 

SN
 

woul d gi ve the second party -- the other party 

=
 

ol
 

only ten days to make a decision, and it was not 

=
 

(op
) enough. 

=
 

~
l
 

And then it was tal king about the fair 

=
 

(0
) mar ket val ue here, and that was not what we 

=
 

©
 di scussed, either. Because we -- the offering 

N
 

o
 nenber was supposed to offer something that he 

N
 

=
 thinks is fair, and he can -- he could do his due 

N
 

No
 di | i gence and apprai sal, whatever cone of it, a 

N
 

w
 nunber that he is confortable with, buy or sell 

nN
 

IS
N and offer it; whereas here it would tie it to a 

N
 

al
 fair market value that we didn't know how to get   
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Q Ckay. 

It was still not what we want. 

Q And how -- and what was wong with this 

version of the -- of the buy/sell? 

A First, there -- there -- here -- let ne 

take a look at it. | apologize. 

kay. First thing was that the offering 

menber should bring an offer -- an appraisa 
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showing that this offer is bona fide, and that is 

=
 

o
 what -- not we had agreed. We had agreed that the 

=
 
=
 of fering nmenber would of fer any anount that he 

=
 

No
 

thinks is fair, to have the freedomto have any 

=
 

w
 nunber. And the second problem | had was that it 

=
 

SN
 

woul d gi ve the second party -- the other party 

=
 

ol
 

only ten days to make a decision, and it was not 

=
 

(op
) enough. 

=
 

~
l
 

And then it was tal king about the fair 

=
 

(0
) mar ket val ue here, and that was not what we 

=
 

©
 di scussed, either. Because we -- the offering 

N
 

o
 nenber was supposed to offer something that he 

N
 

=
 thinks is fair, and he can -- he could do his due 

N
 

No
 di | i gence and apprai sal, whatever cone of it, a 

N
 

w
 nunber that he is confortable with, buy or sell 

nN
 

IS
N and offer it; whereas here it would tie it to a 

N
 

al
 fair market value that we didn't know how to get   
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·1· · · · Q· · Okay.

·2· · · · A· · It was still not what we want.

·3· · · · Q· · And how -- and what was wrong with this

·4· ·version of the -- of the buy/sell?

·5· · · · A· · First, there -- there -- here -- let me

·6· ·take a look at it.· I apologize.

·7· · · · · · ·Okay.· First thing was that the offering

·8· ·member should bring an offer -- an appraisal

·9· ·showing that this offer is bona fide, and that is

10· ·what -- not we had agreed.· We had agreed that the

11· ·offering member would offer any amount that he

12· ·thinks is fair, to have the freedom to have any

13· ·number.· And the second problem I had was that it

14· ·would give the second party -- the other party

15· ·only ten days to make a decision, and it was not

16· ·enough.

17· · · · · · ·And then it was talking about the fair

18· ·market value here, and that was not what we

19· ·discussed, either.· Because we -- the offering

20· ·member was supposed to offer something that he

21· ·thinks is fair, and he can -- he could do his due

22· ·diligence and appraisal, whatever come of it, a

23· ·number that he is comfortable with, buy or sell,

24· ·and offer it; whereas here it would tie it to a

25· ·fair market value that we didn't know how to get
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Page 

For this reason, | told himthat this is 

not what we wanted to have. 

Q So after you saw this, did you -- did 

you discuss this provision wth M. Bidsal? 

A Correct, yes. 

Q kay. Tell us what the conversation was 

bet ween you and M. Bidsal about this -- about 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

this proposal. 

=
 

o
 A Exactly the same conversation, that 

=
 
=
 we -- | -- you know, that | told himthat these 

=
 

No
 

are not what we di scussed, and he said he woul d 

=
 

w
 talk to himand he would take care of it -- 

=
 

SN
 things. And by that tine, | was a little bit 

=
 

ol
 

frustrated. | didn't -- | wanted to have an 

=
 

(op
) oper ati ng agreenent signed. 

=
 

~
l
 

So | asked to pl ease expedite and talk, 

=
 

(0
) what ever they need to talk and -- 

=
 

©
 Q Well, when you -- did you go through -- 

N
 

o
 did you tell M. Bidsal what you saw were the 

N
 

=
 problens in the Section 7.17 

N
 

No
 A Yes, yes. 

N
 

w
 Q And did he -- what was his comment about 

nN
 

IS
N what you saw? 

N
 

al
 

A He concurred. He said that that's not   
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Page 

For this reason, | told himthat this is 

not what we wanted to have. 

Q So after you saw this, did you -- did 

you discuss this provision wth M. Bidsal? 

A Correct, yes. 

Q kay. Tell us what the conversation was 

bet ween you and M. Bidsal about this -- about 
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this proposal. 

=
 

o
 A Exactly the same conversation, that 

=
 
=
 we -- | -- you know, that | told himthat these 

=
 

No
 

are not what we di scussed, and he said he woul d 

=
 

w
 talk to himand he would take care of it -- 

=
 

SN
 things. And by that tine, | was a little bit 

=
 

ol
 

frustrated. | didn't -- | wanted to have an 

=
 

(op
) oper ati ng agreenent signed. 

=
 

~
l
 

So | asked to pl ease expedite and talk, 

=
 

(0
) what ever they need to talk and -- 

=
 

©
 Q Well, when you -- did you go through -- 

N
 

o
 did you tell M. Bidsal what you saw were the 

N
 

=
 problens in the Section 7.17 

N
 

No
 A Yes, yes. 

N
 

w
 Q And did he -- what was his comment about 

nN
 

IS
N what you saw? 

N
 

al
 

A He concurred. He said that that's not   
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·1· ·it.

·2· · · · · · ·For this reason, I told him that this is

·3· ·not what we wanted to have.

·4· · · · Q· · So after you saw this, did you -- did

·5· ·you discuss this provision with Mr. Bidsal?

·6· · · · A· · Correct, yes.

·7· · · · Q· · Okay.· Tell us what the conversation was

·8· ·between you and Mr. Bidsal about this -- about

·9· ·this proposal.

10· · · · A· · Exactly the same conversation, that

11· ·we -- I -- you know, that I told him that these

12· ·are not what we discussed, and he said he would

13· ·talk to him and he would take care of it --

14· ·things.· And by that time, I was a little bit

15· ·frustrated.· I didn't -- I wanted to have an

16· ·operating agreement signed.

17· · · · · · ·So I asked to please expedite and talk,

18· ·whatever they need to talk and --

19· · · · Q· · Well, when you -- did you go through --

20· ·did you tell Mr. Bidsal what you saw were the

21· ·problems in the Section 7.1?

22· · · · A· · Yes, yes.

23· · · · Q· · And did he -- what was his comment about

24· ·what you saw?

25· · · · A· · He concurred.· He said that that's not
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what we discussed with M. LeG and. 

Q And you said you were frustrated. 

Had you received any witten -- did you 

have any witten agreenent reflecting that you 

were -- that you owned Geen Valley or Country 

Club by this time? 

A That was the problem Here | was, you 

know, trusting $4 million of my noney and buyi ng 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

t hese properties, and | didn't have -- have a 

=
 

o
 single paper in nmy name that | have the ownership. 

=
 
=
 And | didn't like that, and | started, you know, 

=
 

No
 

questioning that. And | thought that was wong. 

=
 

w
 | talked to M. Bidsal about it and | talked to 

=
 

SN
 

M. LeGrand, that we need to wap this up and we 

=
 

ol
 

need to have an operating agreenent. 

=
 

(op
) Q And you wanted one for both Geen Valley 

=
 

~
l
 and Country Cub; right? 

=
 

(0
) A Definitely. 

=
 

©
 And did -- | ook at the Section 7. 

N
 

o
 Did you draft any of this | anguage? 

N
 

=
 A No, not at all. 

N
 

No
 Q And take a look at the last -- the | ast 

N
 

w
 section, the | ast sentence of Section 7.1. 

nN
 

IS
N A That's right. 

N
 

al
 

Q Where it says, quote, "The specific   
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what we discussed with M. LeG and. 

Q And you said you were frustrated. 

Had you received any witten -- did you 

have any witten agreenent reflecting that you 

were -- that you owned Geen Valley or Country 

Club by this time? 

A That was the problem Here | was, you 

know, trusting $4 million of my noney and buyi ng 
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t hese properties, and | didn't have -- have a 

=
 

o
 single paper in nmy name that | have the ownership. 

=
 
=
 And | didn't like that, and | started, you know, 

=
 

No
 

questioning that. And | thought that was wong. 

=
 

w
 | talked to M. Bidsal about it and | talked to 

=
 

SN
 

M. LeGrand, that we need to wap this up and we 

=
 

ol
 

need to have an operating agreenent. 

=
 

(op
) Q And you wanted one for both Geen Valley 

=
 

~
l
 and Country Cub; right? 

=
 

(0
) A Definitely. 

=
 

©
 And did -- | ook at the Section 7. 

N
 

o
 Did you draft any of this | anguage? 

N
 

=
 A No, not at all. 

N
 

No
 Q And take a look at the last -- the | ast 

N
 

w
 section, the | ast sentence of Section 7.1. 

nN
 

IS
N A That's right. 

N
 

al
 

Q Where it says, quote, "The specific   
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·1· ·what we discussed with Mr. LeGrand.

·2· · · · Q· · And you said you were frustrated.

·3· · · · · · ·Had you received any written -- did you

·4· ·have any written agreement reflecting that you

·5· ·were -- that you owned Green Valley or Country

·6· ·Club by this time?

·7· · · · A· · That was the problem.· Here I was, you

·8· ·know, trusting $4 million of my money and buying

·9· ·these properties, and I didn't have -- have a

10· ·single paper in my name that I have the ownership.

11· ·And I didn't like that, and I started, you know,

12· ·questioning that.· And I thought that was wrong.

13· ·I talked to Mr. Bidsal about it and I talked to

14· ·Mr. LeGrand, that we need to wrap this up and we

15· ·need to have an operating agreement.

16· · · · Q· · And you wanted one for both Green Valley

17· ·and Country Club; right?

18· · · · A· · Definitely.

19· · · · Q· · And did -- look at the Section 7.

20· · · · · · ·Did you draft any of this language?

21· · · · A· · No, not at all.

22· · · · Q· · And take a look at the last -- the last

23· ·section, the last sentence of Section 7.1.

24· · · · A· · That's right.

25· · · · Q· · Where it says, quote, "The specific
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intent of this provision is that the offering 

nmenber shall be obligated to either sell his or 

its nmenber interest to the remaining nenbers or 

purchase the nenber's interest of the remaining 

menbers based on the fair market val ue of the 

conpany's assets.” 

Did you -- did you draft that |anguage? 

No. 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
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Did you suggest that |anguage be put in 

=
e
 

= 
oO
 

No. 

=
 

No
 

-- this docunent? 

=
 

w
 No, not at all. 

=
 

SN
 

Q Ckay. Now, | want to take a | ook at 

=
 

ol
 

Exhibit 17. This is a -- an e-mail from 

=
 

(op
) M. LeG and, which is alnpbst -- is alnpbst a nonth 

=
 

~
l
 

| ater -- no, pardon ne. No. It's -- well, it's 

=
 

(0
) al nost a nonth later, actually. 

=
 

©
 A Yeah. 

N
 

o
 Q Bet ween -- between August 10 and 

N
 

=
 Septenber 16, did you receive -- did you receive 

N
 

No
 any other versions of the -- any further revised 

N
 

w
 operating agreenent ? 

nN
 

IS
N A | don't think so. 

N
 

al
 Q OCkay. Was anyt hi ng happening with   

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 
www. | i tigationservices.com 

APPENDIX (PX)004846 BIDSAL000105

TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

intent of this provision is that the offering 

nmenber shall be obligated to either sell his or 

its nmenber interest to the remaining nenbers or 

purchase the nenber's interest of the remaining 

menbers based on the fair market val ue of the 

conpany's assets.” 

Did you -- did you draft that |anguage? 

No. 
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Did you suggest that |anguage be put in 
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No. 
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-- this docunent? 
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w
 No, not at all. 

=
 

SN
 

Q Ckay. Now, | want to take a | ook at 

=
 

ol
 

Exhibit 17. This is a -- an e-mail from 

=
 

(op
) M. LeG and, which is alnpbst -- is alnpbst a nonth 

=
 

~
l
 

| ater -- no, pardon ne. No. It's -- well, it's 

=
 

(0
) al nost a nonth later, actually. 

=
 

©
 A Yeah. 

N
 

o
 Q Bet ween -- between August 10 and 

N
 

=
 Septenber 16, did you receive -- did you receive 

N
 

No
 any other versions of the -- any further revised 

N
 

w
 operating agreenent ? 

nN
 

IS
N A | don't think so. 

N
 

al
 Q OCkay. Was anyt hi ng happening with   
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·1· ·intent of this provision is that the offering

·2· ·member shall be obligated to either sell his or

·3· ·its member interest to the remaining members or

·4· ·purchase the member's interest of the remaining

·5· ·members based on the fair market value of the

·6· ·company's assets."

·7· · · · · · ·Did you -- did you draft that language?

·8· · · · A· · No.

·9· · · · Q· · Did you suggest that language be put in

10· ·this --

11· · · · A· · No.

12· · · · Q· · -- this document?

13· · · · A· · No, not at all.

14· · · · Q· · Okay.· Now, I want to take a look at

15· ·Exhibit 17.· This is a -- an e-mail from

16· ·Mr. LeGrand, which is almost -- is almost a month

17· ·later -- no, pardon me.· No.· It's -- well, it's

18· ·almost a month later, actually.

19· · · · A· · Yeah.

20· · · · Q· · Between -- between August 10 and

21· ·September 16, did you receive -- did you receive

22· ·any other versions of the -- any further revised

23· ·operating agreement?

24· · · · A· · I don't think so.

25· · · · Q· · Okay.· Was anything happening with

BIDSAL000105APPENDIX (PX)004846

23A.App.5141

23A.App.5141

http://www.litigationservices.com


TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

respect to the operating agreenent during this 

time period? 

A Not really. 

Q Were you -- did you have any discussions 

with M. Bidsal between August 10, when you got -- 

pardon nme -- August 18 -- August 18th and -- |et 

me start over. 

You received the draft with the -- from 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

M. LeG and on August 18. Between August 18 and 

=
 

o
 Sept enber 16, did you have any conversations with 

=
 
=
 M. Bidsal about what was happening getting the 

=
 

No
 

revi sion out? 

=
 

w
 A Yes. We -- we had discussion and | said 

=
 

SN
 

that we need to wap the operating agreenent, and 

=
 

ol
 

he said he's on top of it and he would take care 

=
 

(op
) of it. And | left it at that at that tine. 

=
 

~
l
 Q Did you call -- okay. So when you 

=
 

(0
) received this -- this August -- Septenber 16, 

=
 

©
 2011, e-mail that, again, has a -- a draft of 

N
 

o
 revi sed operating agreenent, did you read it? 

A On whi ch date? 

N
N
 

N
P
 

Q This is -- this is Exhibit 17. It's 

N
 

w
 Sept enber 16, 2011. 

nN
 

IS
N A Yes, | have reviewed that. 

N
 

al
 

Q kay. So did you -- did you -- did you   
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respect to the operating agreenent during this 

time period? 

A Not really. 

Q Were you -- did you have any discussions 

with M. Bidsal between August 10, when you got -- 

pardon nme -- August 18 -- August 18th and -- |et 

me start over. 

You received the draft with the -- from 
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M. LeG and on August 18. Between August 18 and 

=
 

o
 Sept enber 16, did you have any conversations with 

=
 
=
 M. Bidsal about what was happening getting the 

=
 

No
 

revi sion out? 

=
 

w
 A Yes. We -- we had discussion and | said 

=
 

SN
 

that we need to wap the operating agreenent, and 

=
 

ol
 

he said he's on top of it and he would take care 

=
 

(op
) of it. And | left it at that at that tine. 

=
 

~
l
 Q Did you call -- okay. So when you 

=
 

(0
) received this -- this August -- Septenber 16, 

=
 

©
 2011, e-mail that, again, has a -- a draft of 

N
 

o
 revi sed operating agreenent, did you read it? 

A On whi ch date? 

N
N
 

N
P
 

Q This is -- this is Exhibit 17. It's 

N
 

w
 Sept enber 16, 2011. 

nN
 

IS
N A Yes, | have reviewed that. 

N
 

al
 

Q kay. So did you -- did you -- did you   
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·1· ·respect to the operating agreement during this

·2· ·time period?

·3· · · · A· · Not really.

·4· · · · Q· · Were you -- did you have any discussions

·5· ·with Mr. Bidsal between August 10, when you got --

·6· ·pardon me -- August 18 -- August 18th and -- let

·7· ·me start over.

·8· · · · · · ·You received the draft with the -- from

·9· ·Mr. LeGrand on August 18.· Between August 18 and

10· ·September 16, did you have any conversations with

11· ·Mr. Bidsal about what was happening getting the

12· ·revision out?

13· · · · A· · Yes.· We -- we had discussion and I said

14· ·that we need to wrap the operating agreement, and

15· ·he said he's on top of it and he would take care

16· ·of it.· And I left it at that at that time.

17· · · · Q· · Did you call -- okay.· So when you

18· ·received this -- this August -- September 16,

19· ·2011, e-mail that, again, has a -- a draft of -- a

20· ·revised operating agreement, did you read it?

21· · · · A· · On which date?

22· · · · Q· · This is -- this is Exhibit 17.· It's

23· ·September 16, 2011.

24· · · · A· · Yes, I have reviewed that.

25· · · · Q· · Okay.· So did you -- did you -- did you
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see anything in this Septenber 16, 2011, revision 

t hat caught your attention? 

A Well, | realized that everything is 

el i m nat ed. 

Q When you say "everything is elimnated," 

what do you -- 

A | mean, the -- that forced buy/sell is 

el i m nat ed. 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q I's not included in this agreenent? 

=
 

o
 | didn't see it. 

=
 
=
 Ckay. 

=
 

No
 

A 

Q 

A | didn't see it. 

Q =
 

w
 kay. So M. LeGrand says, "I nade 

=
 

SN
 

sone" -- in his e-mail says, "lI do not know how to 

=
 

ol
 

address the concept of the Dutch auction after 

=
 

(op
) much thought. We discussed that you want to be 

=
 

~
l
 

able to nane a price and either get bought or" -- 

=
 

(0
) “bought or buy at the offer price.” Let ne stop 

=
 

©
 t here. 

N
 

o
 A Ri ght . 

N
 

=
 Q When it referred to "we discussed,” was 

N
 

No
 that a discussion -- do you know who he's talking 

N
 

w
 about there? 

A What di scussi on? 

N
N
 

(6
) 
B
E
N
 SN

 

Well, it says, "We discussed that you   
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see anything in this Septenber 16, 2011, revision 

t hat caught your attention? 

A Well, | realized that everything is 

el i m nat ed. 

Q When you say "everything is elimnated," 

what do you -- 

A | mean, the -- that forced buy/sell is 

el i m nat ed. 
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Q I's not included in this agreenent? 
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o
 | didn't see it. 
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 Ckay. 
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No
 

A 

Q 

A | didn't see it. 

Q =
 

w
 kay. So M. LeGrand says, "I nade 
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SN
 

sone" -- in his e-mail says, "lI do not know how to 

=
 

ol
 

address the concept of the Dutch auction after 

=
 

(op
) much thought. We discussed that you want to be 

=
 

~
l
 

able to nane a price and either get bought or" -- 

=
 

(0
) “bought or buy at the offer price.” Let ne stop 

=
 

©
 t here. 

N
 

o
 A Ri ght . 

N
 

=
 Q When it referred to "we discussed,” was 

N
 

No
 that a discussion -- do you know who he's talking 

N
 

w
 about there? 

A What di scussi on? 

N
N
 

(6
) 
B
E
N
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Well, it says, "We discussed that you   
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·1· ·see anything in this September 16, 2011, revision

·2· ·that caught your attention?

·3· · · · A· · Well, I realized that everything is

·4· ·eliminated.

·5· · · · Q· · When you say "everything is eliminated,"

·6· ·what do you --

·7· · · · A· · I mean, the -- that forced buy/sell is

·8· ·eliminated.

·9· · · · Q· · Is not included in this agreement?

10· · · · A· · I didn't see it.

11· · · · Q· · Okay.

12· · · · A· · I didn't see it.

13· · · · Q· · Okay.· So Mr. LeGrand says, "I made

14· ·some" -- in his e-mail says, "I do not know how to

15· ·address the concept of the Dutch auction after

16· ·much thought.· We discussed that you want to be

17· ·able to name a price and either get bought or" --

18· ·"bought or buy at the offer price."· Let me stop

19· ·there.

20· · · · A· · Right.

21· · · · Q· · When it referred to "we discussed," was

22· ·that a discussion -- do you know who he's talking

23· ·about there?

24· · · · A· · What discussion?

25· · · · Q· · Well, it says, "We discussed that you
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want to be able to nane a price and" -- 

A It means three of us, yeah. 

Q | can -- then it goes on, "I can wite 

that provision, but I'mnot sure it makes sense 

because Ben has put in nore than double the 

capital of Shawn. So if Ben nanes a price to be 

bought out, that price has to reflect getting his 

capi tal back." 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Did you -- did you recognize this as a 

=
 

o
 an -- as an issue? 

=
 
=
 A Yeah, | recognize. 

=
 

No
 

Q But after you -- but you -- but when you 

=
 

w
 noticed that there was no buy/sell provision in 

=
 

SN
 this new redraft, did you talk to anybody about 

=
 

ol
 it? 

=
 

(op
) Well, yes, | did. 

=
 

~
l
 

Who did you speak to? 

=
 

(0
) | talked both to LeG and and M. Bi dsal. 

=
 

©
 What when -- do you want ne to explain about 

N
 

o
 what is here or -- 

N
 

=
 Q | just want to know what you said -- 

N
 

No
 

what did you say to M. Bidsal about this? 

N
 

w
 A Well, | said that | understand capitals 

nN
 

IS
N are different. And there should be -- | nean, 

N
 

al
 

it's not that if sonebody offers a dollar a nonth,   
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want to be able to nane a price and" -- 

A It means three of us, yeah. 

Q | can -- then it goes on, "I can wite 

that provision, but I'mnot sure it makes sense 

because Ben has put in nore than double the 

capital of Shawn. So if Ben nanes a price to be 

bought out, that price has to reflect getting his 

capi tal back." 
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Did you -- did you recognize this as a 

=
 

o
 an -- as an issue? 

=
 
=
 A Yeah, | recognize. 

=
 

No
 

Q But after you -- but you -- but when you 

=
 

w
 noticed that there was no buy/sell provision in 

=
 

SN
 this new redraft, did you talk to anybody about 

=
 

ol
 it? 

=
 

(op
) Well, yes, | did. 

=
 

~
l
 

Who did you speak to? 

=
 

(0
) | talked both to LeG and and M. Bi dsal. 

=
 

©
 What when -- do you want ne to explain about 

N
 

o
 what is here or -- 

N
 

=
 Q | just want to know what you said -- 

N
 

No
 

what did you say to M. Bidsal about this? 

N
 

w
 A Well, | said that | understand capitals 

nN
 

IS
N are different. And there should be -- | nean, 

N
 

al
 

it's not that if sonebody offers a dollar a nonth,   
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·1· ·want to be able to name a price and" --

·2· · · · A· · It means three of us, yeah.

·3· · · · Q· · I can -- then it goes on, "I can write

·4· ·that provision, but I'm not sure it makes sense

·5· ·because Ben has put in more than double the

·6· ·capital of Shawn.· So if Ben names a price to be

·7· ·bought out, that price has to reflect getting his

·8· ·capital back."

·9· · · · · · ·Did you -- did you recognize this as a

10· ·an -- as an issue?

11· · · · A· · Yeah, I recognize.

12· · · · Q· · But after you -- but you -- but when you

13· ·noticed that there was no buy/sell provision in

14· ·this new redraft, did you talk to anybody about

15· ·it?

16· · · · A· · Well, yes, I did.

17· · · · Q· · Who did you speak to?

18· · · · A· · I talked both to LeGrand and Mr. Bidsal.

19· ·What -- when -- do you want me to explain about

20· ·what is here or --

21· · · · Q· · I just want to know what you said --

22· ·what did you say to Mr. Bidsal about this?

23· · · · A· · Well, I said that I understand capitals

24· ·are different.· And there should be -- I mean,

25· ·it's not that if somebody offers a dollar a month,
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the other party can buy the other amount at the 

same anount, because the capital -- the 

contribution in the beginning was different. 

And the -- we thought that we should 

cone up with a way to address that. 

Q Did you -- and did -- was -- did you 

have a conversation with M. LeG and about this? 

A Yes. And he also said the sane thing, 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

that, you know, we need to address so that it 

=
 

o
 woul d be working, the capital -- the initia 

=
 
=
 capital 

=
 

No
 

Q Well, did you have a conversation with 

=
 

w
 LeG and or did you | eave hima voicemail ? 

=
 

SN
 

A | don't renenber. 

=
 

ol
 

Q kay. Let's take a | ook at Exhibit 18, 

=
 

(op
) which is a -- it's called -- it's dated 

=
 

~
l
 

Septenber 19th. And it says, "Shawn" -- it says, 

=
 

(0
) “Shawn and Ben, | got Ben's voicemail Saturday 

=
 

©
 regarding buy/sell, and | tal ked with Shawn about 

N
 

o
 that issue. Because your capital contributions 

N
 

=
 are so different, you should consider a fornula or 

N
 

No
 ot her approach in valuing your interest. A sinple 

N
 

w
 Dutch auction, where either of you can neke an 

nN
 

IS
N offer to the other and the other can elect to buy 

N
 

al
 

or sell at the offered price does not appear   
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the other party can buy the other amount at the 

same anount, because the capital -- the 

contribution in the beginning was different. 

And the -- we thought that we should 

cone up with a way to address that. 

Q Did you -- and did -- was -- did you 

have a conversation with M. LeG and about this? 

A Yes. And he also said the sane thing, 
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that, you know, we need to address so that it 
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 woul d be working, the capital -- the initia 
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 capital 
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No
 

Q Well, did you have a conversation with 
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w
 LeG and or did you | eave hima voicemail ? 
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SN
 

A | don't renenber. 
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Q kay. Let's take a | ook at Exhibit 18, 

=
 

(op
) which is a -- it's called -- it's dated 

=
 

~
l
 

Septenber 19th. And it says, "Shawn" -- it says, 

=
 

(0
) “Shawn and Ben, | got Ben's voicemail Saturday 

=
 

©
 regarding buy/sell, and | tal ked with Shawn about 

N
 

o
 that issue. Because your capital contributions 

N
 

=
 are so different, you should consider a fornula or 

N
 

No
 ot her approach in valuing your interest. A sinple 

N
 

w
 Dutch auction, where either of you can neke an 

nN
 

IS
N offer to the other and the other can elect to buy 

N
 

al
 

or sell at the offered price does not appear   
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·1· ·the other party can buy the other amount at the

·2· ·same amount, because the capital -- the

·3· ·contribution in the beginning was different.

·4· · · · · · ·And the -- we thought that we should

·5· ·come up with a way to address that.

·6· · · · Q· · Did you -- and did -- was -- did you

·7· ·have a conversation with Mr. LeGrand about this?

·8· · · · A· · Yes.· And he also said the same thing,

·9· ·that, you know, we need to address so that it

10· ·would be working, the capital -- the initial

11· ·capital.

12· · · · Q· · Well, did you have a conversation with

13· ·LeGrand or did you leave him a voicemail?

14· · · · A· · I don't remember.

15· · · · Q· · Okay.· Let's take a look at Exhibit 18,

16· ·which is a -- it's called -- it's dated

17· ·September 19th.· And it says, "Shawn" -- it says,

18· ·"Shawn and Ben, I got Ben's voicemail Saturday

19· ·regarding buy/sell, and I talked with Shawn about

20· ·that issue.· Because your capital contributions

21· ·are so different, you should consider a formula or

22· ·other approach in valuing your interest.· A simple

23· ·Dutch auction, where either of you can make an

24· ·offer to the other and the other can elect to buy

25· ·or sell at the offered price does not appear
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sensi ble to ne. 

“But you are both the clients, and I 

will wite it up as you jointly instruct. | know 

Ben wants to get this finished. W can talk by 

phone and figure this out" -- "figure out this 

| ast issue.” 

Were you anxious to get this deal done? 

A Definitely. 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q For the sane reasons that you di scussed 

=
 

o
 earlier? 

=
 
=
 A Exactly. 

=
 

No
 

Q And take a | ook at Exhibit 19, which is 

=
 

w
 an e-mail dated Septenber 20. And it says -- it 

=
 

SN
 

says, "Ben and Shawn, please find the revised OPAG 

=
 

ol
 

wth the new Article 5, Section 5 which sets forth 

=
 

(op
) t he Dutch auction." 

=
 

~
l
 

Now, take a | ook at page -- that portion 

=
 

(0
) is on page 12. 

=
 

©
 And it's at the bottom of page 12, and 

N
 

o
 It says "sal es between nenbers."” And it goes on 

N
 

=
 to page 13. 

N
 

No
 

Did you -- did you read this section? 

N
 

w
 A Yes. 

nN
 

IS
N Q And did you believe that this -- did you 

N
 

al
 form any opinions or conclusions about whet her   
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sensi ble to ne. 

“But you are both the clients, and I 

will wite it up as you jointly instruct. | know 

Ben wants to get this finished. W can talk by 

phone and figure this out" -- "figure out this 

| ast issue.” 

Were you anxious to get this deal done? 

A Definitely. 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q For the sane reasons that you di scussed 
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 A Exactly. 
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Q And take a | ook at Exhibit 19, which is 
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 an e-mail dated Septenber 20. And it says -- it 
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says, "Ben and Shawn, please find the revised OPAG 
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wth the new Article 5, Section 5 which sets forth 

=
 

(op
) t he Dutch auction." 

=
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l
 

Now, take a | ook at page -- that portion 

=
 

(0
) is on page 12. 

=
 

©
 And it's at the bottom of page 12, and 

N
 

o
 It says "sal es between nenbers."” And it goes on 

N
 

=
 to page 13. 

N
 

No
 

Did you -- did you read this section? 

N
 

w
 A Yes. 

nN
 

IS
N Q And did you believe that this -- did you 

N
 

al
 form any opinions or conclusions about whet her   

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 
www. | i tigationservices.com 

APPENDIX (PX)004851 BIDSAL000110

Page 80
·1· ·sensible to me.

·2· · · · · · ·"But you are both the clients, and I

·3· ·will write it up as you jointly instruct.· I know

·4· ·Ben wants to get this finished.· We can talk by

·5· ·phone and figure this out" -- "figure out this

·6· ·last issue."

·7· · · · · · ·Were you anxious to get this deal done?

·8· · · · A· · Definitely.

·9· · · · Q· · For the same reasons that you discussed

10· ·earlier?

11· · · · A· · Exactly.

12· · · · Q· · And take a look at Exhibit 19, which is

13· ·an e-mail dated September 20.· And it says -- it

14· ·says, "Ben and Shawn, please find the revised OPAG

15· ·with the new Article 5, Section 5 which sets forth

16· ·the Dutch auction."

17· · · · · · ·Now, take a look at page -- that portion

18· ·is on page 12.

19· · · · · · ·And it's at the bottom of page 12, and

20· ·it says "sales between members."· And it goes on

21· ·to page 13.

22· · · · · · ·Did you -- did you read this section?

23· · · · A· · Yes.

24· · · · Q· · And did you believe that this -- did you

25· ·form any opinions or conclusions about whether
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this -- this fit the bill? In other words, it 

satisfied what -- your idea of what -- what you 

and M. Bidsal agreed to? 

A No, it didn't, for the -- for the 

foll om ng reason. Nunber one, it did not -- | 

mean, it did elimnate that appraisal and the fair 

mar ket value, and the -- but | realized that it is 

not the forced buy/sell at the | ast paragraph. If 
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the second party was offered, don't do anything, 

=
 

o
 this thing is not enforceable and -- 

=
 
=
 Q So you nean if the -- if the offeree 

=
 

No
 

doesn't do anyt hi ng. 

=
 

w
 A The offeree, yeah, if he doesn't do 

=
 

SN
 anyt hi ng, the person who made an of fer cannot 

=
 

ol
 

enforce it. 

=
 

(op
) Q You mean there's no nechani sm for 

=
 

~
l
 forcing the sale? 

=
 

(0
) A For force -- exactly. And also it 

=
 

©
 tal ked about the ratio of capital that we hadn't 

N
 

o
 di scussed and was not very fami ar. 

N
 

=
 Q Did you discuss this with M. Bidsal? 

N
 

No
 

A Yes, | did. 

N
 

w
 Q kay. So tell -- and when did you 

nN
 

IS
N discuss it with M. Bidsal ? 

N
 

al
 

A Well, after this and | discussed with   
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this -- this fit the bill? In other words, it 

satisfied what -- your idea of what -- what you 

and M. Bidsal agreed to? 

A No, it didn't, for the -- for the 

foll om ng reason. Nunber one, it did not -- | 

mean, it did elimnate that appraisal and the fair 

mar ket value, and the -- but | realized that it is 

not the forced buy/sell at the | ast paragraph. If 
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the second party was offered, don't do anything, 

=
 

o
 this thing is not enforceable and -- 

=
 
=
 Q So you nean if the -- if the offeree 

=
 

No
 

doesn't do anyt hi ng. 

=
 

w
 A The offeree, yeah, if he doesn't do 

=
 

SN
 anyt hi ng, the person who made an of fer cannot 

=
 

ol
 

enforce it. 

=
 

(op
) Q You mean there's no nechani sm for 

=
 

~
l
 forcing the sale? 

=
 

(0
) A For force -- exactly. And also it 

=
 

©
 tal ked about the ratio of capital that we hadn't 

N
 

o
 di scussed and was not very fami ar. 

N
 

=
 Q Did you discuss this with M. Bidsal? 

N
 

No
 

A Yes, | did. 

N
 

w
 Q kay. So tell -- and when did you 

nN
 

IS
N discuss it with M. Bidsal ? 

N
 

al
 

A Well, after this and | discussed with   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 

www. | i tigationservices.com 
APPENDIX (PX)004852 BIDSAL000111

Page 81
·1· ·this -- this fit the bill?· In other words, it

·2· ·satisfied what -- your idea of what -- what you

·3· ·and Mr. Bidsal agreed to?

·4· · · · A· · No, it didn't, for the -- for the

·5· ·following reason.· Number one, it did not -- I

·6· ·mean, it did eliminate that appraisal and the fair

·7· ·market value, and the -- but I realized that it is

·8· ·not the forced buy/sell at the last paragraph.· If

·9· ·the second party was offered, don't do anything,

10· ·this thing is not enforceable and --

11· · · · Q· · So you mean if the -- if the offeree

12· ·doesn't do anything.

13· · · · A· · The offeree, yeah, if he doesn't do

14· ·anything, the person who made an offer cannot

15· ·enforce it.

16· · · · Q· · You mean there's no mechanism for

17· ·forcing the sale?

18· · · · A· · For force -- exactly.· And also it

19· ·talked about the ratio of capital that we hadn't

20· ·discussed and was not very familiar.

21· · · · Q· · Did you discuss this with Mr. Bidsal?

22· · · · A· · Yes, I did.

23· · · · Q· · Okay.· So tell -- and when did you

24· ·discuss it with Mr. Bidsal?

25· · · · A· · Well, after this and I discussed with
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M. Bidsal and | told himthat, listen, we al 

tal ked about this, everybody knows the problem 

everybody knows what we need to do, but the end 

result is that we still do not have an operating 

agreenent and we need to take care of it. Ckay. 

How difficult can it be? W know the basics. 

M. LeGrand says, okay, the capitals are 

different, we need a formula. GCkay. So let's sit 

down and work up a formula. 

And then there was -- 

Q And what did M. Bidsal say when you 

said that? 

A Pardon me? 

Q What did M. Bidsal say? 

A M. Bidsal said, okay, you know, we -- 

oh, he was busy at that time, and he -- you know, 

but he would listen to ne. And, you know, he 

said, okay, yeah, there is a fornula needed. 

And then | asked him what else do you 

think is needed? He said that the -- when the 

of fering nenber offers, if the offer is | ow and 

the -- the remaining nenber doesn't -- is not in 

the position to buy and has to -- because they 

don't -- I'msorry. Because they don't have 

noney, so they have to sell and they have to sel   
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M. Bidsal and | told himthat, listen, we al 

tal ked about this, everybody knows the problem 

everybody knows what we need to do, but the end 

result is that we still do not have an operating 

agreenent and we need to take care of it. Ckay. 

How difficult can it be? W know the basics. 

M. LeGrand says, okay, the capitals are 

different, we need a formula. GCkay. So let's sit 

down and work up a formula. 

And then there was -- 

Q And what did M. Bidsal say when you 

said that? 

A Pardon me? 

Q What did M. Bidsal say? 

A M. Bidsal said, okay, you know, we -- 

oh, he was busy at that time, and he -- you know, 

but he would listen to ne. And, you know, he 

said, okay, yeah, there is a fornula needed. 

And then | asked him what else do you 

think is needed? He said that the -- when the 

of fering nenber offers, if the offer is | ow and 

the -- the remaining nenber doesn't -- is not in 

the position to buy and has to -- because they 

don't -- I'msorry. Because they don't have 

noney, so they have to sell and they have to sel   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 

www. | i tigationservices.com 
APPENDIX (PX)004853 BIDSAL000112

Page 82
·1· ·Mr. Bidsal and I told him that, listen, we all

·2· ·talked about this, everybody knows the problem,

·3· ·everybody knows what we need to do, but the end

·4· ·result is that we still do not have an operating

·5· ·agreement and we need to take care of it.· Okay.

·6· ·How difficult can it be?· We know the basics.

·7· ·Mr. LeGrand says, okay, the capitals are

·8· ·different, we need a formula.· Okay.· So let's sit

·9· ·down and work up a formula.

10· · · · · · ·And then there was --

11· · · · Q· · And what did Mr. Bidsal say when you

12· ·said that?

13· · · · A· · Pardon me?

14· · · · Q· · What did Mr. Bidsal say?

15· · · · A· · Mr. Bidsal said, okay, you know, we --

16· ·oh, he was busy at that time, and he -- you know,

17· ·but he would listen to me.· And, you know, he

18· ·said, okay, yeah, there is a formula needed.

19· · · · · · ·And then I asked him, what else do you

20· ·think is needed?· He said that the -- when the

21· ·offering member offers, if the offer is low and

22· ·the -- the remaining member doesn't -- is not in

23· ·the position to buy and has to -- because they

24· ·don't -- I'm sorry.· Because they don't have

25· ·money, so they have to sell and they have to sell
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Page 
at a low price. 

So we need to have a mechani smthat the 

remai ni ng nenber shoul d appraise the property 

and -- and if the price is higher, the offering 

menber offers at that appraised price so that the 

remai ni ng nmenber woul d be protected. 

And | thought it was fair, and | said -- 

Q Well, why did you think it was fair? 

©
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oO
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Oo
 

B
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N
N
 

BP
 

A Because if the -- you know, the -- the 

=
 

o
 of fering nenber has the right to -- to offer at 

=
 
=
 anytime they want. They can go spend tine, 

=
 

No
 

research, find out how much it is, and all of 

=
 

w
 that. And then at that tine, when they -- and 

=
 

SN
 

acquire the noney and be ready and offer to the 

=
 

ol
 

remai ni ng nenber. 

=
 

(op
) And the remaining nenber has to cone up 

=
 

~
l
 with noney and the price is low And if they 

=
 

(0
) can't, but they really want to, they can so they 

=
 

©
 have to sell it at the | ower price. 

N
 

o
 In that case, to protect them it's 

N
 

=
 better that remaining nenber have the opportunity 

N
 

No
 to ask for appraisal. Al right? 

N
 

w
 Q So, I"'msorry, you're tal king about if 

nN
 

IS
N the price -- if the -- if the -- when you say if 

N
 

al
 the price is low, what do you -- what did you   
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Page 
at a low price. 

So we need to have a mechani smthat the 

remai ni ng nenber shoul d appraise the property 

and -- and if the price is higher, the offering 

menber offers at that appraised price so that the 

remai ni ng nmenber woul d be protected. 

And | thought it was fair, and | said -- 

Q Well, why did you think it was fair? 
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A Because if the -- you know, the -- the 

=
 

o
 of fering nenber has the right to -- to offer at 

=
 
=
 anytime they want. They can go spend tine, 

=
 

No
 

research, find out how much it is, and all of 

=
 

w
 that. And then at that tine, when they -- and 

=
 

SN
 

acquire the noney and be ready and offer to the 

=
 

ol
 

remai ni ng nenber. 

=
 

(op
) And the remaining nenber has to cone up 

=
 

~
l
 with noney and the price is low And if they 

=
 

(0
) can't, but they really want to, they can so they 

=
 

©
 have to sell it at the | ower price. 

N
 

o
 In that case, to protect them it's 

N
 

=
 better that remaining nenber have the opportunity 

N
 

No
 to ask for appraisal. Al right? 

N
 

w
 Q So, I"'msorry, you're tal king about if 

nN
 

IS
N the price -- if the -- if the -- when you say if 

N
 

al
 the price is low, what do you -- what did you   
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·1· ·at a low price.

·2· · · · · · ·So we need to have a mechanism that the

·3· ·remaining member should appraise the property

·4· ·and -- and if the price is higher, the offering

·5· ·member offers at that appraised price so that the

·6· ·remaining member would be protected.

·7· · · · · · ·And I thought it was fair, and I said --

·8· · · · Q· · Well, why did you think it was fair?

·9· · · · A· · Because if the -- you know, the -- the

10· ·offering member has the right to -- to offer at

11· ·anytime they want.· They can go spend time,

12· ·research, find out how much it is, and all of

13· ·that.· And then at that time, when they -- and

14· ·acquire the money and be ready and offer to the

15· ·remaining member.

16· · · · · · ·And the remaining member has to come up

17· ·with money and the price is low.· And if they

18· ·can't, but they really want to, they can so they

19· ·have to sell it at the lower price.

20· · · · · · ·In that case, to protect them, it's

21· ·better that remaining member have the opportunity

22· ·to ask for appraisal.· All right?

23· · · · Q· · So, I'm sorry, you're talking about if

24· ·the price -- if the -- if the -- when you say if

25· ·the price is low, what do you -- what did you
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nean? Wen you said if the -- if the -- if the 

offered price is low -- 

did you mean low -- what did you nean 

by that? 

A Lower than the regular going market 

price. And the other guy doesn't have the noney 

but wants to sell, at that tine, if you give hima 

©
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BP
 

right to appraise, he would be protected. 

=
 

o
 Q | see. 

=
 
=
 A That's -- that's the -- that's what 

=
 

No
 

the -- he said, and | thought it was a -- it's a 

=
 

w
 good idea. It's a balancing point. 

=
 

SN
 

And then there was anot her issue that 

=
 

ol
 

- these were the main two -- I'msorry. These 

=
 

(op
) were the main two issues, to come up with a 

=
 

~
l
 

formula and to cone up with an appraisal for the 

=
 

(0
) remai ning nmenber. And | discussed it with him 

=
 

©
 and | said, okay, let's figure out the -- nade 

N
 

o
 suggestion, | said, "You know, would you like to 

N
 

=
 write sonething, and we go take it to LeG and?" 

N
 

No
 He said, "I'm busy, you wite it." 

N
 

w
 And | went down and | put everything 

nN
 

IS
N that | just said on the paper. If you | ook at 

N
 

al
 

the -- and | called it rough draft, you know, it's   
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nean? Wen you said if the -- if the -- if the 

offered price is low -- 

did you mean low -- what did you nean 

by that? 

A Lower than the regular going market 

price. And the other guy doesn't have the noney 

but wants to sell, at that tine, if you give hima 
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right to appraise, he would be protected. 

=
 

o
 Q | see. 

=
 
=
 A That's -- that's the -- that's what 

=
 

No
 

the -- he said, and | thought it was a -- it's a 

=
 

w
 good idea. It's a balancing point. 

=
 

SN
 

And then there was anot her issue that 

=
 

ol
 

- these were the main two -- I'msorry. These 

=
 

(op
) were the main two issues, to come up with a 

=
 

~
l
 

formula and to cone up with an appraisal for the 

=
 

(0
) remai ning nmenber. And | discussed it with him 

=
 

©
 and | said, okay, let's figure out the -- nade 

N
 

o
 suggestion, | said, "You know, would you like to 

N
 

=
 write sonething, and we go take it to LeG and?" 

N
 

No
 He said, "I'm busy, you wite it." 

N
 

w
 And | went down and | put everything 

nN
 

IS
N that | just said on the paper. If you | ook at 

N
 

al
 

the -- and | called it rough draft, you know, it's   
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·1· ·mean?· When you said if the -- if the -- if the

·2· ·offered price is low --

·3· · · · A· · Yes.

·4· · · · Q· · -- did you mean low -- what did you mean

·5· ·by that?

·6· · · · A· · Lower than the regular going market

·7· ·price.· And the other guy doesn't have the money

·8· ·but wants to sell, at that time, if you give him a

·9· ·right to appraise, he would be protected.

10· · · · Q· · I see.

11· · · · A· · That's -- that's the -- that's what

12· ·the -- he said, and I thought it was a -- it's a

13· ·good idea.· It's a balancing point.

14· · · · · · ·And then there was another issue that

15· ·I -- these were the main two -- I'm sorry.· These

16· ·were the main two issues, to come up with a

17· ·formula and to come up with an appraisal for the

18· ·remaining member.· And I discussed it with him,

19· ·and I said, okay, let's figure out the -- made

20· ·suggestion, I said, "You know, would you like to

21· ·write something, and we go take it to LeGrand?"

22· ·He said, "I'm busy, you write it."

23· · · · · · ·And I went down and I put everything

24· ·that I just said on the paper.· If you look at

25· ·the -- and I called it rough draft, you know, it's
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a suggestion that | have to ny partner. And | 

asked himthat -- to take a | ook and give ne -- 

give me his coments. 

kay. So let's -- 

And -- 

Let's -- let's nove on. Let's turn to 

Let's turn to exhibit -- 

May | say sonet hing? 
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Sure, go ahead. 

=
 

o
 Yeah. If you look at the -- whatever 

=
 
=
 e-mail that M. LeGrand sent on August 18, | took 

=
 

No
 

that, the sane -- the specific intention or the 

=
 

w
 sane -- everything, and | added two -- actually, 

=
 

SN
 

it was one formula, but then we thought that it's 

=
 

ol
 

difficult to understand it. | added two formula 

=
 

(op
) and appraisal, and that's it. 

=
 

~
l
 

Q So you said you -- could you -- did you 

=
 

(0
) use a prior draft fromM. LeG and to help you 

=
 

©
 draft -- to help you come up with the formula -- 

N
 

o
 A Exactly. If you look at it verbatim 

N
 

=
 you know, the bottom and the top is the sane. The 

N
 

No
 

two formula and the appraisal is what LeG and 

N
 

w
 wanted. LeG and wanted a fornula, and we thought 

nN
 

IS
N it's avalid thing. | did -- | added that. 

N
 

al
 

And the -- also, the appraisal, we --   
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a suggestion that | have to ny partner. And | 

asked himthat -- to take a | ook and give ne -- 

give me his coments. 

kay. So let's -- 

And -- 

Let's -- let's nove on. Let's turn to 

Let's turn to exhibit -- 

May | say sonet hing? 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Sure, go ahead. 

=
 

o
 Yeah. If you look at the -- whatever 

=
 
=
 e-mail that M. LeGrand sent on August 18, | took 

=
 

No
 

that, the sane -- the specific intention or the 

=
 

w
 sane -- everything, and | added two -- actually, 

=
 

SN
 

it was one formula, but then we thought that it's 

=
 

ol
 

difficult to understand it. | added two formula 

=
 

(op
) and appraisal, and that's it. 

=
 

~
l
 

Q So you said you -- could you -- did you 

=
 

(0
) use a prior draft fromM. LeG and to help you 

=
 

©
 draft -- to help you come up with the formula -- 

N
 

o
 A Exactly. If you look at it verbatim 

N
 

=
 you know, the bottom and the top is the sane. The 

N
 

No
 

two formula and the appraisal is what LeG and 

N
 

w
 wanted. LeG and wanted a fornula, and we thought 

nN
 

IS
N it's avalid thing. | did -- | added that. 

N
 

al
 

And the -- also, the appraisal, we --   
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·1· ·a suggestion that I have to my partner.· And I

·2· ·asked him that -- to take a look and give me --

·3· ·give me his comments.

·4· · · · Q· · Okay.· So let's --

·5· · · · A· · And --

·6· · · · Q· · Let's -- let's move on.· Let's turn to

·7· ·the page.· Let's turn to exhibit --

·8· · · · A· · May I say something?

·9· · · · Q· · Sure, go ahead.

10· · · · A· · Yeah.· If you look at the -- whatever

11· ·e-mail that Mr. LeGrand sent on August 18, I took

12· ·that, the same -- the specific intention or the

13· ·same -- everything, and I added two -- actually,

14· ·it was one formula, but then we thought that it's

15· ·difficult to understand it.· I added two formula

16· ·and appraisal, and that's it.

17· · · · Q· · So you said you -- could you -- did you

18· ·use a prior draft from Mr. LeGrand to help you

19· ·draft -- to help you come up with the formula --

20· · · · A· · Exactly.· If you look at it verbatim,

21· ·you know, the bottom and the top is the same.· The

22· ·two formula and the appraisal is what LeGrand

23· ·wanted.· LeGrand wanted a formula, and we thought

24· ·it's a valid thing.· I did -- I added that.

25· · · · · · ·And the -- also, the appraisal, we --
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: : ~ag 
one thing I would like to do -- to tell you, that 

the -- on August 18, the appraisal, the offering 

nmenber had the right to appraise, and we didn't 

agree with that. All right? W thought that the 

of fering menber should be free to make any nunber 

that he is happy with, you know, because he's 

going to either buy or sell 

All right? So that appraisal went to 
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the remaining -- 

=
 

o
 Q You said you -- "we thought." Is this 

=
 
=
 - like, a conversation you had with sonebody? 

=
 

No
 

A Ch, about the -- 

=
 

w
 Q About the appraisal. You said "we 

=
 

SN
 thought.” | want to know who is "we. 

=
 

ol
 

A No, I'm tal king about nme and M. Bidsal. 

=
 

(op
) Q Okay. And you're saying that you took 

=
 

~
l
 

the -- you took the Section 7 -- you -- are you 

=
 

(0
) sayi ng you used Section 7 fromthe August 18 

=
 

©
 e-mail that's on page 12 of 29 and used that as a 

N
 

o
 basis for creating -- creating a fornul a? 

N
 

=
 Yes, sir. If you -- 

N
 

No
 

Well, let's -- we'll get there. 

N
 

w
 |" m sorry. 

nN
 

IS
N We'll get there. 

N
 

al
 Take a | ook at Exhibit 20. Okay. Is   
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: : ~ag 
one thing I would like to do -- to tell you, that 

the -- on August 18, the appraisal, the offering 

nmenber had the right to appraise, and we didn't 

agree with that. All right? W thought that the 

of fering menber should be free to make any nunber 

that he is happy with, you know, because he's 

going to either buy or sell 

All right? So that appraisal went to 
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the remaining -- 

=
 

o
 Q You said you -- "we thought." Is this 

=
 
=
 - like, a conversation you had with sonebody? 

=
 

No
 

A Ch, about the -- 

=
 

w
 Q About the appraisal. You said "we 

=
 

SN
 thought.” | want to know who is "we. 

=
 

ol
 

A No, I'm tal king about nme and M. Bidsal. 

=
 

(op
) Q Okay. And you're saying that you took 

=
 

~
l
 

the -- you took the Section 7 -- you -- are you 

=
 

(0
) sayi ng you used Section 7 fromthe August 18 

=
 

©
 e-mail that's on page 12 of 29 and used that as a 

N
 

o
 basis for creating -- creating a fornul a? 

N
 

=
 Yes, sir. If you -- 

N
 

No
 

Well, let's -- we'll get there. 

N
 

w
 |" m sorry. 

nN
 

IS
N We'll get there. 

N
 

al
 Take a | ook at Exhibit 20. Okay. Is   
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·1· ·one thing I would like to do -- to tell you, that

·2· ·the -- on August 18, the appraisal, the offering

·3· ·member had the right to appraise, and we didn't

·4· ·agree with that.· All right?· We thought that the

·5· ·offering member should be free to make any number

·6· ·that he is happy with, you know, because he's

·7· ·going to either buy or sell.

·8· · · · · · ·All right?· So that appraisal went to

·9· ·the remaining --

10· · · · Q· · You said you -- "we thought."· Is this

11· ·a -- like, a conversation you had with somebody?

12· · · · A· · Oh, about the --

13· · · · Q· · About the appraisal.· You said "we

14· ·thought."· I want to know who is "we."

15· · · · A· · No, I'm talking about me and Mr. Bidsal.

16· · · · Q· · Okay.· And you're saying that you took

17· ·the -- you took the Section 7 -- you -- are you

18· ·saying you used Section 7 from the August 18

19· ·e-mail that's on page 12 of 29 and used that as a

20· ·basis for creating -- creating a formula?

21· · · · A· · Yes, sir.· If you --

22· · · · Q· · Well, let's -- we'll get there.

23· · · · A· · I'm sorry.

24· · · · Q· · We'll get there.

25· · · · · · ·Take a look at Exhibit 20.· Okay.· Is
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: _. Fage 
this what you -- is this what you've been talking 

about ? 

correct. 

and it says Section 7. Can 

Do you want ne to read ny e-mail ? 

kay. You said you -- did you send 

this -- did you send this e-mail Septenber 20 -- 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

A Yes. 

=
 

o
 -- to M. Bidsal ? 

=
 
=
 Yes. 

=
 

No
 

Did he ever acknowl edge that he received 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

We di scussed about it many tines. 

=
 

ol
 

kay. And | ooking at this Section 7, 

=
 

(op
) did -- do you -- what is -- did you use the 

=
 

~
l
 

August 18 -- 

=
 

(0
) THE ARBI TRATOR: Did you understand the 

=
 

©
 question from your |awer? 

N
 

o
 BY MR LEWN: 

N
 

=
 Q Ckay. The question is, did M. Bidsal 

N
 

No
 ever acknowl edge that he received this rough 

N
 

w
 draft? 

nN
 

IS
N A Yes. 

N
 

al
 Q And how did he acknowl edge that he   
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: _. Fage 
this what you -- is this what you've been talking 

about ? 

correct. 

and it says Section 7. Can 

Do you want ne to read ny e-mail ? 

kay. You said you -- did you send 

this -- did you send this e-mail Septenber 20 -- 
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A Yes. 
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o
 -- to M. Bidsal ? 
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=
 Yes. 

=
 

No
 

Did he ever acknowl edge that he received 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

We di scussed about it many tines. 

=
 

ol
 

kay. And | ooking at this Section 7, 

=
 

(op
) did -- do you -- what is -- did you use the 

=
 

~
l
 

August 18 -- 

=
 

(0
) THE ARBI TRATOR: Did you understand the 

=
 

©
 question from your |awer? 

N
 

o
 BY MR LEWN: 

N
 

=
 Q Ckay. The question is, did M. Bidsal 

N
 

No
 ever acknowl edge that he received this rough 

N
 

w
 draft? 

nN
 

IS
N A Yes. 

N
 

al
 Q And how did he acknowl edge that he   
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·1· ·this what you -- is this what you've been talking

·2· ·about?

·3· · · · A· · That's correct.

·4· · · · Q· · And -- and it says Section 7.· Can

·5· ·you --

·6· · · · A· · Do you want me to read my e-mail?

·7· · · · Q· · Okay.· You said you -- did you send

·8· ·this -- did you send this e-mail September 20 --

·9· · · · A· · Yes.

10· · · · Q· · -- to Mr. Bidsal?

11· · · · A· · Yes.

12· · · · Q· · Did he ever acknowledge that he received

13· ·it?

14· · · · A· · We discussed about it many times.

15· · · · Q· · Okay.· And looking at this Section 7,

16· ·did -- do you -- what is -- did you use the

17· ·August 18 --

18· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Did you understand the

19· ·question from your lawyer?

20· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

21· · · · Q· · Okay.· The question is, did Mr. Bidsal

22· ·ever acknowledge that he received this rough

23· ·draft?

24· · · · A· · Yes.

25· · · · Q· · And how did he acknowledge that he
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received it? 

A We discussed about it. 

Q kay. So tell nme -- when did -- when 

was the first time you discussed it? 

A | don't renenber exact date, but 

a letter, and | called and |I said, "Hey, | 

you what we discussed, what do you think?" 

said he was busy; he didn't talk to ne for 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

weeks. 

=
 

o
 And then | called and | called, and then 

=
 
=
 finally I got him And we discussed -- there was 

=
 

No
 

atime that we cane to Las Vegas together and we 

=
 

w
 were tal king about it. And he had questions. 

=
 

SN
 

had a copy of this, and | brought it. And we sat 

=
 

ol
 

down and he went through it, and he had sone 

=
 

(op
) problems with it, had sone questions, that | said, 

=
 

~
l
 “I will correct and | wll send it to you." 

=
 

(0
) Q Well, did -- what were M. Bidsal's 

=
 

©
 issues with this rough draft -- 

N
 

o
 A Vel | 

N
 

=
 Q -- that he told you about? 

N
 

No
 

A That he told ne about? From what | 

N
 

w
 remenber, he liked that -- that we are -- the 

nN
 

IS
N way -- you know, the appraisal worked, because 

N
 

al
 

both parties would seek the appraisal. | put   
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received it? 

A We discussed about it. 

Q kay. So tell nme -- when did -- when 

was the first time you discussed it? 

A | don't renenber exact date, but 

a letter, and | called and |I said, "Hey, | 

you what we discussed, what do you think?" 

said he was busy; he didn't talk to ne for 
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 were tal king about it. And he had questions. 
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had a copy of this, and | brought it. And we sat 
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down and he went through it, and he had sone 
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) problems with it, had sone questions, that | said, 
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 “I will correct and | wll send it to you." 
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) Q Well, did -- what were M. Bidsal's 
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 issues with this rough draft -- 
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 A Vel | 

N
 

=
 Q -- that he told you about? 

N
 

No
 

A That he told ne about? From what | 

N
 

w
 remenber, he liked that -- that we are -- the 
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N way -- you know, the appraisal worked, because 
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both parties would seek the appraisal. | put   
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·1· ·received it?

·2· · · · A· · We discussed about it.

·3· · · · Q· · Okay.· So tell me -- when did -- when

·4· ·was the first time you discussed it?

·5· · · · A· · I don't remember exact date, but I sent

·6· ·a letter, and I called and I said, "Hey, I sent

·7· ·you what we discussed, what do you think?"· And he

·8· ·said he was busy; he didn't talk to me for a few

·9· ·weeks.

10· · · · · · ·And then I called and I called, and then

11· ·finally I got him.· And we discussed -- there was

12· ·a time that we came to Las Vegas together and we

13· ·were talking about it.· And he had questions.  I

14· ·had a copy of this, and I brought it.· And we sat

15· ·down and he went through it, and he had some

16· ·problems with it, had some questions, that I said,

17· ·"I will correct and I will send it to you."

18· · · · Q· · Well, did -- what were Mr. Bidsal's

19· ·issues with this rough draft --

20· · · · A· · Well --

21· · · · Q· · -- that he told you about?

22· · · · A· · That he told me about?· From what I

23· ·remember, he liked that -- that we are -- the

24· ·way -- you know, the appraisal worked, because

25· ·both parties would seek the appraisal.· I put
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three MA and then he said this overkilling it, 

two would suffice. And then on the fornula, 

have put the FMV mi nus the cost of purchase, which 

is the profit, and multiply it by the coefficient 

of the interest percentage of offering nenber. 

And he mentioned to ne that it wouldn't be fair to 

him because he would get less in since his 

percentage is 30 percent, and he wanted it to be 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

50 percent. And | changed it in the next draft. 

=
 

o
 Q kay. | want to go -- | want to stop 

=
 
=
 there for a second. 

=
 

No
 

You had -- you had the formula as being 

=
 

w
 FMW, which -- 

=
 

SN
 

A Fair mar ket val ue. 

=
 

ol
 

Q Which is the price of the cost of the 

=
 

(op
) pur chase -- 

=
 

~
l
 A That's right. 

=
 

(0
) Q -- times the percentage interest of the 

=
 

©
 remai ni ng nenber. 

N
 

o
 So if you were being bought out, that 

N
 

=
 woul d be -- what would that -- what number woul d 

N
 

No
 

be in there? 

N
 

w
 A If | would be bought out, | would be the 

nN
 

IS
N remai ni ng nenber. Well, not necessarily. Because 

N
 

al
 of fering nenber -- nenber could be bought out or   
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three MA and then he said this overkilling it, 

two would suffice. And then on the fornula, 

have put the FMV mi nus the cost of purchase, which 

is the profit, and multiply it by the coefficient 

of the interest percentage of offering nenber. 

And he mentioned to ne that it wouldn't be fair to 

him because he would get less in since his 

percentage is 30 percent, and he wanted it to be 
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50 percent. And | changed it in the next draft. 
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o
 Q kay. | want to go -- | want to stop 

=
 
=
 there for a second. 

=
 

No
 

You had -- you had the formula as being 

=
 

w
 FMW, which -- 

=
 

SN
 

A Fair mar ket val ue. 
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ol
 

Q Which is the price of the cost of the 

=
 

(op
) pur chase -- 

=
 

~
l
 A That's right. 

=
 

(0
) Q -- times the percentage interest of the 

=
 

©
 remai ni ng nenber. 

N
 

o
 So if you were being bought out, that 

N
 

=
 woul d be -- what would that -- what number woul d 

N
 

No
 

be in there? 

N
 

w
 A If | would be bought out, | would be the 

nN
 

IS
N remai ni ng nenber. Well, not necessarily. Because 

N
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 of fering nenber -- nenber could be bought out or   
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·1· ·three MIA, and then he said this overkilling it,

·2· ·two would suffice.· And then on the formula, I

·3· ·have put the FMV minus the cost of purchase, which

·4· ·is the profit, and multiply it by the coefficient

·5· ·of the interest percentage of offering member.

·6· ·And he mentioned to me that it wouldn't be fair to

·7· ·him, because he would get less in since his

·8· ·percentage is 30 percent, and he wanted it to be

·9· ·50 percent.· And I changed it in the next draft.

10· · · · Q· · Okay.· I want to go -- I want to stop

11· ·there for a second.

12· · · · · · ·You had -- you had the formula as being

13· ·FMV, which --

14· · · · A· · Fair market value.

15· · · · Q· · Which is the price of the cost of the

16· ·purchase --

17· · · · A· · That's right.

18· · · · Q· · -- times the percentage interest of the

19· ·remaining member.

20· · · · · · ·So if you were being bought out, that

21· ·would be -- what would that -- what number would

22· ·be in there?

23· · · · A· · If I would be bought out, I would be the

24· ·remaining member.· Well, not necessarily.· Because

25· ·offering member -- member could be bought out or
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could al so buy. 

Q kay. 

A But regardless, if the person -- if | 

was going to be buying out, the profit would be 

multiplied by 70 percent. 

Q And what did M. Bidsal -- 

A Regardless if |'mremaining or not. 

Q So what was your deal wth M. Bidsal 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

about the division of profits? 

=
 

o
 A We had agreed to cut it in half. 

=
 
=
 Q Ckay. 

=
 

No
 

A We said that, you know, | put nore noney 

=
 

w
 because he's working and because he's a specialty 

=
 

SN
 and things that he knows that | didn't know. And 

=
 

ol
 

in return, we take a profit, half-half. 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. So M. Bidsal questioned whether 

=
 

~
l
 

or not that -- that this fornula was correct? 

=
 

(0
) A That's right. He -- he told ne that is 

=
 

©
 not fair to him 

N
 

o
 Q kay. And did it -- was there any 

N
 

=
 other -- was there any other -- anything el se that 

N
 

No
 he objected to in this rough draft? 

N
 

w
 A He -- he mentioned -- he nentioned 

nN
 

IS
N probably sone comments. | am not don't 

N
 

al
 

r enenber.   
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could al so buy. 

Q kay. 

A But regardless, if the person -- if | 

was going to be buying out, the profit would be 

multiplied by 70 percent. 

Q And what did M. Bidsal -- 

A Regardless if |'mremaining or not. 

Q So what was your deal wth M. Bidsal 
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 Q Ckay. 
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A We said that, you know, | put nore noney 
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 because he's working and because he's a specialty 
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 and things that he knows that | didn't know. And 
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in return, we take a profit, half-half. 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. So M. Bidsal questioned whether 
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or not that -- that this fornula was correct? 
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(0
) A That's right. He -- he told ne that is 
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©
 not fair to him 
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o
 Q kay. And did it -- was there any 

N
 

=
 other -- was there any other -- anything el se that 

N
 

No
 he objected to in this rough draft? 

N
 

w
 A He -- he mentioned -- he nentioned 
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IS
N probably sone comments. | am not don't 
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r enenber.   
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·1· ·could also buy.

·2· · · · Q· · Okay.

·3· · · · A· · But regardless, if the person -- if I

·4· ·was going to be buying out, the profit would be

·5· ·multiplied by 70 percent.

·6· · · · Q· · And what did Mr. Bidsal --

·7· · · · A· · Regardless if I'm remaining or not.

·8· · · · Q· · So what was your deal with Mr. Bidsal

·9· ·about the division of profits?

10· · · · A· · We had agreed to cut it in half.

11· · · · Q· · Okay.

12· · · · A· · We said that, you know, I put more money

13· ·because he's working and because he's a specialty

14· ·and things that he knows that I didn't know.· And

15· ·in return, we take a profit, half-half.

16· · · · Q· · Okay.· So Mr. Bidsal questioned whether

17· ·or not that -- that this formula was correct?

18· · · · A· · That's right.· He -- he told me that is

19· ·not fair to him.

20· · · · Q· · Okay.· And did it -- was there any

21· ·other -- was there any other -- anything else that

22· ·he objected to in this rough draft?

23· · · · A· · He -- he mentioned -- he mentioned

24· ·probably some comments.· I am not -- I don't

25· ·remember.
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Q Ckay. Looking at the rough draft, at 

the | ast paragraph on the first page -- 

A Yes. 

Q -- where it tal ks about the specific 

Intent -- 

A Yes. 

Q -- where did you get that |anguage fron? 

A As | said, | got it fromLeG ands 

©
 

00
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N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Cct ober -- August 18, Section 7; Section 7, what 

=
 

o
 he calls it, a Dutch auction. And if you look at 

=
 
=
 t he nunberi ng, the nunbering all is exactly like 

=
 

No
 

what he wote. And on the top -- on the top it 

=
 

w
 says "Purchase to sell right amount,” all of them 

=
 

SN
 is LeGrand, you know. 

=
 

ol
 

Q kay. So after -- after you net with 

=
 

(op
) M. Bidsal and went over the rough draft, did you 

=
 

~
l
 

create another draft? 

=
 

(0
) A That's right. 

=
 

©
 Q And -- 

N
 

o
 A Then | created the second draft that 

N
 

=
 addr essed his concern. 

N
 

No
 

that's on Exhibit 22? 

N
 

w
 21, sir -- no, you are right, 22. 

did you -- did you send this to 

M. Bidsal?   
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Q Ckay. Looking at the rough draft, at 

the | ast paragraph on the first page -- 

A Yes. 

Q -- where it tal ks about the specific 

Intent -- 

A Yes. 

Q -- where did you get that |anguage fron? 

A As | said, | got it fromLeG ands 
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Cct ober -- August 18, Section 7; Section 7, what 
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 he calls it, a Dutch auction. And if you look at 
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 t he nunberi ng, the nunbering all is exactly like 
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what he wote. And on the top -- on the top it 

=
 

w
 says "Purchase to sell right amount,” all of them 
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SN
 is LeGrand, you know. 
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ol
 

Q kay. So after -- after you net with 

=
 

(op
) M. Bidsal and went over the rough draft, did you 

=
 

~
l
 

create another draft? 

=
 

(0
) A That's right. 
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©
 Q And -- 

N
 

o
 A Then | created the second draft that 

N
 

=
 addr essed his concern. 

N
 

No
 

that's on Exhibit 22? 

N
 

w
 21, sir -- no, you are right, 22. 

did you -- did you send this to 

M. Bidsal?   
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·1· · · · Q· · Okay.· Looking at the rough draft, at

·2· ·the last paragraph on the first page --

·3· · · · A· · Yes.

·4· · · · Q· · -- where it talks about the specific

·5· ·intent --

·6· · · · A· · Yes.

·7· · · · Q· · -- where did you get that language from?

·8· · · · A· · As I said, I got it from LeGrand's

·9· ·October -- August 18, Section 7; Section 7, what

10· ·he calls it, a Dutch auction.· And if you look at

11· ·the numbering, the numbering all is exactly like

12· ·what he wrote.· And on the top -- on the top it

13· ·says "Purchase to sell right amount," all of them

14· ·is LeGrand, you know.

15· · · · Q· · Okay.· So after -- after you met with

16· ·Mr. Bidsal and went over the rough draft, did you

17· ·create another draft?

18· · · · A· · That's right.

19· · · · Q· · And --

20· · · · A· · Then I created the second draft that

21· ·addressed his concern.

22· · · · Q· · And that's on Exhibit 22?

23· · · · A· · Yes.· 21, sir -- no, you are right, 22.

24· · · · Q· · And did you -- did you send this to

25· ·Mr. Bidsal?
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A Yes, | e-mailed it to him 

Q And did you -- and this was the cover 

letter? 

That's correct. 

And the second draft says "Rough draft 

A That's right. As | said, you know, 

these were like suggestion. It was, like, you 
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know, because | really wanted to get this thing 

=
 

o
 done and get my operating agreenent. 

=
 
=
 Q So then | see -- what changed -- 

=
 

No
 

A So that's why |, you know, rolled up ny 

=
 

w
 sl eeve and -- 

=
 

SN
 

Q And | see you nade a change on the fair 

=
 

ol
 

market -- on the formula -- on the formula to 

=
 

(op
) provi de that he gets, instead of 70 percent, it's 

=
 

~
l
 

50 percent? 

=
 

(0
) A That's correct. 

=
 

©
 Q That's in the second. 

N
 

o
 Did you make any ot her changes that you 

N
 

=
 can recall ? 

N
 

No
 A The one that | renenber -- yeah, | made 

N
 

w
 t he appraisal, two appraisals. And then there was 

nN
 

IS
N this question, by the way, about who is offering 

N
 

al
 menber and -- because, you know, the offering   
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A Yes, | e-mailed it to him 

Q And did you -- and this was the cover 

letter? 

That's correct. 

And the second draft says "Rough draft 

A That's right. As | said, you know, 

these were like suggestion. It was, like, you 

©
 

00
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oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

know, because | really wanted to get this thing 

=
 

o
 done and get my operating agreenent. 

=
 
=
 Q So then | see -- what changed -- 

=
 

No
 

A So that's why |, you know, rolled up ny 

=
 

w
 sl eeve and -- 

=
 

SN
 

Q And | see you nade a change on the fair 

=
 

ol
 

market -- on the formula -- on the formula to 

=
 

(op
) provi de that he gets, instead of 70 percent, it's 

=
 

~
l
 

50 percent? 

=
 

(0
) A That's correct. 

=
 

©
 Q That's in the second. 

N
 

o
 Did you make any ot her changes that you 

N
 

=
 can recall ? 

N
 

No
 A The one that | renenber -- yeah, | made 

N
 

w
 t he appraisal, two appraisals. And then there was 

nN
 

IS
N this question, by the way, about who is offering 

N
 

al
 menber and -- because, you know, the offering   
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·1· · · · A· · Yes, I e-mailed it to him.

·2· · · · Q· · And did you -- and this was the cover

·3· ·letter?

·4· · · · A· · That's correct.

·5· · · · Q· · And the second draft says "Rough draft

·6· ·two"?

·7· · · · A· · That's right.· As I said, you know,

·8· ·these were like suggestion.· It was, like, you

·9· ·know, because I really wanted to get this thing

10· ·done and get my operating agreement.

11· · · · Q· · So then I see -- what changed --

12· · · · A· · So that's why I, you know, rolled up my

13· ·sleeve and --

14· · · · Q· · And I see you made a change on the fair

15· ·market -- on the formula -- on the formula to

16· ·provide that he gets, instead of 70 percent, it's

17· ·50 percent?

18· · · · A· · That's correct.

19· · · · Q· · That's in the second.

20· · · · · · ·Did you make any other changes that you

21· ·can recall?

22· · · · A· · The one that I remember -- yeah, I made

23· ·the appraisal, two appraisals.· And then there was

24· ·this question, by the way, about who is offering

25· ·member and -- because, you know, the offering
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Pag 

menber offers and the other party can buy or sell 

soit was a little bit confusing. 

And | tried to -- and, you know, we cane 

up with this -- with this definition. 1|'m not 

sure if | talked to M. Bidsal about definition or 

LeG and, but we cane up -- | got sone help to do 

t hat . 

Q And then you -- did you -- did you speak 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
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Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

to M. Bidsal about this rough draft nunber two 

=
 

o
 after you sent it to hin? 

=
 
=
 A Yes, | discussed it. The other thing 

=
 

No
 

was that | changed the -- the offer fromselling 

=
 

w
 to a -- to a second person. | changed it to start 

=
 

SN
 the offer with purchasing. 

=
 

ol
 

Q | see. And had you discussed that with 

=
 

(op
) M. Bidsal before you -- before you drafted this? 

=
 

~
l
 A Ch, yes. 

=
 

(0
) Q kay. Tell us -- tell us what -- so 

=
 

©
 that was in the discussion regarding the first 

N
 

o
 draft; right? 

A No. Bet ween the first draft and second 

N
N
 

N
P
 

draft. On the first draft, it was offer to sell, 

N
 

w
 although it didn't matter, because the other party 

nN
 

IS
N could buy or sell. Al right? But | change it to 

N
 

al
 an offer to buy.   
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Pag 

menber offers and the other party can buy or sell 

soit was a little bit confusing. 

And | tried to -- and, you know, we cane 

up with this -- with this definition. 1|'m not 

sure if | talked to M. Bidsal about definition or 

LeG and, but we cane up -- | got sone help to do 

t hat . 

Q And then you -- did you -- did you speak 
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BP
 

to M. Bidsal about this rough draft nunber two 

=
 

o
 after you sent it to hin? 

=
 
=
 A Yes, | discussed it. The other thing 

=
 

No
 

was that | changed the -- the offer fromselling 

=
 

w
 to a -- to a second person. | changed it to start 

=
 

SN
 the offer with purchasing. 

=
 

ol
 

Q | see. And had you discussed that with 

=
 

(op
) M. Bidsal before you -- before you drafted this? 

=
 

~
l
 A Ch, yes. 

=
 

(0
) Q kay. Tell us -- tell us what -- so 

=
 

©
 that was in the discussion regarding the first 

N
 

o
 draft; right? 

A No. Bet ween the first draft and second 

N
N
 

N
P
 

draft. On the first draft, it was offer to sell, 

N
 

w
 although it didn't matter, because the other party 

nN
 

IS
N could buy or sell. Al right? But | change it to 

N
 

al
 an offer to buy.   
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·1· ·member offers and the other party can buy or sell,

·2· ·so it was a little bit confusing.

·3· · · · · · ·And I tried to -- and, you know, we came

·4· ·up with this -- with this definition.· I'm not

·5· ·sure if I talked to Mr. Bidsal about definition or

·6· ·LeGrand, but we came up -- I got some help to do

·7· ·that.

·8· · · · Q· · And then you -- did you -- did you speak

·9· ·to Mr. Bidsal about this rough draft number two

10· ·after you sent it to him?

11· · · · A· · Yes, I discussed it.· The other thing

12· ·was that I changed the -- the offer from selling

13· ·to a -- to a second person.· I changed it to start

14· ·the offer with purchasing.

15· · · · Q· · I see.· And had you discussed that with

16· ·Mr. Bidsal before you -- before you drafted this?

17· · · · A· · Oh, yes.

18· · · · Q· · Okay.· Tell us -- tell us what -- so

19· ·that was in the discussion regarding the first

20· ·draft; right?

21· · · · A· · No.· Between the first draft and second

22· ·draft.· On the first draft, it was offer to sell,

23· ·although it didn't matter, because the other party

24· ·could buy or sell.· All right?· But I change it to

25· ·an offer to buy.
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Q And why did you do that? 

A Because to make sure that the person who 

is initiating the forced buy/sell really has 

t hought about it and has the noney ready for it. 

If somebody offers to sell by m stake or, you 

know, sonebody buys this conpany and there is 

sonet hi ng between them they may forget about this 

i dea, and they would say, okay, | offer to sel 

©
 

00
 

~
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oO
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B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

wi t hout having the noney available. | did it -- 

=
 

o
 you know, in ny mnd, | didit so that the person 

=
 
=
 who is initiating this forced buy/sell has the 

=
 

No
 

noney avail abl e, because he has to cl ose escrow in 

=
 

w
 30 days. And we discussed it anobng our -- 

=
 

SN
 

ourselves, ne and M. Bidsal, and we changed it to 

=
 

ol
 

offer to -- 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. So was -- how many di scussi ons 

=
 

~
l
 

bet ween draft one and draft two did you have with 

=
 

(0
) M. Bidsal about this? 

=
 

©
 A A few di scussi ons. 

N
 

o
 Q All right. And after -- after you sent 

N
 

=
 this to M. Bidsal, did he -- did you have a 

N
 

No
 di scussi on in which he acknowl edged receiving it? 

N
 

w
 A Yes. Wat happened -- again, things got 

nN
 

IS
N delayed. And | called and | said, you know, let's 

N
 

al
 take care of this. You know, right now, we were   
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Q And why did you do that? 

A Because to make sure that the person who 

is initiating the forced buy/sell really has 

t hought about it and has the noney ready for it. 

If somebody offers to sell by m stake or, you 

know, sonebody buys this conpany and there is 

sonet hi ng between them they may forget about this 

i dea, and they would say, okay, | offer to sel 
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wi t hout having the noney available. | did it -- 

=
 

o
 you know, in ny mnd, | didit so that the person 

=
 
=
 who is initiating this forced buy/sell has the 

=
 

No
 

noney avail abl e, because he has to cl ose escrow in 

=
 

w
 30 days. And we discussed it anobng our -- 

=
 

SN
 

ourselves, ne and M. Bidsal, and we changed it to 

=
 

ol
 

offer to -- 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. So was -- how many di scussi ons 

=
 

~
l
 

bet ween draft one and draft two did you have with 

=
 

(0
) M. Bidsal about this? 

=
 

©
 A A few di scussi ons. 

N
 

o
 Q All right. And after -- after you sent 

N
 

=
 this to M. Bidsal, did he -- did you have a 

N
 

No
 di scussi on in which he acknowl edged receiving it? 

N
 

w
 A Yes. Wat happened -- again, things got 

nN
 

IS
N delayed. And | called and | said, you know, let's 

N
 

al
 take care of this. You know, right now, we were   
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·1· · · · Q· · And why did you do that?

·2· · · · A· · Because to make sure that the person who

·3· ·is initiating the forced buy/sell really has

·4· ·thought about it and has the money ready for it.

·5· ·If somebody offers to sell by mistake or, you

·6· ·know, somebody buys this company and there is

·7· ·something between them, they may forget about this

·8· ·idea, and they would say, okay, I offer to sell

·9· ·without having the money available.· I did it --

10· ·you know, in my mind, I did it so that the person

11· ·who is initiating this forced buy/sell has the

12· ·money available, because he has to close escrow in

13· ·30 days.· And we discussed it among our --

14· ·ourselves, me and Mr. Bidsal, and we changed it to

15· ·offer to --

16· · · · Q· · Okay.· So was -- how many discussions

17· ·between draft one and draft two did you have with

18· ·Mr. Bidsal about this?

19· · · · A· · A few discussions.

20· · · · Q· · All right.· And after -- after you sent

21· ·this to Mr. Bidsal, did he -- did you have a

22· ·discussion in which he acknowledged receiving it?

23· · · · A· · Yes.· What happened -- again, things got

24· ·delayed.· And I called and I said, you know, let's

25· ·take care of this.· You know, right now, we were
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a 
in Cctober, so neaning from May that | have paid 

my noney in good faith until then, ny noney was 

the -- | had no papers show ng the company was in 

my nane. God forbid if sonething happened to ne 

or him who would have been coll ected, you know, 

who woul d have believed all of these things. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Did you understand the 

question that your |awer asked? Wat is the 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

question that you think you re answering now, sir? 

=
 

o
 THE WTNESS: |'m not sure. | just -- 

=
 
=
 I"'mtelling what -- 

=
 

No
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Ckay. Let nme -- let 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

THE W TNESS: Yeah. 

=
 

ol
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: -- see if | can help. 

=
 

(op
) How do you know M. Bidsal received 

=
 

~
l
 

draft number two? That's what | understood the 

=
 

(0
) question to be. 

=
 

©
 THE W TNESS: Because | talked to him 

N
 

o
 after a couple of days as to -- actually, | 

N
 

=
 believe the sane day | called and we had a 

N
 

No
 

di scussi on, |engthy discussion about it. 

N
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: About draft nunber two? 

nN
 

IS
N THE W TNESS: About draft two, that's 

N
 

al
 

correct.   
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a 
in Cctober, so neaning from May that | have paid 

my noney in good faith until then, ny noney was 

the -- | had no papers show ng the company was in 

my nane. God forbid if sonething happened to ne 

or him who would have been coll ected, you know, 

who woul d have believed all of these things. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Did you understand the 

question that your |awer asked? Wat is the 
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BP
 

question that you think you re answering now, sir? 

=
 

o
 THE WTNESS: |'m not sure. | just -- 

=
 
=
 I"'mtelling what -- 

=
 

No
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Ckay. Let nme -- let 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

THE W TNESS: Yeah. 

=
 

ol
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: -- see if | can help. 

=
 

(op
) How do you know M. Bidsal received 

=
 

~
l
 

draft number two? That's what | understood the 

=
 

(0
) question to be. 

=
 

©
 THE W TNESS: Because | talked to him 

N
 

o
 after a couple of days as to -- actually, | 

N
 

=
 believe the sane day | called and we had a 

N
 

No
 

di scussi on, |engthy discussion about it. 

N
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: About draft nunber two? 

nN
 

IS
N THE W TNESS: About draft two, that's 

N
 

al
 

correct.   
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·1· ·in October, so meaning from May that I have paid

·2· ·my money in good faith until then, my money was

·3· ·the -- I had no papers showing the company was in

·4· ·my name.· God forbid if something happened to me

·5· ·or him, who would have been collected, you know,

·6· ·who would have believed all of these things.

·7· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Did you understand the

·8· ·question that your lawyer asked?· What is the

·9· ·question that you think you're answering now, sir?

10· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· I'm not sure.· I just --

11· ·I'm telling what --

12· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.· Let me -- let

13· ·me --

14· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Yeah.

15· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· -- see if I can help.

16· · · · · · ·How do you know Mr. Bidsal received

17· ·draft number two?· That's what I understood the

18· ·question to be.

19· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Because I talked to him

20· ·after a couple of days as to -- actually, I

21· ·believe the same day I called and we had a

22· ·discussion, lengthy discussion about it.

23· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· About draft number two?

24· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· About draft two, that's

25· ·correct.

BIDSAL000125APPENDIX (PX)004866

23A.App.5161

23A.App.5161

http://www.litigationservices.com


TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Is that the answer to 

your question? 

MR. LEWN:. Yes, that's the answer. 

THE ARBI TRATOR. All right. Next 

guesti on. 

THE WTNESS: Ch, I'msorry. | 

apol ogi ze. 

BY MR LEWN: 

©
 

00
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B
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N
 

BP
 

Q And did M. Bidsal have any further 

=
 

o
 comments about rough draft two after you -- when 

=
 
=
 you spoke to hi m about that? 

=
 

No
 

A He said he reviewed it and he would tal k 

=
 

w
 to M. LeG and about it. And he is the attorney, 

=
 

SN
 

and return it to him And that was the whol e i dea 

=
 

ol
 

fromthe beginning. 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. And did you -- did he ask you to 

=
 

~
l
 

send it anybody? 

=
 

(0
) A Yes. He told ne, okay, send it to 

=
 

©
 M. LeG and, and let him-- let himtake care of 

N
 

o
 it. Hs attorney, he has to take care of it. 

N
 

=
 Wth this, he knows what the discussion is. 

N
 

No
 All right. And did you -- did you send 

N
 

w
 LeG and? 

nN
 

IS
N Yes, sir. 

N
 

al
 Whi ch docunent did you send hi nf   
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THE ARBI TRATOR: Is that the answer to 

your question? 

MR. LEWN:. Yes, that's the answer. 

THE ARBI TRATOR. All right. Next 

guesti on. 

THE WTNESS: Ch, I'msorry. | 

apol ogi ze. 

BY MR LEWN: 
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Q And did M. Bidsal have any further 

=
 

o
 comments about rough draft two after you -- when 

=
 
=
 you spoke to hi m about that? 

=
 

No
 

A He said he reviewed it and he would tal k 

=
 

w
 to M. LeG and about it. And he is the attorney, 

=
 

SN
 

and return it to him And that was the whol e i dea 

=
 

ol
 

fromthe beginning. 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. And did you -- did he ask you to 

=
 

~
l
 

send it anybody? 

=
 

(0
) A Yes. He told ne, okay, send it to 

=
 

©
 M. LeG and, and let him-- let himtake care of 

N
 

o
 it. Hs attorney, he has to take care of it. 

N
 

=
 Wth this, he knows what the discussion is. 

N
 

No
 All right. And did you -- did you send 

N
 

w
 LeG and? 

nN
 

IS
N Yes, sir. 

N
 

al
 Whi ch docunent did you send hi nf   
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·1· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Is that the answer to

·2· ·your question?

·3· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Yes, that's the answer.

·4· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· All right.· Next

·5· ·question.

·6· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Oh, I'm sorry.  I

·7· ·apologize.

·8· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

·9· · · · Q· · And did Mr. Bidsal have any further

10· ·comments about rough draft two after you -- when

11· ·you spoke to him about that?

12· · · · A· · He said he reviewed it and he would talk

13· ·to Mr. LeGrand about it.· And he is the attorney,

14· ·and return it to him.· And that was the whole idea

15· ·from the beginning.

16· · · · Q· · Okay.· And did you -- did he ask you to

17· ·send it anybody?

18· · · · A· · Yes.· He told me, okay, send it to

19· ·Mr. LeGrand, and let him -- let him take care of

20· ·it.· His attorney, he has to take care of it.

21· ·With this, he knows what the discussion is.

22· · · · Q· · All right.· And did you -- did you send

23· ·it to Mr. LeGrand?

24· · · · A· · Yes, sir.

25· · · · Q· · Which document did you send him?
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| send the rough draft two. 

kay. Take a | ook at Exhibit 23. 

Twenty-first? 

Twenty-three. 

Ckay. 

It says -- it's a letter to -- it's an 

e-mail fromM. LeG and to Shawn Bidsal. [It says, 

“Shawn, | received a fax fromBen and rewiting it 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

to be nore detailed and conplete. | wll send it 

=
 

o
 out to both of you shortly.” And he asked about 

=
 
=
 sone noney that he was -- billings he was | ooking 

=
 

No
 

to get paid for. 

=
 

w
 Did you send out -- is this Ben -- take 

=
 

SN
 a look at Exhibit No. 48 -- not 48, |I'msorry, 24. 

=
 

ol
 

By the way, before we go to that, the 

=
 

(op
) fax that M. LeGrand is referring to, did you ever 

=
 

~
l
 fax him anything el se other than the rough draft 

=
 

(0
) t wo? 

=
 

©
 A No, | don't think so. 

N
 

o
 Q Ckay. So take a look at Exhibit 24, if 

N
 

=
 you would. The bottom -- the bottom part of this 

N
 

No
 

is an e-mail dated November 10, 2011, from LeG and 

N
 

w
 to you and M. Bidsal. It says, "Cents, here's a 

revi sed version of what Ben sent ne. I wil 

N
N
 

(6
) 
B
E
N
 SN

 

insert it into the OPAG if these terns are   
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| send the rough draft two. 

kay. Take a | ook at Exhibit 23. 

Twenty-first? 

Twenty-three. 

Ckay. 

It says -- it's a letter to -- it's an 

e-mail fromM. LeG and to Shawn Bidsal. [It says, 

“Shawn, | received a fax fromBen and rewiting it 
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to be nore detailed and conplete. | wll send it 

=
 

o
 out to both of you shortly.” And he asked about 

=
 
=
 sone noney that he was -- billings he was | ooking 

=
 

No
 

to get paid for. 

=
 

w
 Did you send out -- is this Ben -- take 

=
 

SN
 a look at Exhibit No. 48 -- not 48, |I'msorry, 24. 

=
 

ol
 

By the way, before we go to that, the 

=
 

(op
) fax that M. LeGrand is referring to, did you ever 

=
 

~
l
 fax him anything el se other than the rough draft 

=
 

(0
) t wo? 

=
 

©
 A No, | don't think so. 

N
 

o
 Q Ckay. So take a look at Exhibit 24, if 

N
 

=
 you would. The bottom -- the bottom part of this 

N
 

No
 

is an e-mail dated November 10, 2011, from LeG and 

N
 

w
 to you and M. Bidsal. It says, "Cents, here's a 

revi sed version of what Ben sent ne. I wil 

N
N
 

(6
) 
B
E
N
 SN

 

insert it into the OPAG if these terns are   
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·1· · · · A· · I send the rough draft two.

·2· · · · Q· · Okay.· Take a look at Exhibit 23.

·3· · · · A· · Twenty-first?

·4· · · · Q· · Twenty-three.

·5· · · · A· · Okay.

·6· · · · Q· · It says -- it's a letter to -- it's an

·7· ·e-mail from Mr. LeGrand to Shawn Bidsal.· It says,

·8· ·"Shawn, I received a fax from Ben and rewriting it

·9· ·to be more detailed and complete.· I will send it

10· ·out to both of you shortly."· And he asked about

11· ·some money that he was -- billings he was looking

12· ·to get paid for.

13· · · · · · ·Did you send out -- is this Ben -- take

14· ·a look at Exhibit No. 48 -- not 48, I'm sorry, 24.

15· · · · · · ·By the way, before we go to that, the

16· ·fax that Mr. LeGrand is referring to, did you ever

17· ·fax him anything else other than the rough draft

18· ·two?

19· · · · A· · No, I don't think so.

20· · · · Q· · Okay.· So take a look at Exhibit 24, if

21· ·you would.· The bottom -- the bottom part of this

22· ·is an e-mail dated November 10, 2011, from LeGrand

23· ·to you and Mr. Bidsal.· It says, "Gents, here's a

24· ·revised version of what Ben sent me.· I will

25· ·insert it into the OPAG if these terms are
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acceptable to you." And take a look at the 

attachment, which is direct -- it says -- his is 

draft two. 

Did you receive this -- did you receive 

this e-mail fromM. LeG and on or about -- 

A Yes. 

-- Novenber 10, 2011? 
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Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q 

A | did, yes. 

Q And did you read -- did you read this 

=
 

o
 draft two? 

=
 
=
 Yes. 

=
 

No
 

And did -- was it acceptable to you? 

=
 

w
 Yes, | think so. 

=
 

SN
 

Q Did it seemto be what -- did it seemto 

=
 

ol
 

be consistent with what you understood your dea 

=
 

(op
) was with M. Bidsal ? 

=
 

~
l
 

A Yeah, we -- and | discussed it wth 

=
 

(0
) M. Bidsal, also. 

=
 

©
 Q Ch, you did? 

N
 

o
 So -- so | see you sent an e-mail to 

N
 

=
 M. LeGrand, still back on Exhibit 24, the day 

N
 

No
 

after he sent this draft to you, and said, "Hi, 

N
 

w
 | ooks good. Please conplete and send it to us. 

nN
 

IS
N Pl ease issue share certificates and send to us" -- 

N
 

al
 

"send it to us by UPS."   
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acceptable to you." And take a look at the 

attachment, which is direct -- it says -- his is 

draft two. 

Did you receive this -- did you receive 

this e-mail fromM. LeG and on or about -- 

A Yes. 

-- Novenber 10, 2011? 
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Q 

A | did, yes. 

Q And did you read -- did you read this 

=
 

o
 draft two? 

=
 
=
 Yes. 

=
 

No
 

And did -- was it acceptable to you? 

=
 

w
 Yes, | think so. 

=
 

SN
 

Q Did it seemto be what -- did it seemto 

=
 

ol
 

be consistent with what you understood your dea 

=
 

(op
) was with M. Bidsal ? 

=
 

~
l
 

A Yeah, we -- and | discussed it wth 

=
 

(0
) M. Bidsal, also. 

=
 

©
 Q Ch, you did? 

N
 

o
 So -- so | see you sent an e-mail to 

N
 

=
 M. LeGrand, still back on Exhibit 24, the day 

N
 

No
 

after he sent this draft to you, and said, "Hi, 

N
 

w
 | ooks good. Please conplete and send it to us. 

nN
 

IS
N Pl ease issue share certificates and send to us" -- 

N
 

al
 

"send it to us by UPS."   
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·1· ·acceptable to you."· And take a look at the

·2· ·attachment, which is direct -- it says -- his is

·3· ·draft two.

·4· · · · · · ·Did you receive this -- did you receive

·5· ·this e-mail from Mr. LeGrand on or about --

·6· · · · A· · Yes.

·7· · · · Q· · -- November 10, 2011?

·8· · · · A· · I did, yes.

·9· · · · Q· · And did you read -- did you read this

10· ·draft two?

11· · · · A· · Yes.

12· · · · Q· · And did -- was it acceptable to you?

13· · · · A· · Yes, I think so.

14· · · · Q· · Did it seem to be what -- did it seem to

15· ·be consistent with what you understood your deal

16· ·was with Mr. Bidsal?

17· · · · A· · Yeah, we -- and I discussed it with

18· ·Mr. Bidsal, also.

19· · · · Q· · Oh, you did?

20· · · · · · ·So -- so I see you sent an e-mail to

21· ·Mr. LeGrand, still back on Exhibit 24, the day

22· ·after he sent this draft to you, and said, "Hi, it

23· ·looks good.· Please complete and send it to us.

24· ·Please issue share certificates and send to us" --

25· ·"send it to us by UPS."
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You sent that to M. LeG and? 

A Yes, | did. 

Q Now, in between -- in between your 

receipt of this -- his rewite of Exhibit -- of 

Section 7, and you're saying in this e-mail that 

says, "It looks good, please conplete it and send 

to us. 

Had you tal ked to M. Bidsal about it? 
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Ww
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Yes. 

=
 

o
 Tell Your Honor what that discussion 

a
 

N
P
 

A Well, we discussed that this is a draft 

=
 

w
 that you -- are nodified by -- a rough draft 

=
 

SN
 number two -- put it draft two. This is the work 

=
 

ol
 

of LeGrand. And it addressed the -- what we 

=
 

(op
) di scussed -- what Bidsal and | discussed in having 

=
 

~
l
 a formula and having the appraisal, and it seened 

=
 

(0
) to be what both partners m ght want. 

=
 

©
 Q When you sent the rough draft number 2 

N
 

o
 to M. LeGrand, did you believe that was a draft 

N
 

=
 that you created, or was that a draft that you and 

N
 

No
 M. Bidsal had worked on and put it together? 

N
 

w
 A Jointly, because we discussed that, and 

nN
 

IS
N he would conment, | would comment. And based on 

N
 

al
 

that, I would wite it. And that's why |I send it   
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You sent that to M. LeG and? 

A Yes, | did. 

Q Now, in between -- in between your 

receipt of this -- his rewite of Exhibit -- of 

Section 7, and you're saying in this e-mail that 

says, "It looks good, please conplete it and send 

to us. 

Had you tal ked to M. Bidsal about it? 
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Yes. 

=
 

o
 Tell Your Honor what that discussion 

a
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A Well, we discussed that this is a draft 

=
 

w
 that you -- are nodified by -- a rough draft 

=
 

SN
 number two -- put it draft two. This is the work 

=
 

ol
 

of LeGrand. And it addressed the -- what we 

=
 

(op
) di scussed -- what Bidsal and | discussed in having 

=
 

~
l
 a formula and having the appraisal, and it seened 

=
 

(0
) to be what both partners m ght want. 

=
 

©
 Q When you sent the rough draft number 2 

N
 

o
 to M. LeGrand, did you believe that was a draft 

N
 

=
 that you created, or was that a draft that you and 

N
 

No
 M. Bidsal had worked on and put it together? 

N
 

w
 A Jointly, because we discussed that, and 

nN
 

IS
N he would conment, | would comment. And based on 

N
 

al
 

that, I would wite it. And that's why |I send it   
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·1· · · · · · ·You sent that to Mr. LeGrand?

·2· · · · A· · Yes, I did.

·3· · · · Q· · Now, in between -- in between your

·4· ·receipt of this -- his rewrite of Exhibit -- of

·5· ·Section 7, and you're saying in this e-mail that

·6· ·says, "It looks good, please complete it and send

·7· ·to us."

·8· · · · · · ·Had you talked to Mr. Bidsal about it?

·9· · · · A· · Yes.

10· · · · Q· · Tell Your Honor what that discussion

11· ·was.

12· · · · A· · Well, we discussed that this is a draft

13· ·that you -- are modified by -- a rough draft

14· ·number two -- put it draft two.· This is the work

15· ·of LeGrand.· And it addressed the -- what we

16· ·discussed -- what Bidsal and I discussed in having

17· ·a formula and having the appraisal, and it seemed

18· ·to be what both partners might want.

19· · · · Q· · When you sent the rough draft number 2

20· ·to Mr. LeGrand, did you believe that was a draft

21· ·that you created, or was that a draft that you and

22· ·Mr. Bidsal had worked on and put it together?

23· · · · A· · Jointly, because we discussed that, and

24· ·he would comment, I would comment.· And based on

25· ·that, I would write it.· And that's why I send it
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, : Page 
to him And if you look at the -- ny cover sheet, 

| said, "Per our discussion." | was -- both of us 

were open to discuss. 

Q Did you -- do you have any | egal 

training? 

A No, not at all. 

Q Had you ever drafted a -- an operating 

agr eenent ? 
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oO
o 

Oo
 

B
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Ww
 

N
N
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A No. 

=
 

o
 Q Had -- how many LLCs were you involved 

=
 
=
 with before -- well, you hadn't been involved with 

=
 

No
 

this one yet, but how many other LLCs had you been 

=
 

w
 i nvol ved with before -- 

=
 

SN
 A | was -- 

=
 

ol
 

Q -- before this -- before this 

=
 

(op
) transaction with Green Valley? 

=
 

~
l
 A A couple of LLCs, yeah, but never went, 

=
 

(0
) you know, so deep into any of that. 

=
 

©
 Q kay. So Novenber 11, you're still -- 

N
 

o
 you're still -- you've got your $4 nillion out 

N
 

=
 there, don't have anything signed? 

N
 

No
 

A Correct. 

N
 

w
 Q Okay. So then Exhibit -- please turn to 

nN
 

IS
N Exhi bit 25. 

N
 

al
 Did you receive this fromM. LeG and?   
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, : Page 
to him And if you look at the -- ny cover sheet, 

| said, "Per our discussion." | was -- both of us 

were open to discuss. 

Q Did you -- do you have any | egal 

training? 

A No, not at all. 

Q Had you ever drafted a -- an operating 

agr eenent ? 
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A No. 

=
 

o
 Q Had -- how many LLCs were you involved 

=
 
=
 with before -- well, you hadn't been involved with 

=
 

No
 

this one yet, but how many other LLCs had you been 

=
 

w
 i nvol ved with before -- 

=
 

SN
 A | was -- 

=
 

ol
 

Q -- before this -- before this 

=
 

(op
) transaction with Green Valley? 

=
 

~
l
 A A couple of LLCs, yeah, but never went, 

=
 

(0
) you know, so deep into any of that. 

=
 

©
 Q kay. So Novenber 11, you're still -- 

N
 

o
 you're still -- you've got your $4 nillion out 

N
 

=
 there, don't have anything signed? 

N
 

No
 

A Correct. 

N
 

w
 Q Okay. So then Exhibit -- please turn to 

nN
 

IS
N Exhi bit 25. 

N
 

al
 Did you receive this fromM. LeG and?   
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·1· ·to him.· And if you look at the -- my cover sheet,

·2· ·I said, "Per our discussion."· I was -- both of us

·3· ·were open to discuss.

·4· · · · Q· · Did you -- do you have any legal

·5· ·training?

·6· · · · A· · No, not at all.

·7· · · · Q· · Had you ever drafted a -- an operating

·8· ·agreement?

·9· · · · A· · No.

10· · · · Q· · Had -- how many LLCs were you involved

11· ·with before -- well, you hadn't been involved with

12· ·this one yet, but how many other LLCs had you been

13· ·involved with before --

14· · · · A· · I was --

15· · · · Q· · -- before this -- before this

16· ·transaction with Green Valley?

17· · · · A· · A couple of LLCs, yeah, but never went,

18· ·you know, so deep into any of that.

19· · · · Q· · Okay.· So November 11, you're still --

20· ·you're still -- you've got your $4 million out

21· ·there, don't have anything signed?

22· · · · A· · Correct.

23· · · · Q· · Okay.· So then Exhibit -- please turn to

24· ·Exhibit 25.

25· · · · · · ·Did you receive this from Mr. LeGrand?
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Page 
A Correct. 

Q And what did you observe about this -- 

t hi s docunent ? 

A | believe that this was a m st ake, 

because it didn't have any of the things that we 

had discussed in it. 

Q So he sent the wong agreenent? 

A I think so, yes. 
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Q kay. So then look at Exhibit -- so 

=
 

o
 this was sent at 3:40. And then at Exhibit 26, he 

=
 
=
 sends another e-mail to both you and M. Bidsal on 

=
 

No
 

November 29 at 5:06 that says, "Ben and Shawn, 

=
 

w
 this version has Ben's Dutch auction | anguage and 

=
 

SN
 

a buy/sell at FMW and a death or dissolution of a 

=
 

ol
 

menber . " 

=
 

(op
) And did you | ook at this agreenent? 

=
 

~
l
 

A Yes. 

=
 

(0
) Q And if you | ook at page 10, this has -- 

=
 

©
 this agreenent -- | ook at page 10 of 28. There's 

N
 

o
 a section of -- there's a purchase -- even though 

N
 

=
 it's a -- labeled "Right of First Refusal for Sale 

N
 

No
 

of Interest by Menbers,"” there's a section for 

N
 

w
 pur chase and sale by nenbers; is that correct? 

nN
 

IS
N A Where are you readi ng? 

N
 

al
 Q I"m | ooking at -- on page 10 of 28 on   
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Page 
A Correct. 

Q And what did you observe about this -- 

t hi s docunent ? 

A | believe that this was a m st ake, 

because it didn't have any of the things that we 

had discussed in it. 

Q So he sent the wong agreenent? 

A I think so, yes. 
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Q kay. So then look at Exhibit -- so 

=
 

o
 this was sent at 3:40. And then at Exhibit 26, he 

=
 
=
 sends another e-mail to both you and M. Bidsal on 

=
 

No
 

November 29 at 5:06 that says, "Ben and Shawn, 

=
 

w
 this version has Ben's Dutch auction | anguage and 

=
 

SN
 

a buy/sell at FMW and a death or dissolution of a 

=
 

ol
 

menber . " 

=
 

(op
) And did you | ook at this agreenent? 

=
 

~
l
 

A Yes. 

=
 

(0
) Q And if you | ook at page 10, this has -- 

=
 

©
 this agreenent -- | ook at page 10 of 28. There's 

N
 

o
 a section of -- there's a purchase -- even though 

N
 

=
 it's a -- labeled "Right of First Refusal for Sale 

N
 

No
 

of Interest by Menbers,"” there's a section for 

N
 

w
 pur chase and sale by nenbers; is that correct? 

nN
 

IS
N A Where are you readi ng? 

N
 

al
 Q I"m | ooking at -- on page 10 of 28 on   
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·1· · · · A· · Correct.

·2· · · · Q· · And what did you observe about this --

·3· ·this document?

·4· · · · A· · I believe that this was a mistake,

·5· ·because it didn't have any of the things that we

·6· ·had discussed in it.

·7· · · · Q· · So he sent the wrong agreement?

·8· · · · A· · I think so, yes.

·9· · · · Q· · Okay.· So then look at Exhibit -- so

10· ·this was sent at 3:40.· And then at Exhibit 26, he

11· ·sends another e-mail to both you and Mr. Bidsal on

12· ·November 29 at 5:06 that says, "Ben and Shawn,

13· ·this version has Ben's Dutch auction language and

14· ·a buy/sell at FMV and a death or dissolution of a

15· ·member."

16· · · · · · ·And did you look at this agreement?

17· · · · A· · Yes.

18· · · · Q· · And if you look at page 10, this has --

19· ·this agreement -- look at page 10 of 28.· There's

20· ·a section of -- there's a purchase -- even though

21· ·it's a -- labeled "Right of First Refusal for Sale

22· ·of Interest by Members," there's a section for

23· ·purchase and sale by members; is that correct?

24· · · · A· · Where are you reading?

25· · · · Q· · I'm looking at -- on page 10 of 28 on
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Exhi bit 20 -- 26. 

A Whi ch -- oh, Section 3? 

Q Yeah. 

A Ch, okay. 

Q But you see it says -- internally it 

says Section 7.1, 7.2. Do you see that? On 

Section 4 it says in terns of Section 7.1 it's -- 

it -- did this agreement still have errors in it? 
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A Yes, it does have errors, yeah. [It does 

=
 

o
 have errors. 

=
 
=
 Q So then what -- did you have a 

di scussion with M. Bidsal about this version of 

=
e
 

Ww
 

N 

t he agreenent ? 

=
 

SN
 

A Well, as to -- 

=
 

ol
 

Q Did he indicate that he was going to 

=
 

(op
) revise this agreenent? 

=
 

~
l
 

A Yes. Yes. 

=
 

(0
) MR SHAPIRO Did -- you said "he." The 

=
 

©
 | ast one was -- 

N
 

o
 BY MR LEWN: 

N
 

=
 Q Dd M. -- did M. -- did you have a 

di scussion with M. Bidsal where he said he was 

N
N
 

D
N
 

Ww
 

D
N
 

going to make sone final revisions in this 

nN
 

IS
N agr eenent ? 

N
 

al
 

A After LeG and send the -- this revision,   
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Exhi bit 20 -- 26. 

A Whi ch -- oh, Section 3? 

Q Yeah. 

A Ch, okay. 

Q But you see it says -- internally it 

says Section 7.1, 7.2. Do you see that? On 

Section 4 it says in terns of Section 7.1 it's -- 

it -- did this agreement still have errors in it? 
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A Yes, it does have errors, yeah. [It does 

=
 

o
 have errors. 

=
 
=
 Q So then what -- did you have a 

di scussion with M. Bidsal about this version of 

=
e
 

Ww
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t he agreenent ? 

=
 

SN
 

A Well, as to -- 

=
 

ol
 

Q Did he indicate that he was going to 

=
 

(op
) revise this agreenent? 

=
 

~
l
 

A Yes. Yes. 

=
 

(0
) MR SHAPIRO Did -- you said "he." The 

=
 

©
 | ast one was -- 

N
 

o
 BY MR LEWN: 

N
 

=
 Q Dd M. -- did M. -- did you have a 

di scussion with M. Bidsal where he said he was 

N
N
 

D
N
 

Ww
 

D
N
 

going to make sone final revisions in this 

nN
 

IS
N agr eenent ? 

N
 

al
 

A After LeG and send the -- this revision,   
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·1· ·Exhibit 20 -- 26.

·2· · · · A· · Which -- oh, Section 3?

·3· · · · Q· · Yeah.

·4· · · · A· · Oh, okay.

·5· · · · Q· · But you see it says -- internally it

·6· ·says Section 7.1, 7.2.· Do you see that?· On

·7· ·Section 4 it says in terms of Section 7.1 it's --

·8· ·it -- did this agreement still have errors in it?

·9· · · · A· · Yes, it does have errors, yeah.· It does

10· ·have errors.

11· · · · Q· · So then what -- did you have a

12· ·discussion with Mr. Bidsal about this version of

13· ·the agreement?

14· · · · A· · Well, as to --

15· · · · Q· · Did he indicate that he was going to

16· ·revise this agreement?

17· · · · A· · Yes.· Yes.

18· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Did -- you said "he."· The

19· ·last one was --

20· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

21· · · · Q· · Did Mr. -- did Mr. -- did you have a

22· ·discussion with Mr. Bidsal where he said he was

23· ·going to make some final revisions in this

24· ·agreement?

25· · · · A· · After LeGrand send the -- this revision,
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| inquired about it, that, okay, if -- you know, 

this should be what we wanted. He -- M. Bidsa 

said he has to find tine and revise it and | ook at 

it, and if any -- there is any revision required, 

to do it. 

Q Did he indicate to you of how he was 

going to revise it? 

A No. He said that | wll check the whole 

t hi ng. 

Q And then take a | ook at Exhibit 28 -- 

no, pardon ne, Exhibit 20 is -- pardon ne. 

Exhibit 27, which is an e-mail from 

M. LeG and to M. Bidsal as of Decenber 10 

saying, "Shawn, did you finish the revisions? Ben 

really wants to get this finished." 

Were you in communication with -- with 

anyone about getting this agreement done as of 

August -- Decenber 107? 

A That's -- that's -- yeah. Yes, sir. 

Yes, sir. 

Q And then if you look at Exhibit 29, you 

finally have an agreement that's signed. And this 

was -- do you recall when this -- this was signed 

on -- this is not dated, but do you recall when 

this was signed?   
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| inquired about it, that, okay, if -- you know, 

this should be what we wanted. He -- M. Bidsa 

said he has to find tine and revise it and | ook at 

it, and if any -- there is any revision required, 

to do it. 

Q Did he indicate to you of how he was 

going to revise it? 

A No. He said that | wll check the whole 

t hi ng. 

Q And then take a | ook at Exhibit 28 -- 

no, pardon ne, Exhibit 20 is -- pardon ne. 

Exhibit 27, which is an e-mail from 

M. LeG and to M. Bidsal as of Decenber 10 

saying, "Shawn, did you finish the revisions? Ben 

really wants to get this finished." 

Were you in communication with -- with 

anyone about getting this agreement done as of 

August -- Decenber 107? 

A That's -- that's -- yeah. Yes, sir. 

Yes, sir. 

Q And then if you look at Exhibit 29, you 

finally have an agreement that's signed. And this 

was -- do you recall when this -- this was signed 

on -- this is not dated, but do you recall when 

this was signed?   
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·1· ·I inquired about it, that, okay, if -- you know,

·2· ·this should be what we wanted.· He -- Mr. Bidsal

·3· ·said he has to find time and revise it and look at

·4· ·it, and if any -- there is any revision required,

·5· ·to do it.

·6· · · · Q· · Did he indicate to you of how he was

·7· ·going to revise it?

·8· · · · A· · No.· He said that I will check the whole

·9· ·thing.

10· · · · Q· · And then take a look at Exhibit 28 --

11· ·no, pardon me, Exhibit 20 is -- pardon me.

12· · · · · · ·Exhibit 27, which is an e-mail from

13· ·Mr. LeGrand to Mr. Bidsal as of December 10

14· ·saying, "Shawn, did you finish the revisions?· Ben

15· ·really wants to get this finished."

16· · · · · · ·Were you in communication with -- with

17· ·anyone about getting this agreement done as of

18· ·August -- December 10?

19· · · · A· · That's -- that's -- yeah.· Yes, sir.

20· ·Yes, sir.

21· · · · Q· · And then if you look at Exhibit 29, you

22· ·finally have an agreement that's signed.· And this

23· ·was -- do you recall when this -- this was signed

24· ·on -- this is not dated, but do you recall when

25· ·this was signed?
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End of 2011. 

kay. 

There is a -- there is a letter to that 

effect. 

Q And did -- subsequently, did you notice 

sonet hing about this -- since we got involved in 

this lawsuit, did you notice sonething about this 

agreenent that you didn't notice before? 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 
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B
A
 

Ww
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N
 

BP
 

A Well, after, you know, the lawsuit and 

=
 

o
 the -- after the -- | | ooked at the docunents that 

=
 
=
 | did not have access before. And after | | ooked 

=
 

No
 

at this -- the signed operating agreenent closely, 

=
 

w
 yes, | found things. As | nentioned, everything | 

=
 

SN
 did is -- was based on trust. All right? But 

=
 

ol
 

fromthe tine that David LeG and sent the final -- 

=
 

(op
) his final version until the time that we signed, 

=
 

~
l
 

there were changes that was not communicated with 

=
 

(0
) ne. 

=
 

©
 And one of those changes, if you | ook at 

N
 

o
 all of the operating agreenent that LeG and sent, 

N
 

=
 as me and M. Bidsal agreed, it was 70 percent 

N
 

No
 share m ne and 30 percent his. And then on the 

N
 

w
 signed agreenent, | realized that it was changed 

nN
 

IS
N to 50/50. It doesn't make any -- probably -- to 

N
 

al
 be honest with you, I'mnot an attorney and I   
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End of 2011. 

kay. 

There is a -- there is a letter to that 

effect. 

Q And did -- subsequently, did you notice 

sonet hing about this -- since we got involved in 

this lawsuit, did you notice sonething about this 

agreenent that you didn't notice before? 
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A Well, after, you know, the lawsuit and 

=
 

o
 the -- after the -- | | ooked at the docunents that 

=
 
=
 | did not have access before. And after | | ooked 

=
 

No
 

at this -- the signed operating agreenent closely, 

=
 

w
 yes, | found things. As | nentioned, everything | 

=
 

SN
 did is -- was based on trust. All right? But 

=
 

ol
 

fromthe tine that David LeG and sent the final -- 

=
 

(op
) his final version until the time that we signed, 

=
 

~
l
 

there were changes that was not communicated with 

=
 

(0
) ne. 

=
 

©
 And one of those changes, if you | ook at 

N
 

o
 all of the operating agreenent that LeG and sent, 

N
 

=
 as me and M. Bidsal agreed, it was 70 percent 

N
 

No
 share m ne and 30 percent his. And then on the 

N
 

w
 signed agreenent, | realized that it was changed 

nN
 

IS
N to 50/50. It doesn't make any -- probably -- to 

N
 

al
 be honest with you, I'mnot an attorney and I   
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·1· · · · A· · End of 2011.

·2· · · · Q· · Okay.

·3· · · · A· · There is a -- there is a letter to that

·4· ·effect.

·5· · · · Q· · And did -- subsequently, did you notice

·6· ·something about this -- since we got involved in

·7· ·this lawsuit, did you notice something about this

·8· ·agreement that you didn't notice before?

·9· · · · A· · Well, after, you know, the lawsuit and

10· ·the -- after the -- I looked at the documents that

11· ·I did not have access before.· And after I looked

12· ·at this -- the signed operating agreement closely,

13· ·yes, I found things.· As I mentioned, everything I

14· ·did is -- was based on trust.· All right?· But

15· ·from the time that David LeGrand sent the final --

16· ·his final version until the time that we signed,

17· ·there were changes that was not communicated with

18· ·me.

19· · · · · · ·And one of those changes, if you look at

20· ·all of the operating agreement that LeGrand sent,

21· ·as me and Mr. Bidsal agreed, it was 70 percent

22· ·share mine and 30 percent his.· And then on the

23· ·signed agreement, I realized that it was changed

24· ·to 50/50.· It doesn't make any -- probably -- to

25· ·be honest with you, I'm not an attorney and I

BIDSAL000134APPENDIX (PX)004875

23A.App.5170

23A.App.5170

http://www.litigationservices.com


TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

Page 
didn't inquire, but this is what change | saw he 

had nade. 

Q kay. Well, take a look at Exhibit -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR. Wen you say "he had 

made," who made it? 

THE WTNESS: WM. Bidsal, because he 

had -- he was in the possession of the operating 

agreenent. | don't think LeG and -- 
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THE ARBI TRATOR: Who prepared the 

=
 

o
 docunent -- from whose conputer generated the -- 

=
 
=
 what you signed? 

=
 

No
 

THE WTNESS: From M. Bidsal. 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: So it was not a 

=
 

SN
 

LeG and -- 

=
 

ol
 THE WTNESS: No. 

=
 

(op
) THE ARBI TRATOR. -- docunent, it was a 

=
 

~
l
 

Bi dsal document -- 

=
 

(0
) THE W TNESS: Correct. 

=
 

©
 THE ARBI TRATOR: -- according to your 

N
 

o
 testimony? All right. | think I'"'mgetting it 

N
 

=
 now. 

N
 

No
 

MR LEWN:. Take a |ook at -- 

N
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR That's what -- 

nN
 

IS
N MR. LEWN:. That's right. That's the 

N
 

al
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Page 
didn't inquire, but this is what change | saw he 

had nade. 

Q kay. Well, take a look at Exhibit -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR. Wen you say "he had 

made," who made it? 

THE WTNESS: WM. Bidsal, because he 

had -- he was in the possession of the operating 

agreenent. | don't think LeG and -- 
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THE ARBI TRATOR: Who prepared the 

=
 

o
 docunent -- from whose conputer generated the -- 

=
 
=
 what you signed? 

=
 

No
 

THE WTNESS: From M. Bidsal. 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: So it was not a 

=
 

SN
 

LeG and -- 

=
 

ol
 THE WTNESS: No. 

=
 

(op
) THE ARBI TRATOR. -- docunent, it was a 

=
 

~
l
 

Bi dsal document -- 

=
 

(0
) THE W TNESS: Correct. 

=
 

©
 THE ARBI TRATOR: -- according to your 

N
 

o
 testimony? All right. | think I'"'mgetting it 

N
 

=
 now. 

N
 

No
 

MR LEWN:. Take a |ook at -- 

N
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR That's what -- 

nN
 

IS
N MR. LEWN:. That's right. That's the 

N
 

al
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·1· ·didn't inquire, but this is what change I saw he

·2· ·had made.

·3· · · · Q· · Okay.· Well, take a look at Exhibit --

·4· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· When you say "he had

·5· ·made," who made it?

·6· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Mr. Bidsal, because he

·7· ·had -- he was in the possession of the operating

·8· ·agreement.· I don't think LeGrand --

·9· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Who prepared the

10· ·document -- from whose computer generated the --

11· ·what you signed?

12· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· From Mr. Bidsal.

13· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· So it was not a

14· ·LeGrand --

15· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· No.

16· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· -- document, it was a

17· ·Bidsal document --

18· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Correct.

19· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· -- according to your

20· ·testimony?· All right.· I think I'm getting it

21· ·now.

22· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Take a look at --

23· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· That's what --

24· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· That's right.· That's the

25· ·point.
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BY MR LEWN: 

Q Look at Exhibit -- go back to 

Exhibit 25, the last page, which is Exhibit B. 

shows the nenbership interest at 70/30; is that 

correct? 

A I'"'msorry. That is correct, 70/30. 

Q And going to -- looking at the 

Exhibit 29, the last page, which is Exhibit B, 

©
 

00
 

~
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B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

shows the -- the nenbership interest is -- that 

=
 

o
 t he ownership interest as being 50/50. 

=
 
=
 Do you see that? 

=
 

No
 

A That's correct. 

=
 

w
 Q Now, if there's a profit, it doesn't 

=
 

SN
 make any difference. But if there were |osses, 

=
 

ol
 

how woul d t hat nake a difference? 

=
 

(op
) A Well, that's the second thing |I noticed, 

=
 

~
l
 that I was burdening all the risks fromthe 

=
 

(0
) begi nning until the end. And here it says that if 

=
 

©
 you | ose, | pay 70 percent of that loss. But if 

N
 

o
 we profit, | get 50 percent of that profit. 

N
 

=
 Q Ckay. Well, going forward now to 2017, 

N
 

No
 the -- was there a point in tine where M. Bidsa 

N
 

w
 asked if you were interested in investing nore 

nN
 

IS
N money on any nore properties? 

N
 

al
 

A Yes, fromtinme to tine.   
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BY MR LEWN: 

Q Look at Exhibit -- go back to 

Exhibit 25, the last page, which is Exhibit B. 

shows the nenbership interest at 70/30; is that 

correct? 

A I'"'msorry. That is correct, 70/30. 

Q And going to -- looking at the 

Exhibit 29, the last page, which is Exhibit B, 

©
 

00
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BP
 

shows the -- the nenbership interest is -- that 

=
 

o
 t he ownership interest as being 50/50. 

=
 
=
 Do you see that? 

=
 

No
 

A That's correct. 

=
 

w
 Q Now, if there's a profit, it doesn't 

=
 

SN
 make any difference. But if there were |osses, 

=
 

ol
 

how woul d t hat nake a difference? 

=
 

(op
) A Well, that's the second thing |I noticed, 

=
 

~
l
 that I was burdening all the risks fromthe 

=
 

(0
) begi nning until the end. And here it says that if 

=
 

©
 you | ose, | pay 70 percent of that loss. But if 

N
 

o
 we profit, | get 50 percent of that profit. 

N
 

=
 Q Ckay. Well, going forward now to 2017, 

N
 

No
 the -- was there a point in tine where M. Bidsa 

N
 

w
 asked if you were interested in investing nore 

nN
 

IS
N money on any nore properties? 

N
 

al
 

A Yes, fromtinme to tine.   
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·1· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

·2· · · · Q· · Look at Exhibit -- go back to

·3· ·Exhibit 25, the last page, which is Exhibit B.· It

·4· ·shows the membership interest at 70/30; is that

·5· ·correct?

·6· · · · A· · I'm sorry.· That is correct, 70/30.

·7· · · · Q· · And going to -- looking at the

·8· ·Exhibit 29, the last page, which is Exhibit B,

·9· ·shows the -- the membership interest is -- that

10· ·the ownership interest as being 50/50.

11· · · · · · ·Do you see that?

12· · · · A· · That's correct.

13· · · · Q· · Now, if there's a profit, it doesn't

14· ·make any difference.· But if there were losses,

15· ·how would that make a difference?

16· · · · A· · Well, that's the second thing I noticed,

17· ·that I was burdening all the risks from the

18· ·beginning until the end.· And here it says that if

19· ·you lose, I pay 70 percent of that loss.· But if

20· ·we profit, I get 50 percent of that profit.

21· · · · Q· · Okay.· Well, going forward now to 2017,

22· ·the -- was there a point in time where Mr. Bidsal

23· ·asked if you were interested in investing more

24· ·money on any more properties?

25· · · · A· · Yes, from time to time.
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: CL ~age 
Q Ckay. In 2017, just to put it in sone 

time frame, if you look at Exhibit 30, the tine 

framework here shows that his offer to purchase 

your nenbership interest is dated July 7, 2017. 

Before -- at any tine in 2017 before 

July 7, did M. Bidsal approach you about neki ng 

further investnents? 

A Before July? 

©
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N
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BP
 

Q Bef ore July. 

=
 

o
 A Yes, Sir. 

=
 
=
 Q And when was that? 

=
 

No
 

A General ly, he would want nme to invest - 

have nore investnent. And the | ast one that he 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

asked about sone property that he found was 

=
 

ol
 

probably, like, four or five nonths before this. 

=
 

(op
) Q And at the tine -- and -- tell us about 

=
 

~
l
 

t he conver sati on. 

MR. SHAPI RO Five npont hs before what? 

a
 

© 
© 

THE WTNESS: Before the July 7 that 

N
 

o
 got this and -- well, he nentioned that there are 

N
 

=
 opportunity and if | were -- I'minterested to 

N
 

No
 

i nvest. 

N
 

w
 BY MR LEWN: 

nN
 

IS
N Q And what did you tell hinf 

N
 

al
 

A At that tine, | had -- there was not   
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: CL ~age 
Q Ckay. In 2017, just to put it in sone 

time frame, if you look at Exhibit 30, the tine 

framework here shows that his offer to purchase 

your nenbership interest is dated July 7, 2017. 

Before -- at any tine in 2017 before 

July 7, did M. Bidsal approach you about neki ng 

further investnents? 

A Before July? 
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Q Bef ore July. 

=
 

o
 A Yes, Sir. 

=
 
=
 Q And when was that? 

=
 

No
 

A General ly, he would want nme to invest - 

have nore investnent. And the | ast one that he 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

asked about sone property that he found was 

=
 

ol
 

probably, like, four or five nonths before this. 

=
 

(op
) Q And at the tine -- and -- tell us about 

=
 

~
l
 

t he conver sati on. 

MR. SHAPI RO Five npont hs before what? 

a
 

© 
© 

THE WTNESS: Before the July 7 that 

N
 

o
 got this and -- well, he nentioned that there are 

N
 

=
 opportunity and if | were -- I'minterested to 

N
 

No
 

i nvest. 

N
 

w
 BY MR LEWN: 

nN
 

IS
N Q And what did you tell hinf 

N
 

al
 

A At that tine, | had -- there was not   
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·1· · · · Q· · Okay.· In 2017, just to put it in some

·2· ·time frame, if you look at Exhibit 30, the time

·3· ·framework here shows that his offer to purchase

·4· ·your membership interest is dated July 7, 2017.

·5· · · · · · ·Before -- at any time in 2017 before

·6· ·July 7, did Mr. Bidsal approach you about making

·7· ·further investments?

·8· · · · A· · Before July?

·9· · · · Q· · Before July.

10· · · · A· · Yes, sir.

11· · · · Q· · And when was that?

12· · · · A· · Generally, he would want me to invest --

13· ·have more investment.· And the last one that he

14· ·asked about some property that he found was

15· ·probably, like, four or five months before this.

16· · · · Q· · And at the time -- and -- tell us about

17· ·the conversation.

18· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Five months before what?

19· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Before the July 7 that I

20· ·got this and -- well, he mentioned that there are

21· ·opportunity and if I were -- I'm interested to

22· ·invest.

23· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

24· · · · Q· · And what did you tell him?

25· · · · A· · At that time, I had -- there was not
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liquid, and | said that | don't have cash 

avail able and -- or if | have, | have other 

project that I'"'mthinking, and I amnot in the 

position to invest. 

Q kay. And the next thing that happened 

in connection with Geen Valley was what ? 

A Pardon nme? 

Q The next thing that happened in 
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connection with Geen Valley was what? Is the 

=
 

o
 next thing that happened in connection with Geen 

=
 
=
 Valley in terms of your -- in terns of this 

=
 

No
 

arbitration was that you received the offer to 

=
 

w
 pur chase? 

=
 

SN
 A Yes. After that, of course, you know, 

=
 

ol
 

we discussed to market the property and sell and 

=
 

(op
) be done with it. And he, as usual, he was in 

=
 

~
l
 

charge of the event. And he researched the event 

=
 

(0
) and he exactly got all of the figures and all of 

=
 

©
 that. | -- and he worked with the brokers and 

N
 

o
 cane up with a price to sell it, put it in the 

N
 

=
 market, and came to ne and said that it is not 

N
 

No
 selling. | said, "Ckay, how about if you reduce 

N
 

w
 your price?" Wich he said he would. And then we 

were in this discussions that | received the 

N
N
 

(6
) 
B
E
N
 SN

 

letter of July 7, 2011.   
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liquid, and | said that | don't have cash 

avail able and -- or if | have, | have other 

project that I'"'mthinking, and I amnot in the 

position to invest. 

Q kay. And the next thing that happened 

in connection with Geen Valley was what ? 

A Pardon nme? 

Q The next thing that happened in 
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connection with Geen Valley was what? Is the 

=
 

o
 next thing that happened in connection with Geen 

=
 
=
 Valley in terms of your -- in terns of this 

=
 

No
 

arbitration was that you received the offer to 

=
 

w
 pur chase? 

=
 

SN
 A Yes. After that, of course, you know, 

=
 

ol
 

we discussed to market the property and sell and 

=
 

(op
) be done with it. And he, as usual, he was in 

=
 

~
l
 

charge of the event. And he researched the event 

=
 

(0
) and he exactly got all of the figures and all of 

=
 

©
 that. | -- and he worked with the brokers and 

N
 

o
 cane up with a price to sell it, put it in the 

N
 

=
 market, and came to ne and said that it is not 

N
 

No
 selling. | said, "Ckay, how about if you reduce 

N
 

w
 your price?" Wich he said he would. And then we 

were in this discussions that | received the 

N
N
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letter of July 7, 2011.   
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·1· ·liquid, and I said that I don't have cash

·2· ·available and -- or if I have, I have other

·3· ·project that I'm thinking, and I am not in the

·4· ·position to invest.

·5· · · · Q· · Okay.· And the next thing that happened

·6· ·in connection with Green Valley was what?

·7· · · · A· · Pardon me?

·8· · · · Q· · The next thing that happened in

·9· ·connection with Green Valley was what?· Is the

10· ·next thing that happened in connection with Green

11· ·Valley in terms of your -- in terms of this

12· ·arbitration was that you received the offer to

13· ·purchase?

14· · · · A· · Yes.· After that, of course, you know,

15· ·we discussed to market the property and sell and

16· ·be done with it.· And he, as usual, he was in

17· ·charge of the event.· And he researched the event

18· ·and he exactly got all of the figures and all of

19· ·that.· I -- and he worked with the brokers and

20· ·came up with a price to sell it, put it in the

21· ·market, and came to me and said that it is not

22· ·selling.· I said, "Okay, how about if you reduce

23· ·your price?"· Which he said he would.· And then we

24· ·were in this discussions that I received the

25· ·letter of July 7, 2011.
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Q All right. Now, at the same -- when you 

signed the Green Valley agreenent, did you al so 

sign the Country Cl ub agreenent? 

A Yes. 

Q And was the Country Cl ub agreenent a 

mrror image of Geen Valley? 

A Yes, sane -- yes, Sir. 

MR. LEWN:. Ckay. | have -- 
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BY MR LEWN: 

=
 

o
 Q What was the property listed to sell -- 

=
 
=
 to sell for? 

=
 

No
 

A From what | renenber in the beginning, 

=
 

w
 was 6.3 million, and then he said that he reduced 

=
 

SN
 it for $5.8 million. 

=
 

ol
 

Q And when was this? 

=
 

(op
) A This was four or five nonths before -- 

=
 

~
l
 Q And was this for all of the Geen 

=
 

(0
) Val l ey -- 

=
 

©
 A -- July -- 

N
 

o
 Q Is this for all the Geen Valley 

N
 

=
 properties? 

N
 

No
 A For all six buildings, yeah. And -- 

N
 

w
 MR. LEWN:. Ckay. | have nothing 

nN
 

IS
N further. I"Il turn it over. 

N
 

al
 

MR. SHAPI RO Can we take a rest break   
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Q All right. Now, at the same -- when you 

signed the Green Valley agreenent, did you al so 

sign the Country Cl ub agreenent? 

A Yes. 

Q And was the Country Cl ub agreenent a 

mrror image of Geen Valley? 

A Yes, sane -- yes, Sir. 

MR. LEWN:. Ckay. | have -- 
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BY MR LEWN: 

=
 

o
 Q What was the property listed to sell -- 

=
 
=
 to sell for? 

=
 

No
 

A From what | renenber in the beginning, 

=
 

w
 was 6.3 million, and then he said that he reduced 

=
 

SN
 it for $5.8 million. 

=
 

ol
 

Q And when was this? 

=
 

(op
) A This was four or five nonths before -- 

=
 

~
l
 Q And was this for all of the Geen 

=
 

(0
) Val l ey -- 

=
 

©
 A -- July -- 

N
 

o
 Q Is this for all the Geen Valley 

N
 

=
 properties? 

N
 

No
 A For all six buildings, yeah. And -- 

N
 

w
 MR. LEWN:. Ckay. | have nothing 

nN
 

IS
N further. I"Il turn it over. 

N
 

al
 

MR. SHAPI RO Can we take a rest break   
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·1· · · · Q· · All right.· Now, at the same -- when you

·2· ·signed the Green Valley agreement, did you also

·3· ·sign the Country Club agreement?

·4· · · · A· · Yes.

·5· · · · Q· · And was the Country Club agreement a

·6· ·mirror image of Green Valley?

·7· · · · A· · Yes, same -- yes, sir.

·8· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Okay.· I have --

·9· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

10· · · · Q· · What was the property listed to sell --

11· ·to sell for?

12· · · · A· · From what I remember in the beginning,

13· ·was 6.3 million, and then he said that he reduced

14· ·it for $5.8 million.

15· · · · Q· · And when was this?

16· · · · A· · This was four or five months before --

17· · · · Q· · And was this for all of the Green

18· ·Valley --

19· · · · A· · -- July --

20· · · · Q· · Is this for all the Green Valley

21· ·properties?

22· · · · A· · For all six buildings, yeah.· And --

23· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Okay.· I have nothing

24· ·further.· I'll turn it over.

25· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Can we take a rest break
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real quick, five m nutes? 

THE ARBI TRATOR: We have a -- maybe not 

di scussed this before, perhaps, but what | call 

the Haberfeld five. There is really a ten-mnute 

break because there really is no such thing as a 

five-mnute break. So we'll take a ten-m nute 

break. See you back in ten. 

MR. SHAPI RO kay. 
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(Whereupon, a recess was taken.) 

=
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Back on the record. 

=
 
=
 | have had a brief introductory 

=
 

No
 

conversation that I will now put on the record -- 

=
 

w
 MR LEWN He'll tell you what 

=
 

SN
 exhibits -- just listen to him He'll direct you 

=
 

ol
 

to what he wants you to | ook at. 

=
 

(op
) THE W TNESS: Ckay. 

=
 

~
l
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: -- with our witness. 

=
 

(0
) And speaking to you directly, now, sir, 

=
 

©
 as | indicated just a nonent ago, what we're about 

to start in -- inlawis called cross-exanm nati on. 

N
N
 

D
N
 

=
 

O
o
 

What you were doi ng before under the questioning 

N
 

No
 

of MM. Lewin is what is called direct exam nati on, 

N
 

w
 which within certain limts -- and I've tried to 

nN
 

IS
N limt ny interference to -- as nuch as possible to 

N
 

al
 ki nd of bring you back to what | thought the   

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 
www. | i tigationservices.com 

APPENDIX (PX)004881 BIDSAL000140

TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

: : : Page 
real quick, five m nutes? 

THE ARBI TRATOR: We have a -- maybe not 

di scussed this before, perhaps, but what | call 

the Haberfeld five. There is really a ten-mnute 

break because there really is no such thing as a 

five-mnute break. So we'll take a ten-m nute 

break. See you back in ten. 

MR. SHAPI RO kay. 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

(Whereupon, a recess was taken.) 

=
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Back on the record. 

=
 
=
 | have had a brief introductory 

=
 

No
 

conversation that I will now put on the record -- 

=
 

w
 MR LEWN He'll tell you what 

=
 

SN
 exhibits -- just listen to him He'll direct you 

=
 

ol
 

to what he wants you to | ook at. 

=
 

(op
) THE W TNESS: Ckay. 

=
 

~
l
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: -- with our witness. 

=
 

(0
) And speaking to you directly, now, sir, 

=
 

©
 as | indicated just a nonent ago, what we're about 

to start in -- inlawis called cross-exanm nati on. 

N
N
 

D
N
 

=
 

O
o
 

What you were doi ng before under the questioning 

N
 

No
 

of MM. Lewin is what is called direct exam nati on, 

N
 

w
 which within certain limts -- and I've tried to 

nN
 

IS
N limt ny interference to -- as nuch as possible to 

N
 

al
 ki nd of bring you back to what | thought the   
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·1· ·real quick, five minutes?

·2· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· We have a -- maybe not

·3· ·discussed this before, perhaps, but what I call

·4· ·the Haberfeld five.· There is really a ten-minute

·5· ·break because there really is no such thing as a

·6· ·five-minute break.· So we'll take a ten-minute

·7· ·break.· See you back in ten.

·8· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Okay.

·9· · · · · · · · · ·(Whereupon, a recess was taken.)

10· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Back on the record.

11· · · · · · ·I have had a brief introductory

12· ·conversation that I will now put on the record --

13· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· He'll tell you what

14· ·exhibits -- just listen to him.· He'll direct you

15· ·to what he wants you to look at.

16· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Okay.

17· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· -- with our witness.

18· · · · · · ·And speaking to you directly, now, sir,

19· ·as I indicated just a moment ago, what we're about

20· ·to start in -- in law is called cross-examination.

21· ·What you were doing before under the questioning

22· ·of Mr. Lewin is what is called direct examination,

23· ·which within certain limits -- and I've tried to

24· ·limit my interference to -- as much as possible to

25· ·kind of bring you back to what I thought the
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guesti on was that was asked. 

But on cross-exam nation, it's even nore 

important, if not highly inportant, that you give 

the nost truthful, responsive, concise answer to 

the question that's asked and to nothing el se 

beyond the question asked, to consider yourself as 

much as you possibly can, realizing that this is 

the lawyer for the other side and you're in an 

©
 

00
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oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

adverse -- what we call an adversarial proceeding. 

=
 

o
 | would ask you please to try to do what | ask and 

=
 
=
 not to defend, argue, explain, anticipate, or do 

=
 

No
 

any of those kinds of things which are nor nal 

=
 

w
 human responses in the situation that you probably 

=
 

SN
 find yourself in. 

=
 

ol
 

So resist that, follow ny directions. 

=
 

(op
) I'll try to be as nice the first time, if there is 

=
 

~
l
 one, where | have to rem nd you about this 

=
 

(0
) conver sati on. But if there's a second or a third 

=
 

©
 time, | think you'll feel that there's a 

N
 

o
 difference in the way that we're tal king. Gkay? 

N
 

=
 THE W TNESS: No probl em 

N
 

No
 THE ARBI TRATOR Ckay. Do you have any 

N
 

w
 questi ons about -- 

nN
 

IS
N THE WTNESS: No, |'m just -- 

N
 

al
 THE ARBI TRATOR  Ckay. Are we ready for   
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guesti on was that was asked. 

But on cross-exam nation, it's even nore 

important, if not highly inportant, that you give 

the nost truthful, responsive, concise answer to 

the question that's asked and to nothing el se 

beyond the question asked, to consider yourself as 

much as you possibly can, realizing that this is 

the lawyer for the other side and you're in an 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

adverse -- what we call an adversarial proceeding. 

=
 

o
 | would ask you please to try to do what | ask and 

=
 
=
 not to defend, argue, explain, anticipate, or do 

=
 

No
 

any of those kinds of things which are nor nal 

=
 

w
 human responses in the situation that you probably 

=
 

SN
 find yourself in. 

=
 

ol
 

So resist that, follow ny directions. 

=
 

(op
) I'll try to be as nice the first time, if there is 

=
 

~
l
 one, where | have to rem nd you about this 

=
 

(0
) conver sati on. But if there's a second or a third 

=
 

©
 time, | think you'll feel that there's a 

N
 

o
 difference in the way that we're tal king. Gkay? 

N
 

=
 THE W TNESS: No probl em 

N
 

No
 THE ARBI TRATOR Ckay. Do you have any 

N
 

w
 questi ons about -- 

nN
 

IS
N THE WTNESS: No, |'m just -- 

N
 

al
 THE ARBI TRATOR  Ckay. Are we ready for   
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·1· ·question was that was asked.

·2· · · · · · ·But on cross-examination, it's even more

·3· ·important, if not highly important, that you give

·4· ·the most truthful, responsive, concise answer to

·5· ·the question that's asked and to nothing else

·6· ·beyond the question asked, to consider yourself as

·7· ·much as you possibly can, realizing that this is

·8· ·the lawyer for the other side and you're in an

·9· ·adverse -- what we call an adversarial proceeding.

10· ·I would ask you please to try to do what I ask and

11· ·not to defend, argue, explain, anticipate, or do

12· ·any of those kinds of things which are normal

13· ·human responses in the situation that you probably

14· ·find yourself in.

15· · · · · · ·So resist that, follow my directions.

16· ·I'll try to be as nice the first time, if there is

17· ·one, where I have to remind you about this

18· ·conversation.· But if there's a second or a third

19· ·time, I think you'll feel that there's a

20· ·difference in the way that we're talking.· Okay?

21· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· No problem.

22· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.· Do you have any

23· ·questions about --

24· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· No, I'm just --

25· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.· Are we ready for
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Cr oss- exam nation? 

MR. SHAPI RO. Yeah. 

THE ARBI TRATOR Who will be 

Cr oss- exam ni ng? 

MR. SHAPIRO. What's that? | wll. 

THE ARBI TRATOR Ckay. M. Shapiro, 

Cr oss- exam nati on. 

MR. SHAPI RO Thank you. 
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=
 

o
 CROSS- EXAM NATI ON 

=
 
=
 BY MR. SHAPI RO 

=
 

No
 

Q Good norning -- or good afternoon, 

=
 

w
 M. Golshani. |'mJim Shapiro. You and | have 

=
 

SN
 net before, but | represent Shawn Bi dsal. 

=
 

ol
 

This is not going to be as 

=
 

(op
) chronologically flow ng as your attorney. |'m 

=
 

~
l
 going to kind of be junping around, but I'm going 

=
 

(0
) to try and hit the top hot points, and then be 

=
 

©
 done. 

N
 

o
 I just want to go back initially to your 

N
 

=
 relationship with Shawn. My understanding is that 

N
 

No
 

Shawn is the one who found the properties that 

N
 

w
 were ultimately purchased by Green Valley 

nN
 

IS
N Commerce; is that correct? 

N
 

al
 A No.   
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Cr oss- exam nation? 

MR. SHAPI RO. Yeah. 

THE ARBI TRATOR Who will be 

Cr oss- exam ni ng? 

MR. SHAPIRO. What's that? | wll. 

THE ARBI TRATOR Ckay. M. Shapiro, 

Cr oss- exam nati on. 

MR. SHAPI RO Thank you. 
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=
 

o
 CROSS- EXAM NATI ON 

=
 
=
 BY MR. SHAPI RO 

=
 

No
 

Q Good norning -- or good afternoon, 

=
 

w
 M. Golshani. |'mJim Shapiro. You and | have 

=
 

SN
 net before, but | represent Shawn Bi dsal. 

=
 

ol
 

This is not going to be as 

=
 

(op
) chronologically flow ng as your attorney. |'m 

=
 

~
l
 going to kind of be junping around, but I'm going 

=
 

(0
) to try and hit the top hot points, and then be 

=
 

©
 done. 

N
 

o
 I just want to go back initially to your 

N
 

=
 relationship with Shawn. My understanding is that 

N
 

No
 

Shawn is the one who found the properties that 

N
 

w
 were ultimately purchased by Green Valley 

nN
 

IS
N Commerce; is that correct? 

N
 

al
 A No.   
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·1· ·cross-examination?

·2· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Yeah.

·3· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Who will be

·4· ·cross-examining?

·5· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· What's that?· I will.

·6· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.· Mr. Shapiro,

·7· ·cross-examination.

·8· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Thank you.

·9

10· · · · · · · · · ·CROSS-EXAMINATION

11· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

12· · · · Q· · Good morning -- or good afternoon,

13· ·Mr. Golshani.· I'm Jim Shapiro.· You and I have

14· ·met before, but I represent Shawn Bidsal.

15· · · · · · ·This is not going to be as

16· ·chronologically flowing as your attorney.· I'm

17· ·going to kind of be jumping around, but I'm going

18· ·to try and hit the top hot points, and then be

19· ·done.

20· · · · · · ·I just want to go back initially to your

21· ·relationship with Shawn.· My understanding is that

22· ·Shawn is the one who found the properties that

23· ·were ultimately purchased by Green Valley

24· ·Commerce; is that correct?

25· · · · A· · No.

BIDSAL000142APPENDIX (PX)004883

23A.App.5178

23A.App.5178

http://www.litigationservices.com


TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

Who found the properties? 

Both of us found them 

Q Ckay. Now, when -- when you were 

testifying, it sounded |i ke you purchased the 

properties on Auction.com 

A Correct. 

Q And you purchased -- so you nade a bid, 

and then they transferred the property to you. Is 

©
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Ww
 

N
N
 

PP
 

t hat your testinony? 

=
 

o
 A Wien you say "they," whom do you nean? 

Q Whoever owned the property. 

A That's right. 

Q Ckay. Do you recall that instead of 

pur chasi ng the property, you actually purchased a 

prom ssory note? 

A Yes, | do. 

Q Ckay. And -- and then after you 

purchased the pronissory note, there was a deed in 

lieu of foreclosure that was negotiated; is that 

correct? 

A Correct, yes. 

Q Shawn handl ed the negoti ati ons on the 

deed in lieu; correct? 

A Most of it, yes. 

Q He kept you up to date on what was goi ng   
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Who found the properties? 

Both of us found them 

Q Ckay. Now, when -- when you were 

testifying, it sounded |i ke you purchased the 

properties on Auction.com 

A Correct. 

Q And you purchased -- so you nade a bid, 

and then they transferred the property to you. Is 
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t hat your testinony? 

=
 

o
 A Wien you say "they," whom do you nean? 

Q Whoever owned the property. 

A That's right. 

Q Ckay. Do you recall that instead of 

pur chasi ng the property, you actually purchased a 

prom ssory note? 

A Yes, | do. 

Q Ckay. And -- and then after you 

purchased the pronissory note, there was a deed in 

lieu of foreclosure that was negotiated; is that 

correct? 

A Correct, yes. 

Q Shawn handl ed the negoti ati ons on the 

deed in lieu; correct? 

A Most of it, yes. 

Q He kept you up to date on what was goi ng   
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· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·11
·1· · · · Q· · Who found the properties?

·2· · · · A· · Both of us found them.

·3· · · · Q· · Okay.· Now, when -- when you were

·4· ·testifying, it sounded like you purchased the

·5· ·properties on Auction.com.

·6· · · · A· · Correct.

·7· · · · Q· · And you purchased -- so you made a bid,

·8· ·and then they transferred the property to you.· Is

·9· ·that your testimony?

10· · · · A· · When you say "they," whom do you mean?

11· · · · Q· · Whoever owned the property.

12· · · · A· · That's right.

13· · · · Q· · Okay.· Do you recall that instead of

14· ·purchasing the property, you actually purchased a

15· ·promissory note?

16· · · · A· · Yes, I do.

17· · · · Q· · Okay.· And -- and then after you

18· ·purchased the promissory note, there was a deed in

19· ·lieu of foreclosure that was negotiated; is that

20· ·correct?

21· · · · A· · Correct, yes.

22· · · · Q· · Shawn handled the negotiations on the

23· ·deed in lieu; correct?

24· · · · A· · Most of it, yes.

25· · · · Q· · He kept you up to date on what was going
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on; right? 

A Vell, we worked with each other, but 

nost of it was done by nyself and Shawn, yes. 

Q kay. And then ultimately the property 

was subdi vi ded -- 

A Correct. 

Q -- to separate parcels; correct? 

A Yes. 
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Q And Shawn was the one who handl ed t hat 

=
 

o
 subdi vi si on process? 

=
 
=
 A He hired the surveyor, yes, he -- 

=
 

No
 

Q But he was the one working with the 

=
 

w
 surveyors and everybody; correct? 

=
 

SN
 A | worked with it too, but, he -- again, 

=
 

ol
 

he did npst of the work. 

=
 

(op
) Q Okay. But certainly you were involved 

=
 

~
l
 

in the process and understood what was going on? 

=
 

(0
) A To sone extent, yes. 

=
 

©
 Q kay. And then Shawn was the one who 

N
 

o
 managed and | eased the properties; correct? 

N
 

=
 A Correct. 

N
 

No
 Q And Shawn didn't receive a nanagenent 

N
 

w
 fee for doing so; correct? 

nN
 

IS
N A Well, he received -- well, he received 

N
 

al
 

the noney in turn -- that our agreenent was that |   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 

www. | i tigationservices.com 
APPENDIX (PX)004885 BIDSAL000144

TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

on; right? 

A Vell, we worked with each other, but 

nost of it was done by nyself and Shawn, yes. 

Q kay. And then ultimately the property 

was subdi vi ded -- 

A Correct. 

Q -- to separate parcels; correct? 

A Yes. 
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Q And Shawn was the one who handl ed t hat 

=
 

o
 subdi vi si on process? 

=
 
=
 A He hired the surveyor, yes, he -- 
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No
 

Q But he was the one working with the 
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w
 surveyors and everybody; correct? 
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SN
 A | worked with it too, but, he -- again, 
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ol
 

he did npst of the work. 
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(op
) Q Okay. But certainly you were involved 
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in the process and understood what was going on? 

=
 

(0
) A To sone extent, yes. 

=
 

©
 Q kay. And then Shawn was the one who 

N
 

o
 managed and | eased the properties; correct? 

N
 

=
 A Correct. 

N
 

No
 Q And Shawn didn't receive a nanagenent 

N
 

w
 fee for doing so; correct? 

nN
 

IS
N A Well, he received -- well, he received 

N
 

al
 

the noney in turn -- that our agreenent was that |   
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·1· ·on; right?

·2· · · · A· · Well, we worked with each other, but

·3· ·most of it was done by myself and Shawn, yes.

·4· · · · Q· · Okay.· And then ultimately the property

·5· ·was subdivided --

·6· · · · A· · Correct.

·7· · · · Q· · -- to separate parcels; correct?

·8· · · · A· · Yes.

·9· · · · Q· · And Shawn was the one who handled that

10· ·subdivision process?

11· · · · A· · He hired the surveyor, yes, he --

12· · · · Q· · But he was the one working with the

13· ·surveyors and everybody; correct?

14· · · · A· · I worked with it too, but, he -- again,

15· ·he did most of the work.

16· · · · Q· · Okay.· But certainly you were involved

17· ·in the process and understood what was going on?

18· · · · A· · To some extent, yes.

19· · · · Q· · Okay.· And then Shawn was the one who

20· ·managed and leased the properties; correct?

21· · · · A· · Correct.

22· · · · Q· · And Shawn didn't receive a management

23· ·fee for doing so; correct?

24· · · · A· · Well, he received -- well, he received

25· ·the money in turn -- that our agreement was that I

BIDSAL000144APPENDIX (PX)004885

23A.App.5180

23A.App.5180

http://www.litigationservices.com


TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

: : ~age 
pay himnore. | mean, pay -- invest nore and that 

woul d take care of his services. 

Q kay. So the conpensation that Shawn 

was going to receive was essentially sweat equity 

to hypothetically equal the cash that you put in? 

Now, if you could turn to 

Exhibit 2. This is a -- an exhibit that your 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

attorney showed to you earlier. 

=
 

o
 A All right. 

=
 
=
 Q And if | understood your testinony 

=
 

No
 

correctly, you -- you testified that this was the 

=
 

w
 initial deposit that you nade? 

=
 

SN
 

A Correct. 

=
 

ol
 

Q Okay. Now, you were giving nme a nunber 

=
 

(op
) of 400- and-sone-odd thousand -- 404, 000; correct? 

=
 

~
l
 

A Yes. 

=
 

(0
) Q Can you show nme on Exhibit 2 where that 

=
 

©
 nunber shows up? 

N
 

o
 A Isn't it, you know, at the | ast nunber 

N
 

=
 inthe left colum, it says May 20, 2011, the 

nunber above that. 

N
N
 

D
N
 

Ww
 

D
N
 

MR. SHAPIRO. Your Honor, |'m wondering 

nN
 

IS
N If maybe ny exhibit is not the sane, because ny 

N
 

al
 exhibit is not show ng that, so -- okay.   
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: : ~age 
pay himnore. | mean, pay -- invest nore and that 

woul d take care of his services. 

Q kay. So the conpensation that Shawn 

was going to receive was essentially sweat equity 

to hypothetically equal the cash that you put in? 

Now, if you could turn to 

Exhibit 2. This is a -- an exhibit that your 
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attorney showed to you earlier. 

=
 

o
 A All right. 

=
 
=
 Q And if | understood your testinony 

=
 

No
 

correctly, you -- you testified that this was the 

=
 

w
 initial deposit that you nade? 

=
 

SN
 

A Correct. 

=
 

ol
 

Q Okay. Now, you were giving nme a nunber 

=
 

(op
) of 400- and-sone-odd thousand -- 404, 000; correct? 

=
 

~
l
 

A Yes. 

=
 

(0
) Q Can you show nme on Exhibit 2 where that 

=
 

©
 nunber shows up? 

N
 

o
 A Isn't it, you know, at the | ast nunber 

N
 

=
 inthe left colum, it says May 20, 2011, the 

nunber above that. 

N
N
 

D
N
 

Ww
 

D
N
 

MR. SHAPIRO. Your Honor, |'m wondering 

nN
 

IS
N If maybe ny exhibit is not the sane, because ny 

N
 

al
 exhibit is not show ng that, so -- okay.   
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·1· ·pay him more.· I mean, pay -- invest more and that

·2· ·would take care of his services.

·3· · · · Q· · Okay.· So the compensation that Shawn

·4· ·was going to receive was essentially sweat equity

·5· ·to hypothetically equal the cash that you put in?

·6· · · · A· · Yes.

·7· · · · Q· · Okay.· Now, if you could turn to

·8· ·Exhibit 2.· This is a -- an exhibit that your

·9· ·attorney showed to you earlier.

10· · · · A· · All right.

11· · · · Q· · And if I understood your testimony

12· ·correctly, you -- you testified that this was the

13· ·initial deposit that you made?

14· · · · A· · Correct.

15· · · · Q· · Okay.· Now, you were giving me a number

16· ·of 400-and-some-odd thousand -- 404,000; correct?

17· · · · A· · Yes.

18· · · · Q· · Can you show me on Exhibit 2 where that

19· ·number shows up?

20· · · · A· · Isn't it, you know, at the last number

21· ·in the left column, it says May 20, 2011, the

22· ·number above that.

23· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Your Honor, I'm wondering

24· ·if maybe my exhibit is not the same, because my

25· ·exhibit is not showing that, so -- okay.
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THE ARBI TRATOR: Do you show sonet hi ng 

called "credit amount"? 

MR. SHAPIRO Well, so here is -- ny 

first page has an amount of 2,430,000 and a val ue 

date of June 2nd, 2011. 

I's that what you're show ng? 

THE WTNESS: No, that's the closing 

st at enent. 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

MR SHAPIRO So I'mafraid that ny 

=
 

o
 Exhibit 2 is not what you -- can | -- 

=
 
=
 MR. LEWN:. Do you have the second page? 

=
 

No
 

MR. SHAPIRO (Okay. There's a -- yes, | 

=
 

w
 have a second page. 

=
 

SN
 

Is that what we're tal king about? 

=
 

ol
 

Now, the second page is a fax, a couple 

=
 

(op
) of -- faxed a couple of tines. 

=
 

~
l
 THE ARBI TRATOR. What is the top on the 

=
 

(0
) fax header you're showing that -- towards the 

=
 

©
 right-hand side of the top? 

N
 

o
 MR. SHAPIRO. May 20th, 2011. 

N
 

=
 THE ARBI TRATOR: That's what we're -- 

N
 

No
 I''m showing as the first page of two, on the 

N
 

w
 Arbitrator's nunber two. 

nN
 

IS
N MR. SHAPIRO And is there a second page 

N
 

al
 

in the Arbitrator's exhibit?   
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THE ARBI TRATOR: Do you show sonet hi ng 

called "credit amount"? 

MR. SHAPIRO Well, so here is -- ny 

first page has an amount of 2,430,000 and a val ue 

date of June 2nd, 2011. 

I's that what you're show ng? 

THE WTNESS: No, that's the closing 

st at enent. 
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MR SHAPIRO So I'mafraid that ny 

=
 

o
 Exhibit 2 is not what you -- can | -- 

=
 
=
 MR. LEWN:. Do you have the second page? 

=
 

No
 

MR. SHAPIRO (Okay. There's a -- yes, | 

=
 

w
 have a second page. 

=
 

SN
 

Is that what we're tal king about? 

=
 

ol
 

Now, the second page is a fax, a couple 

=
 

(op
) of -- faxed a couple of tines. 

=
 

~
l
 THE ARBI TRATOR. What is the top on the 

=
 

(0
) fax header you're showing that -- towards the 

=
 

©
 right-hand side of the top? 

N
 

o
 MR. SHAPIRO. May 20th, 2011. 

N
 

=
 THE ARBI TRATOR: That's what we're -- 

N
 

No
 I''m showing as the first page of two, on the 

N
 

w
 Arbitrator's nunber two. 

nN
 

IS
N MR. SHAPIRO And is there a second page 

N
 

al
 

in the Arbitrator's exhibit?   
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·1· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Do you show something

·2· ·called "credit amount"?

·3· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Well, so here is -- my

·4· ·first page has an amount of 2,430,000 and a value

·5· ·date of June 2nd, 2011.

·6· · · · · · ·Is that what you're showing?

·7· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· No, that's the closing

·8· ·statement.

·9· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· So I'm afraid that my

10· ·Exhibit 2 is not what you -- can I --

11· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Do you have the second page?

12· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Okay.· There's a -- yes, I

13· ·have a second page.

14· · · · · · ·Is that what we're talking about?

15· · · · · · ·Now, the second page is a fax, a couple

16· ·of -- faxed a couple of times.

17· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· What is the top on the

18· ·fax header you're showing that -- towards the

19· ·right-hand side of the top?

20· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· May 20th, 2011.

21· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· That's what we're --

22· ·I'm showing as the first page of two, on the

23· ·Arbitrator's number two.

24· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· And is there a second page

25· ·in the Arbitrator's exhibit?
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THE ARBI TRATOR: It feels like it. Yes, 

there is. 

MR. SHAPIRO (Okay. And what is -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR: And there's a -- on the 

second page is sonething with a letterhead of 

"Habi b American Bank." 

MR. SHAPIRO (Okay. And is the nessage 

Serial 290-1871? 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

THE ARBI TRATOR That's what it's 

=
 

o
 show ng here. 

=
 
=
 MR. SHAPIRO Okay. All right. That's 

=
 

No
 

why I'm -- 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Does anybody di sagree 

=
 

SN
 

with the conversation that M. Shapiro and | are 

=
 

ol
 

havi ng conpared to what is before then? 

=
 

(op
) MR. LEWN: No. 

=
 

~
l
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Ckay. | think we're 

=
 

(0
) all together now. 

=
 

©
 MR. SHAPIRO Okay. All right. That's 

N
 

o
 what's -- okay. 

N
 

=
 BY MR. SHAPI RO. 

N
 

No
 

Q Now, you had testified -- and | -- let's 

N
 

w
 see. Potentially -- no, it's not Exhibit 1. | 

nN
 

IS
N don't recall which exhibit you were | ooking at, 

N
 

al
 but you testified there was an incorrect e-mail   
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THE ARBI TRATOR: It feels like it. Yes, 

there is. 

MR. SHAPIRO (Okay. And what is -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR: And there's a -- on the 

second page is sonething with a letterhead of 

"Habi b American Bank." 

MR. SHAPIRO (Okay. And is the nessage 

Serial 290-1871? 
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THE ARBI TRATOR That's what it's 

=
 

o
 show ng here. 

=
 
=
 MR. SHAPIRO Okay. All right. That's 

=
 

No
 

why I'm -- 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Does anybody di sagree 

=
 

SN
 

with the conversation that M. Shapiro and | are 

=
 

ol
 

havi ng conpared to what is before then? 

=
 

(op
) MR. LEWN: No. 

=
 

~
l
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Ckay. | think we're 

=
 

(0
) all together now. 

=
 

©
 MR. SHAPIRO Okay. All right. That's 

N
 

o
 what's -- okay. 

N
 

=
 BY MR. SHAPI RO. 

N
 

No
 

Q Now, you had testified -- and | -- let's 

N
 

w
 see. Potentially -- no, it's not Exhibit 1. | 

nN
 

IS
N don't recall which exhibit you were | ooking at, 

N
 

al
 but you testified there was an incorrect e-mail   
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·1· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· It feels like it.· Yes,

·2· ·there is.

·3· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Okay.· And what is --

·4· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· And there's a -- on the

·5· ·second page is something with a letterhead of

·6· ·"Habib American Bank."

·7· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Okay.· And is the message

·8· ·Serial 290-1871?

·9· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· That's what it's

10· ·showing here.

11· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Okay.· All right.· That's

12· ·why I'm --

13· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Does anybody disagree

14· ·with the conversation that Mr. Shapiro and I are

15· ·having compared to what is before them?

16· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· No.

17· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.· I think we're

18· ·all together now.

19· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Okay.· All right.· That's

20· ·what's -- okay.

21· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

22· · · · Q· · Now, you had testified -- and I -- let's

23· ·see.· Potentially -- no, it's not Exhibit 1.  I

24· ·don't recall which exhibit you were looking at,

25· ·but you testified there was an incorrect e-mail
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address. I'mtrying to find that. | apol ogi ze i 

you -- 

MR. LEWN:. That's 12. 

MR. SHAPI RO 12, thank you. 

BY MR. SHAPI RO 

Q If you turn to Exhibit 12. 

A kay. 

Q Now, you testified previously that you 

©
 

00
 

~
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oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

did not receive this e-mail, and indicated that 

=
 

o
 the e-mail address was incorrect. 

=
 
=
 Do you recall that testinony? 

=
 

No
 

That's right, yes, | said -- 

=
 

w
 Here's ny question to you. 

=
 

SN
 

There's -- do you recall that David 

=
 

ol
 

LeG and produced a copy of his file that was 

=
 

(op
) pretty thick? 

=
 

~
l
 

Yes, sir. 

=
 

(0
) Have you seen that copy? 

=
 

©
 Yes. 

N
 

o
 And M. LeG and Bates-stanped his -- 

N
 

=
 Yes. 

N
 

No
 

his docunents, DLO0O, and then -- 

N
N
 

D
N
 

H
W
 

1 through whatever it worked out to 

N
 

al
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address. I'mtrying to find that. | apol ogi ze i 

you -- 

MR. LEWN:. That's 12. 

MR. SHAPI RO 12, thank you. 

BY MR. SHAPI RO 

Q If you turn to Exhibit 12. 

A kay. 

Q Now, you testified previously that you 
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did not receive this e-mail, and indicated that 

=
 

o
 the e-mail address was incorrect. 

=
 
=
 Do you recall that testinony? 

=
 

No
 

That's right, yes, | said -- 

=
 

w
 Here's ny question to you. 

=
 

SN
 

There's -- do you recall that David 

=
 

ol
 

LeG and produced a copy of his file that was 

=
 

(op
) pretty thick? 

=
 

~
l
 

Yes, sir. 

=
 

(0
) Have you seen that copy? 

=
 

©
 Yes. 

N
 

o
 And M. LeG and Bates-stanped his -- 

N
 

=
 Yes. 

N
 

No
 

his docunents, DLO0O, and then -- 

N
N
 

D
N
 

H
W
 

1 through whatever it worked out to 

N
 

al
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·1· ·address.· I'm trying to find that.· I apologize if

·2· ·you --

·3· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· That's 12.

·4· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· 12, thank you.

·5· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

·6· · · · Q· · If you turn to Exhibit 12.

·7· · · · A· · Okay.

·8· · · · Q· · Now, you testified previously that you

·9· ·did not receive this e-mail, and indicated that

10· ·the e-mail address was incorrect.

11· · · · · · ·Do you recall that testimony?

12· · · · A· · That's right, yes, I said --

13· · · · Q· · Here's my question to you.

14· · · · · · ·There's -- do you recall that David

15· ·LeGrand produced a copy of his file that was

16· ·pretty thick?

17· · · · A· · Yes, sir.

18· · · · Q· · Have you seen that copy?

19· · · · A· · Yes.

20· · · · Q· · And Mr. LeGrand Bates-stamped his --

21· · · · A· · Yes.

22· · · · Q· · -- his documents, DL000, and then --

23· · · · A· · Yes.

24· · · · Q· · -- 1 through whatever it worked out to

25· ·be.· Okay.
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Did you look at all of the docunents in 

t he docunents that M. LeG and produced? 

A | don't think so. Sone of them yeah. 

It was so bul ky, | -- 

Q There was a lot. Wat I'mtrying to do 

is avoid show ng you each of the e-mails, and I'm 

wondering if there were any other e-mails that 

you' ve seen in the docunents that have been 

©
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Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

produced that you did not receive prior to this 

=
 

o
 | awsui t. 

=
 
=
 A The -- there was. There was a | ot of -- 

=
 

No
 

anyt hing before this -- 

Q kay. 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

A -- nost likely | didn't receive. It 

=
 

ol
 

was -- the e-mails had only M. Shawn Bi dsal as 

=
 

(op
) the receiver and | did not receive those. 

=
 

~
l
 

Q Okay. So the e-mails that didn't even 

=
 

(0
) purport to be sent to you, obviously you didn't 

=
 

©
 get those. 

N
 

o
 A Yeah. 

N
 

=
 Q But there were a nunber of e-mails after 

N
 

No
 July 22nd from David LeG and or from Shawn to you, 

N
 

w
 and, | nean, | can go through each of themif | 

nN
 

IS
N need to, but ny question is -- | nean, you sat 

N
 

al
 

through M. LeGand's deposition; correct?   
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: ~age 
Did you look at all of the docunents in 

t he docunents that M. LeG and produced? 

A | don't think so. Sone of them yeah. 

It was so bul ky, | -- 

Q There was a lot. Wat I'mtrying to do 

is avoid show ng you each of the e-mails, and I'm 

wondering if there were any other e-mails that 

you' ve seen in the docunents that have been 
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produced that you did not receive prior to this 

=
 

o
 | awsui t. 

=
 
=
 A The -- there was. There was a | ot of -- 

=
 

No
 

anyt hing before this -- 

Q kay. 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

A -- nost likely | didn't receive. It 

=
 

ol
 

was -- the e-mails had only M. Shawn Bi dsal as 

=
 

(op
) the receiver and | did not receive those. 

=
 

~
l
 

Q Okay. So the e-mails that didn't even 

=
 

(0
) purport to be sent to you, obviously you didn't 

=
 

©
 get those. 

N
 

o
 A Yeah. 

N
 

=
 Q But there were a nunber of e-mails after 

N
 

No
 July 22nd from David LeG and or from Shawn to you, 

N
 

w
 and, | nean, | can go through each of themif | 

nN
 

IS
N need to, but ny question is -- | nean, you sat 

N
 

al
 

through M. LeGand's deposition; correct?   
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·1· · · · · · ·Did you look at all of the documents in

·2· ·the documents that Mr. LeGrand produced?

·3· · · · A· · I don't think so.· Some of them, yeah.

·4· ·It was so bulky, I --

·5· · · · Q· · There was a lot.· What I'm trying to do

·6· ·is avoid showing you each of the e-mails, and I'm

·7· ·wondering if there were any other e-mails that

·8· ·you've seen in the documents that have been

·9· ·produced that you did not receive prior to this

10· ·lawsuit.

11· · · · A· · The -- there was.· There was a lot of --

12· ·anything before this --

13· · · · Q· · Okay.

14· · · · A· · -- most likely I didn't receive.· It

15· ·was -- the e-mails had only Mr. Shawn Bidsal as

16· ·the receiver and I did not receive those.

17· · · · Q· · Okay.· So the e-mails that didn't even

18· ·purport to be sent to you, obviously you didn't

19· ·get those.

20· · · · A· · Yeah.

21· · · · Q· · But there were a number of e-mails after

22· ·July 22nd from David LeGrand or from Shawn to you,

23· ·and, I mean, I can go through each of them if I

24· ·need to, but my question is -- I mean, you sat

25· ·through Mr. LeGrand's deposition; correct?
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Yes. Yes. 

Q Were there any e-mails in his deposition 

where you thought, | didn't get this e-mail, but 

the -- but the document says | did? 

A | didn't look at all his e-mail to cone 

to that conclusion. 

Q kay. Well, I've got a witness |ist. 

I"m just going to go through this as fast as | 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

can. This is plaintiff's exhibits -- and | just 

=
 

o
 need to verify which e-mails you did or did not 

=
 
=
 receive. So, again, I'll nove through this as 

=
 

No
 

fast as we can. Bear with ne and let ne -- 

=
 

w
 MR. LEWN:. Wat nunber are you going to 

=
 

SN
 go through? 

=
 

ol
 

MR. SHAPIRO |'m going through our -- 

=
 

(op
) right now I've got the binder that has 301 through 

=
 

~
l
 340 in it. 

=
 

(0
) THE ARBI TRATOR: Is that a binder -- 

=
 

©
 MR. SHAPIRO That's -- yes. That's 

N
N
 

D
N
 

=
 

O
o
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: -- before the 

N
 

No
 

Arbitrator? 

N
 

w
 MR. SHAPIRO. That's this binder right 

N
N
 

(6
) 
B
E
N
 SN

 

THE ARBI TRATOR Very wel |.   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 

www. | i tigationservices.com 
APPENDIX (PX)004891 BIDSAL000150

TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

Page 
Yes. Yes. 

Q Were there any e-mails in his deposition 

where you thought, | didn't get this e-mail, but 

the -- but the document says | did? 

A | didn't look at all his e-mail to cone 

to that conclusion. 

Q kay. Well, I've got a witness |ist. 

I"m just going to go through this as fast as | 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

can. This is plaintiff's exhibits -- and | just 

=
 

o
 need to verify which e-mails you did or did not 

=
 
=
 receive. So, again, I'll nove through this as 

=
 

No
 

fast as we can. Bear with ne and let ne -- 

=
 

w
 MR. LEWN:. Wat nunber are you going to 

=
 

SN
 go through? 

=
 

ol
 

MR. SHAPIRO |'m going through our -- 

=
 

(op
) right now I've got the binder that has 301 through 

=
 

~
l
 340 in it. 

=
 

(0
) THE ARBI TRATOR: Is that a binder -- 

=
 

©
 MR. SHAPIRO That's -- yes. That's 

N
N
 

D
N
 

=
 

O
o
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: -- before the 

N
 

No
 

Arbitrator? 

N
 

w
 MR. SHAPIRO. That's this binder right 

N
N
 

(6
) 
B
E
N
 SN

 

THE ARBI TRATOR Very wel |.   
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·1· · · · A· · Yes.· Yes.

·2· · · · Q· · Were there any e-mails in his deposition

·3· ·where you thought, I didn't get this e-mail, but

·4· ·the -- but the document says I did?

·5· · · · A· · I didn't look at all his e-mail to come

·6· ·to that conclusion.

·7· · · · Q· · Okay.· Well, I've got a witness list.

·8· ·I'm just going to go through this as fast as I

·9· ·can.· This is plaintiff's exhibits -- and I just

10· ·need to verify which e-mails you did or did not

11· ·receive.· So, again, I'll move through this as

12· ·fast as we can.· Bear with me and let me --

13· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· What number are you going to

14· ·go through?

15· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· I'm going through our --

16· ·right now I've got the binder that has 301 through

17· ·340 in it.

18· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Is that a binder --

19· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· That's -- yes.· That's

20· ·a --

21· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· -- before the

22· ·Arbitrator?

23· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· That's this binder right

24· ·here.

25· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Very well.
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BY MR SHAPI RO 

Q So, M. CGolshani, if you can turn to 

Exhi bit 378 -- 

MR. SHAPIRO Rod, I'll wait for you. 

Tell me when you're ready. 

MR LEWN. Al right. 1'mhere. 

BY MR. SHAPI RO: 

Q M. CGolshani, this Exhibit 308 indicates 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

that it was an e-mail from David LeG and to you. 

=
 

o
 Did you receive this e-mail on or about 

=
 
=
 August 10th, 2011? 

=
 

No
 

A | think so. 

=
 

w
 Q kay. And it appears to be your correct 

=
 

SN
 e-mail address; right? 

=
 

ol
 

A It is ny correct address. 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. 

=
 

~
l
 THE ARBI TRATOR Of the record for just 

=
 

(0
) a second. 

=
 

©
 (Di scussion off the record.) 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Back on the record. 

N
N
 

D
N
 

=
 

O
o
 

BY MR. SHAPI RO 

N
 

No
 Q All right. Exhibit 309, did you receive 

N
 

w
 this e-mail ? 

nN
 

IS
N I think so, yes. 

N
 

al
 Q All right. 310, did you receive that   
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BY MR SHAPI RO 

Q So, M. CGolshani, if you can turn to 

Exhi bit 378 -- 

MR. SHAPIRO Rod, I'll wait for you. 

Tell me when you're ready. 

MR LEWN. Al right. 1'mhere. 

BY MR. SHAPI RO: 

Q M. CGolshani, this Exhibit 308 indicates 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

that it was an e-mail from David LeG and to you. 

=
 

o
 Did you receive this e-mail on or about 

=
 
=
 August 10th, 2011? 

=
 

No
 

A | think so. 

=
 

w
 Q kay. And it appears to be your correct 

=
 

SN
 e-mail address; right? 

=
 

ol
 

A It is ny correct address. 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. 

=
 

~
l
 THE ARBI TRATOR Of the record for just 

=
 

(0
) a second. 

=
 

©
 (Di scussion off the record.) 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Back on the record. 

N
N
 

D
N
 

=
 

O
o
 

BY MR. SHAPI RO 

N
 

No
 Q All right. Exhibit 309, did you receive 

N
 

w
 this e-mail ? 

nN
 

IS
N I think so, yes. 

N
 

al
 Q All right. 310, did you receive that   
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·1· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

·2· · · · Q· · So, Mr. Golshani, if you can turn to

·3· ·Exhibit 378 --

·4· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Rod, I'll wait for you.

·5· ·Tell me when you're ready.

·6· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· All right.· I'm here.

·7· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

·8· · · · Q· · Mr. Golshani, this Exhibit 308 indicates

·9· ·that it was an e-mail from David LeGrand to you.

10· · · · · · ·Did you receive this e-mail on or about

11· ·August 10th, 2011?

12· · · · A· · I think so.

13· · · · Q· · Okay.· And it appears to be your correct

14· ·e-mail address; right?

15· · · · A· · It is my correct address.

16· · · · Q· · Okay.

17· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Off the record for just

18· ·a second.

19· · · · · · · · · ·(Discussion off the record.)

20· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Back on the record.

21· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

22· · · · Q· · All right.· Exhibit 309, did you receive

23· ·this e-mail?

24· · · · A· · I think so, yes.

25· · · · Q· · All right.· 310, did you receive that
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I think so. 

Did you receive Exhibit 311? 

| -- 1 think so, although ny | ast nane 

Is spelled wong, but | think | received it. 

Q kay. And Exhibit 312, did you receive 

that e-mail? 

Yes, | think so. 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

And Exhibit 313, did you receive 

=
e
 

= 
oO
 

| think so. 

=
 

No
 

And Exhibit 314, did you receive 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

Yes. 

=
 

ol
 

And Exhibit 315, did you receive 

=
e
 

~N
 

oO
 

Yes. 

=
 

(0
) And Exhibit 318, did you receive 

N
N
 

o
o
 

©
 

| think so. 

N
 

=
 Q And Exhibit 322, did you receive 

N
 

No
 

e-mail, the Novenber 10th, 2011, e-mail? 

N
 

w
 A | think so, yes. 

nN
 

IS
N Q And Exhibit 323, did you receive 

N
 

al
 

e-mail ?   
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I think so. 

Did you receive Exhibit 311? 

| -- 1 think so, although ny | ast nane 

Is spelled wong, but | think | received it. 

Q kay. And Exhibit 312, did you receive 

that e-mail? 

Yes, | think so. 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

And Exhibit 313, did you receive 

=
e
 

= 
oO
 

| think so. 

=
 

No
 

And Exhibit 314, did you receive 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

Yes. 

=
 

ol
 

And Exhibit 315, did you receive 

=
e
 

~N
 

oO
 

Yes. 

=
 

(0
) And Exhibit 318, did you receive 

N
N
 

o
o
 

©
 

| think so. 

N
 

=
 Q And Exhibit 322, did you receive 

N
 

No
 

e-mail, the Novenber 10th, 2011, e-mail? 

N
 

w
 A | think so, yes. 

nN
 

IS
N Q And Exhibit 323, did you receive 

N
 

al
 

e-mail ?   
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·1· ·e-mail?

·2· · · · A· · I think so.

·3· · · · Q· · Did you receive Exhibit 311?

·4· · · · A· · I -- I think so, although my last name

·5· ·is spelled wrong, but I think I received it.

·6· · · · Q· · Okay.· And Exhibit 312, did you receive

·7· ·that e-mail?

·8· · · · A· · Yes, I think so.

·9· · · · Q· · And Exhibit 313, did you receive that

10· ·e-mail?

11· · · · A· · I think so.

12· · · · Q· · And Exhibit 314, did you receive that

13· ·e-mail?

14· · · · A· · Yes.

15· · · · Q· · And Exhibit 315, did you receive that

16· ·e-mail?

17· · · · A· · Yes.

18· · · · Q· · And Exhibit 318, did you receive that

19· ·e-mail?

20· · · · A· · I think so.

21· · · · Q· · And Exhibit 322, did you receive that

22· ·e-mail, the November 10th, 2011, e-mail?

23· · · · A· · I think so, yes.

24· · · · Q· · And Exhibit 323, did you receive that

25· ·e-mail?
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Yes. 

And Exhibit 325, did you receive that 

Wuld it help if I say that all -- okay. 

Go ahead. 

Q Exhibit 325? 

A If my nane -- hold on a second. 325. 

Looks like it, yes. 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q And Exhibit 331, the m ddl e of the page 

=
 

o
 there's an e-mail header from Jeff Chang to what 

=
 
=
 appears to be Shawn and you from July 18th, 2012. 

=
 

No
 

Just tell nme if you received that e-mail. 

=
 

w
 A Pr obabl vy. 

Q Ckay. 

a
 

o
b
 

A | don't renmenber the e-mail 

=
 

(op
) MR. LEWN:. You have to keep your voice 

a
 

©
 

Did you hear hinf 

=
 

©
 THE COURT REPORTER Yes, | did. 

N
 

o
 MR. LEWN:. Ckay. Please keep your 

N
 

=
 voi ce up. 

N
 

No
 BY MR. SHAPI RO 

N
 

w
 Q Okay. When -- after Geen Valley 

nN
 

IS
N Commerce obtained title to the property by virtue 

N
 

al
 

of the deed in lieu of foreclosure, the expenses   
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Page 
Yes. 

And Exhibit 325, did you receive that 

Wuld it help if I say that all -- okay. 

Go ahead. 

Q Exhibit 325? 

A If my nane -- hold on a second. 325. 

Looks like it, yes. 

©
 

00
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oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q And Exhibit 331, the m ddl e of the page 

=
 

o
 there's an e-mail header from Jeff Chang to what 

=
 
=
 appears to be Shawn and you from July 18th, 2012. 

=
 

No
 

Just tell nme if you received that e-mail. 

=
 

w
 A Pr obabl vy. 

Q Ckay. 

a
 

o
b
 

A | don't renmenber the e-mail 

=
 

(op
) MR. LEWN:. You have to keep your voice 

a
 

©
 

Did you hear hinf 

=
 

©
 THE COURT REPORTER Yes, | did. 

N
 

o
 MR. LEWN:. Ckay. Please keep your 

N
 

=
 voi ce up. 

N
 

No
 BY MR. SHAPI RO 

N
 

w
 Q Okay. When -- after Geen Valley 

nN
 

IS
N Commerce obtained title to the property by virtue 

N
 

al
 

of the deed in lieu of foreclosure, the expenses   
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·1· · · · A· · Yes.

·2· · · · Q· · And Exhibit 325, did you receive that

·3· ·e-mail?

·4· · · · A· · Would it help if I say that all -- okay.

·5· ·Go ahead.

·6· · · · Q· · Exhibit 325?

·7· · · · A· · If my name -- hold on a second.· 325.

·8· ·Looks like it, yes.

·9· · · · Q· · And Exhibit 331, the middle of the page

10· ·there's an e-mail header from Jeff Chang to what

11· ·appears to be Shawn and you from July 18th, 2012.

12· ·Just tell me if you received that e-mail.

13· · · · A· · Probably.

14· · · · Q· · Okay.

15· · · · A· · I don't remember the e-mail.

16· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· You have to keep your voice

17· ·up.

18· · · · · · ·Did you hear him?

19· · · · · · ·THE COURT REPORTER:· Yes, I did.

20· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Okay.· Please keep your

21· ·voice up.

22· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

23· · · · Q· · Okay.· When -- after Green Valley

24· ·Commerce obtained title to the property by virtue

25· ·of the deed in lieu of foreclosure, the expenses
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: : rage 
for leasing were paid by Shawn; correct? 

A What ki nd of expenses you are referring 

Q The expenses associated with preparing 

the | ease agreenent, negotiating the |ease 

agreenent, any tenant inprovenent or other noneys 

that needed to be put into the property. 

A I have no recollection of that. 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q kay. | want to shift gears alittle 

=
 

o
 bit and tal k about David LeG and. 

=
 
=
 Do you -- do you know who Jeff Chan is 

=
 

No
 

or Jeff Chang? | don't howto -- 

=
 

w
 A Yes, | do. 

=
 

SN
 

How do you say his | ast nane? 

=
 

ol
 

Chang. 

=
 

(op
) Chang. 

=
 

~
l
 Chang. 

kay. Jeff Chang. 

a
 

© 
© 

Who is Jeff Chang? 

N
 

o
 A As far as | know, Jeff Chang was 

N
 

=
 M. Bidsal's broker, that Bidsal introduced ne to 

N
 

No
 

him And he becane -- and Bidsal wanted himto 

N
 

w
 becone our broker to buy properties |ater on, the 

nN
 

IS
N chance to do sone work for Green Valley -- 

N
 

al
 Q kay.   
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: : rage 
for leasing were paid by Shawn; correct? 

A What ki nd of expenses you are referring 

Q The expenses associated with preparing 

the | ease agreenent, negotiating the |ease 

agreenent, any tenant inprovenent or other noneys 

that needed to be put into the property. 

A I have no recollection of that. 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q kay. | want to shift gears alittle 

=
 

o
 bit and tal k about David LeG and. 

=
 
=
 Do you -- do you know who Jeff Chan is 

=
 

No
 

or Jeff Chang? | don't howto -- 

=
 

w
 A Yes, | do. 

=
 

SN
 

How do you say his | ast nane? 

=
 

ol
 

Chang. 

=
 

(op
) Chang. 

=
 

~
l
 Chang. 

kay. Jeff Chang. 

a
 

© 
© 

Who is Jeff Chang? 

N
 

o
 A As far as | know, Jeff Chang was 

N
 

=
 M. Bidsal's broker, that Bidsal introduced ne to 

N
 

No
 

him And he becane -- and Bidsal wanted himto 

N
 

w
 becone our broker to buy properties |ater on, the 

nN
 

IS
N chance to do sone work for Green Valley -- 

N
 

al
 Q kay.   
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·1· ·for leasing were paid by Shawn; correct?

·2· · · · A· · What kind of expenses you are referring

·3· ·to?

·4· · · · Q· · The expenses associated with preparing

·5· ·the lease agreement, negotiating the lease

·6· ·agreement, any tenant improvement or other moneys

·7· ·that needed to be put into the property.

·8· · · · A· · I have no recollection of that.

·9· · · · Q· · Okay.· I want to shift gears a little

10· ·bit and talk about David LeGrand.

11· · · · · · ·Do you -- do you know who Jeff Chan is

12· ·or Jeff Chang?· I don't how to --

13· · · · A· · Yes, I do.

14· · · · Q· · How do you say his last name?

15· · · · A· · Chang.

16· · · · Q· · Chang.

17· · · · A· · Chang.

18· · · · Q· · Okay.· Jeff Chang.

19· · · · · · ·Who is Jeff Chang?

20· · · · A· · As far as I know, Jeff Chang was

21· ·Mr. Bidsal's broker, that Bidsal introduced me to

22· ·him.· And he became -- and Bidsal wanted him to

23· ·become our broker to buy properties later on, the

24· ·chance to do some work for Green Valley --

25· · · · Q· · Okay.
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-- and Country d ub. 

Q And do you recall a neeting that you and 

Shawn and Jeff were present when Jeff got David 

LeG and on the phone to nake an introduction? 

A | don't renenber. Sorry. 

Q Now, | want you to take -- go back to 

t he exhibit binder that your attorney was using. 

Now, | want to start with Exhibit 11. 

©
 

00
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o 
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B
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Ww
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BP
 

A kay. 

=
 

o
 Q If you turn to Exhibit 11, at the bottom 

=
 
=
 of Exhibit 11, do you see the DLO0086; correct? 

=
 

No
 

A Correct. 

=
 

w
 Q And that indicates that this docunent 

=
 

SN
 

cane fromDavid LeGand's file; correct? 

=
 

ol
 

A Yes. 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. If you could turn to Exhibit 10. 

=
 

~
l
 Now -- oh, I'msorry. [I'll wait. 

=
 

(0
) A Go ahead. 

=
 

©
 Q The first page of Exhibit 10 is an 

N
 

o
 e-mail, as is the second page, but you don't have 

N
 

=
 the Bates -- the DL Bates nunber at the bottom 

N
 

No
 

correct? 

N
 

w
 A That's right. 

nN
 

IS
N Q But when you look at the third 

N
 

al
 

agreenent, all of a sudden you do have a DL Bates   
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Page 
-- and Country d ub. 

Q And do you recall a neeting that you and 

Shawn and Jeff were present when Jeff got David 

LeG and on the phone to nake an introduction? 

A | don't renenber. Sorry. 

Q Now, | want you to take -- go back to 

t he exhibit binder that your attorney was using. 

Now, | want to start with Exhibit 11. 

©
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N
 

BP
 

A kay. 

=
 

o
 Q If you turn to Exhibit 11, at the bottom 

=
 
=
 of Exhibit 11, do you see the DLO0086; correct? 

=
 

No
 

A Correct. 

=
 

w
 Q And that indicates that this docunent 

=
 

SN
 

cane fromDavid LeGand's file; correct? 

=
 

ol
 

A Yes. 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. If you could turn to Exhibit 10. 

=
 

~
l
 Now -- oh, I'msorry. [I'll wait. 

=
 

(0
) A Go ahead. 

=
 

©
 Q The first page of Exhibit 10 is an 

N
 

o
 e-mail, as is the second page, but you don't have 

N
 

=
 the Bates -- the DL Bates nunber at the bottom 

N
 

No
 

correct? 

N
 

w
 A That's right. 

nN
 

IS
N Q But when you look at the third 

N
 

al
 

agreenent, all of a sudden you do have a DL Bates   
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·1· · · · A· · -- and Country Club.

·2· · · · Q· · And do you recall a meeting that you and

·3· ·Shawn and Jeff were present when Jeff got David

·4· ·LeGrand on the phone to make an introduction?

·5· · · · A· · I don't remember.· Sorry.

·6· · · · Q· · Now, I want you to take -- go back to

·7· ·the exhibit binder that your attorney was using.

·8· ·Now, I want to start with Exhibit 11.

·9· · · · A· · Okay.

10· · · · Q· · If you turn to Exhibit 11, at the bottom

11· ·of Exhibit 11, do you see the DL00086; correct?

12· · · · A· · Correct.

13· · · · Q· · And that indicates that this document

14· ·came from David LeGrand's file; correct?

15· · · · A· · Yes.

16· · · · Q· · Okay.· If you could turn to Exhibit 10.

17· ·Now -- oh, I'm sorry.· I'll wait.

18· · · · A· · Go ahead.

19· · · · Q· · The first page of Exhibit 10 is an

20· ·e-mail, as is the second page, but you don't have

21· ·the Bates -- the DL Bates number at the bottom;

22· ·correct?

23· · · · A· · That's right.

24· · · · Q· · But when you look at the third

25· ·agreement, all of a sudden you do have a DL Bates
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nunber; correct? 

A Uh- huh, yes. 

Q So the first two pages of Exhibit 10 did 

not cone fromDavid LeGand's file; correct? 

A It appears so. |'mnot sure. Maybe he 

m ssed that. | don't know -- 

Q kay. 

A -- if it cane or not. 

©
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Ww
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N
 

BP
 

Q But the rest of Exhibit 10 did cone from 

=
 

o
 David LeGand's file; correct? 

=
 
=
 A Because it has a Bates stanp -- stanp 

=
 

No
 

number, | -- | think so. If it has a Bates stanp, 

=
 

w
 I think it did. 

=
 

SN
 

Q Ckay. Do you know -- do you have any 

=
 

ol
 

knowl edge about why this exhibit has a conbi nation 

=
 

(op
) of docunents fromDavid LeGand's file and 

=
 

~
l
 

documents that weren't fromDavid LeGand's file? 

=
 

(0
) A | don't know, but | can guess that -- 

=
 

©
 Q Well, | don't want you to guess. That's 

N
 

o
 okay. If you don't know, you don't know. 

A | don't know. 

N
N
 

N
P
 

Q All right. Can you turn to Exhibit 12. 

N
 

w
 Now, Exhibit 12, on the bottom of the 

nN
 

IS
N first page, soneone handwote DL 137 and 38, but 

N
 

al
 

that Bates nunber isn't there; correct?   
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nunber; correct? 

A Uh- huh, yes. 

Q So the first two pages of Exhibit 10 did 

not cone fromDavid LeGand's file; correct? 

A It appears so. |'mnot sure. Maybe he 

m ssed that. | don't know -- 

Q kay. 

A -- if it cane or not. 
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Q But the rest of Exhibit 10 did cone from 

=
 

o
 David LeGand's file; correct? 

=
 
=
 A Because it has a Bates stanp -- stanp 

=
 

No
 

number, | -- | think so. If it has a Bates stanp, 

=
 

w
 I think it did. 

=
 

SN
 

Q Ckay. Do you know -- do you have any 

=
 

ol
 

knowl edge about why this exhibit has a conbi nation 

=
 

(op
) of docunents fromDavid LeGand's file and 

=
 

~
l
 

documents that weren't fromDavid LeGand's file? 

=
 

(0
) A | don't know, but | can guess that -- 

=
 

©
 Q Well, | don't want you to guess. That's 

N
 

o
 okay. If you don't know, you don't know. 

A | don't know. 

N
N
 

N
P
 

Q All right. Can you turn to Exhibit 12. 

N
 

w
 Now, Exhibit 12, on the bottom of the 

nN
 

IS
N first page, soneone handwote DL 137 and 38, but 

N
 

al
 

that Bates nunber isn't there; correct?   
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·1· ·number; correct?

·2· · · · A· · Uh-huh, yes.

·3· · · · Q· · So the first two pages of Exhibit 10 did

·4· ·not come from David LeGrand's file; correct?

·5· · · · A· · It appears so.· I'm not sure.· Maybe he

·6· ·missed that.· I don't know --

·7· · · · Q· · Okay.

·8· · · · A· · -- if it came or not.

·9· · · · Q· · But the rest of Exhibit 10 did come from

10· ·David LeGrand's file; correct?

11· · · · A· · Because it has a Bates stamp -- stamp

12· ·number, I -- I think so.· If it has a Bates stamp,

13· ·I think it did.

14· · · · Q· · Okay.· Do you know -- do you have any

15· ·knowledge about why this exhibit has a combination

16· ·of documents from David LeGrand's file and

17· ·documents that weren't from David LeGrand's file?

18· · · · A· · I don't know, but I can guess that --

19· · · · Q· · Well, I don't want you to guess.· That's

20· ·okay.· If you don't know, you don't know.

21· · · · A· · I don't know.

22· · · · Q· · All right.· Can you turn to Exhibit 12.

23· · · · · · ·Now, Exhibit 12, on the bottom of the

24· ·first page, someone handwrote DL 137 and 38, but

25· ·that Bates number isn't there; correct?
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A Correct. 

Q But when you | ook at the third page, 

then it picks up and you do have Bates nunbers; 

correct? 

A That's right. 

Q And, again, do you know why this is -- 

exhi bit has some docunents fromlLeG and s file and 

sone that were not? 
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A | don't know. | don't recall 

=
 

o
 Q kay. And if you turn to Exhibit 14, we 

=
 
=
 have the same situation here. 

=
 

No
 

Is your answer the sane, you don't know 

=
 

w
 why we have a m x of exhibits? 

=
 

SN
 

A No, | don't. 

=
 

ol
 

Q kay. 

=
 

(op
) THE ARBI TRATOR: Are you representing 

=
 

~
l
 that there is a mx of exhibits as opposed to 

=
 

(0
) drawi ng an inference? 

=
 

©
 MR SHAPIRO I'm-- |I'mrepresenting 

N
 

o
 that sone of these -- well, | amrepresenting it's 

N
 

=
 a mx of exhibits, that -- that unless it has DL 

N
 

No
 

on it, it wasn't fromLeGand's file. And that 

N
 

w
 wi || becone inportant, because | believe that sone 

nN
 

IS
N of the exhibits that have a conbi nati on of both 

N
 

al
 don't belong in that order.   
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A Correct. 

Q But when you | ook at the third page, 

then it picks up and you do have Bates nunbers; 

correct? 

A That's right. 

Q And, again, do you know why this is -- 

exhi bit has some docunents fromlLeG and s file and 

sone that were not? 
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A | don't know. | don't recall 

=
 

o
 Q kay. And if you turn to Exhibit 14, we 

=
 
=
 have the same situation here. 

=
 

No
 

Is your answer the sane, you don't know 

=
 

w
 why we have a m x of exhibits? 

=
 

SN
 

A No, | don't. 

=
 

ol
 

Q kay. 

=
 

(op
) THE ARBI TRATOR: Are you representing 

=
 

~
l
 that there is a mx of exhibits as opposed to 

=
 

(0
) drawi ng an inference? 

=
 

©
 MR SHAPIRO I'm-- |I'mrepresenting 

N
 

o
 that sone of these -- well, | amrepresenting it's 

N
 

=
 a mx of exhibits, that -- that unless it has DL 

N
 

No
 

on it, it wasn't fromLeGand's file. And that 

N
 

w
 wi || becone inportant, because | believe that sone 

nN
 

IS
N of the exhibits that have a conbi nati on of both 

N
 

al
 don't belong in that order.   
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·1· · · · A· · Correct.

·2· · · · Q· · But when you look at the third page,

·3· ·then it picks up and you do have Bates numbers;

·4· ·correct?

·5· · · · A· · That's right.

·6· · · · Q· · And, again, do you know why this is --

·7· ·exhibit has some documents from LeGrand's file and

·8· ·some that were not?

·9· · · · A· · I don't know.· I don't recall.

10· · · · Q· · Okay.· And if you turn to Exhibit 14, we

11· ·have the same situation here.

12· · · · · · ·Is your answer the same, you don't know

13· ·why we have a mix of exhibits?

14· · · · A· · No, I don't.

15· · · · Q· · Okay.

16· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Are you representing

17· ·that there is a mix of exhibits as opposed to

18· ·drawing an inference?

19· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· I'm -- I'm representing

20· ·that some of these -- well, I am representing it's

21· ·a mix of exhibits, that -- that unless it has DL

22· ·on it, it wasn't from LeGrand's file.· And that

23· ·will become important, because I believe that some

24· ·of the exhibits that have a combination of both

25· ·don't belong in that order.

BIDSAL000157APPENDIX (PX)004898

23A.App.5193

23A.App.5193

http://www.litigationservices.com


TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

Page 
THE ARBI TRATOR. Should the Arbitrator J 

inquire as to who has the actual production from 

the LeGrand production? 

MR. SHAPIRO On the exhibit log that we 

have, a lot of -- not all, but a lot of these 

exhibits are also found in our exhibit list, and 

we cross-referenced the ones that were the sane. 

They're not identical, and I'm not sure why. So 

©
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B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

what we tried to do is just take the exact 

=
 

o
 documents fromM. LeGand's file, and -- 

=
 
=
 THE ARBI TRATOR. Does anybody have -- 

=
 

No
 

MR. SHAPIRO The conplete -- 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: -- the conplete -- 

=
 

SN
 

MR SHAPIRGC | don't have it -- 

=
 

ol
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: -- LeGrand producti on, 

=
 

(op
) so that if -- it appears to be highly inportant -- 

=
 

~
l
 

MR SHAPIRO We have -- 

=
 

(0
) THE ARBI TRATOR: -- to get to your 

=
 

©
 point, if the Arbitrator has a proper 

N
 

o
 under st andi ng, perhaps the Arbitrator's question 

N
 

=
 I'S pertinent. 

N
 

No
 MR. SHAPIRO. It absolutely is. 

N
 

w
 MR LEWN Well, we have -- we -- can 

nN
 

IS
N we -- let ne tell you what ny understanding is, is 

N
 

al
 

that when M. LeG and produced files, he produced   
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THE ARBI TRATOR. Should the Arbitrator J 

inquire as to who has the actual production from 

the LeGrand production? 

MR. SHAPIRO On the exhibit log that we 

have, a lot of -- not all, but a lot of these 

exhibits are also found in our exhibit list, and 

we cross-referenced the ones that were the sane. 

They're not identical, and I'm not sure why. So 
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what we tried to do is just take the exact 

=
 

o
 documents fromM. LeGand's file, and -- 

=
 
=
 THE ARBI TRATOR. Does anybody have -- 

=
 

No
 

MR. SHAPIRO The conplete -- 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: -- the conplete -- 

=
 

SN
 

MR SHAPIRGC | don't have it -- 

=
 

ol
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: -- LeGrand producti on, 

=
 

(op
) so that if -- it appears to be highly inportant -- 

=
 

~
l
 

MR SHAPIRO We have -- 

=
 

(0
) THE ARBI TRATOR: -- to get to your 

=
 

©
 point, if the Arbitrator has a proper 

N
 

o
 under st andi ng, perhaps the Arbitrator's question 

N
 

=
 I'S pertinent. 

N
 

No
 MR. SHAPIRO. It absolutely is. 

N
 

w
 MR LEWN Well, we have -- we -- can 

nN
 

IS
N we -- let ne tell you what ny understanding is, is 

N
 

al
 

that when M. LeG and produced files, he produced   
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·1· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Should the Arbitrator

·2· ·inquire as to who has the actual production from

·3· ·the LeGrand production?

·4· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· On the exhibit log that we

·5· ·have, a lot of -- not all, but a lot of these

·6· ·exhibits are also found in our exhibit list, and

·7· ·we cross-referenced the ones that were the same.

·8· ·They're not identical, and I'm not sure why.· So

·9· ·what we tried to do is just take the exact

10· ·documents from Mr. LeGrand's file, and --

11· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Does anybody have --

12· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· The complete --

13· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· -- the complete --

14· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· I don't have it --

15· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· -- LeGrand production,

16· ·so that if -- it appears to be highly important --

17· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· We have --

18· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· -- to get to your

19· ·point, if the Arbitrator has a proper

20· ·understanding, perhaps the Arbitrator's question

21· ·is pertinent.

22· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· It absolutely is.

23· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Well, we have -- we -- can

24· ·we -- let me tell you what my understanding is, is

25· ·that when Mr. LeGrand produced files, he produced

BIDSAL000158APPENDIX (PX)004899

23A.App.5194

23A.App.5194

http://www.litigationservices.com


©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

N
 

D
D
 

DN
 

D
D
 

N
M
 

DN
 

PP
 

F
P
 

F
P
 
F
P
P
 

F
F
P
 
F
P
P
 

ga
g 

A 
Ww
W 

DN
 

B
r
 

O
 

©
 

00
 

N
N
 

Oo
 

O
o
 

bd
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

+»
 

O©
O 

APPENDIX (PX)004900 

TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

Page 
themfirst to M. Garfinkel, who he produced them 

in a way that was disorganized. And so they were 

organi zed by M. Garfinkel, and then he produced 

themand -- in a Bates-stanped portion and that -- 

to the extent there may be sone copies of 

docunents, that nay be the reason. But we do have 

the LeGrand production. | think we have all of 

his exhibits with us here. So that -- | think 

that's -- that's ny understanding. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: M. Shapiro seens to be 

indicating that either now or at some point in our 

arbitration it's going to becone rel evant that 

what he calls m xed trial exhibits, sone with and 

sone without the LeG and Bates stanp, have 

significance. So that's all | have to say. 

MR. SHAPIRO Sure. | -- | wll have 

with -- Rod, with -- with your consent, what | can 

do is just have a copy fromDL1 to the end 

produced and we'll mail it -- in fact, we can have 

it tomorrow, so that you can have that there as 

wel |. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Well, it appears to ne 

that it's nore salient that it be between the 

| awyers about what's going on here. As you're 

presenting it to nme, we'll see what happens.   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 
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Page 
themfirst to M. Garfinkel, who he produced them 

in a way that was disorganized. And so they were 

organi zed by M. Garfinkel, and then he produced 

themand -- in a Bates-stanped portion and that -- 

to the extent there may be sone copies of 

docunents, that nay be the reason. But we do have 

the LeGrand production. | think we have all of 

his exhibits with us here. So that -- | think 

that's -- that's ny understanding. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: M. Shapiro seens to be 

indicating that either now or at some point in our 

arbitration it's going to becone rel evant that 

what he calls m xed trial exhibits, sone with and 

sone without the LeG and Bates stanp, have 

significance. So that's all | have to say. 

MR. SHAPIRO Sure. | -- | wll have 

with -- Rod, with -- with your consent, what | can 

do is just have a copy fromDL1 to the end 

produced and we'll mail it -- in fact, we can have 

it tomorrow, so that you can have that there as 

wel |. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Well, it appears to ne 

that it's nore salient that it be between the 

| awyers about what's going on here. As you're 

presenting it to nme, we'll see what happens.   
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·1· ·them first to Mr. Garfinkel, who he produced them

·2· ·in a way that was disorganized.· And so they were

·3· ·organized by Mr. Garfinkel, and then he produced

·4· ·them and -- in a Bates-stamped portion and that --

·5· ·to the extent there may be some copies of

·6· ·documents, that may be the reason.· But we do have

·7· ·the LeGrand production.· I think we have all of

·8· ·his exhibits with us here.· So that -- I think

·9· ·that's -- that's my understanding.

10· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Mr. Shapiro seems to be

11· ·indicating that either now or at some point in our

12· ·arbitration it's going to become relevant that

13· ·what he calls mixed trial exhibits, some with and

14· ·some without the LeGrand Bates stamp, have

15· ·significance.· So that's all I have to say.

16· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Sure.· I -- I will have

17· ·with -- Rod, with -- with your consent, what I can

18· ·do is just have a copy from DL1 to the end

19· ·produced and we'll mail it -- in fact, we can have

20· ·it tomorrow, so that you can have that there as

21· ·well.

22· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Well, it appears to me

23· ·that it's more salient that it be between the

24· ·lawyers about what's going on here.· As you're

25· ·presenting it to me, we'll see what happens.
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MR. SHAPI RO kay. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: woul d rat her not 

be a nonkey and go through it one by one to see. 

| leave that to the | awers -- 

MR. SHAPI RO Absolutely. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: -- to sort it out. 

MR. SHAPI RO. Yeah. 

MR. LEWN:. Sorry about that. We'll 
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sort it out. 

=
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR: All right. Let's go 

=
 
=
 back to cross-exam nati on. 

=
 

No
 BY MR. SHAPI RO 

=
 

w
 Okay. Now, are you still at Exhibit 14? 

a
 

o
b
 

| believe you testified that you 

=
 

(op
) did receive this document from M. LeG and, and | 

=
 

~
l
 think this was the -- according to your testi nony, 

=
 

(0
) this was the first docunent you received after 

=
 

©
 your neeting with M. LeGrand; is that accurate? 

N
 

o
 A It is accurate. 

N
 

=
 Q Ckay. If you can turn to page 8 of the 

N
 

No
 exhibit, which is Bates-stanped DLO0175 -- 

N
 

w
 A Uh- huh, | am there. 

nN
 

IS
N Q Ckay. Under Section 1, it appears that 

N
 

al
 you were added as a manager of the conpany in this   
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MR. SHAPI RO kay. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: woul d rat her not 

be a nonkey and go through it one by one to see. 

| leave that to the | awers -- 

MR. SHAPI RO Absolutely. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: -- to sort it out. 

MR. SHAPI RO. Yeah. 

MR. LEWN:. Sorry about that. We'll 
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sort it out. 

=
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR: All right. Let's go 

=
 
=
 back to cross-exam nati on. 

=
 

No
 BY MR. SHAPI RO 

=
 

w
 Okay. Now, are you still at Exhibit 14? 

a
 

o
b
 

| believe you testified that you 

=
 

(op
) did receive this document from M. LeG and, and | 

=
 

~
l
 think this was the -- according to your testi nony, 

=
 

(0
) this was the first docunent you received after 

=
 

©
 your neeting with M. LeGrand; is that accurate? 

N
 

o
 A It is accurate. 

N
 

=
 Q Ckay. If you can turn to page 8 of the 

N
 

No
 exhibit, which is Bates-stanped DLO0175 -- 

N
 

w
 A Uh- huh, | am there. 

nN
 

IS
N Q Ckay. Under Section 1, it appears that 

N
 

al
 you were added as a manager of the conpany in this   
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·1· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Okay.

·2· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· I -- I would rather not

·3· ·be a monkey and go through it one by one to see.

·4· ·I leave that to the lawyers --

·5· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Absolutely.

·6· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· -- to sort it out.

·7· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Yeah.

·8· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Sorry about that.· We'll

·9· ·sort it out.

10· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· All right.· Let's go

11· ·back to cross-examination.

12· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

13· · · · Q· · Okay.· Now, are you still at Exhibit 14?

14· · · · A· · Yes.

15· · · · Q· · Okay.· I believe you testified that you

16· ·did receive this document from Mr. LeGrand, and I

17· ·think this was the -- according to your testimony,

18· ·this was the first document you received after

19· ·your meeting with Mr. LeGrand; is that accurate?

20· · · · A· · It is accurate.

21· · · · Q· · Okay.· If you can turn to page 8 of the

22· ·exhibit, which is Bates-stamped DL00175 --

23· · · · A· · Uh-huh, I am there.

24· · · · Q· · Okay.· Under Section 1, it appears that

25· ·you were added as a manager of the company in this
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version of the document; correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And if | understand correctly, that 

flowed through and ultimately was part of the 

operating agreenent that was signed? 

A That's right, yes. 

Q Okay. Now, turning to Exhibit 17, this 

Is just another instance where the -- it's a m xed 
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exhibit, and I'm guessing you don't have any 

=
 

o
 knowl edge as to why sone of the docunents are from 

=
 
=
 LeGand's file and sone are not; correct? 

=
 

No
 

A | don't. 

=
 

w
 MR. LEWN:. That question assunes a fact 

=
 

SN
 

that's not really proven. It doesn't prove that 

=
 

ol
 

it's not fromhis file. It proves it's not 

=
 

(op
) Bat es- st anped. 

=
 

~
l
 MR. SHAPI RO Except his whole file was 

=
 

(0
) Bat es- st anped. Are you saying that his -- that 

=
 

©
 wasn't a conplete copy of his file? Because 

N
 

o
 that's concerning. 

N
 

=
 MR LEWN | can't -- all I'msaying is 

N
 

No
 

that the fact -- just -- | don't want to 

N
 

w
 interrupt. |'mjust saying that -- 

nN
 

IS
N THE ARBI TRATOR Let's go off the record 

N
 

al
 

for just a second.   
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version of the document; correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And if | understand correctly, that 

flowed through and ultimately was part of the 

operating agreenent that was signed? 

A That's right, yes. 

Q Okay. Now, turning to Exhibit 17, this 

Is just another instance where the -- it's a m xed 
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exhibit, and I'm guessing you don't have any 

=
 

o
 knowl edge as to why sone of the docunents are from 

=
 
=
 LeGand's file and sone are not; correct? 

=
 

No
 

A | don't. 

=
 

w
 MR. LEWN:. That question assunes a fact 

=
 

SN
 

that's not really proven. It doesn't prove that 

=
 

ol
 

it's not fromhis file. It proves it's not 

=
 

(op
) Bat es- st anped. 

=
 

~
l
 MR. SHAPI RO Except his whole file was 

=
 

(0
) Bat es- st anped. Are you saying that his -- that 

=
 

©
 wasn't a conplete copy of his file? Because 

N
 

o
 that's concerning. 

N
 

=
 MR LEWN | can't -- all I'msaying is 

N
 

No
 

that the fact -- just -- | don't want to 

N
 

w
 interrupt. |'mjust saying that -- 

nN
 

IS
N THE ARBI TRATOR Let's go off the record 

N
 

al
 

for just a second.   
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·1· ·version of the document; correct?

·2· · · · A· · Yes.

·3· · · · Q· · And if I understand correctly, that

·4· ·flowed through and ultimately was part of the

·5· ·operating agreement that was signed?

·6· · · · A· · That's right, yes.

·7· · · · Q· · Okay.· Now, turning to Exhibit 17, this

·8· ·is just another instance where the -- it's a mixed

·9· ·exhibit, and I'm guessing you don't have any

10· ·knowledge as to why some of the documents are from

11· ·LeGrand's file and some are not; correct?

12· · · · A· · I don't.

13· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· That question assumes a fact

14· ·that's not really proven.· It doesn't prove that

15· ·it's not from his file.· It proves it's not

16· ·Bates-stamped.

17· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Except his whole file was

18· ·Bates-stamped.· Are you saying that his -- that

19· ·wasn't a complete copy of his file?· Because

20· ·that's concerning.

21· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· I can't -- all I'm saying is

22· ·that the fact -- just -- I don't want to

23· ·interrupt.· I'm just saying that --

24· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Let's go off the record

25· ·for just a second.
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(Di scussion off the record.) 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Back on the record. 

We've had an off-the-record 

conversation, the substance of which, in colloquy 

between the Arbitrator and M. Lewin, is that the 

Arbitrator had an understanding from what he said 

earlier on the record that there was an initial or 

maybe only one production fromM. LeG and, and it 

©
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

was nade to M. Garfinkel, and M. Garfinkel 

=
 

o
 apparently found it in some way wanting, either in 

=
 
=
 terns of adequacy or -- and/or organization. And 

=
 

No
 

that he then got either things organi zed or a new 

=
 

w
 production where all of the docunents at that 

=
 

SN
 poi nt were Bates-stanped beginning with DL. And | 

=
 

ol
 

asked M. Lewin if that was correct, he said it 

=
 

(op
) 

Was. 

=
 

~
l
 This is your opportunity, M. Lewin, to 

=
 

(0
) correct nme in ny understanding. And | then asked 

=
 

©
 you where you got that understanding, and you said 

N
 

o
 fromM. Garfinkel. And then | started talking 

N
 

=
 with M. Shapiro, and we decided to go on the 

N
 

No
 

record. 

N
 

w
 Go ahead, M. Shapiro. 

nN
 

IS
N MR. SHAPI RO Thank you. 

N
 

al
 M. LeG and testified at his deposition   

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 
www. | i tigationservices.com 

APPENDIX (PX)004903 BIDSAL000162

TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

(Di scussion off the record.) 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Back on the record. 

We've had an off-the-record 

conversation, the substance of which, in colloquy 

between the Arbitrator and M. Lewin, is that the 

Arbitrator had an understanding from what he said 

earlier on the record that there was an initial or 

maybe only one production fromM. LeG and, and it 
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was nade to M. Garfinkel, and M. Garfinkel 

=
 

o
 apparently found it in some way wanting, either in 

=
 
=
 terns of adequacy or -- and/or organization. And 

=
 

No
 

that he then got either things organi zed or a new 

=
 

w
 production where all of the docunents at that 

=
 

SN
 poi nt were Bates-stanped beginning with DL. And | 

=
 

ol
 

asked M. Lewin if that was correct, he said it 

=
 

(op
) 

Was. 

=
 

~
l
 This is your opportunity, M. Lewin, to 

=
 

(0
) correct nme in ny understanding. And | then asked 

=
 

©
 you where you got that understanding, and you said 

N
 

o
 fromM. Garfinkel. And then | started talking 

N
 

=
 with M. Shapiro, and we decided to go on the 

N
 

No
 

record. 

N
 

w
 Go ahead, M. Shapiro. 

nN
 

IS
N MR. SHAPI RO Thank you. 

N
 

al
 M. LeG and testified at his deposition   
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·1· · · · · · · · · ·(Discussion off the record.)

·2· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Back on the record.

·3· · · · · · ·We've had an off-the-record

·4· ·conversation, the substance of which, in colloquy

·5· ·between the Arbitrator and Mr. Lewin, is that the

·6· ·Arbitrator had an understanding from what he said

·7· ·earlier on the record that there was an initial or

·8· ·maybe only one production from Mr. LeGrand, and it

·9· ·was made to Mr. Garfinkel, and Mr. Garfinkel

10· ·apparently found it in some way wanting, either in

11· ·terms of adequacy or -- and/or organization.· And

12· ·that he then got either things organized or a new

13· ·production where all of the documents at that

14· ·point were Bates-stamped beginning with DL.· And I

15· ·asked Mr. Lewin if that was correct, he said it

16· ·was.

17· · · · · · ·This is your opportunity, Mr. Lewin, to

18· ·correct me in my understanding.· And I then asked

19· ·you where you got that understanding, and you said

20· ·from Mr. Garfinkel.· And then I started talking

21· ·with Mr. Shapiro, and we decided to go on the

22· ·record.

23· · · · · · ·Go ahead, Mr. Shapiro.

24· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Thank you.

25· · · · · · ·Mr. LeGrand testified at his deposition
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that the Bates-stanped docunents were the sum 

total of the file as he produced it. Sone of the 

exhibits -- for instance, the -- Exhibit 12 is a 

good exanple. Exhibit 12, there is, on DL137, 

138 -- hold on. | think | can illustrate this a 

little bit better, if you'll just bear with ne for 

a second. 

If you -- your Honor, if you turn to 

©
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B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Exhibit 307 in -- no, stay on Exhibit 12 in that 

=
 

o
 bi nder, and turn to Exhibit 307 in the separate 

=
 
=
 bi nder. 

=
 

No
 THE ARBI TRATOR: | have it. 

=
 

w
 MR. SHAPIRO Now, if you | ook at 

=
 

SN
 

Exhibit 307, you see Bates-stanped DLO0137 and 

=
 

ol
 

138, and then it continues on 139, et cetera. 

=
 

(op
) Now, the formatting of the docunent that 

=
 

~
l
 

David LeG and testified cane fromhis file, the 

=
 

(0
) ver bi age may be simlar, but the formatting is 

=
 

©
 different and the actual |anguage is different. 

N
 

o
 So | don't know where exhibit -- the first two 

N
 

=
 pages of Exhibit 12 cane from so that's an 

N
 

No
 exanple. Some of these, the -- the content does 

N
 

w
 appear in his file, although the formatting is 

nN
 

IS
N different, so | don't know -- and it doesn't 

N
 

al
 

contain all of the information, but there's other   
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that the Bates-stanped docunents were the sum 

total of the file as he produced it. Sone of the 

exhibits -- for instance, the -- Exhibit 12 is a 

good exanple. Exhibit 12, there is, on DL137, 

138 -- hold on. | think | can illustrate this a 

little bit better, if you'll just bear with ne for 

a second. 

If you -- your Honor, if you turn to 
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Exhibit 307 in -- no, stay on Exhibit 12 in that 

=
 

o
 bi nder, and turn to Exhibit 307 in the separate 

=
 
=
 bi nder. 

=
 

No
 THE ARBI TRATOR: | have it. 

=
 

w
 MR. SHAPIRO Now, if you | ook at 

=
 

SN
 

Exhibit 307, you see Bates-stanped DLO0137 and 

=
 

ol
 

138, and then it continues on 139, et cetera. 

=
 

(op
) Now, the formatting of the docunent that 

=
 

~
l
 

David LeG and testified cane fromhis file, the 

=
 

(0
) ver bi age may be simlar, but the formatting is 

=
 

©
 different and the actual |anguage is different. 

N
 

o
 So | don't know where exhibit -- the first two 

N
 

=
 pages of Exhibit 12 cane from so that's an 

N
 

No
 exanple. Some of these, the -- the content does 

N
 

w
 appear in his file, although the formatting is 

nN
 

IS
N different, so | don't know -- and it doesn't 

N
 

al
 

contain all of the information, but there's other   
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·1· ·that the Bates-stamped documents were the sum

·2· ·total of the file as he produced it.· Some of the

·3· ·exhibits -- for instance, the -- Exhibit 12 is a

·4· ·good example.· Exhibit 12, there is, on DL137,

·5· ·138 -- hold on.· I think I can illustrate this a

·6· ·little bit better, if you'll just bear with me for

·7· ·a second.

·8· · · · · · ·If you -- your Honor, if you turn to

·9· ·Exhibit 307 in -- no, stay on Exhibit 12 in that

10· ·binder, and turn to Exhibit 307 in the separate

11· ·binder.

12· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· I have it.

13· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Now, if you look at

14· ·Exhibit 307, you see Bates-stamped DL00137 and

15· ·138, and then it continues on 139, et cetera.

16· · · · · · ·Now, the formatting of the document that

17· ·David LeGrand testified came from his file, the

18· ·verbiage may be similar, but the formatting is

19· ·different and the actual language is different.

20· ·So I don't know where exhibit -- the first two

21· ·pages of Exhibit 12 came from, so that's an

22· ·example.· Some of these, the -- the content does

23· ·appear in his file, although the formatting is

24· ·different, so I don't know -- and it doesn't

25· ·contain all of the information, but there's other
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rage 
instances that are a little nore problematic. 

And so I'm-- I'mjust pointing that out 

for the Arbitrator's benefit and to lay a 

foundation for future arbitration proceedings. 

MR LEWN. I'mtrying to understand how 

you say the | anguage is different. 

MR. SHAPIRO Well, if you look at 

DL137, it starts with an e-mail from David LeG and 

©
 

00
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oO
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

to Shawn Bidsal on July 25, 2011, at 3:30 p.m, 

=
 

o
 and that e-mail is nowhere contained in your 

=
 
=
 Exhi bit 12. 

=
 

No
 

MR LEWN. kay. So -- okay. So 

=
 

w
 you're -- they're correct, the top part -- 

=
 

SN
 it right here. The top part of the e-mail -- | 

=
 

ol
 

nean, it's an e-mail chain. We did not include 

=
 

(op
) the -- we did not include the irrelevant portion 

=
 

~
l
 

of the e-mail chain. So that -- if that's your -- 

=
 

(0
) if that's your issue, that -- that the | anguage is 

=
 

©
 different, then | can -- it's the top portion of 

N
 

o
 the e-mail chain. 

N
 

=
 The portion of the e-mail that is -- 

N
 

No
 that's pertinent to this arbitration is exactly -- 

N
 

w
 exactly the sane. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: The Arbitrator makes 

N
N
 

(6
) 
B
E
N
 SN

 

the follow ng observation: | don't think it's   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 

www. | i tigationservices.com 
APPENDIX (PX)004905 BIDSALO000164

TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

rage 
instances that are a little nore problematic. 

And so I'm-- I'mjust pointing that out 

for the Arbitrator's benefit and to lay a 

foundation for future arbitration proceedings. 

MR LEWN. I'mtrying to understand how 

you say the | anguage is different. 

MR. SHAPIRO Well, if you look at 

DL137, it starts with an e-mail from David LeG and 
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to Shawn Bidsal on July 25, 2011, at 3:30 p.m, 

=
 

o
 and that e-mail is nowhere contained in your 

=
 
=
 Exhi bit 12. 

=
 

No
 

MR LEWN. kay. So -- okay. So 

=
 

w
 you're -- they're correct, the top part -- 

=
 

SN
 it right here. The top part of the e-mail -- | 

=
 

ol
 

nean, it's an e-mail chain. We did not include 

=
 

(op
) the -- we did not include the irrelevant portion 

=
 

~
l
 

of the e-mail chain. So that -- if that's your -- 

=
 

(0
) if that's your issue, that -- that the | anguage is 

=
 

©
 different, then | can -- it's the top portion of 

N
 

o
 the e-mail chain. 

N
 

=
 The portion of the e-mail that is -- 

N
 

No
 that's pertinent to this arbitration is exactly -- 

N
 

w
 exactly the sane. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: The Arbitrator makes 

N
N
 

(6
) 
B
E
N
 SN

 

the follow ng observation: | don't think it's   
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·1· ·instances that are a little more problematic.

·2· · · · · · ·And so I'm -- I'm just pointing that out

·3· ·for the Arbitrator's benefit and to lay a

·4· ·foundation for future arbitration proceedings.

·5· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· I'm trying to understand how

·6· ·you say the language is different.

·7· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Well, if you look at

·8· ·DL137, it starts with an e-mail from David LeGrand

·9· ·to Shawn Bidsal on July 25, 2011, at 3:30 p.m.,

10· ·and that e-mail is nowhere contained in your

11· ·Exhibit 12.

12· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Okay.· So -- okay.· So

13· ·you're -- they're correct, the top part -- I have

14· ·it right here.· The top part of the e-mail -- I

15· ·mean, it's an e-mail chain.· We did not include

16· ·the -- we did not include the irrelevant portion

17· ·of the e-mail chain.· So that -- if that's your --

18· ·if that's your issue, that -- that the language is

19· ·different, then I can -- it's the top portion of

20· ·the e-mail chain.

21· · · · · · ·The portion of the e-mail that is --

22· ·that's pertinent to this arbitration is exactly --

23· ·exactly the same.

24· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· The Arbitrator makes

25· ·the following observation:· I don't think it's
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e : : rag 
fruitful to spend too nuch nore tine on this right 

now, but that sonething has been highlighted that 

m ght lead to the following. | don't know that I 

want to order counsel to neet and confer to sort 

this out, because it nay be M. Shapiro's purpose 

just to let -- let things be as they are, and to 

use them for whatever purpose and benefit you 

think appropriate in light of what you've -- 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

you' ve said and what the Arbitrator's 

=
 

o
 understanding is. 

=
 
=
 So I"'mnot requiring you to speak with 

=
 

No
 

M. Lew n about how his exhibits got organized. 

=
 

w
 And you can just do what you just did with 307 in 

=
 

SN
 

your book conpared to what you've shown ne, and to 

=
 

ol
 

give that as -- as a -- an illustration where you 

=
 

(op
) think it's going to be nore significant in -- in 

=
 

~
l
 

| ater use. And then we can just leave it at that. 

=
 

(0
) Now | think I've got it. 

=
 

©
 MR. SHAPI RO Thank you. 

N
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR: All right. 

N
 

=
 MR. SHAPIRO We'll just nove forward, 

N
 

No
 

Your Honor. 

N
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: All right. Because the 

nN
 

IS
N rest of it is just kind of argument and solving a 

N
 

al
 possi ble nystery or not, but we're in trial. Al   
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e : : rag 
fruitful to spend too nuch nore tine on this right 

now, but that sonething has been highlighted that 

m ght lead to the following. | don't know that I 

want to order counsel to neet and confer to sort 

this out, because it nay be M. Shapiro's purpose 

just to let -- let things be as they are, and to 

use them for whatever purpose and benefit you 

think appropriate in light of what you've -- 
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you' ve said and what the Arbitrator's 

=
 

o
 understanding is. 

=
 
=
 So I"'mnot requiring you to speak with 

=
 

No
 

M. Lew n about how his exhibits got organized. 

=
 

w
 And you can just do what you just did with 307 in 

=
 

SN
 

your book conpared to what you've shown ne, and to 

=
 

ol
 

give that as -- as a -- an illustration where you 

=
 

(op
) think it's going to be nore significant in -- in 

=
 

~
l
 

| ater use. And then we can just leave it at that. 

=
 

(0
) Now | think I've got it. 

=
 

©
 MR. SHAPI RO Thank you. 

N
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR: All right. 

N
 

=
 MR. SHAPIRO We'll just nove forward, 

N
 

No
 

Your Honor. 

N
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: All right. Because the 

nN
 

IS
N rest of it is just kind of argument and solving a 

N
 

al
 possi ble nystery or not, but we're in trial. Al   
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·1· ·fruitful to spend too much more time on this right

·2· ·now, but that something has been highlighted that

·3· ·might lead to the following.· I don't know that I

·4· ·want to order counsel to meet and confer to sort

·5· ·this out, because it may be Mr. Shapiro's purpose

·6· ·just to let -- let things be as they are, and to

·7· ·use them for whatever purpose and benefit you

·8· ·think appropriate in light of what you've --

·9· ·you've said and what the Arbitrator's

10· ·understanding is.

11· · · · · · ·So I'm not requiring you to speak with

12· ·Mr. Lewin about how his exhibits got organized.

13· ·And you can just do what you just did with 307 in

14· ·your book compared to what you've shown me, and to

15· ·give that as -- as a -- an illustration where you

16· ·think it's going to be more significant in -- in

17· ·later use.· And then we can just leave it at that.

18· ·Now I think I've got it.

19· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Thank you.

20· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· All right.

21· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· We'll just move forward,

22· ·Your Honor.

23· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· All right.· Because the

24· ·rest of it is just kind of argument and solving a

25· ·possible mystery or not, but we're in trial.· All
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right. Let's keep going. 

MR. SHAPIRO All right. Thank you. 

BY MR SHAPI RO 

Q Could you turn -- M. ol shani, could 

you turn to Exhibit 19, please. 

A Yes. 

Q Now, this docunent -- actually, you know 

what, no questions on that. 
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Turning to Exhibit 20, the first page of 

=
 

o
 Exhibit 20, this is your e-mail to Shawn dated 

=
 
=
 Sept enber 22nd, 2011; correct? 

=
 

No
 

A Yes. 

=
 

w
 Q And it states, "Shawn Aziz," A-Z-I-Z 

=
 

SN
 Is that how you address hin? 

=
 

ol
 

A Sonet i nes, yes. 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. And then you say, "Enclosed, 

=
 

~
l
 

pl ease find a rough draft of what | cane up with," 

=
 

(0
) peri od. 

=
 

©
 A Yes. 

N
 

o
 Did | read that correctly? 

N
N
 

N
P
 

Q 

A Yes. 

Q kay. And then you attached the 

N
 

w
 docunent that you had drafted that -- that is 

nN
 

IS
N titled "Rough draft"; correct? 

N
 

al
 

A Yes.   
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right. Let's keep going. 

MR. SHAPIRO All right. Thank you. 

BY MR SHAPI RO 

Q Could you turn -- M. ol shani, could 

you turn to Exhibit 19, please. 

A Yes. 

Q Now, this docunent -- actually, you know 

what, no questions on that. 
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Turning to Exhibit 20, the first page of 

=
 

o
 Exhibit 20, this is your e-mail to Shawn dated 

=
 
=
 Sept enber 22nd, 2011; correct? 

=
 

No
 

A Yes. 

=
 

w
 Q And it states, "Shawn Aziz," A-Z-I-Z 

=
 

SN
 Is that how you address hin? 

=
 

ol
 

A Sonet i nes, yes. 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. And then you say, "Enclosed, 

=
 

~
l
 

pl ease find a rough draft of what | cane up with," 

=
 

(0
) peri od. 

=
 

©
 A Yes. 

N
 

o
 Did | read that correctly? 

N
N
 

N
P
 

Q 

A Yes. 

Q kay. And then you attached the 

N
 

w
 docunent that you had drafted that -- that is 

nN
 

IS
N titled "Rough draft"; correct? 

N
 

al
 

A Yes.   
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·1· ·right.· Let's keep going.

·2· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· All right.· Thank you.

·3· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

·4· · · · Q· · Could you turn -- Mr. Golshani, could

·5· ·you turn to Exhibit 19, please.

·6· · · · A· · Yes.

·7· · · · Q· · Now, this document -- actually, you know

·8· ·what, no questions on that.

·9· · · · · · ·Turning to Exhibit 20, the first page of

10· ·Exhibit 20, this is your e-mail to Shawn dated

11· ·September 22nd, 2011; correct?

12· · · · A· · Yes.

13· · · · Q· · And it states, "Shawn Aziz," A-Z-I-Z.

14· · · · · · ·Is that how you address him?

15· · · · A· · Sometimes, yes.

16· · · · Q· · Okay.· And then you say, "Enclosed,

17· ·please find a rough draft of what I came up with,"

18· ·period.

19· · · · A· · Yes.

20· · · · Q· · Did I read that correctly?

21· · · · A· · Yes.

22· · · · Q· · Okay.· And then you attached the

23· ·document that you had drafted that -- that is

24· ·titled "Rough draft"; correct?

25· · · · A· · Yes.
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Q Okay. Looking at that rough draft, | 2 

want to draw your attention to the first formula. 

A Uh- huh. 

Q It's alittle | ower than hal fway down 

the page. It says "FM m nus cost of purchase 

stated in escrow closing statenent tines interest 

per cent age." 

Do you see that? 
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A Yes. 

=
 

o
 Q Where did that fornula cone fronf 

=
 
=
 A That fornula came -- the idea cane 

=
 

No
 

from-- after LeG and told us that we need a 

=
 

w
 formula and we di scussed between us, we decided to 

=
 

SN
 

cone up with sonething that addresses the 

=
 

ol
 

di fference between the capitals, and this is what 

=
 

(op
) | cane to discuss further with him 

=
 

~
l
 

Q Let ne -- I1'mgoing to ask sone very 

=
 

(0
) detail ed questions just to get a better 

=
 

©
 under st andi ng. 

N
 

o
 Does David LeGrand suggest this exact 

N
 

=
 | anguage? 

N
 

No
 

A The formul a? 

N
 

w
 Yeah, the exact |anguage of the formula. 

nN
 

IS
N 

Q 

A No. 

Q N
 

al
 

So David LeGrand just suggested that a   
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Q Okay. Looking at that rough draft, | 2 

want to draw your attention to the first formula. 

A Uh- huh. 

Q It's alittle | ower than hal fway down 

the page. It says "FM m nus cost of purchase 

stated in escrow closing statenent tines interest 

per cent age." 

Do you see that? 
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A Yes. 

=
 

o
 Q Where did that fornula cone fronf 

=
 
=
 A That fornula came -- the idea cane 

=
 

No
 

from-- after LeG and told us that we need a 

=
 

w
 formula and we di scussed between us, we decided to 

=
 

SN
 

cone up with sonething that addresses the 

=
 

ol
 

di fference between the capitals, and this is what 

=
 

(op
) | cane to discuss further with him 

=
 

~
l
 

Q Let ne -- I1'mgoing to ask sone very 

=
 

(0
) detail ed questions just to get a better 

=
 

©
 under st andi ng. 

N
 

o
 Does David LeGrand suggest this exact 

N
 

=
 | anguage? 

N
 

No
 

A The formul a? 

N
 

w
 Yeah, the exact |anguage of the formula. 

nN
 

IS
N 

Q 

A No. 

Q N
 

al
 

So David LeGrand just suggested that a   
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·1· · · · Q· · Okay.· Looking at that rough draft, I

·2· ·want to draw your attention to the first formula.

·3· · · · A· · Uh-huh.

·4· · · · Q· · It's a little lower than halfway down

·5· ·the page.· It says "FMV minus cost of purchase

·6· ·stated in escrow closing statement times interest

·7· ·percentage."

·8· · · · · · ·Do you see that?

·9· · · · A· · Yes.

10· · · · Q· · Where did that formula come from?

11· · · · A· · That formula came -- the idea came

12· ·from -- after LeGrand told us that we need a

13· ·formula and we discussed between us, we decided to

14· ·come up with something that addresses the

15· ·difference between the capitals, and this is what

16· ·I came to discuss further with him.

17· · · · Q· · Let me -- I'm going to ask some very

18· ·detailed questions just to get a better

19· ·understanding.

20· · · · · · ·Does David LeGrand suggest this exact

21· ·language?

22· · · · A· · The formula?

23· · · · Q· · Yeah, the exact language of the formula.

24· · · · A· · No.

25· · · · Q· · So David LeGrand just suggested that a
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formula be used? 

A Yes. 

Q And you cane up with this fornula as a 

proposal ? 

A | cane -- yes, | did come with that. 

And, you know, that was the result of 

negotiations. And we said -- | said to himthat 

if the formula is needed, how difficult could it 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

be. Let's sit down and cone up with an idea. And 

=
 

o
 if it is -- because of the percentage of the 

=
 
=
 difference in -- between the percentage, | put 

=
 

No
 

t hat there. 

=
 

w
 Q Okay. Now, if | renenber your testinony 

=
 

SN
 

correctly -- | took sone notes, but maybe | wote 

=
 

ol
 

it down wong. | don't know. 

=
 

(op
) My understanding is that you testified 

=
 

~
l
 that prior to Exhibit 20 -- which | believe is the 

=
 

(0
) first draft; right? 

=
 

©
 A The -- no. This -- this is the first 

N
 

o
 draft. The one that | say rough draft is the 

N
 

=
 first one. 

N
 

No
 Q kay. So this is the very first draft 

N
 

w
 that you prepared? 

nN
 

IS
N A That's right, yes. 

N
 

al
 Q kay. And prior to preparing that, you   
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formula be used? 

A Yes. 

Q And you cane up with this fornula as a 

proposal ? 

A | cane -- yes, | did come with that. 

And, you know, that was the result of 

negotiations. And we said -- | said to himthat 

if the formula is needed, how difficult could it 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

be. Let's sit down and cone up with an idea. And 

=
 

o
 if it is -- because of the percentage of the 

=
 
=
 difference in -- between the percentage, | put 

=
 

No
 

t hat there. 

=
 

w
 Q Okay. Now, if | renenber your testinony 

=
 

SN
 

correctly -- | took sone notes, but maybe | wote 

=
 

ol
 

it down wong. | don't know. 

=
 

(op
) My understanding is that you testified 

=
 

~
l
 that prior to Exhibit 20 -- which | believe is the 

=
 

(0
) first draft; right? 

=
 

©
 A The -- no. This -- this is the first 

N
 

o
 draft. The one that | say rough draft is the 

N
 

=
 first one. 

N
 

No
 Q kay. So this is the very first draft 

N
 

w
 that you prepared? 

nN
 

IS
N A That's right, yes. 

N
 

al
 Q kay. And prior to preparing that, you   

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 
www. | i tigationservices.com 

APPENDIX (PX)004909 BIDSAL000168

Page 138
·1· ·formula be used?

·2· · · · A· · Yes.

·3· · · · Q· · And you came up with this formula as a

·4· ·proposal?

·5· · · · A· · I came -- yes, I did come with that.

·6· ·And, you know, that was the result of

·7· ·negotiations.· And we said -- I said to him that

·8· ·if the formula is needed, how difficult could it

·9· ·be.· Let's sit down and come up with an idea.· And

10· ·if it is -- because of the percentage of the

11· ·difference in -- between the percentage, I put

12· ·that there.

13· · · · Q· · Okay.· Now, if I remember your testimony

14· ·correctly -- I took some notes, but maybe I wrote

15· ·it down wrong.· I don't know.

16· · · · · · ·My understanding is that you testified

17· ·that prior to Exhibit 20 -- which I believe is the

18· ·first draft; right?

19· · · · A· · The -- no.· This -- this is the first

20· ·draft.· The one that I say rough draft is the

21· ·first one.

22· · · · Q· · Okay.· So this is the very first draft

23· ·that you prepared?

24· · · · A· · That's right, yes.

25· · · · Q· · Okay.· And prior to preparing that, you
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had asked Shawn if he wanted to draft | anguage, 

but Shawn said, "I'mtoo busy, you draft it"? 

A That's right. 

Q Ckay. Did you talk to Shawn about the 

formula prior to drafting this? 

A Yes. 

Q Tell me about that conversation. 

A Well, we -- the conversation was that, 
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yeah, our capitals are different and we have to 

=
 

o
 have a formula that addresses that. W get the 

=
 
=
 profit, but we have to cone up with sonething to 

=
 

No
 

make up for that. And this is what | came. And 

=
 

w
 later on | -- we found out that it's not the right 

=
 

SN
 thing. He pointed it out to ne, and | agreed and 

=
 

ol
 

| changed it. 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. So, again, I'magoing to kind of 

=
 

~
l
 

ask the sane question about Shawn that | asked 

=
 

(0
) about David LeG and. 

=
 

©
 So Shawn agreed with you, yeah, we need 

N
 

o
 a formul a? 

N
 

=
 A Yes. 

N
 

No
 Q But he really didn't tal k specifics 

N
 

w
 prior to you putting this together? 

nN
 

IS
N A Not the specifics, but we did talk as 

N
 

al
 

to -- we -- the idea.   
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had asked Shawn if he wanted to draft | anguage, 

but Shawn said, "I'mtoo busy, you draft it"? 

A That's right. 

Q Ckay. Did you talk to Shawn about the 

formula prior to drafting this? 

A Yes. 

Q Tell me about that conversation. 

A Well, we -- the conversation was that, 
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yeah, our capitals are different and we have to 

=
 

o
 have a formula that addresses that. W get the 

=
 
=
 profit, but we have to cone up with sonething to 

=
 

No
 

make up for that. And this is what | came. And 

=
 

w
 later on | -- we found out that it's not the right 

=
 

SN
 thing. He pointed it out to ne, and | agreed and 

=
 

ol
 

| changed it. 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. So, again, I'magoing to kind of 

=
 

~
l
 

ask the sane question about Shawn that | asked 

=
 

(0
) about David LeG and. 

=
 

©
 So Shawn agreed with you, yeah, we need 

N
 

o
 a formul a? 

N
 

=
 A Yes. 

N
 

No
 Q But he really didn't tal k specifics 

N
 

w
 prior to you putting this together? 

nN
 

IS
N A Not the specifics, but we did talk as 

N
 

al
 

to -- we -- the idea.   
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·1· ·had asked Shawn if he wanted to draft language,

·2· ·but Shawn said, "I'm too busy, you draft it"?

·3· · · · A· · That's right.

·4· · · · Q· · Okay.· Did you talk to Shawn about the

·5· ·formula prior to drafting this?

·6· · · · A· · Yes.

·7· · · · Q· · Tell me about that conversation.

·8· · · · A· · Well, we -- the conversation was that,

·9· ·yeah, our capitals are different and we have to

10· ·have a formula that addresses that.· We get the

11· ·profit, but we have to come up with something to

12· ·make up for that.· And this is what I came.· And

13· ·later on I -- we found out that it's not the right

14· ·thing.· He pointed it out to me, and I agreed and

15· ·I changed it.

16· · · · Q· · Okay.· So, again, I'm going to kind of

17· ·ask the same question about Shawn that I asked

18· ·about David LeGrand.

19· · · · · · ·So Shawn agreed with you, yeah, we need

20· ·a formula?

21· · · · A· · Yes.

22· · · · Q· · But he really didn't talk specifics

23· ·prior to you putting this together?

24· · · · A· · Not the specifics, but we did talk as

25· ·to -- we -- the idea.
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ag 
Q kay. So -- so he said, yeah, I'min -- 

"min agreement with the idea of a formula? 

Yes. Yes. 

You cane up with your first shot -- 

Yes. 

-- at the fornul a? 

Yes, that's right. 

So this was your idea? 
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This was something | came up with as a, 

=
 

o
 rough draft. 

=
 
=
 Ckay. 

=
 

No
 

Sonet hi ng that, you know, you just put 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

You' ve got to start somewhere? 

=
 

ol
 

Scratch paper, yeah. 

=
 

(op
) Q Okay. Now, how much of this rough draft 

=
 

~
l
 

did you pull from David LeG and? Because as I've 

=
 

(0
) conpared it, it seens that there's a portion of -- 

=
 

©
 at the bottom of the first page, that it | ooks 

N
 

o
 like it came frompart of his | anguage, but the 

N
 

=
 rest of it doesn't seemfamliar to me, so -- 

N
 

No
 

A No, it does. On the top, you know, the 

N
 

w
 top is what -- if you | ook at the whole thing, you 

nN
 

IS
N know, even the sections and all are the sane. And 

N
 

al
 

the -- the part that -- it says that "Any nenber,   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 

www. | i tigationservices.com 
APPENDIX (PX)004911 BIDSAL000170

TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

ag 
Q kay. So -- so he said, yeah, I'min -- 

"min agreement with the idea of a formula? 

Yes. Yes. 

You cane up with your first shot -- 

Yes. 

-- at the fornul a? 

Yes, that's right. 

So this was your idea? 
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This was something | came up with as a, 

=
 

o
 rough draft. 

=
 
=
 Ckay. 

=
 

No
 

Sonet hi ng that, you know, you just put 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

You' ve got to start somewhere? 

=
 

ol
 

Scratch paper, yeah. 

=
 

(op
) Q Okay. Now, how much of this rough draft 

=
 

~
l
 

did you pull from David LeG and? Because as I've 

=
 

(0
) conpared it, it seens that there's a portion of -- 

=
 

©
 at the bottom of the first page, that it | ooks 

N
 

o
 like it came frompart of his | anguage, but the 

N
 

=
 rest of it doesn't seemfamliar to me, so -- 

N
 

No
 

A No, it does. On the top, you know, the 

N
 

w
 top is what -- if you | ook at the whole thing, you 

nN
 

IS
N know, even the sections and all are the sane. And 

N
 

al
 

the -- the part that -- it says that "Any nenber,   
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·1· · · · Q· · Okay.· So -- so he said, yeah, I'm in --

·2· ·I'm in agreement with the idea of a formula?

·3· · · · A· · Yes.· Yes.

·4· · · · Q· · You came up with your first shot --

·5· · · · A· · Yes.

·6· · · · Q· · -- at the formula?

·7· · · · A· · Yes, that's right.

·8· · · · Q· · So this was your idea?

·9· · · · A· · This was something I came up with as a,

10· ·you know, rough draft.

11· · · · Q· · Okay.

12· · · · A· · Something that, you know, you just put

13· ·down.

14· · · · Q· · You've got to start somewhere?

15· · · · A· · Scratch paper, yeah.

16· · · · Q· · Okay.· Now, how much of this rough draft

17· ·did you pull from David LeGrand?· Because as I've

18· ·compared it, it seems that there's a portion of --

19· ·at the bottom of the first page, that it looks

20· ·like it came from part of his language, but the

21· ·rest of it doesn't seem familiar to me, so --

22· · · · A· · No, it does.· On the top, you know, the

23· ·top is what -- if you look at the whole thing, you

24· ·know, even the sections and all are the same.· And

25· ·the -- the part that -- it says that "Any member,
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: : : rage 
operating nenber, may give notice to the remaining 

menber," starting fromthere is sonething that 

wrote, and | had this appraisal procedure and the 

formula. And the rest is, again, David 

LeGrand's -- 

Q kay. 

A | mean, the main thing is fromthat. 

And | concur that | did add the fornula and the 
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appr ai sal . 

Q kay. 

=
e
 

= 
oO
 

A And | told you how it happened. 

=
 

No
 

Q So going down to -- and I'm ooking at 

=
 

w
 the bottom half of the first page of the rough 

=
 

SN
 draft where it says, "The remaining nenber shal 

=
 

ol
 

have 30 days within which to respond in witing to 

=
 

(op
) the offering nenber by either,’ and then you have 

=
 

~
l
 

a Roman nuneral | and a Roman nuneral 117? 

=
 

(0
) A Uh- huh. 

=
 

©
 Q That's your | anguage; right? 

N
 

o
 A Actually, | got that from LeG and, too. 

N
 

=
 Look at the LeGrand, and it has the nunerical -- 

N
 

No
 

Roman nuneral called | and II. 

N
 

w
 Q All right. So you're saying that cane 

nN
 

IS
N from LeG and, too? 

N
 

al
 A I think so, yeah.   
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: : : rage 
operating nenber, may give notice to the remaining 

menber," starting fromthere is sonething that 

wrote, and | had this appraisal procedure and the 

formula. And the rest is, again, David 

LeGrand's -- 

Q kay. 

A | mean, the main thing is fromthat. 

And | concur that | did add the fornula and the 
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Q kay. 
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A And | told you how it happened. 
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Q So going down to -- and I'm ooking at 
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 the bottom half of the first page of the rough 
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SN
 draft where it says, "The remaining nenber shal 
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have 30 days within which to respond in witing to 
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(op
) the offering nenber by either,’ and then you have 
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~
l
 

a Roman nuneral | and a Roman nuneral 117? 

=
 

(0
) A Uh- huh. 

=
 

©
 Q That's your | anguage; right? 

N
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 A Actually, | got that from LeG and, too. 

N
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 Look at the LeGrand, and it has the nunerical -- 

N
 

No
 

Roman nuneral called | and II. 

N
 

w
 Q All right. So you're saying that cane 

nN
 

IS
N from LeG and, too? 

N
 

al
 A I think so, yeah.   
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·1· ·operating member, may give notice to the remaining

·2· ·member," starting from there is something that I

·3· ·wrote, and I had this appraisal procedure and the

·4· ·formula.· And the rest is, again, David

·5· ·LeGrand's --

·6· · · · Q· · Okay.

·7· · · · A· · I mean, the main thing is from that.

·8· ·And I concur that I did add the formula and the

·9· ·appraisal.

10· · · · Q· · Okay.

11· · · · A· · And I told you how it happened.

12· · · · Q· · So going down to -- and I'm looking at

13· ·the bottom half of the first page of the rough

14· ·draft where it says, "The remaining member shall

15· ·have 30 days within which to respond in writing to

16· ·the offering member by either," and then you have

17· ·a Roman numeral I and a Roman numeral II?

18· · · · A· · Uh-huh.

19· · · · Q· · That's your language; right?

20· · · · A· · Actually, I got that from LeGrand, too.

21· ·Look at the LeGrand, and it has the numerical --

22· ·Roman numeral called I and II.

23· · · · Q· · All right.· So you're saying that came

24· ·from LeGrand, too?

25· · · · A· · I think so, yeah.

BIDSAL000171APPENDIX (PX)004912

23A.App.5207

23A.App.5207

http://www.litigationservices.com


TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

Q Ckay. Can you show ne where that is? 

And I'mnot -- I'mnot famliar with that. That 

doesn't ring a bell, so I'mtrying to understand. 

A Do you have -- 

MR LEWN:. It's Exhibit 16, page 12. 

THE WTNESS: -- do you have -- if you 

don't have it, | -- 

MR LEWN:. If you're looking -- want to 
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| ook at what we're tal king about. 

=
 

o
 MR. SHAPIRO. Exhibit 16, page 12? 

=
 
=
 MR. LEWN:. Look in your book. 

=
 

No
 BY MR. SHAPI RO. 

=
 

w
 kay. So go ahead and turn to 

a
 

o
b
 

Ch, | am sorry. 

=
 

(op
) -- Exhibit 16, page 12. 

=
 

~
l
 

MR. LEWN: It's the -- it's the -- 

=
 

(0
) THE W TNESS: Ckay. 

=
 

©
 BY MR. SHAPI RO. 

N
 

o
 Q Ckay. And show ne where in that 

N
 

=
 docunent you got it from 

N
 

No
 MR. LEWN:. Is everyone | ooking at the 

N
 

w
 cl ean version? 

nN
 

IS
N MR. SHAPI RO Yeah. Yeah. 

N
 

al
 MR. LEWN:. Ckay.   
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Q Ckay. Can you show ne where that is? 

And I'mnot -- I'mnot famliar with that. That 

doesn't ring a bell, so I'mtrying to understand. 

A Do you have -- 

MR LEWN:. It's Exhibit 16, page 12. 

THE WTNESS: -- do you have -- if you 

don't have it, | -- 

MR LEWN:. If you're looking -- want to 

©
 

00
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BP
 

| ook at what we're tal king about. 

=
 

o
 MR. SHAPIRO. Exhibit 16, page 12? 

=
 
=
 MR. LEWN:. Look in your book. 

=
 

No
 BY MR. SHAPI RO. 

=
 

w
 kay. So go ahead and turn to 

a
 

o
b
 

Ch, | am sorry. 

=
 

(op
) -- Exhibit 16, page 12. 

=
 

~
l
 

MR. LEWN: It's the -- it's the -- 

=
 

(0
) THE W TNESS: Ckay. 

=
 

©
 BY MR. SHAPI RO. 

N
 

o
 Q Ckay. And show ne where in that 

N
 

=
 docunent you got it from 

N
 

No
 MR. LEWN:. Is everyone | ooking at the 

N
 

w
 cl ean version? 

nN
 

IS
N MR. SHAPI RO Yeah. Yeah. 

N
 

al
 MR. LEWN:. Ckay.   
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·1· · · · Q· · Okay.· Can you show me where that is?

·2· ·And I'm not -- I'm not familiar with that.· That

·3· ·doesn't ring a bell, so I'm trying to understand.

·4· · · · A· · Do you have --

·5· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· It's Exhibit 16, page 12.

·6· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· -- do you have -- if you

·7· ·don't have it, I --

·8· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· If you're looking -- want to

·9· ·look at what we're talking about.

10· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Exhibit 16, page 12?

11· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Look in your book.

12· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

13· · · · Q· · Okay.· So go ahead and turn to

14· ·Exhibit --

15· · · · A· · Oh, I am sorry.

16· · · · Q· · -- Exhibit 16, page 12.

17· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· It's the -- it's the --

18· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Okay.

19· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

20· · · · Q· · Okay.· And show me where in that

21· ·document you got it from.

22· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Is everyone looking at the

23· ·clean version?

24· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Yeah.· Yeah.

25· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Okay.
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THE WTNESS: | amreading the LeG and. 

He says, "The other nenber shall have then ten 

busi ness days within which to respond to the 

witing" -- | amsorry, "in witing to the offer 

nenber by either" nunerical -- | nean, Roman 

numerical 1, "accepting the offering nenber's 

offer or not" -- Roman nunerical Il, "rejecting 

the offer.” And if you go to there, it is the 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
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BP
 

sane thing, accepting the offering nenber, nunber 

=
 

o
 two, reject it. 

=
 
=
 BY MR. SHAPI RO 

=
 

No
 

Q kay. Now -- 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Of the record for just 

=
 

SN
 

a second. 

=
 

ol
 

(Di scussion off the record.) 

=
 

(op
) THE ARBI TRATOR:. Back on the record. 

=
 

~
l
 

MR. SHAPI RO Thank you. 

=
 

(0
) BY MR. SHAPI RO 

=
 

©
 Q Now, | ooking at the rough draft, you use 

N
 

o
 t he acronym FW, correct? 

A Where is that? 

N
N
 

N
P
 

Q I'm | ooking under Roman nuneral II. 

N
 

w
 A "Rejecting and based on sane fair market 

nN
 

IS
N value." That's right. 

N
 

al
 Q And you see the acronym FW?   
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Page 
THE WTNESS: | amreading the LeG and. 

He says, "The other nenber shall have then ten 

busi ness days within which to respond to the 

witing" -- | amsorry, "in witing to the offer 

nenber by either" nunerical -- | nean, Roman 

numerical 1, "accepting the offering nenber's 

offer or not" -- Roman nunerical Il, "rejecting 

the offer.” And if you go to there, it is the 
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BP
 

sane thing, accepting the offering nenber, nunber 

=
 

o
 two, reject it. 

=
 
=
 BY MR. SHAPI RO 

=
 

No
 

Q kay. Now -- 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Of the record for just 

=
 

SN
 

a second. 

=
 

ol
 

(Di scussion off the record.) 

=
 

(op
) THE ARBI TRATOR:. Back on the record. 

=
 

~
l
 

MR. SHAPI RO Thank you. 

=
 

(0
) BY MR. SHAPI RO 

=
 

©
 Q Now, | ooking at the rough draft, you use 

N
 

o
 t he acronym FW, correct? 

A Where is that? 

N
N
 

N
P
 

Q I'm | ooking under Roman nuneral II. 

N
 

w
 A "Rejecting and based on sane fair market 

nN
 

IS
N value." That's right. 

N
 

al
 Q And you see the acronym FW?   
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·1· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· I am reading the LeGrand.

·2· ·He says, "The other member shall have then ten

·3· ·business days within which to respond to the

·4· ·writing" -- I am sorry, "in writing to the offer

·5· ·member by either" numerical -- I mean, Roman

·6· ·numerical I, "accepting the offering member's

·7· ·offer or not" -- Roman numerical II, "rejecting

·8· ·the offer."· And if you go to there, it is the

·9· ·same thing, accepting the offering member, number

10· ·two, reject it.

11· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

12· · · · Q· · Okay.· Now --

13· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Off the record for just

14· ·a second.

15· · · · · · · · · ·(Discussion off the record.)

16· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Back on the record.

17· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Thank you.

18· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

19· · · · Q· · Now, looking at the rough draft, you use

20· ·the acronym FMV; correct?

21· · · · A· · Where is that?

22· · · · Q· · I'm looking under Roman numeral II.

23· · · · A· · "Rejecting and based on same fair market

24· ·value."· That's right.

25· · · · Q· · And you see the acronym FMV?

BIDSAL000173APPENDIX (PX)004914

23A.App.5209

23A.App.5209

http://www.litigationservices.com


TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

Page 
That's correct. 

And is that in M. LeG ands | anguage? 

A 

Q 

A On the August 18? 

Q Wherever you pulled it from 

A Yes. Well, FMW is nentioned there, but 

not in this context. 

Q kay. 

A It was sonet hi ng el se. 

©
 

00
 

~
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oO
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Ww
 

N
N
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Q And the | anguage that deals with how you 

=
 

o
 arrive at FMW in your rough draft, that didn't 

=
 
=
 cone fromM. LeGrand, either; correct? 

=
 

No
 

A You nean on the top? 

=
 

w
 Q Yeah, the -- the one where it says you 

=
 

SN
 

pi ck two appraisers. 

=
 

ol
 

A No, no, no. This FW cane from-- on 

=
 

(op
) the top, it says "fair market value." This is 

=
 

~
l
 if -- 1 nean, the -- one person can offer a 

=
 

(0
) price -- 

=
 

©
 Q Well, that's not the question. So 

N
 

o
 here's the questi on. 

N
 

=
 If you | ook at Exhibit 20 -- do you have 

N
 

No
 Exhi bit 207? 

N
 

w
 A Twenty is the rough draft, no? 

nN
 

IS
N Q Yes. 

N
 

al
 Yeah, okay.   
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Page 
That's correct. 

And is that in M. LeG ands | anguage? 

A 

Q 

A On the August 18? 

Q Wherever you pulled it from 

A Yes. Well, FMW is nentioned there, but 

not in this context. 

Q kay. 

A It was sonet hi ng el se. 

©
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Ww
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BP
 

Q And the | anguage that deals with how you 

=
 

o
 arrive at FMW in your rough draft, that didn't 

=
 
=
 cone fromM. LeGrand, either; correct? 

=
 

No
 

A You nean on the top? 

=
 

w
 Q Yeah, the -- the one where it says you 

=
 

SN
 

pi ck two appraisers. 

=
 

ol
 

A No, no, no. This FW cane from-- on 

=
 

(op
) the top, it says "fair market value." This is 

=
 

~
l
 if -- 1 nean, the -- one person can offer a 

=
 

(0
) price -- 

=
 

©
 Q Well, that's not the question. So 

N
 

o
 here's the questi on. 

N
 

=
 If you | ook at Exhibit 20 -- do you have 

N
 

No
 Exhi bit 207? 

N
 

w
 A Twenty is the rough draft, no? 

nN
 

IS
N Q Yes. 

N
 

al
 Yeah, okay.   
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·1· · · · A· · That's correct.

·2· · · · Q· · And is that in Mr. LeGrand's language?

·3· · · · A· · On the August 18?

·4· · · · Q· · Wherever you pulled it from.

·5· · · · A· · Yes.· Well, FMV is mentioned there, but

·6· ·not in this context.

·7· · · · Q· · Okay.

·8· · · · A· · It was something else.

·9· · · · Q· · And the language that deals with how you

10· ·arrive at FMV in your rough draft, that didn't

11· ·come from Mr. LeGrand, either; correct?

12· · · · A· · You mean on the top?

13· · · · Q· · Yeah, the -- the one where it says you

14· ·pick two appraisers.

15· · · · A· · No, no, no.· This FMV came from -- on

16· ·the top, it says "fair market value."· This is

17· ·if -- I mean, the -- one person can offer a

18· ·price --

19· · · · Q· · Well, that's not the question.· So

20· ·here's the question.

21· · · · · · ·If you look at Exhibit 20 -- do you have

22· ·Exhibit 20?

23· · · · A· · Twenty is the rough draft, no?

24· · · · Q· · Yes.

25· · · · A· · Yeah, okay.
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Q And if you look at Section 7.1, and you 

| ook at -- one, two -- three paragraphs down, the 

one that starts with, "The renai ni ng nenber must 

provi de the offering nenber." 

Do you see that? 

A There -- the third line -- 

Q Do you see that? 

A No. It says, "The offering party may 

©
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~
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o 

Oo
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A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

offer to sell." 

=
 

o
 Q kay. I'm not sure where you're at and 

=
 
=
 that's why I'masking. | want to nake sure we're 

=
 

No
 

on the sane page. So |'mon Exhibit 20. [|'mon 

=
 

w
 t he docunent that says "Rough draft.” 

=
 

SN
 A Uh- huh. 

=
 

ol
 

And I'm under Section 7.1. 

=
 

(op
) Uh- huh. 

=
 

~
l
 And I'm three paragraphs down -- 

You nean, "The remaining nenber"? 

=
 

©
 That's the paragraph. 

Oh, okay. 

N
N
 

D
N
 

=
 

O
o
 

Ckay. So we're on the sane paragraph. 

Uh- huh. 

=
 [ed
 

> 
OO
 

>»
 

OO
 

>»
 

OO
 

rr
 

O 

N
N
 

D
N
 

Ww
 

D
N
 

Q That paragraph did not cone from David 

LeGrand; correct? That was what you prepared? 

A That's right. That's when we di scuss we   
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: : ~age 
Q And if you look at Section 7.1, and you 

| ook at -- one, two -- three paragraphs down, the 

one that starts with, "The renai ni ng nenber must 

provi de the offering nenber." 

Do you see that? 

A There -- the third line -- 

Q Do you see that? 

A No. It says, "The offering party may 

©
 

00
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oO
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B
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Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

offer to sell." 

=
 

o
 Q kay. I'm not sure where you're at and 

=
 
=
 that's why I'masking. | want to nake sure we're 

=
 

No
 

on the sane page. So |'mon Exhibit 20. [|'mon 

=
 

w
 t he docunent that says "Rough draft.” 

=
 

SN
 A Uh- huh. 

=
 

ol
 

And I'm under Section 7.1. 

=
 

(op
) Uh- huh. 

=
 

~
l
 And I'm three paragraphs down -- 

You nean, "The remaining nenber"? 

=
 

©
 That's the paragraph. 

Oh, okay. 

N
N
 

D
N
 

=
 

O
o
 

Ckay. So we're on the sane paragraph. 

Uh- huh. 

=
 [ed
 

> 
OO
 

>»
 

OO
 

>»
 

OO
 

rr
 

O 

N
N
 

D
N
 

Ww
 

D
N
 

Q That paragraph did not cone from David 

LeGrand; correct? That was what you prepared? 

A That's right. That's when we di scuss we   
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·1· · · · Q· · And if you look at Section 7.1, and you

·2· ·look at -- one, two -- three paragraphs down, the

·3· ·one that starts with, "The remaining member must

·4· ·provide the offering member."

·5· · · · · · ·Do you see that?

·6· · · · A· · There -- the third line --

·7· · · · Q· · Do you see that?

·8· · · · A· · No.· It says, "The offering party may

·9· ·offer to sell."

10· · · · Q· · Okay.· I'm not sure where you're at and

11· ·that's why I'm asking.· I want to make sure we're

12· ·on the same page.· So I'm on Exhibit 20.· I'm on

13· ·the document that says "Rough draft."

14· · · · A· · Uh-huh.

15· · · · Q· · And I'm under Section 7.1.

16· · · · A· · Uh-huh.

17· · · · Q· · And I'm three paragraphs down --

18· · · · A· · You mean, "The remaining member"?

19· · · · Q· · That's the paragraph.

20· · · · A· · Oh, okay.

21· · · · Q· · Okay.· So we're on the same paragraph.

22· · · · A· · Uh-huh.

23· · · · Q· · That paragraph did not come from David

24· ·LeGrand; correct?· That was what you prepared?

25· · · · A· · That's right.· That's when we discuss we
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need an appraisal for the remaining nenber. 

Q Okay. And you're the one that wote the 

| ast sentence of that paragraph that says, "The 

medi um of these two appraisals constitute the fair 

mar ket val ue of the property which is called FW" 

correct? 

A | typed it, but this is sonething we 

di scussed together. 

©
 

00
 

~
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oO
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q kay. Perfect. 

=
 

o
 And t hen when you keep goi ng down, under 

=
 
=
 Roman nuneral Il, the counteroffer provision, you 

=
 

No
 

inserted the -- the acronym FMW; correct? 

=
 

w
 A Yes. 

=
 

SN
 Q And that wasn't part of David LeG and's 

=
 

ol
 

| anguage? 

=
 

(op
) A That's right. 

Q Ckay. 

a
 

©
 

A I''m not sure. | have to | ook, though. 

=
 

©
 Q No, that's okay. You can | ook. 

N
 

o
 A "Rejecting the offer" -- "sane appraisa 

N
 

=
 and fair market" -- it Is -- it is the sane. It's 

the sane appraisal and fair market value. It is 

fromhim too. 

Q Well, you used an acronym right? 

A It doesn't matter --   
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: oo ~age 
need an appraisal for the remaining nenber. 

Q Okay. And you're the one that wote the 

| ast sentence of that paragraph that says, "The 

medi um of these two appraisals constitute the fair 

mar ket val ue of the property which is called FW" 

correct? 

A | typed it, but this is sonething we 

di scussed together. 

©
 

00
 

~
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oO
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q kay. Perfect. 

=
 

o
 And t hen when you keep goi ng down, under 

=
 
=
 Roman nuneral Il, the counteroffer provision, you 

=
 

No
 

inserted the -- the acronym FMW; correct? 

=
 

w
 A Yes. 

=
 

SN
 Q And that wasn't part of David LeG and's 

=
 

ol
 

| anguage? 

=
 

(op
) A That's right. 

Q Ckay. 

a
 

©
 

A I''m not sure. | have to | ook, though. 

=
 

©
 Q No, that's okay. You can | ook. 

N
 

o
 A "Rejecting the offer" -- "sane appraisa 

N
 

=
 and fair market" -- it Is -- it is the sane. It's 

the sane appraisal and fair market value. It is 

fromhim too. 

Q Well, you used an acronym right? 

A It doesn't matter --   
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·1· ·need an appraisal for the remaining member.

·2· · · · Q· · Okay.· And you're the one that wrote the

·3· ·last sentence of that paragraph that says, "The

·4· ·medium of these two appraisals constitute the fair

·5· ·market value of the property which is called FMV";

·6· ·correct?

·7· · · · A· · I typed it, but this is something we

·8· ·discussed together.

·9· · · · Q· · Okay.· Perfect.

10· · · · · · ·And then when you keep going down, under

11· ·Roman numeral II, the counteroffer provision, you

12· ·inserted the -- the acronym FMV; correct?

13· · · · A· · Yes.

14· · · · Q· · And that wasn't part of David LeGrand's

15· ·language?

16· · · · A· · That's right.

17· · · · Q· · Okay.

18· · · · A· · I'm not sure.· I have to look, though.

19· · · · Q· · No, that's okay.· You can look.

20· · · · A· · "Rejecting the offer" -- "same appraisal

21· ·and fair market" -- it is -- it is the same.· It's

22· ·the same appraisal and fair market value.· It is

23· ·from him, too.

24· · · · Q· · Well, you used an acronym; right?

25· · · · A· · It doesn't matter --
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Well, no, no, just answer ny question. 

You used an acronym right? 

In here? 

In the rough draft. 

Yes. 

And their acronymis FMW, correct? 

Yes, yes. 

But that acronym does not show up in 

©
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Oo
 

B
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Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

David LeG ands | anguage; correct? Just yes or 

=
 

o
 no, does it show there or not? 

=
 
=
 A | don't think so. 

=
 

No
 

Q kay. That's all | was asking. kay. 

=
 

w
 Now, | want to have you turn to Exhibit 22. 

=
 

SN
 This is your rough draft two; correct? 

=
 

ol
 

A Correct. 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. | thought it would be hel pful to 

=
 

~
l
 

be able to identify the differences between rough 

=
 

(0
) draft one and rough draft two, so | came up with a 

=
 

©
 red line. And I'magoing to hand you a document -- 

N
 

o
 I''m going to ask you sone questions and see -- 

N
 

=
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Let's hand it around 

N
 

No
 

the corner, please. 

N
 

w
 MR. SHAPIRO Let ne give you two, one 

nN
 

IS
N for him one for -- there, there's two. 

N
 

al
 THE WTNESS: Ch, thank you.   
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Well, no, no, just answer ny question. 

You used an acronym right? 

In here? 

In the rough draft. 

Yes. 

And their acronymis FMW, correct? 

Yes, yes. 

But that acronym does not show up in 
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BP
 

David LeG ands | anguage; correct? Just yes or 

=
 

o
 no, does it show there or not? 

=
 
=
 A | don't think so. 

=
 

No
 

Q kay. That's all | was asking. kay. 

=
 

w
 Now, | want to have you turn to Exhibit 22. 

=
 

SN
 This is your rough draft two; correct? 

=
 

ol
 

A Correct. 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. | thought it would be hel pful to 

=
 

~
l
 

be able to identify the differences between rough 

=
 

(0
) draft one and rough draft two, so | came up with a 

=
 

©
 red line. And I'magoing to hand you a document -- 

N
 

o
 I''m going to ask you sone questions and see -- 

N
 

=
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Let's hand it around 

N
 

No
 

the corner, please. 

N
 

w
 MR. SHAPIRO Let ne give you two, one 

nN
 

IS
N for him one for -- there, there's two. 

N
 

al
 THE WTNESS: Ch, thank you.   
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·1· · · · Q· · Well, no, no, just answer my question.

·2· · · · · · ·You used an acronym; right?

·3· · · · A· · In here?

·4· · · · Q· · In the rough draft.

·5· · · · A· · Yes.

·6· · · · Q· · And their acronym is FMV; correct?

·7· · · · A· · Yes, yes.

·8· · · · Q· · But that acronym does not show up in

·9· ·David LeGrand's language; correct?· Just yes or

10· ·no, does it show there or not?

11· · · · A· · I don't think so.

12· · · · Q· · Okay.· That's all I was asking.· Okay.

13· ·Now, I want to have you turn to Exhibit 22.

14· · · · · · ·This is your rough draft two; correct?

15· · · · A· · Correct.

16· · · · Q· · Okay.· I thought it would be helpful to

17· ·be able to identify the differences between rough

18· ·draft one and rough draft two, so I came up with a

19· ·red line.· And I'm going to hand you a document --

20· ·I'm going to ask you some questions and see --

21· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Let's hand it around

22· ·the corner, please.

23· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Let me give you two, one

24· ·for him, one for -- there, there's two.

25· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Oh, thank you.
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THE ARBI TRATOR: No, we don't do that. °° 

It's what we have in arbitration called the 

Haberfeld Antiskittle rule. W don't do that. 

Ckay. 

BY MR. SHAPI RO 

Q So what | want to do -- what | attenpted 

to do was conpare your rough draft with your rough 

draft two. 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

A Uh- huh. 

=
 

o
 Q My question to you is, as you | ook at 

=
 
=
 t he docunent | just gave you, does this appear to 

=
 

No
 

show t he changes between the rough draft and the 

=
 

w
 rough draft two? 

=
 

SN
 A | haven't | ooked at it, you know, 

=
 

ol
 

verbatim but it does. 

=
 

(op
) Q So you -- 

Yeah. 

a
 

©
 

A 

Q -- you believe this shows the changes? 

A =
 

©
 | don't believe. | just think that 

N
N
 

D
N
 

=
 

O
o
 

Ckay. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: What's the | ast 

N
N
 

D
N
 

Ww
 

D
N
 

nunbered exhibit in your 300 series, M. Shapiro? 

MR. SHAPIRO The | ast -- nN
 

IS
N 

THE ARBI TRATOR: And let's make this one N
 

al
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THE ARBI TRATOR: No, we don't do that. °° 

It's what we have in arbitration called the 

Haberfeld Antiskittle rule. W don't do that. 

Ckay. 

BY MR. SHAPI RO 

Q So what | want to do -- what | attenpted 

to do was conpare your rough draft with your rough 

draft two. 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

A Uh- huh. 

=
 

o
 Q My question to you is, as you | ook at 

=
 
=
 t he docunent | just gave you, does this appear to 

=
 

No
 

show t he changes between the rough draft and the 

=
 

w
 rough draft two? 

=
 

SN
 A | haven't | ooked at it, you know, 

=
 

ol
 

verbatim but it does. 

=
 

(op
) Q So you -- 

Yeah. 

a
 

©
 

A 

Q -- you believe this shows the changes? 

A =
 

©
 | don't believe. | just think that 

N
N
 

D
N
 

=
 

O
o
 

Ckay. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: What's the | ast 

N
N
 

D
N
 

Ww
 

D
N
 

nunbered exhibit in your 300 series, M. Shapiro? 

MR. SHAPIRO The | ast -- nN
 

IS
N 

THE ARBI TRATOR: And let's make this one N
 

al
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·1· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· No, we don't do that.

·2· ·It's what we have in arbitration called the

·3· ·Haberfeld Antiskittle rule.· We don't do that.

·4· ·Okay.

·5· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

·6· · · · Q· · So what I want to do -- what I attempted

·7· ·to do was compare your rough draft with your rough

·8· ·draft two.

·9· · · · A· · Uh-huh.

10· · · · Q· · My question to you is, as you look at

11· ·the document I just gave you, does this appear to

12· ·show the changes between the rough draft and the

13· ·rough draft two?

14· · · · A· · I haven't looked at it, you know,

15· ·verbatim, but it does.

16· · · · Q· · So you --

17· · · · A· · Yeah.

18· · · · Q· · -- you believe this shows the changes?

19· · · · A· · I don't believe.· I just think that

20· ·it --

21· · · · Q· · Okay.

22· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· What's the last

23· ·numbered exhibit in your 300 series, Mr. Shapiro?

24· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· The last --

25· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· And let's make this one
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Page 
the next one in order. And neke sure that it gets 

in the Arbitrator's exhibit book, please. 

MR. SHAPIRO. Yes. Bear with ne, and | 

will tell you which one that would be. It will be 

Exhibit 358. And you should have an enpty 

Exhibit 358. If you'd like ne to help you insert 

it, I'd be happy to do so. 

THE ARBI TRATOR | will let you do that 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

=
 

o
 MR. SHAPIRO Okay. 

=
 
=
 THE ARBI TRATOR: However, shall we 

=
 

No
 

characterize this as a denonstrati ve exhibit? 

=
 

w
 MR. SHAPIRO That's the way | would 

=
 

SN
 

characterize it. 

=
 

ol
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: All right. Proceed. 

=
 

(op
) MR. SHAPI RO Thank you. 

=
 

~
l
 BY MR. SHAPI RO. 

=
 

(0
) Q So as you -- and I'm going to now refer 

=
 

©
 to this as Exhibit 358. You know what -- 

N
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Is this m ne? 

N
 

=
 MR. SHAPIRO Well, we're going to put 

N
 

No
 it in the binder that you don't even have yet. 

N
 

w
 Just hang on to that for now We'll get it 

nN
 

IS
N inserted | ater. 

N
 

al
 THE WTNESS: Well, should I put it --   
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Page 
the next one in order. And neke sure that it gets 

in the Arbitrator's exhibit book, please. 

MR. SHAPIRO. Yes. Bear with ne, and | 

will tell you which one that would be. It will be 

Exhibit 358. And you should have an enpty 

Exhibit 358. If you'd like ne to help you insert 

it, I'd be happy to do so. 

THE ARBI TRATOR | will let you do that 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

=
 

o
 MR. SHAPIRO Okay. 

=
 
=
 THE ARBI TRATOR: However, shall we 

=
 

No
 

characterize this as a denonstrati ve exhibit? 

=
 

w
 MR. SHAPIRO That's the way | would 

=
 

SN
 

characterize it. 

=
 

ol
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: All right. Proceed. 

=
 

(op
) MR. SHAPI RO Thank you. 

=
 

~
l
 BY MR. SHAPI RO. 

=
 

(0
) Q So as you -- and I'm going to now refer 

=
 

©
 to this as Exhibit 358. You know what -- 

N
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Is this m ne? 

N
 

=
 MR. SHAPIRO Well, we're going to put 

N
 

No
 it in the binder that you don't even have yet. 

N
 

w
 Just hang on to that for now We'll get it 

nN
 

IS
N inserted | ater. 

N
 

al
 THE WTNESS: Well, should I put it --   
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·1· ·the next one in order.· And make sure that it gets

·2· ·in the Arbitrator's exhibit book, please.

·3· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Yes.· Bear with me, and I

·4· ·will tell you which one that would be.· It will be

·5· ·Exhibit 358.· And you should have an empty

·6· ·Exhibit 358.· If you'd like me to help you insert

·7· ·it, I'd be happy to do so.

·8· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· I will let you do that

·9· ·later.

10· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Okay.

11· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· However, shall we

12· ·characterize this as a demonstrative exhibit?

13· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· That's the way I would

14· ·characterize it.

15· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· All right.· Proceed.

16· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Thank you.

17· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

18· · · · Q· · So as you -- and I'm going to now refer

19· ·to this as Exhibit 358.· You know what --

20· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Is this mine?

21· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Well, we're going to put

22· ·it in the binder that you don't even have yet.

23· ·Just hang on to that for now.· We'll get it

24· ·inserted later.

25· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Well, should I put it --
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MR LEWN:. 1've got it here, right 

MR. SHAPIRO Perfect. Thank you. 

BY MR. SHAPI RO 

Q Looking at Exhibit 358, is it your 

testinony that these are the changes that were 

made after you talked to Shawn? You're going to 

have to say out loud. She can't get a head nod. 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

A I"msorry. Yes, | -- after talking to 

=
 

o
 him yes. 

=
 
=
 Q Ckay. Thank you. 

=
 

No
 

A Sone of them was ny opinions, sone of 

=
 

w
 them was his, sone of them were joint, things like 

=
 

SN
 

t hat. 

=
 

ol
 

Q kay. 

=
 

(op
) 

A Yes. 

=
 

~
l
 Q As you sit here today, do you know which 

=
 

(0
) was whi ch or you just renenber that that's how it 

=
 

©
 was ? 

N
 

o
 A Ask ne and what do | renenber, [I'l] tel 

N
N
 

N
P
 

Q Well, can you identify what was -- what 

N
 

w
 you were offering as far as these changes? 

nN
 

IS
N A | don't know the significance of that, 

N
 

al
 

but, you know, why don't you ask your question and   
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MR LEWN:. 1've got it here, right 

MR. SHAPIRO Perfect. Thank you. 

BY MR. SHAPI RO 

Q Looking at Exhibit 358, is it your 

testinony that these are the changes that were 

made after you talked to Shawn? You're going to 

have to say out loud. She can't get a head nod. 
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Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

A I"msorry. Yes, | -- after talking to 

=
 

o
 him yes. 

=
 
=
 Q Ckay. Thank you. 

=
 

No
 

A Sone of them was ny opinions, sone of 

=
 

w
 them was his, sone of them were joint, things like 

=
 

SN
 

t hat. 

=
 

ol
 

Q kay. 

=
 

(op
) 

A Yes. 

=
 

~
l
 Q As you sit here today, do you know which 

=
 

(0
) was whi ch or you just renenber that that's how it 

=
 

©
 was ? 

N
 

o
 A Ask ne and what do | renenber, [I'l] tel 

N
N
 

N
P
 

Q Well, can you identify what was -- what 

N
 

w
 you were offering as far as these changes? 

nN
 

IS
N A | don't know the significance of that, 

N
 

al
 

but, you know, why don't you ask your question and   
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·1· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· I've got it here, right

·2· ·here.

·3· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Perfect.· Thank you.

·4· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

·5· · · · Q· · Looking at Exhibit 358, is it your

·6· ·testimony that these are the changes that were

·7· ·made after you talked to Shawn?· You're going to

·8· ·have to say out loud.· She can't get a head nod.

·9· · · · A· · I'm sorry.· Yes, I -- after talking to

10· ·him, yes.

11· · · · Q· · Okay.· Thank you.

12· · · · A· · Some of them was my opinions, some of

13· ·them was his, some of them were joint, things like

14· ·that.

15· · · · Q· · Okay.

16· · · · A· · Yes.

17· · · · Q· · As you sit here today, do you know which

18· ·was which or you just remember that that's how it

19· ·was?

20· · · · A· · Ask me and what do I remember, I'll tell

21· ·you.

22· · · · Q· · Well, can you identify what was -- what

23· ·you were offering as far as these changes?

24· · · · A· · I don't know the significance of that,

25· ·but, you know, why don't you ask your question and
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: Page 
I wll be happy to answer. 

Q Qut si de of just asking you about each 

change, | don't know any other way to do it. So 

unl ess there's sonet hing you want to vol unteer, 

we'll just nove on. 

The first one that we changed from 

“pur chase" -- 

Ckay. 

-- that is ny idea. 

kay. 

And | explained the reason. [|f you 

repeat it. 

No, that's okay. 

Any ot her that you can renenber? 

A I need hel p, because | don't know which 

one is mine, which one is yours -- which one is 

the first, which one is the -- 

Q Well, | can explain it. So the red 

cross-through indicates that that was | anguage in 

the rough draft that was renoved in rough draft 

two, and the blue underline is | anguage that did 

not exist in the rough draft -- 

A kay. 

Q -- but was inserted in the rough draft   
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: Page 
I wll be happy to answer. 

Q Qut si de of just asking you about each 

change, | don't know any other way to do it. So 

unl ess there's sonet hing you want to vol unteer, 

we'll just nove on. 

The first one that we changed from 

“pur chase" -- 

Ckay. 

-- that is ny idea. 

kay. 

And | explained the reason. [|f you 

repeat it. 

No, that's okay. 

Any ot her that you can renenber? 

A I need hel p, because | don't know which 

one is mine, which one is yours -- which one is 

the first, which one is the -- 

Q Well, | can explain it. So the red 

cross-through indicates that that was | anguage in 

the rough draft that was renoved in rough draft 

two, and the blue underline is | anguage that did 

not exist in the rough draft -- 

A kay. 

Q -- but was inserted in the rough draft   
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·1· ·I will be happy to answer.

·2· · · · Q· · Outside of just asking you about each

·3· ·change, I don't know any other way to do it.· So

·4· ·unless there's something you want to volunteer,

·5· ·we'll just move on.

·6· · · · A· · The first one that we changed from

·7· ·"sale" to "purchase" --

·8· · · · Q· · Okay.

·9· · · · A· · -- that is my idea.

10· · · · Q· · Okay.

11· · · · A· · And I explained the reason.· If you

12· ·want, I repeat it.

13· · · · Q· · No, that's okay.

14· · · · · · ·Any other that you can remember?

15· · · · A· · I need help, because I don't know which

16· ·one is mine, which one is yours -- which one is

17· ·the first, which one is the --

18· · · · Q· · Well, I can explain it.· So the red

19· ·cross-through indicates that that was language in

20· ·the rough draft that was removed in rough draft

21· ·two, and the blue underline is language that did

22· ·not exist in the rough draft --

23· · · · A· · Okay.

24· · · · Q· · -- but was inserted in the rough draft

25· ·two.
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All right. 

Does that make sense? 

Yes. 

Ckay. 

A So the -- the definition probably cane 

fromthe discussion of -- | had with Bidsal and 

M. LeGrand. And then the next change, | don't 

know. The next paragraph, | don't know. "The 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

remai ni ng nmenbers shall provide," we changed the 

=
 

o
 "three MA" to "tw" because there was two -- | 

=
 
=
 mean, it was overkill. 

=
 

No
 

And, of course, when "buy" changed to -- 

=
 

w
 "sell" changed to "buy," other things changed. 

=
 

SN
 The formula changed to reflect M. Bidsal's 

=
 

ol
 

interest. And this is all | can tell you. 

=
 

(op
) Q Okay. Now, as far as the individual who 

=
 

~
l
 

actual ly made the changes, this -- was it done on 

=
 

(0
) a conputer? 

=
 

©
 A | think so, yes. 

N
 

o
 Q And were you the ones that were -- was 

N
 

=
 maki ng t he changes on the conputer? 

N
 

No
 

A Yes, | was. 

N
 

w
 Q Okay. Now, if you could turn to 

nN
 

IS
N Exhi bit 23. 

N
 

al
 A kay.   
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All right. 

Does that make sense? 

Yes. 

Ckay. 

A So the -- the definition probably cane 

fromthe discussion of -- | had with Bidsal and 

M. LeGrand. And then the next change, | don't 

know. The next paragraph, | don't know. "The 

©
 

00
 

~
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oO
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

remai ni ng nmenbers shall provide," we changed the 

=
 

o
 "three MA" to "tw" because there was two -- | 

=
 
=
 mean, it was overkill. 

=
 

No
 

And, of course, when "buy" changed to -- 

=
 

w
 "sell" changed to "buy," other things changed. 

=
 

SN
 The formula changed to reflect M. Bidsal's 

=
 

ol
 

interest. And this is all | can tell you. 

=
 

(op
) Q Okay. Now, as far as the individual who 

=
 

~
l
 

actual ly made the changes, this -- was it done on 

=
 

(0
) a conputer? 

=
 

©
 A | think so, yes. 

N
 

o
 Q And were you the ones that were -- was 

N
 

=
 maki ng t he changes on the conputer? 

N
 

No
 

A Yes, | was. 

N
 

w
 Q Okay. Now, if you could turn to 

nN
 

IS
N Exhi bit 23. 

N
 

al
 A kay.   
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·1· · · · A· · All right.

·2· · · · Q· · Does that make sense?

·3· · · · A· · Yes.

·4· · · · Q· · Okay.

·5· · · · A· · So the -- the definition probably came

·6· ·from the discussion of -- I had with Bidsal and

·7· ·Mr. LeGrand.· And then the next change, I don't

·8· ·know.· The next paragraph, I don't know.· "The

·9· ·remaining members shall provide," we changed the

10· ·"three MIA" to "two" because there was two -- I

11· ·mean, it was overkill.

12· · · · · · ·And, of course, when "buy" changed to --

13· ·"sell" changed to "buy," other things changed.

14· ·The formula changed to reflect Mr. Bidsal's

15· ·interest.· And this is all I can tell you.

16· · · · Q· · Okay.· Now, as far as the individual who

17· ·actually made the changes, this -- was it done on

18· ·a computer?

19· · · · A· · I think so, yes.

20· · · · Q· · And were you the ones that were -- was

21· ·making the changes on the computer?

22· · · · A· · Yes, I was.

23· · · · Q· · Okay.· Now, if you could turn to

24· ·Exhibit 23.

25· · · · A· · Okay.
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Q Now, how many pages does your Exhibit 5 

have? 1s it just one page or is it multiple 

pages? 

A 

Q Ckay. So you sent -- actually, you know 

what, | see what you did here. If you turn to 

Exhibit 24, here you attached -- the last two 

pages of Exhibit 24 is a draft two. 

©
 

00
 

~
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oO
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Do you see that? 

=
 

o
 A | did not attach that. From what | 

=
 
=
 remenber -- may | ask why you say | attached it? 

=
 

No
 

Q Well, | say -- | said that | oosely. 

=
 

w
 That was -- | guess | should say your attorney 

=
 

SN
 

attached draft two to Exhibit 24. 

=
 

ol
 

A Well, my attorney -- our attorney, 

=
 

(op
) M. LeGrand, prepared this draft two -- 

Q Ckay. 

a
 

©
 

-- and sent it to us. 

=
 

©
 

A 

Q kay. All right. 

A N
 

o
 | have -- | have not anything to do with 

N
 

=
 this, rather that | suggested sone | anguage, and 

N
 

No
 

that's it. 

N
 

w
 Q Got it. Ckay. 

nN
 

IS
N A So whatever it says draft two only, it 

N
 

al
 

is M. LeG and, not m ne.   
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Q Now, how many pages does your Exhibit 5 

have? 1s it just one page or is it multiple 

pages? 

A 

Q Ckay. So you sent -- actually, you know 

what, | see what you did here. If you turn to 

Exhibit 24, here you attached -- the last two 

pages of Exhibit 24 is a draft two. 
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Do you see that? 

=
 

o
 A | did not attach that. From what | 

=
 
=
 remenber -- may | ask why you say | attached it? 

=
 

No
 

Q Well, | say -- | said that | oosely. 

=
 

w
 That was -- | guess | should say your attorney 

=
 

SN
 

attached draft two to Exhibit 24. 

=
 

ol
 

A Well, my attorney -- our attorney, 

=
 

(op
) M. LeGrand, prepared this draft two -- 

Q Ckay. 

a
 

©
 

-- and sent it to us. 

=
 

©
 

A 

Q kay. All right. 

A N
 

o
 | have -- | have not anything to do with 

N
 

=
 this, rather that | suggested sone | anguage, and 

N
 

No
 

that's it. 

N
 

w
 Q Got it. Ckay. 

nN
 

IS
N A So whatever it says draft two only, it 

N
 

al
 

is M. LeG and, not m ne.   
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·1· · · · Q· · Now, how many pages does your Exhibit 23

·2· ·have?· Is it just one page or is it multiple

·3· ·pages?

·4· · · · A· · One.

·5· · · · Q· · Okay.· So you sent -- actually, you know

·6· ·what, I see what you did here.· If you turn to

·7· ·Exhibit 24, here you attached -- the last two

·8· ·pages of Exhibit 24 is a draft two.

·9· · · · · · ·Do you see that?

10· · · · A· · I did not attach that.· From what I

11· ·remember -- may I ask why you say I attached it?

12· · · · Q· · Well, I say -- I said that loosely.

13· ·That was -- I guess I should say your attorney

14· ·attached draft two to Exhibit 24.

15· · · · A· · Well, my attorney -- our attorney,

16· ·Mr. LeGrand, prepared this draft two --

17· · · · Q· · Okay.

18· · · · A· · -- and sent it to us.

19· · · · Q· · Okay.· All right.

20· · · · A· · I have -- I have not anything to do with

21· ·this, rather that I suggested some language, and

22· ·that's it.

23· · · · Q· · Got it.· Okay.

24· · · · A· · So whatever it says draft two only, it

25· ·is Mr. LeGrand, not mine.
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Q Let ne -- let ne back up and j ust 

clarify, though. 

Looki ng at Exhibit 22, you sent your 

rough draft two to David LeG and for incorporation 

into the operating agreenent; correct? 

A Not -- no. Not for incorporation into 

operating agreenent. It was for his review and 

corrections. 
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Okay. Do you know what corrections he 

=
e
 

= 
oO
 

-- right now, | don't know, but 

=
 

No
 

he discussed it with M. Bidsal and they did 

=
 

w
 things to it and they nodified it. 

=
 

SN
 

Q Ckay. Did you nmake -- 

A kay. 

i
 

oo
 

oa
 

Q Did you make any changes to the rough 

=
 

~
l
 

draft two before sending it to David LeG and? 

=
 

(0
) Make any changes to this rough draft 

N
N
 

o
o
 

©
 

Yes. 

N
 

=
 | don't think so. 

N
 

No
 

kay. | want to have you turn to 

N
 

w
 Exhibit 353 -- and I'm going to have to give you 

nN
 

IS
N the other binder. You're not going to have that. 

N
 

al
 So let nme hand this to you -- in fact, here, |'1]   
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Q Let ne -- let ne back up and j ust 

clarify, though. 

Looki ng at Exhibit 22, you sent your 

rough draft two to David LeG and for incorporation 

into the operating agreenent; correct? 

A Not -- no. Not for incorporation into 

operating agreenent. It was for his review and 

corrections. 
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Okay. Do you know what corrections he 
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-- right now, | don't know, but 
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No
 

he discussed it with M. Bidsal and they did 
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w
 things to it and they nodified it. 

=
 

SN
 

Q Ckay. Did you nmake -- 

A kay. 
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oo
 

oa
 

Q Did you make any changes to the rough 

=
 

~
l
 

draft two before sending it to David LeG and? 

=
 

(0
) Make any changes to this rough draft 

N
N
 

o
o
 

©
 

Yes. 

N
 

=
 | don't think so. 

N
 

No
 

kay. | want to have you turn to 

N
 

w
 Exhibit 353 -- and I'm going to have to give you 

nN
 

IS
N the other binder. You're not going to have that. 

N
 

al
 So let nme hand this to you -- in fact, here, |'1]   
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·1· · · · Q· · Let me -- let me back up and just

·2· ·clarify, though.

·3· · · · · · ·Looking at Exhibit 22, you sent your

·4· ·rough draft two to David LeGrand for incorporation

·5· ·into the operating agreement; correct?

·6· · · · A· · Not -- no.· Not for incorporation into

·7· ·operating agreement.· It was for his review and

·8· ·corrections.

·9· · · · Q· · Okay.· Do you know what corrections he

10· ·made?

11· · · · A· · Well, I -- right now, I don't know, but

12· ·he discussed it with Mr. Bidsal and they did

13· ·things to it and they modified it.

14· · · · Q· · Okay.· Did you make --

15· · · · A· · Okay.

16· · · · Q· · Did you make any changes to the rough

17· ·draft two before sending it to David LeGrand?

18· · · · A· · Make any changes to this rough draft

19· ·two?

20· · · · Q· · Yes.

21· · · · A· · I don't think so.

22· · · · Q· · Okay.· I want to have you turn to

23· ·Exhibit 353 -- and I'm going to have to give you

24· ·the other binder.· You're not going to have that.

25· ·So let me hand this to you -- in fact, here, I'll
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just wal k around. 

MR. SHAPIRO. And, Your Honor, that 

shoul d be the third binder that you haven't 

touched yet. 

MR. LEWN: There's three binders? 

MR. SHAPIRO. Well, two from us, but 

he's got three in front of him-- 

MR. LEWN:. Ch, okay. 
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MR. SHAPIRO -- yours plus our two. 

=
 

o
 MR. LEWN: 353? 

=
 
=
 MR. SHAPI RO. Yeah. 

=
 

No
 BY MR. SHAPI RO 

=
 

w
 Q kay. Exhibit 353 is a declaration, and 

=
 

SN
 

this is a declaration of Petra Latch. And I'm 

=
 

ol
 

going to ask some questions | ooking at part of the 

=
 

(op
) docunents from Exhi bit 353. 

=
 

~
l
 My first question to you is, did you -- 

=
 

(0
) MR. LEWN: Your Honor, we have an 

=
 

©
 objection to this. I'massumng it's all com ng 

N
 

o
 in, but | just wanted -- you said to bring it up 

N
 

=
 at the tine it cane up. It's cone up. |'m making 

N
 

No
 

my objection as -- just for the record. 

N
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Ground of the 

nN
 

IS
N obj ection? 

N
 

al
 

MR. LEWN: It's irrelevant what the --   
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just wal k around. 

MR. SHAPIRO. And, Your Honor, that 

shoul d be the third binder that you haven't 

touched yet. 

MR. LEWN: There's three binders? 

MR. SHAPIRO. Well, two from us, but 

he's got three in front of him-- 

MR. LEWN:. Ch, okay. 
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MR. SHAPIRO -- yours plus our two. 

=
 

o
 MR. LEWN: 353? 

=
 
=
 MR. SHAPI RO. Yeah. 

=
 

No
 BY MR. SHAPI RO 

=
 

w
 Q kay. Exhibit 353 is a declaration, and 

=
 

SN
 

this is a declaration of Petra Latch. And I'm 

=
 

ol
 

going to ask some questions | ooking at part of the 

=
 

(op
) docunents from Exhi bit 353. 

=
 

~
l
 My first question to you is, did you -- 

=
 

(0
) MR. LEWN: Your Honor, we have an 

=
 

©
 objection to this. I'massumng it's all com ng 

N
 

o
 in, but | just wanted -- you said to bring it up 

N
 

=
 at the tine it cane up. It's cone up. |'m making 

N
 

No
 

my objection as -- just for the record. 

N
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Ground of the 

nN
 

IS
N obj ection? 

N
 

al
 

MR. LEWN: It's irrelevant what the --   
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·1· ·just walk around.

·2· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· And, Your Honor, that

·3· ·should be the third binder that you haven't

·4· ·touched yet.

·5· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· There's three binders?

·6· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Well, two from us, but

·7· ·he's got three in front of him --

·8· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Oh, okay.

·9· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· -- yours plus our two.

10· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· 353?

11· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Yeah.

12· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

13· · · · Q· · Okay.· Exhibit 353 is a declaration, and

14· ·this is a declaration of Petra Latch.· And I'm

15· ·going to ask some questions looking at part of the

16· ·documents from Exhibit 353.

17· · · · · · ·My first question to you is, did you --

18· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Your Honor, we have an

19· ·objection to this.· I'm assuming it's all coming

20· ·in, but I just wanted -- you said to bring it up

21· ·at the time it came up.· It's come up.· I'm making

22· ·my objection as -- just for the record.

23· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Ground of the

24· ·objection?

25· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· It's irrelevant what the --
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Page 
what the -- what the appraised price is. It's a 

forced buy/sell. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: All right. Noted. 

Thank you. Proceed. 

BY MR. SHAPI RO 

Q Thank you. 

M. Col shani, you conm ssi oned an 

appraisal in July of 2017 of property owned by 

©
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Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Green Vall ey Commerce; correct? 

=
 

o
 A Correct. 

=
 
=
 Q What day did you comm ssi on that 

=
 

No
 

appr ai sal ? 

=
 

w
 A | don't renenber. Sonetine in June, 

=
 

SN
 July. 

=
 

ol
 

Q Okay. Looking at the first page, which 

=
 

(op
) i s Bat es-stanped Bidsal 000244, this is a 

=
 

~
l
 decl aration of Petra Latch. In paragraph 5, she 

=
 

(0
) states that, "On or about July 20th, 2017, Shawn 

=
 

©
 Gol shani contacted ne and requested an appr ai sal 

N
 

o
 report be prepared on behalf of Benjamin 

N
 

=
 ol shani . " 

N
 

No
 

Do you see that? 

N
 

w
 Yes. 

nN
 

IS
N Does that sound accurate to you? 

N
 

al
 

| asked her to do, but there was   
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Page 
what the -- what the appraised price is. It's a 

forced buy/sell. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: All right. Noted. 

Thank you. Proceed. 

BY MR. SHAPI RO 

Q Thank you. 

M. Col shani, you conm ssi oned an 

appraisal in July of 2017 of property owned by 
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Green Vall ey Commerce; correct? 

=
 

o
 A Correct. 

=
 
=
 Q What day did you comm ssi on that 

=
 

No
 

appr ai sal ? 

=
 

w
 A | don't renenber. Sonetine in June, 

=
 

SN
 July. 

=
 

ol
 

Q Okay. Looking at the first page, which 

=
 

(op
) i s Bat es-stanped Bidsal 000244, this is a 

=
 

~
l
 decl aration of Petra Latch. In paragraph 5, she 

=
 

(0
) states that, "On or about July 20th, 2017, Shawn 

=
 

©
 Gol shani contacted ne and requested an appr ai sal 

N
 

o
 report be prepared on behalf of Benjamin 

N
 

=
 ol shani . " 

N
 

No
 

Do you see that? 

N
 

w
 Yes. 

nN
 

IS
N Does that sound accurate to you? 

N
 

al
 

| asked her to do, but there was   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 

www. | i tigationservices.com 
APPENDIX (PX)004927 BIDSALO000186

Page 156
·1· ·what the -- what the appraised price is.· It's a

·2· ·forced buy/sell.

·3· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· All right.· Noted.

·4· ·Thank you.· Proceed.

·5· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

·6· · · · Q· · Thank you.

·7· · · · · · ·Mr. Golshani, you commissioned an

·8· ·appraisal in July of 2017 of property owned by

·9· ·Green Valley Commerce; correct?

10· · · · A· · Correct.

11· · · · Q· · What day did you commission that

12· ·appraisal?

13· · · · A· · I don't remember.· Sometime in June,

14· ·July.

15· · · · Q· · Okay.· Looking at the first page, which

16· ·is Bates-stamped Bidsal 000244, this is a

17· ·declaration of Petra Latch.· In paragraph 5, she

18· ·states that, "On or about July 20th, 2017, Shawn

19· ·Golshani contacted me and requested an appraisal

20· ·report be prepared on behalf of Benjamin

21· ·Golshani."

22· · · · · · ·Do you see that?

23· · · · A· · Yes.

24· · · · Q· · Does that sound accurate to you?

25· · · · A· · I -- I asked her to do, but there was

BIDSAL000186APPENDIX (PX)004927

23A.App.5222

23A.App.5222

http://www.litigationservices.com


TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

ot her things involved. But, 

her . 

Q kay. And does -- July 20th, do you 

have any reason to believe that that's not the 

date that you contacted -- 

A About right, yes. 

Q kay. So you reached out to her on 

July 20th; right? 
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BP
 

A Uh- huh. 

=
 

o
 Q Now, going to paragraph 10, it said, 

=
 
=
 "Benj am n Gol shani requested that | produce the 

=
 

No
 

apprai sal by July 31st, 2017." 

A Uh- huh. 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

Do you see that? 

=
 

ol
 

Yes. 

=
 

(op
) Is that true? 

=
 

~
l
 

I think so, yes. 

=
 

(0
) Q kay. And then did she produce an 

=
 

©
 apprai sal report by July 31st, 2017? 

N
 

o
 A I"m not sure, but | believe she did. 

N
 

=
 Q Ckay. Well, if you want to turn to -- 

N
 

No
 

bear with me and I'll find it -- Bidsal 257. 

N
 

w
 A Uh- huh. 

nN
 

IS
N Q This is an appraisal report, and it's 

N
 

al
 got a date of July 31st, 2017.   
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ot her things involved. But, 

her . 

Q kay. And does -- July 20th, do you 

have any reason to believe that that's not the 

date that you contacted -- 

A About right, yes. 

Q kay. So you reached out to her on 

July 20th; right? 
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A Uh- huh. 
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o
 Q Now, going to paragraph 10, it said, 

=
 
=
 "Benj am n Gol shani requested that | produce the 

=
 

No
 

apprai sal by July 31st, 2017." 

A Uh- huh. 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

Do you see that? 

=
 

ol
 

Yes. 

=
 

(op
) Is that true? 

=
 

~
l
 

I think so, yes. 

=
 

(0
) Q kay. And then did she produce an 

=
 

©
 apprai sal report by July 31st, 2017? 

N
 

o
 A I"m not sure, but | believe she did. 

N
 

=
 Q Ckay. Well, if you want to turn to -- 

N
 

No
 

bear with me and I'll find it -- Bidsal 257. 

N
 

w
 A Uh- huh. 

nN
 

IS
N Q This is an appraisal report, and it's 

N
 

al
 got a date of July 31st, 2017.   
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·1· ·other things involved.· But, yes, I -- I hired

·2· ·her.

·3· · · · Q· · Okay.· And does -- July 20th, do you

·4· ·have any reason to believe that that's not the

·5· ·date that you contacted --

·6· · · · A· · About right, yes.

·7· · · · Q· · Okay.· So you reached out to her on

·8· ·July 20th; right?

·9· · · · A· · Uh-huh.

10· · · · Q· · Now, going to paragraph 10, it said,

11· ·"Benjamin Golshani requested that I produce the

12· ·appraisal by July 31st, 2017."

13· · · · A· · Uh-huh.

14· · · · Q· · Do you see that?

15· · · · A· · Yes.

16· · · · Q· · Is that true?

17· · · · A· · I think so, yes.

18· · · · Q· · Okay.· And then did she produce an

19· ·appraisal report by July 31st, 2017?

20· · · · A· · I'm not sure, but I believe she did.

21· · · · Q· · Okay.· Well, if you want to turn to --

22· ·bear with me and I'll find it -- Bidsal 257.

23· · · · A· · Uh-huh.

24· · · · Q· · This is an appraisal report, and it's

25· ·got a date of July 31st, 2017.
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Do you see that? 

A Yes. 

Q And this says the appraisal was prepared 

by Petra Latch for Benjam n Gol shani ? 

A Uh- huh. 

Q Do you see that? 

A Yes. 

Q Does that refresh your recollection as 
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to whether or not you received a report on or 

=
 

o
 about July 31st, 2017? 

=
 
=
 A That's what it says here. | probably 

=
 

No
 

received it, but | don't have right now ny e-mail 

=
 

w
 to take a | ook at -- 

Q Okay. All right. 

a
 

o
b
 

So within a matter of 11 days, less than 

=
 

(op
) two weeks, you were able to obtain an appraisal of 

=
 

~
l
 the property; correct? 

=
 

(0
) A Vell -- 

=
 

©
 Is that yes or no? 

N
 

o
 Yes, with -- 

N
 

=
 Ckay. Thank you. 

N
 

No
 -- an expl anati on. 

N
 

w
 Q Way is it that you requested the 

nN
 

IS
N appr ai sal ? 

N
 

al
 A Variety of reason. Nunber one was that   
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Do you see that? 

A Yes. 

Q And this says the appraisal was prepared 

by Petra Latch for Benjam n Gol shani ? 

A Uh- huh. 

Q Do you see that? 

A Yes. 

Q Does that refresh your recollection as 
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to whether or not you received a report on or 

=
 

o
 about July 31st, 2017? 
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=
 A That's what it says here. | probably 

=
 

No
 

received it, but | don't have right now ny e-mail 

=
 

w
 to take a | ook at -- 

Q Okay. All right. 

a
 

o
b
 

So within a matter of 11 days, less than 

=
 

(op
) two weeks, you were able to obtain an appraisal of 

=
 

~
l
 the property; correct? 

=
 

(0
) A Vell -- 

=
 

©
 Is that yes or no? 

N
 

o
 Yes, with -- 

N
 

=
 Ckay. Thank you. 

N
 

No
 -- an expl anati on. 

N
 

w
 Q Way is it that you requested the 

nN
 

IS
N appr ai sal ? 

N
 

al
 A Variety of reason. Nunber one was that   
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·1· · · · · · ·Do you see that?

·2· · · · A· · Yes.

·3· · · · Q· · And this says the appraisal was prepared

·4· ·by Petra Latch for Benjamin Golshani?

·5· · · · A· · Uh-huh.

·6· · · · Q· · Do you see that?

·7· · · · A· · Yes.

·8· · · · Q· · Does that refresh your recollection as

·9· ·to whether or not you received a report on or

10· ·about July 31st, 2017?

11· · · · A· · That's what it says here.· I probably

12· ·received it, but I don't have right now my e-mail

13· ·to take a look at --

14· · · · Q· · Okay.· All right.

15· · · · · · ·So within a matter of 11 days, less than

16· ·two weeks, you were able to obtain an appraisal of

17· ·the property; correct?

18· · · · A· · Well --

19· · · · Q· · Is that yes or no?

20· · · · A· · Yes, with --

21· · · · Q· · Okay.· Thank you.

22· · · · A· · -- an explanation.

23· · · · Q· · Why is it that you requested the

24· ·appraisal?

25· · · · A· · Variety of reason.· Number one was that
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Pa 
| -- you know, ny partner wanted ne -- wanted to 

buy nme out, and | had to get noney. And | went to 

a couple of friends to see if they would like to 

come and -- and take over. And one of them 

suggested the appraisal, and the appraiser was 

i ntroduced by him 

The other was just to have an appraisal. 

Sol wote a letter to M. Bidsal that | would 
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like to appraise the property and i nformthe 

=
 

o
 broker to cooperate with ne. 

=
 
=
 Q Ckay. Did you ever provide a copy of 

=
 

No
 

t he appraisal to Shawn? 

=
 

w
 A No, | didn't. This was a -- an 

=
 

SN
 appraisal that | paid for. He didn't ask. Wen 

=
 

ol
 

we net in the coffee shop, he asked nme how nuch 

=
 

(op
) the appraisal cane. | was very busy and | was 

=
 

~
l
 

extrenely sick in those tines, and | hadn't even 

=
 

(0
) | ooked at it, but | heard that it was the nunber 

=
 

©
 and | gave him the nunber. 

N
 

o
 Q Ckay. Did you say you wote Shawn a 

N
 

=
 | etter? 

N
 

No
 

A Yes, | did. 

N
 

w
 Q Which letter are you referring to? 

nN
 

IS
N A Aletter that | -- an e-nail | sent to 

N
 

al
 himand | said | would |ike to appraise the   
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| -- you know, ny partner wanted ne -- wanted to 

buy nme out, and | had to get noney. And | went to 

a couple of friends to see if they would like to 

come and -- and take over. And one of them 

suggested the appraisal, and the appraiser was 

i ntroduced by him 

The other was just to have an appraisal. 

Sol wote a letter to M. Bidsal that | would 
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like to appraise the property and i nformthe 

=
 

o
 broker to cooperate with ne. 

=
 
=
 Q Ckay. Did you ever provide a copy of 

=
 

No
 

t he appraisal to Shawn? 

=
 

w
 A No, | didn't. This was a -- an 

=
 

SN
 appraisal that | paid for. He didn't ask. Wen 

=
 

ol
 

we net in the coffee shop, he asked nme how nuch 

=
 

(op
) the appraisal cane. | was very busy and | was 

=
 

~
l
 

extrenely sick in those tines, and | hadn't even 

=
 

(0
) | ooked at it, but | heard that it was the nunber 

=
 

©
 and | gave him the nunber. 

N
 

o
 Q Ckay. Did you say you wote Shawn a 

N
 

=
 | etter? 

N
 

No
 

A Yes, | did. 

N
 

w
 Q Which letter are you referring to? 

nN
 

IS
N A Aletter that | -- an e-nail | sent to 

N
 

al
 himand | said | would |ike to appraise the   
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·1· ·I -- you know, my partner wanted me -- wanted to

·2· ·buy me out, and I had to get money.· And I went to

·3· ·a couple of friends to see if they would like to

·4· ·come and -- and take over.· And one of them

·5· ·suggested the appraisal, and the appraiser was

·6· ·introduced by him.

·7· · · · · · ·The other was just to have an appraisal.

·8· ·So I wrote a letter to Mr. Bidsal that I would

·9· ·like to appraise the property and inform the

10· ·broker to cooperate with me.

11· · · · Q· · Okay.· Did you ever provide a copy of

12· ·the appraisal to Shawn?

13· · · · A· · No, I didn't.· This was a -- an

14· ·appraisal that I paid for.· He didn't ask.· When

15· ·we met in the coffee shop, he asked me how much

16· ·the appraisal came.· I was very busy and I was

17· ·extremely sick in those times, and I hadn't even

18· ·looked at it, but I heard that it was the number

19· ·and I gave him the number.

20· · · · Q· · Okay.· Did you say you wrote Shawn a

21· ·letter?

22· · · · A· · Yes, I did.

23· · · · Q· · Which letter are you referring to?

24· · · · A· · A letter that I -- an e-mail I sent to

25· ·him and I said I would like to appraise the
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property. 

Q Have you produced a copy of that e-mail? 

A | have given it to -- 

Q If I -- 1 can tell you that we haven't 

seen that e-mail in anything that your attorney 

produced. 

MR LEWN Well, we weren't -- | don't 

think we're obliged to produce it. [If you want a 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

copy of it -- 

=
 

o
 MR. SHAPIRO Well, | don't want a copy 

=
 
=
 of it now. 

=
 

No
 

MR LEWN Well, because | don't think 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

MR. SHAPI RO kay. 

=
 

ol
 

MR. LEWN. We were supposed to -- we 

=
 

(op
) wer e supposed to produce things that we intended 

=
 

~
l
 

to use at the tine of the trial -- at the 

=
 

(0
) arbitration. This is not one of them -- 

=
 

©
 MR. SHAPIRO. Okay. 

N
 

o
 MR LEWN. -- but I'll provide it for 

N
 

=
 you if you want it. 

N
 

No
 MR. SHAPIRO [I'm not asking for it. 

N
 

w
 MR. LEWN:. Ckay. 

nN
 

IS
N BY MR. SHAPI RO 

N
 

al
 

Q kay. So it's your contention that you   
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property. 

Q Have you produced a copy of that e-mail? 

A | have given it to -- 

Q If I -- 1 can tell you that we haven't 

seen that e-mail in anything that your attorney 

produced. 

MR LEWN Well, we weren't -- | don't 

think we're obliged to produce it. [If you want a 
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BP
 

copy of it -- 

=
 

o
 MR. SHAPIRO Well, | don't want a copy 

=
 
=
 of it now. 

=
 

No
 

MR LEWN Well, because | don't think 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

MR. SHAPI RO kay. 

=
 

ol
 

MR. LEWN. We were supposed to -- we 

=
 

(op
) wer e supposed to produce things that we intended 

=
 

~
l
 

to use at the tine of the trial -- at the 

=
 

(0
) arbitration. This is not one of them -- 

=
 

©
 MR. SHAPIRO. Okay. 

N
 

o
 MR LEWN. -- but I'll provide it for 

N
 

=
 you if you want it. 

N
 

No
 MR. SHAPIRO [I'm not asking for it. 

N
 

w
 MR. LEWN:. Ckay. 

nN
 

IS
N BY MR. SHAPI RO 

N
 

al
 

Q kay. So it's your contention that you   
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·1· ·property.

·2· · · · Q· · Have you produced a copy of that e-mail?

·3· · · · A· · I have given it to --

·4· · · · Q· · If I -- I can tell you that we haven't

·5· ·seen that e-mail in anything that your attorney

·6· ·produced.

·7· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Well, we weren't -- I don't

·8· ·think we're obliged to produce it.· If you want a

·9· ·copy of it --

10· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Well, I don't want a copy

11· ·of it now.

12· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Well, because I don't think

13· ·it --

14· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Okay.

15· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· We were supposed to -- we

16· ·were supposed to produce things that we intended

17· ·to use at the time of the trial -- at the

18· ·arbitration.· This is not one of them --

19· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Okay.

20· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· -- but I'll provide it for

21· ·you if you want it.

22· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· I'm not asking for it.

23· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Okay.

24· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

25· · · · Q· · Okay.· So it's your contention that you
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e-mai | ed Shawn and said you were going to appraise 

it, but you didn't give hima copy of the 

appr ai sal report? 

A He didn't ask and he didn't need it. He 

didn't -- he just wanted to know how nuch it was 

and | said based on what | heard, yes. 

Q And it's your contention that he never 

asked you for a copy of the appraisal? 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

A He never asked me for a copy. 

=
 

o
 Q Okay. Now, going back to Exhibit 353 -- 

=
 
=
 A That -- if you're -- okay. | 

=
 

No
 

shouldn't -- 

=
 

w
 Q If you could look at the first page of 

=
 

SN
 Exhi bit 353. 

=
 

ol
 

A kay. |I'mthere. 

=
 

(op
) Q And I'm goi ng back to paragraph five. | 

=
 

~
l
 

just want to be clear. It says, "On or about 

=
 

(0
) July 20th, 2017, Shawn Col shani contacted ne." 

=
 

©
 That's -- that's your son. That's not 

N
 

o
 Shawn Bi dsal; right? 

N
 

=
 That's right. 

N
 

No
 

kay. Just wanted to be clear. 

N
 

w
 As | mentioned, | was very sick. 

nN
 

IS
N Now, you produced a declaration in this 

N
 

al
 matter that was signed January 19th, 2018;   
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e-mai | ed Shawn and said you were going to appraise 

it, but you didn't give hima copy of the 

appr ai sal report? 

A He didn't ask and he didn't need it. He 

didn't -- he just wanted to know how nuch it was 

and | said based on what | heard, yes. 

Q And it's your contention that he never 

asked you for a copy of the appraisal? 
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A He never asked me for a copy. 

=
 

o
 Q Okay. Now, going back to Exhibit 353 -- 

=
 
=
 A That -- if you're -- okay. | 

=
 

No
 

shouldn't -- 

=
 

w
 Q If you could look at the first page of 

=
 

SN
 Exhi bit 353. 

=
 

ol
 

A kay. |I'mthere. 

=
 

(op
) Q And I'm goi ng back to paragraph five. | 

=
 

~
l
 

just want to be clear. It says, "On or about 

=
 

(0
) July 20th, 2017, Shawn Col shani contacted ne." 

=
 

©
 That's -- that's your son. That's not 

N
 

o
 Shawn Bi dsal; right? 

N
 

=
 That's right. 

N
 

No
 

kay. Just wanted to be clear. 

N
 

w
 As | mentioned, | was very sick. 

nN
 

IS
N Now, you produced a declaration in this 

N
 

al
 matter that was signed January 19th, 2018;   
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·1· ·e-mailed Shawn and said you were going to appraise

·2· ·it, but you didn't give him a copy of the

·3· ·appraisal report?

·4· · · · A· · He didn't ask and he didn't need it.· He

·5· ·didn't -- he just wanted to know how much it was

·6· ·and I said based on what I heard, yes.

·7· · · · Q· · And it's your contention that he never

·8· ·asked you for a copy of the appraisal?

·9· · · · A· · He never asked me for a copy.

10· · · · Q· · Okay.· Now, going back to Exhibit 353 --

11· · · · A· · That -- if you're -- okay.  I

12· ·shouldn't --

13· · · · Q· · If you could look at the first page of

14· ·Exhibit 353.

15· · · · A· · Okay.· I'm there.

16· · · · Q· · And I'm going back to paragraph five.  I

17· ·just want to be clear.· It says, "On or about

18· ·July 20th, 2017, Shawn Golshani contacted me."

19· · · · · · ·That's -- that's your son.· That's not

20· ·Shawn Bidsal; right?

21· · · · A· · That's right.

22· · · · Q· · Okay.· Just wanted to be clear.

23· · · · A· · As I mentioned, I was very sick.

24· · · · Q· · Now, you produced a declaration in this

25· ·matter that was signed January 19th, 2018;
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correct? 

A May | see that? 

Q Sure. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Has this been 

previ ously marked? 

MR. SHAPIRO. No, it has not. 

THE ARBI TRATOR. Should we make this 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

MR. SHAPI RO Yeah, let's make that 359. 

=
 

o
 BY MR SHAPI RO 

=
 
=
 Q Looking at Exhibit 359, this is your 

=
 

No
 

decl aration; correct? 

=
 

w
 A Uh- huh, yes. 

=
 

SN
 Q Ckay. And in Section 2, the first 

=
 

ol
 

sentence says, "I did not draft or provide the 

=
 

(op
) | anguage contained in Section 4 or, in particular, 

=
 

~
l
 

Section 4.2." 

=
 

(0
) Do you see that? 

=
 

©
 A Yes. 

N
 

o
 Q And you're referring to the | anguage 

N
 

=
 that shows up in rough draft -- in rough draft 

N
 

No
 

two; correct? 

N
 

w
 A No, I'mnot referring to that. 

nN
 

IS
N Q What are you referring to? 

N
 

al
 A I"'mreferring to the signed operating   

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 
www. | i tigationservices.com 

APPENDIX (PX)004933 BIDSAL000192

TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

correct? 

A May | see that? 

Q Sure. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Has this been 

previ ously marked? 

MR. SHAPIRO. No, it has not. 

THE ARBI TRATOR. Should we make this 
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BP
 

MR. SHAPI RO Yeah, let's make that 359. 

=
 

o
 BY MR SHAPI RO 

=
 
=
 Q Looking at Exhibit 359, this is your 

=
 

No
 

decl aration; correct? 

=
 

w
 A Uh- huh, yes. 

=
 

SN
 Q Ckay. And in Section 2, the first 

=
 

ol
 

sentence says, "I did not draft or provide the 

=
 

(op
) | anguage contained in Section 4 or, in particular, 

=
 

~
l
 

Section 4.2." 

=
 

(0
) Do you see that? 

=
 

©
 A Yes. 

N
 

o
 Q And you're referring to the | anguage 

N
 

=
 that shows up in rough draft -- in rough draft 

N
 

No
 

two; correct? 

N
 

w
 A No, I'mnot referring to that. 

nN
 

IS
N Q What are you referring to? 

N
 

al
 A I"'mreferring to the signed operating   
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·1· ·correct?

·2· · · · A· · May I see that?

·3· · · · Q· · Sure.

·4· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Has this been

·5· ·previously marked?

·6· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· No, it has not.

·7· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Should we make this

·8· ·359?

·9· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Yeah, let's make that 359.

10· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

11· · · · Q· · Looking at Exhibit 359, this is your

12· ·declaration; correct?

13· · · · A· · Uh-huh, yes.

14· · · · Q· · Okay.· And in Section 2, the first

15· ·sentence says, "I did not draft or provide the

16· ·language contained in Section 4 or, in particular,

17· ·Section 4.2."

18· · · · · · ·Do you see that?

19· · · · A· · Yes.

20· · · · Q· · And you're referring to the language

21· ·that shows up in rough draft -- in rough draft

22· ·two; correct?

23· · · · A· · No, I'm not referring to that.

24· · · · Q· · What are you referring to?

25· · · · A· · I'm referring to the signed operating
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agr eenent . 

Q kay. So let's go look at the signed 

operating agreenent. | don't renenber which 

Exhibit -- | think that's Exhibit 29. If you can 

turn to Exhibit 29. 

Show ne the | anguage that you're 

referencing in Exhibit 29. 

A Qur Exhibit 29, yeah? 

©
 

00
 

~
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oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q Yes, correct. Actually, they nade it 

=
 

o
 easy because all of our exhibits are in 300s, 

=
 
=
 SO ... 

=
 

No
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: That's because you're 

=
 

w
 follow ng ny orders. Thank you. 

=
 

SN
 

MR. SHAPIRO You're wel cone. 

=
 

ol
 

THE WTNESS: Ckay. Wat would you like 

=
 

(op
) 

me to -- 

=
 

~
l
 BY MR. SHAPI RO 

=
 

(0
) Q What | anguage are you referring to when 

=
 

©
 you say Section 4 and in particular Section 4.2? 

N
 

o
 A The whol e Section 4 is sonething -- I'm 

N
 

=
 referring to that. 

N
 

No
 

Q kay. So you're saying you didn't draft 

N
 

w
 any of the | anguage in Section 4? 

nN
 

IS
N A Well, it depends what you nean by 

N
 

al
 “draft.” If you think that | cane and | wote   
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agr eenent . 

Q kay. So let's go look at the signed 

operating agreenent. | don't renenber which 

Exhibit -- | think that's Exhibit 29. If you can 

turn to Exhibit 29. 

Show ne the | anguage that you're 

referencing in Exhibit 29. 

A Qur Exhibit 29, yeah? 
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Ww
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BP
 

Q Yes, correct. Actually, they nade it 

=
 

o
 easy because all of our exhibits are in 300s, 

=
 
=
 SO ... 

=
 

No
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: That's because you're 

=
 

w
 follow ng ny orders. Thank you. 

=
 

SN
 

MR. SHAPIRO You're wel cone. 

=
 

ol
 

THE WTNESS: Ckay. Wat would you like 

=
 

(op
) 

me to -- 

=
 

~
l
 BY MR. SHAPI RO 

=
 

(0
) Q What | anguage are you referring to when 

=
 

©
 you say Section 4 and in particular Section 4.2? 

N
 

o
 A The whol e Section 4 is sonething -- I'm 

N
 

=
 referring to that. 

N
 

No
 

Q kay. So you're saying you didn't draft 

N
 

w
 any of the | anguage in Section 4? 

nN
 

IS
N A Well, it depends what you nean by 

N
 

al
 “draft.” If you think that | cane and | wote   
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·1· ·agreement.

·2· · · · Q· · Okay.· So let's go look at the signed

·3· ·operating agreement.· I don't remember which

·4· ·Exhibit -- I think that's Exhibit 29.· If you can

·5· ·turn to Exhibit 29.

·6· · · · · · ·Show me the language that you're

·7· ·referencing in Exhibit 29.

·8· · · · A· · Our Exhibit 29, yeah?

·9· · · · Q· · Yes, correct.· Actually, they made it

10· ·easy because all of our exhibits are in 300s,

11· ·so ...

12· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· That's because you're

13· ·following my orders.· Thank you.

14· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· You're welcome.

15· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Okay.· What would you like

16· ·me to --

17· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

18· · · · Q· · What language are you referring to when

19· ·you say Section 4 and in particular Section 4.2?

20· · · · A· · The whole Section 4 is something -- I'm

21· ·referring to that.

22· · · · Q· · Okay.· So you're saying you didn't draft

23· ·any of the language in Section 4?

24· · · · A· · Well, it depends what you mean by

25· ·"draft."· If you think that I came and I wrote
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: CL rage 
sonet hing here and included it into the operating 

agreement, no. But | gave -- | wote sone draft, 

rough draft, as a, you know, an idea with ny 

partner; send it to ny partner, and nobody el se. 

And later on he said, "Send it to LeG and, our 

attorney." And after that, | really didn't know 

what happened to that and what they did with it. 

So when | look at this Section 4 as a 

whole, | did not draft this. ©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

=
 

o
 Q Okay. You previously testified that 

=
 
=
 Exhibit 29, you said Shawn prepared the docunent. 

=
 

No
 

Maybe | m sunderstood it. 

=
 

w
 But are you saying that Shawn prepared 

=
 

SN
 

what is now contained in Exhibit 29? 

=
 

ol
 

A When did | say that? 

=
 

(op
) Q Earlier today. And naybe -- 

=
 

~
l
 A No, in what context? I'm sorry. 

=
 

(0
) Q It was the context of a discussion. 

=
 

©
 Your attorney was asking you questions about 

N
 

o
 Exhibit 29, and you nade a statenent that Shawn 

N
 

=
 prepared the docunent. | just want to make sure | 

N
 

No
 understood it correctly. 

N
 

w
 So is it your contention that Shawn 

nN
 

IS
N prepared this Exhibit 29? 

N
 

al
 

A | don't recall that | said Shawn   
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: CL rage 
sonet hing here and included it into the operating 

agreement, no. But | gave -- | wote sone draft, 

rough draft, as a, you know, an idea with ny 

partner; send it to ny partner, and nobody el se. 

And later on he said, "Send it to LeG and, our 

attorney." And after that, | really didn't know 

what happened to that and what they did with it. 

So when | look at this Section 4 as a 

whole, | did not draft this. ©
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=
 

o
 Q Okay. You previously testified that 

=
 
=
 Exhibit 29, you said Shawn prepared the docunent. 

=
 

No
 

Maybe | m sunderstood it. 

=
 

w
 But are you saying that Shawn prepared 

=
 

SN
 

what is now contained in Exhibit 29? 

=
 

ol
 

A When did | say that? 

=
 

(op
) Q Earlier today. And naybe -- 

=
 

~
l
 A No, in what context? I'm sorry. 

=
 

(0
) Q It was the context of a discussion. 

=
 

©
 Your attorney was asking you questions about 

N
 

o
 Exhibit 29, and you nade a statenent that Shawn 

N
 

=
 prepared the docunent. | just want to make sure | 

N
 

No
 understood it correctly. 

N
 

w
 So is it your contention that Shawn 

nN
 

IS
N prepared this Exhibit 29? 

N
 

al
 

A | don't recall that | said Shawn   
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·1· ·something here and included it into the operating

·2· ·agreement, no.· But I gave -- I wrote some draft,

·3· ·rough draft, as a, you know, an idea with my

·4· ·partner; send it to my partner, and nobody else.

·5· ·And later on he said, "Send it to LeGrand, our

·6· ·attorney."· And after that, I really didn't know

·7· ·what happened to that and what they did with it.

·8· · · · · · ·So when I look at this Section 4 as a

·9· ·whole, I did not draft this.

10· · · · Q· · Okay.· You previously testified that

11· ·Exhibit 29, you said Shawn prepared the document.

12· ·Maybe I misunderstood it.

13· · · · · · ·But are you saying that Shawn prepared

14· ·what is now contained in Exhibit 29?

15· · · · A· · When did I say that?

16· · · · Q· · Earlier today.· And maybe --

17· · · · A· · No, in what context?· I'm sorry.

18· · · · Q· · It was the context of a discussion.

19· ·Your attorney was asking you questions about

20· ·Exhibit 29, and you made a statement that Shawn

21· ·prepared the document.· I just want to make sure I

22· ·understood it correctly.

23· · · · · · ·So is it your contention that Shawn

24· ·prepared this Exhibit 29?

25· · · · A· · I don't recall that I said Shawn
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prepare -- 29 is a signed agreenent. 

Q Ri ght. 

A And ny contention is that David LeG and 

did this. 

Q Ckay. 

A So, however, it -- we have to go back to 

see in what context | said that and I wll explain 

to you. 
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oO
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q I've given you the best context | can. 

=
 

o
 A You told ne the whole thing? How do 

=
 
=
 - | mean -- and I'msure | was not talking 

=
 

No
 

about the whol e thing. 

=
 

w
 Q Well, maybe that was ny 

=
 

SN
 

m sunder st andi ng. But ny understanding is that 

=
 

ol
 

you had said that he prepared the docunent, is the 

=
 

(op
) word. So | just want to clarify. 

=
 

~
l
 But it sounds like you're saying, no, he 

=
 

(0
) didn't prepare it? 

=
 

©
 A | am not saying that either. You know, 

N
 

o
 | -- you asked ne a question and | answered you to 

N
 

=
 the best of ny ability. | need to know in what 

N
 

No
 context | said that sentence and | will clarify 

N
 

w
 it. 

nN
 

IS
N Q Well, let nme just ask a fresh question. 

N
 

al
 

A Ask me a fresh questi on.   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 

www. | i tigationservices.com 
APPENDIX (PX)004936 BIDSAL000195

TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

prepare -- 29 is a signed agreenent. 

Q Ri ght. 

A And ny contention is that David LeG and 

did this. 

Q Ckay. 

A So, however, it -- we have to go back to 

see in what context | said that and I wll explain 

to you. 
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Q I've given you the best context | can. 
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 A You told ne the whole thing? How do 
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 - | mean -- and I'msure | was not talking 
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No
 

about the whol e thing. 
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 Q Well, maybe that was ny 
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m sunder st andi ng. But ny understanding is that 
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ol
 

you had said that he prepared the docunent, is the 

=
 

(op
) word. So | just want to clarify. 

=
 

~
l
 But it sounds like you're saying, no, he 

=
 

(0
) didn't prepare it? 

=
 

©
 A | am not saying that either. You know, 

N
 

o
 | -- you asked ne a question and | answered you to 

N
 

=
 the best of ny ability. | need to know in what 

N
 

No
 context | said that sentence and | will clarify 

N
 

w
 it. 

nN
 

IS
N Q Well, let nme just ask a fresh question. 

N
 

al
 

A Ask me a fresh questi on.   
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·1· ·prepare -- 29 is a signed agreement.

·2· · · · Q· · Right.

·3· · · · A· · And my contention is that David LeGrand

·4· ·did this.

·5· · · · Q· · Okay.

·6· · · · A· · So, however, it -- we have to go back to

·7· ·see in what context I said that and I will explain

·8· ·to you.

·9· · · · Q· · I've given you the best context I can.

10· · · · A· · You told me the whole thing?· How do

11· ·I -- I mean -- and I'm sure I was not talking

12· ·about the whole thing.

13· · · · Q· · Well, maybe that was my

14· ·misunderstanding.· But my understanding is that

15· ·you had said that he prepared the document, is the

16· ·word.· So I just want to clarify.

17· · · · · · ·But it sounds like you're saying, no, he

18· ·didn't prepare it?

19· · · · A· · I am not saying that either.· You know,

20· ·I -- you asked me a question and I answered you to

21· ·the best of my ability.· I need to know in what

22· ·context I said that sentence and I will clarify

23· ·it.

24· · · · Q· · Well, let me just ask a fresh question.

25· · · · A· · Ask me a fresh question.
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Q Ckay. The fresh question is, who 

prepared Exhibit 29? 

MR. LEWN:. (Qbjection. Because the 

judge asked the question about this. The word 

“prepared” in this context is vague. | know you 

don't like that, but you asked the question. | 

think there's a -- that's where we are. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Over r ul ed. 
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MR. SHAPIRO It depends on what the 

"Is" is. =
 

o
 definition of 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Over r ul ed. 

a
 

N
P
 

BY MR. SHAPI RO. 

=
 

w
 Q Okay. Go ahead and answer the questi on. 

=
 

SN
 THE ARBI TRATOR Let's have the question 

=
 

ol
 

read back. Let ne have the question read back, 

=
 

(op
) unl ess you're going to withdraw it. 

=
 

~
l
 

MR. SHAPI RO. No. 

THE ARBI TRATOR. Let's have it read 

a
 

© 
© 

back, pl ease. 

N
 

o
 (Whereupon, the record was read.) 

N
 

=
 THE W TNESS: Meaning the signed 

N
 

No
 

agreenent. | am saying that M. LeG and prepared 

N
 

w
 the operating agreement, gave it to M. Bidsal, 

and he -- and | am under belief that he made sone 

N
N
 

(6
) 
B
E
N
 SN

 

changes. And then in his conputer, when we were   
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Q Ckay. The fresh question is, who 

prepared Exhibit 29? 

MR. LEWN:. (Qbjection. Because the 

judge asked the question about this. The word 

“prepared” in this context is vague. | know you 

don't like that, but you asked the question. | 

think there's a -- that's where we are. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Over r ul ed. 
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MR. SHAPIRO It depends on what the 

"Is" is. =
 

o
 definition of 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Over r ul ed. 
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BY MR. SHAPI RO. 
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 Q Okay. Go ahead and answer the questi on. 
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SN
 THE ARBI TRATOR Let's have the question 
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ol
 

read back. Let ne have the question read back, 

=
 

(op
) unl ess you're going to withdraw it. 

=
 

~
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MR. SHAPI RO. No. 

THE ARBI TRATOR. Let's have it read 
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© 
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back, pl ease. 

N
 

o
 (Whereupon, the record was read.) 

N
 

=
 THE W TNESS: Meaning the signed 

N
 

No
 

agreenent. | am saying that M. LeG and prepared 

N
 

w
 the operating agreement, gave it to M. Bidsal, 

and he -- and | am under belief that he made sone 

N
N
 

(6
) 
B
E
N
 SN

 

changes. And then in his conputer, when we were   
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·1· · · · Q· · Okay.· The fresh question is, who

·2· ·prepared Exhibit 29?

·3· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Objection.· Because the

·4· ·judge asked the question about this.· The word

·5· ·"prepared" in this context is vague.· I know you

·6· ·don't like that, but you asked the question.  I

·7· ·think there's a -- that's where we are.

·8· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Overruled.

·9· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· It depends on what the

10· ·definition of "is" is.

11· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Overruled.

12· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

13· · · · Q· · Okay.· Go ahead and answer the question.

14· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Let's have the question

15· ·read back.· Let me have the question read back,

16· ·unless you're going to withdraw it.

17· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· No.

18· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Let's have it read

19· ·back, please.

20· · · · · · · · · ·(Whereupon, the record was read.)

21· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Meaning the signed

22· ·agreement.· I am saying that Mr. LeGrand prepared

23· ·the operating agreement, gave it to Mr. Bidsal,

24· ·and he -- and I am under belief that he made some

25· ·changes.· And then in his computer, when we were

BIDSAL000196APPENDIX (PX)004937

23A.App.5232

23A.App.5232

http://www.litigationservices.com


TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

in his office and he made a printout, and he 

gave -- we signed it and he gave ne to sign. 

if you look at it, | see here 

that -- 

BY MR SHAPI RO 

Q kay. So I'mgoing to cut you off. 

A Uh- huh. 

MR. LEWN:. Well, he's explaining -- 
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BP
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Let him conplete his 

=
e
 

= 
oO
 

MR. SHAPI RO kay. 

=
 

No
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Conpl ete your answer, 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

THE WTNESS: If you | ook at page 28 of 

=
 

ol
 

28, ny interest has changed from 70 percent to 

=
 

(op
) 30 -- 50 percent, and | don't believe LeG and did 

=
 

~
l
 

that. None of his -- his operating agreenent, it 

=
 

(0
) Is 50/50. This is 70/30. 

=
 

©
 BY MR. SHAPI RO. 

N
 

o
 Q So you -- your statenent was "| don't 

N
 

=
 believe LeG and did that"? 

N
 

No
 A | never saw in any of his operating 

N
 

w
 agreenent. And | renmenber he was telling you that 

nN
 

IS
N to the end, | was not was -- | didn't know. 

N
 

al
 

And this was sonething that LeG and -- | nean,   
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in his office and he made a printout, and he 

gave -- we signed it and he gave ne to sign. 

if you look at it, | see here 

that -- 

BY MR SHAPI RO 

Q kay. So I'mgoing to cut you off. 

A Uh- huh. 

MR. LEWN:. Well, he's explaining -- 
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THE ARBI TRATOR: Let him conplete his 

=
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MR. SHAPI RO kay. 
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No
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Conpl ete your answer, 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

THE WTNESS: If you | ook at page 28 of 

=
 

ol
 

28, ny interest has changed from 70 percent to 

=
 

(op
) 30 -- 50 percent, and | don't believe LeG and did 

=
 

~
l
 

that. None of his -- his operating agreenent, it 

=
 

(0
) Is 50/50. This is 70/30. 

=
 

©
 BY MR. SHAPI RO. 

N
 

o
 Q So you -- your statenent was "| don't 

N
 

=
 believe LeG and did that"? 

N
 

No
 A | never saw in any of his operating 

N
 

w
 agreenent. And | renmenber he was telling you that 

nN
 

IS
N to the end, | was not was -- | didn't know. 

N
 

al
 

And this was sonething that LeG and -- | nean,   
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·1· ·in his office and he made a printout, and he

·2· ·gave -- we signed it and he gave me to sign.

·3· · · · · · ·I -- if you look at it, I see here

·4· ·that --

·5· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

·6· · · · Q· · Okay.· So I'm going to cut you off.

·7· · · · A· · Uh-huh.

·8· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Well, he's explaining --

·9· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Let him complete his

10· ·answer.

11· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Okay.

12· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Complete your answer,

13· ·sir.

14· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· If you look at page 28 of

15· ·28, my interest has changed from 70 percent to

16· ·30 -- 50 percent, and I don't believe LeGrand did

17· ·that.· None of his -- his operating agreement, it

18· ·is 50/50.· This is 70/30.

19· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

20· · · · Q· · So you -- your statement was "I don't

21· ·believe LeGrand did that"?

22· · · · A· · I never saw in any of his operating

23· ·agreement.· And I remember he was telling you that

24· ·to the end, I was not -- I was -- I didn't know.

25· ·And this was something that LeGrand -- I mean,
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this was sonething | -- when | [ook at all the 

operating agreement LeG and did, it was all 70/30. 

And when M. Bidsal took possession of it, it 

becane 50/50. That's what | am saying. 

Q You just said when you | ook at all of 

the operating agreenents David LeG and did. 

Did you | ook at all of the operating 

agreenents that David LeG and prepared? 

©
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BP
 

A Recently | | ooked at whatever | had, 

=
 

o
 yes. 

=
 
=
 Q Ckay. Did you look through the file 

=
 

No
 

t hat he produced? 

=
 

w
 A What file? 

=
 

SN
 

Q Did you | ook at the operating agreenents 

=
 

ol
 

that David LeG and produced in his file? 

I
 i
 

© 
~N
 

oO
 

Unless | mssed, but | -- it's very easy 

=
 

©
 to check again to see. 

N
 

o
 Q Ckay. |'m just asking, because before 

N
 

=
 you said you didn't look through his file, but now 

N
 

No
 

you did look at -- through all of them |'m]j ust 

N
 

w
 trying to understand what you | ooked through. 

nN
 

IS
N A No, you said -- | said that | didn't 

N
 

al
 

| ook through every -- page by page. It is very   
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this was sonething | -- when | [ook at all the 

operating agreement LeG and did, it was all 70/30. 

And when M. Bidsal took possession of it, it 

becane 50/50. That's what | am saying. 

Q You just said when you | ook at all of 

the operating agreenents David LeG and did. 

Did you | ook at all of the operating 

agreenents that David LeG and prepared? 
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A Recently | | ooked at whatever | had, 
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 yes. 
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 Q Ckay. Did you look through the file 
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t hat he produced? 
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 A What file? 
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Q Did you | ook at the operating agreenents 
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that David LeG and produced in his file? 
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Unless | mssed, but | -- it's very easy 
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©
 to check again to see. 

N
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 Q Ckay. |'m just asking, because before 

N
 

=
 you said you didn't look through his file, but now 

N
 

No
 

you did look at -- through all of them |'m]j ust 

N
 

w
 trying to understand what you | ooked through. 

nN
 

IS
N A No, you said -- | said that | didn't 

N
 

al
 

| ook through every -- page by page. It is very   
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·1· ·this was something I -- when I look at all the

·2· ·operating agreement LeGrand did, it was all 70/30.

·3· ·And when Mr. Bidsal took possession of it, it

·4· ·became 50/50.· That's what I am saying.

·5· · · · Q· · You just said when you look at all of

·6· ·the operating agreements David LeGrand did.

·7· · · · · · ·Did you look at all of the operating

·8· ·agreements that David LeGrand prepared?

·9· · · · A· · Recently I looked at whatever I had,

10· ·yes.

11· · · · Q· · Okay.· Did you look through the file

12· ·that he produced?

13· · · · A· · What file?

14· · · · Q· · Did you look at the operating agreements

15· ·that David LeGrand produced in his file?

16· · · · A· · Yes.

17· · · · Q· · Okay.

18· · · · A· · Unless I missed, but I -- it's very easy

19· ·to check again to see.

20· · · · Q· · Okay.· I'm just asking, because before

21· ·you said you didn't look through his file, but now

22· ·you did look at -- through all of them.· I'm just

23· ·trying to understand what you looked through.

24· · · · A· · No, you said -- I said that I didn't

25· ·look through every -- page by page.· It is very
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: ag 
bul ky. But the things that caught ny interest, | 

went and | | ooked at them 

kay. 

A That's not -- 

Q Did you see Shawn nake changes to the 

operating agreenent? Did you ever -- 

A | saw he was behind his conputer doing 

things, but I amnot sure. | didn't -- | didn't 
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Oo
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A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

pry to see what he is doing. 

=
 

o
 Q Well, tell nme about that. Tell nme -- 

=
 
=
 expl ai n what happened when you saw Shawn behi nd 

=
 

No
 

his conputer. 

=
 

w
 A And it's very normal thing. | nean, | 

=
 

SN
 went to his office, and he was doi ng his things. 

=
 

ol
 

There are nothing unusual. But when he was 

=
 

(op
) printing that, he was working on that, he nade the 

=
 

~
l
 printout. He signed it. He gave it to ne. 

=
 

(0
) And because | haven't seen anything 

=
 

©
 that -- | haven't seen LeGrand putting that 70 -- 

N
 

o
 changing 70/30 to -- to 50/50, and he had no 

N
 

=
 reason to -- for doing that, it make -- it gets ne 

N
 

No
 

to the conclusion that M. Bidsal did it. 

N
 

w
 Q kay. So you're drawi ng an assunption 

nN
 

IS
N that M. Bidsal did? 

N
 

al
 

A Yes.   
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: ag 
bul ky. But the things that caught ny interest, | 

went and | | ooked at them 

kay. 

A That's not -- 

Q Did you see Shawn nake changes to the 

operating agreenent? Did you ever -- 

A | saw he was behind his conputer doing 

things, but I amnot sure. | didn't -- | didn't 
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pry to see what he is doing. 
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 Q Well, tell nme about that. Tell nme -- 
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 expl ai n what happened when you saw Shawn behi nd 
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No
 

his conputer. 
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w
 A And it's very normal thing. | nean, | 
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SN
 went to his office, and he was doi ng his things. 
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There are nothing unusual. But when he was 

=
 

(op
) printing that, he was working on that, he nade the 

=
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l
 printout. He signed it. He gave it to ne. 

=
 

(0
) And because | haven't seen anything 

=
 

©
 that -- | haven't seen LeGrand putting that 70 -- 

N
 

o
 changing 70/30 to -- to 50/50, and he had no 

N
 

=
 reason to -- for doing that, it make -- it gets ne 

N
 

No
 

to the conclusion that M. Bidsal did it. 

N
 

w
 Q kay. So you're drawi ng an assunption 

nN
 

IS
N that M. Bidsal did? 

N
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A Yes.   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 

www. | i tigationservices.com 
APPENDIX (PX)004940 BIDSAL000199

Page 169
·1· ·bulky.· But the things that caught my interest, I

·2· ·went and I looked at them.

·3· · · · Q· · Okay.

·4· · · · A· · That's not --

·5· · · · Q· · Did you see Shawn make changes to the

·6· ·operating agreement?· Did you ever --

·7· · · · A· · I saw he was behind his computer doing

·8· ·things, but I am not sure.· I didn't -- I didn't

·9· ·pry to see what he is doing.

10· · · · Q· · Well, tell me about that.· Tell me --

11· ·explain what happened when you saw Shawn behind

12· ·his computer.

13· · · · A· · And it's very normal thing.· I mean, I

14· ·went to his office, and he was doing his things.

15· ·There are nothing unusual.· But when he was

16· ·printing that, he was working on that, he made the

17· ·printout.· He signed it.· He gave it to me.

18· · · · · · ·And because I haven't seen anything

19· ·that -- I haven't seen LeGrand putting that 70 --

20· ·changing 70/30 to -- to 50/50, and he had no

21· ·reason to -- for doing that, it make -- it gets me

22· ·to the conclusion that Mr. Bidsal did it.

23· · · · Q· · Okay.· So you're drawing an assumption

24· ·that Mr. Bidsal did?

25· · · · A· · Yes.
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age 
Q But you don't have any know edge that he 

di d? 

A | don't know the difference, |I'mnot an 

attorney, but that is what | cone to the 

concl usi on. 

Q Okay. Now, if | understand your 

testinony correctly, you went to M. Bidsal's 

of fice at sone point? 
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A Yes. 

=
 

o
 Q M. Bidsal printed an operating 

=
 
=
 agr eenent ? 

=
 

No
 

A Correct. 

=
 

w
 Q And then you and he both signed that 

=
 

SN
 operating agreement ? 

=
 

ol
 

A He -- he signed it. And I am not 

=
 

(op
) sure -- because | had to go. | took it or 

=
 

~
l
 signed it or have signed it, you know, whatever. 

=
 

(0
) But, yes, both of us signed after his printing. 

=
 

©
 Q So you watched Shawn sign the operating 

N
 

o
 agr eenent ? 

N
 

=
 A Yes, | did. 

N
 

No
 Q But you don't know if Shawn saw you sign 

N
N
 

D
N
 

H
W
 

A am not sure about that. Maybe | 

N
 

al
 took it. It was not -- but eventually -- but I   
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Q But you don't have any know edge that he 

di d? 

A | don't know the difference, |I'mnot an 

attorney, but that is what | cone to the 

concl usi on. 

Q Okay. Now, if | understand your 

testinony correctly, you went to M. Bidsal's 

of fice at sone point? 
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A Yes. 
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o
 Q M. Bidsal printed an operating 

=
 
=
 agr eenent ? 

=
 

No
 

A Correct. 

=
 

w
 Q And then you and he both signed that 

=
 

SN
 operating agreement ? 

=
 

ol
 

A He -- he signed it. And I am not 

=
 

(op
) sure -- because | had to go. | took it or 

=
 

~
l
 signed it or have signed it, you know, whatever. 

=
 

(0
) But, yes, both of us signed after his printing. 

=
 

©
 Q So you watched Shawn sign the operating 

N
 

o
 agr eenent ? 

N
 

=
 A Yes, | did. 

N
 

No
 Q But you don't know if Shawn saw you sign 

N
N
 

D
N
 

H
W
 

A am not sure about that. Maybe | 

N
 

al
 took it. It was not -- but eventually -- but I   
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·1· · · · Q· · But you don't have any knowledge that he

·2· ·did?

·3· · · · A· · I don't know the difference, I'm not an

·4· ·attorney, but that is what I come to the

·5· ·conclusion.

·6· · · · Q· · Okay.· Now, if I understand your

·7· ·testimony correctly, you went to Mr. Bidsal's

·8· ·office at some point?

·9· · · · A· · Yes.

10· · · · Q· · Mr. Bidsal printed an operating

11· ·agreement?

12· · · · A· · Correct.

13· · · · Q· · And then you and he both signed that

14· ·operating agreement?

15· · · · A· · He -- he signed it.· And I am not

16· ·sure -- because I had to go.· I took it or I

17· ·signed it or have signed it, you know, whatever.

18· ·But, yes, both of us signed after his printing.

19· · · · Q· · So you watched Shawn sign the operating

20· ·agreement?

21· · · · A· · Yes, I did.

22· · · · Q· · But you don't know if Shawn saw you sign

23· ·it?

24· · · · A· · I -- I am not sure about that.· Maybe I

25· ·took it.· It was not -- but eventually -- but I
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| ooked at it and | signed it. 

Q Do you recall when this neeting 

occurred? 

A Sometime, | believe, in Decenber of 

2011. 

Q You don't recall when in Decenber? 

A No, sir. 

Q Ckay. Now, Geen Valley Commerce sold 

part of the property that it originally purchased; 

correct? 

A Correct. 

Way did it sell the property? 

A Vell, we are in the business of buying 

and selling, and we marketed in the -- we 

subdivided it and marketed it and then there was 

an offer and we thought it's good to sell. 

Q Did you agree to sell it? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Did you obtain a -- or did you or Shawn 

obtain a broker opinion of value prior to selling 

it? 

A Generally, Shawn is so good at finding 

the val ue, people cone to himfor opinion. And I 

don't think he would rely on any broker value. He 

may ask a broker as to how nmuch it is worth to see   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 

www. | i tigationservices.com 
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| ooked at it and | signed it. 

Q Do you recall when this neeting 

occurred? 

A Sometime, | believe, in Decenber of 

2011. 

Q You don't recall when in Decenber? 

A No, sir. 

Q Ckay. Now, Geen Valley Commerce sold 

part of the property that it originally purchased; 

correct? 

A Correct. 

Way did it sell the property? 

A Vell, we are in the business of buying 

and selling, and we marketed in the -- we 

subdivided it and marketed it and then there was 

an offer and we thought it's good to sell. 

Q Did you agree to sell it? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Did you obtain a -- or did you or Shawn 

obtain a broker opinion of value prior to selling 

it? 

A Generally, Shawn is so good at finding 

the val ue, people cone to himfor opinion. And I 

don't think he would rely on any broker value. He 

may ask a broker as to how nmuch it is worth to see   
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BIDSAL000201

Page 171
·1· ·looked at it and I signed it.

·2· · · · Q· · Do you recall when this meeting

·3· ·occurred?

·4· · · · A· · Sometime, I believe, in December of

·5· ·2011.

·6· · · · Q· · You don't recall when in December?

·7· · · · A· · No, sir.

·8· · · · Q· · Okay.· Now, Green Valley Commerce sold

·9· ·part of the property that it originally purchased;

10· ·correct?

11· · · · A· · Correct.

12· · · · Q· · Why did it sell the property?

13· · · · A· · Well, we are in the business of buying

14· ·and selling, and we marketed in the -- we

15· ·subdivided it and marketed it and then there was

16· ·an offer and we thought it's good to sell.

17· · · · Q· · Did you agree to sell it?

18· · · · A· · Yes, sir.

19· · · · Q· · Did you obtain a -- or did you or Shawn

20· ·obtain a broker opinion of value prior to selling

21· ·it?

22· · · · A· · Generally, Shawn is so good at finding

23· ·the value, people come to him for opinion.· And I

24· ·don't think he would rely on any broker value.· He

25· ·may ask a broker as to how much it is worth to see
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if he would -- if they would concur with him or 

not, but I've never seen Shawn, based on sonebody 

el se's val ue, sell sonething. 

Q So you don't know if -- | mean, do you 

know if -- if he got a broker opinion of value? 

A He may have. 

Q Okay. Did he share that with you? 

A In the context that, hey, listen, we 
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want to sell it at that price and this broker is 

=
 

o
 about the sane anobunt, so we give it to him 

=
 
=
 Because there are -- usually the brokers cone with 

=
 

No
 

a lower price to sell that property easily. And 

=
 

w
 he had the price in m nd, and whoever was close to 

=
 

SN
 

him he would put themon the top of the |ist. 

=
 

ol
 

This is his -- 

=
 

(op
) Q So -- so he was communicating all this 

=
 

~
l
 

to you throughout the process? 

=
 

(0
) A Well, we have -- don't forget, we have 

=
 

©
 wor ked with each other for sone tine, very 

N
 

o
 closely. And yes, | -- | saw that he's 

N
 

=
 extrenely -- | mean, m cro manager, checking 

N
 

No
 everything and finding everything for hinself, and 

N
 

w
 this was one of those. 

nN
 

IS
N Q Well, ny question was, and he was 

N
 

al
 keeping you in the loop? In other words, this --   
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if he would -- if they would concur with him or 

not, but I've never seen Shawn, based on sonebody 

el se's val ue, sell sonething. 

Q So you don't know if -- | mean, do you 

know if -- if he got a broker opinion of value? 

A He may have. 

Q Okay. Did he share that with you? 

A In the context that, hey, listen, we 
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want to sell it at that price and this broker is 

=
 

o
 about the sane anobunt, so we give it to him 

=
 
=
 Because there are -- usually the brokers cone with 

=
 

No
 

a lower price to sell that property easily. And 

=
 

w
 he had the price in m nd, and whoever was close to 

=
 

SN
 

him he would put themon the top of the |ist. 

=
 

ol
 

This is his -- 

=
 

(op
) Q So -- so he was communicating all this 

=
 

~
l
 

to you throughout the process? 

=
 

(0
) A Well, we have -- don't forget, we have 

=
 

©
 wor ked with each other for sone tine, very 

N
 

o
 closely. And yes, | -- | saw that he's 

N
 

=
 extrenely -- | mean, m cro manager, checking 

N
 

No
 everything and finding everything for hinself, and 

N
 

w
 this was one of those. 

nN
 

IS
N Q Well, ny question was, and he was 

N
 

al
 keeping you in the loop? In other words, this --   
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·1· ·if he would -- if they would concur with him or

·2· ·not, but I've never seen Shawn, based on somebody

·3· ·else's value, sell something.

·4· · · · Q· · So you don't know if -- I mean, do you

·5· ·know if -- if he got a broker opinion of value?

·6· · · · A· · He may have.

·7· · · · Q· · Okay.· Did he share that with you?

·8· · · · A· · In the context that, hey, listen, we

·9· ·want to sell it at that price and this broker is

10· ·about the same amount, so we give it to him.

11· ·Because there are -- usually the brokers come with

12· ·a lower price to sell that property easily.· And

13· ·he had the price in mind, and whoever was close to

14· ·him, he would put them on the top of the list.

15· ·This is his --

16· · · · Q· · So -- so he was communicating all this

17· ·to you throughout the process?

18· · · · A· · Well, we have -- don't forget, we have

19· ·worked with each other for some time, very

20· ·closely.· And yes, I -- I saw that he's

21· ·extremely -- I mean, micro manager, checking

22· ·everything and finding everything for himself, and

23· ·this was one of those.

24· · · · Q· · Well, my question was, and he was

25· ·keeping you in the loop?· In other words, this --
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Page 
you were aware of all of this? 

A Not necessarily, but when you work with 

soneone, they -- he talks to other people, he 

treats other people, he treats -- you know, does 

other things. You get an idea, you know. 

Q | guess |I'mnot follow ng any answer. 

So you -- 

A What's your question? And | wll answer 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

exactly that thing. 

=
 

o
 Q The question is, did Shawn keep you up 

=
 
=
 to date through the process of selling these 

=
 

No
 

properties? Did he give you -- 

=
 

w
 A For the nost part, yes. 

=
 

SN
 MR. SHAPIRO Ckay. Wth the Court's 

=
 

ol
 

i ndul gence, | think I'm done, but I've got sone 

=
 

(op
) notes that |'m not deciphering, so -- 

=
 

~
l
 THE ARBI TRATOR Want to take a couple 

=
 

(0
) of m nutes? 

=
 

©
 MR. LEWN: Yeah. 

N
 

o
 MR. SHAPI RO Yeah, that would be great. 

N
 

=
 THE ARBI TRATOR Ckay. We have a 

N
 

No
 request for a break, soit wll be Ionger than 

N
 

w
 t hat. 

nN
 

IS
N MR. SHAPI RO. For a Haberfeld five 

N
 

al
 

m nut es?   
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Page 
you were aware of all of this? 

A Not necessarily, but when you work with 

soneone, they -- he talks to other people, he 

treats other people, he treats -- you know, does 

other things. You get an idea, you know. 

Q | guess |I'mnot follow ng any answer. 

So you -- 

A What's your question? And | wll answer 
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exactly that thing. 

=
 

o
 Q The question is, did Shawn keep you up 

=
 
=
 to date through the process of selling these 

=
 

No
 

properties? Did he give you -- 

=
 

w
 A For the nost part, yes. 

=
 

SN
 MR. SHAPIRO Ckay. Wth the Court's 

=
 

ol
 

i ndul gence, | think I'm done, but I've got sone 

=
 

(op
) notes that |'m not deciphering, so -- 

=
 

~
l
 THE ARBI TRATOR Want to take a couple 

=
 

(0
) of m nutes? 

=
 

©
 MR. LEWN: Yeah. 

N
 

o
 MR. SHAPI RO Yeah, that would be great. 

N
 

=
 THE ARBI TRATOR Ckay. We have a 

N
 

No
 request for a break, soit wll be Ionger than 

N
 

w
 t hat. 

nN
 

IS
N MR. SHAPI RO. For a Haberfeld five 
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al
 

m nut es?   
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·1· ·you were aware of all of this?

·2· · · · A· · Not necessarily, but when you work with

·3· ·someone, they -- he talks to other people, he

·4· ·treats other people, he treats -- you know, does

·5· ·other things.· You get an idea, you know.

·6· · · · Q· · I guess I'm not following any answer.

·7· · · · · · ·So you --

·8· · · · A· · What's your question?· And I will answer

·9· ·exactly that thing.

10· · · · Q· · The question is, did Shawn keep you up

11· ·to date through the process of selling these

12· ·properties?· Did he give you --

13· · · · A· · For the most part, yes.

14· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Okay.· With the Court's

15· ·indulgence, I think I'm done, but I've got some

16· ·notes that I'm not deciphering, so --

17· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Want to take a couple

18· ·of minutes?

19· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Yeah.

20· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Yeah, that would be great.

21· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.· We have a

22· ·request for a break, so it will be longer than

23· ·that.

24· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· For a Haberfeld five

25· ·minutes?
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THE ARBI TRATOR: A Haberfeld five. 

MR. LEWN:. Do you need 15? 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Do you need 15 m nutes? 

MR. SHAPIRO. No, ten m nutes. Ten 

m nutes is good. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Ten m nutes. See you 

back in ten. 

(Whereupon, a recess was taken.) 
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THE ARBI TRATOR: All right. 

=
 

o
 BY MR SHAPI RO 

=
 
=
 Q kay. M. Golshani, if you could turn 

=
 

No
 

to Exhibit 336 -- 336. This is going to be in our 

=
 

w
 second -- no, it's our first binder, the one 301 

=
 

SN
 to 340. And tell ne when you're there. 

=
 

ol
 

A 336, you say? 

=
 

(op
) Q Yes, 336. 

=
 

~
l
 

MR. LEWN: It's the | ast -- 

=
 

(0
) MR. SHAPIRO Well, it's a couple from 

=
 

©
 the | ast, but 

N
 

o
 THE W TNESS: | don't have -- | don't 

N
 

=
 have 336. 

N
 

No
 MR. LEWN:. Do you want ne just to show 

N
 

w
 hi mon this? 

nN
 

IS
N MR SHAPIRO Well, it shouldn't be the 

N
 

al
 

| ast one.   
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THE ARBI TRATOR: A Haberfeld five. 

MR. LEWN:. Do you need 15? 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Do you need 15 m nutes? 

MR. SHAPIRO. No, ten m nutes. Ten 

m nutes is good. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Ten m nutes. See you 

back in ten. 

(Whereupon, a recess was taken.) 
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THE ARBI TRATOR: All right. 

=
 

o
 BY MR SHAPI RO 

=
 
=
 Q kay. M. Golshani, if you could turn 

=
 

No
 

to Exhibit 336 -- 336. This is going to be in our 
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w
 second -- no, it's our first binder, the one 301 
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SN
 to 340. And tell ne when you're there. 
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ol
 

A 336, you say? 

=
 

(op
) Q Yes, 336. 
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MR. LEWN: It's the | ast -- 
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(0
) MR. SHAPIRO Well, it's a couple from 
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 the | ast, but 
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 THE W TNESS: | don't have -- | don't 
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 have 336. 

N
 

No
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·1· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· A Haberfeld five.

·2· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Do you need 15?

·3· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Do you need 15 minutes?

·4· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· No, ten minutes.· Ten

·5· ·minutes is good.

·6· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Ten minutes.· See you

·7· ·back in ten.

·8· · · · · · · · · ·(Whereupon, a recess was taken.)

·9· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· All right.

10· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

11· · · · Q· · Okay.· Mr. Golshani, if you could turn

12· ·to Exhibit 336 -- 336.· This is going to be in our

13· ·second -- no, it's our first binder, the one 301

14· ·to 340.· And tell me when you're there.

15· · · · A· · 336, you say?

16· · · · Q· · Yes, 336.

17· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· It's the last --

18· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Well, it's a couple from

19· ·the last, but ...

20· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· I don't have -- I don't

21· ·have 336.

22· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Do you want me just to show

23· ·him on this?

24· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Well, it shouldn't be the

25· ·last one.
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MR. LEWN:. You're looking at the wong 

ver si on. 

MR. SHAPI RO Yeah, naybe it's a 

di f ferent binder. 

THE WTNESS: Ckay. 

BY MR SHAPI RO 

Q Now, again, middle of the first page, 

this appears to be an e-mail from Shawn Bidsal to 
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you dated October 30th, 2012, and it says, 

=
 

o
 "Val uation for Geen Valley and Horizon Ridge, 

=
 
=
 Shawn. " 

=
 

No
 

Do you see that? 

=
 

w
 A Yes. 

=
 

SN
 Q And then there's sone docunents attached 

=
 

ol
 

that speak to the value of the Geen Valley and 

=
 

(op
) Hori zon Ri dge. 

=
 

~
l
 

Do you see that? 

=
 

(0
) A kay. 

=
 

©
 Q Was this typical for Shawn to send you 

N
 

o
 e-mails like this? 

N
 

=
 A | don't think so. 

N
 

No
 

You don't think so? 

N
 

w
 

Q 

A You nean all the tine he would -- 

Q nN
 

IS
N Well, anytine that the information cane 

N
 

al
 

up, would he send it to you?   
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Page 
MR. LEWN:. You're looking at the wong 

ver si on. 

MR. SHAPI RO Yeah, naybe it's a 

di f ferent binder. 

THE WTNESS: Ckay. 

BY MR SHAPI RO 

Q Now, again, middle of the first page, 

this appears to be an e-mail from Shawn Bidsal to 
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you dated October 30th, 2012, and it says, 

=
 

o
 "Val uation for Geen Valley and Horizon Ridge, 

=
 
=
 Shawn. " 

=
 

No
 

Do you see that? 

=
 

w
 A Yes. 

=
 

SN
 Q And then there's sone docunents attached 

=
 

ol
 

that speak to the value of the Geen Valley and 

=
 

(op
) Hori zon Ri dge. 
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Do you see that? 
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) A kay. 
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 Q Was this typical for Shawn to send you 
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 e-mails like this? 
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=
 A | don't think so. 
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You don't think so? 
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w
 

Q 

A You nean all the tine he would -- 

Q nN
 

IS
N Well, anytine that the information cane 
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up, would he send it to you?   
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·1· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· You're looking at the wrong

·2· ·version.

·3· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Yeah, maybe it's a

·4· ·different binder.

·5· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Okay.

·6· ·BY MR. SHAPIRO:

·7· · · · Q· · Now, again, middle of the first page,

·8· ·this appears to be an e-mail from Shawn Bidsal to

·9· ·you dated October 30th, 2012, and it says,

10· ·"Valuation for Green Valley and Horizon Ridge,

11· ·Shawn."

12· · · · · · ·Do you see that?

13· · · · A· · Yes.

14· · · · Q· · And then there's some documents attached

15· ·that speak to the value of the Green Valley and

16· ·Horizon Ridge.

17· · · · · · ·Do you see that?

18· · · · A· · Okay.

19· · · · Q· · Was this typical for Shawn to send you

20· ·e-mails like this?

21· · · · A· · I don't think so.

22· · · · Q· · You don't think so?

23· · · · A· · You mean all the time he would --

24· · · · Q· · Well, anytime that the information came

25· ·up, would he send it to you?
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Page 
A | have thought so, yes. | have thought 

that he would share information with nme, yeah. 

Q kay. Okay. And yet when you got the 

appraisal fromPetra Latch, you didn't share that 

Ww th Shawn; correct? 

A | was never asked. 

MR. SHAPIRO Ckay. All right. No 

further questions. 

©
 

00
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Ww
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N
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THE WTNESS: And it didn't matter -- | 

=
e
 

= 
oO
 

THE ARBI TRATOR Any redirect? 

=
 

No
 

MR. LEWN:. Just a couple of questions. 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON 

=
 

ol
 BY MR LEW N: 

=
 

(op
) Q When Petra Latch -- did you accompany 

=
 

~
l
 

Petra Latch when she visited the property? 

=
 

(0
) Yes, sir. 

=
 

©
 Did -- did she go on the roof? 

N
 

o
 | didn't see himgoing to the roof. 

N
 

=
 Q How about -- was there an inspection of 

N
 

No
 the air-conditioning? 

N
 

w
 A | didn't see himinspecting the 

nN
 

IS
N air-conditioning. 

N
 

al
 MR. LEWN:. | have nothing further.   
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A | have thought so, yes. | have thought 

that he would share information with nme, yeah. 

Q kay. Okay. And yet when you got the 

appraisal fromPetra Latch, you didn't share that 

Ww th Shawn; correct? 

A | was never asked. 

MR. SHAPIRO Ckay. All right. No 

further questions. 
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THE WTNESS: And it didn't matter -- | 

=
e
 

= 
oO
 

THE ARBI TRATOR Any redirect? 

=
 

No
 

MR. LEWN:. Just a couple of questions. 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

REDI RECT EXAM NATI ON 

=
 

ol
 BY MR LEW N: 

=
 

(op
) Q When Petra Latch -- did you accompany 

=
 

~
l
 

Petra Latch when she visited the property? 

=
 

(0
) Yes, sir. 

=
 

©
 Did -- did she go on the roof? 

N
 

o
 | didn't see himgoing to the roof. 

N
 

=
 Q How about -- was there an inspection of 

N
 

No
 the air-conditioning? 

N
 

w
 A | didn't see himinspecting the 

nN
 

IS
N air-conditioning. 

N
 

al
 MR. LEWN:. | have nothing further.   
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·1· · · · A· · I have thought so, yes.· I have thought

·2· ·that he would share information with me, yeah.

·3· · · · Q· · Okay.· Okay.· And yet when you got the

·4· ·appraisal from Petra Latch, you didn't share that

·5· ·with Shawn; correct?

·6· · · · A· · I was never asked.

·7· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Okay.· All right.· No

·8· ·further questions.

·9· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· And it didn't matter -- I

10· ·mean, I --

11· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Any redirect?

12· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Just a couple of questions.

13

14· · · · · · · · · REDIRECT EXAMINATION

15· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

16· · · · Q· · When Petra Latch -- did you accompany

17· ·Petra Latch when she visited the property?

18· · · · A· · Yes, sir.

19· · · · Q· · Did -- did she go on the roof?

20· · · · A· · I didn't see him going to the roof.

21· · · · Q· · How about -- was there an inspection of

22· ·the air-conditioning?

23· · · · A· · I didn't see him inspecting the

24· ·air-conditioning.

25· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· I have nothing further.
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THE ARBI TRATOR May we excuse the 

W t ness? 

MR. SHAPIRO Well, hold on. We might 

have sone fol | ow up, we m ght not. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: This is based on his 

questi on. 

MR. SHAPIRO. It would be, yep. 

No questi ons. 
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B
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Ww
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N
 

BP
 

THE ARBI TRATOR. Are we then concluded 

=
 

o
 with M. Gol shani's testinony? 

=
 
=
 MR. SHAPIRO Yes, we are. 

=
 

No
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Ckay. Thank you, sir. 

=
 

w
 Are you going to hold your seat there? 

=
 

SN
 MR. LEWN:. Yeah, I'mgoing to call 

=
 

ol
 M. Bidsal. 

=
 

(op
) THE ARBI TRATOR: Are we going to call 

=
 

~
l
 

M. Bidsal ? 

=
 

(0
) MR. LEWN: Yes. 

=
 

©
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Ckay. Calling 

N
 

o
 M. Bidsal. [If you would, please, take the 

N
 

=
 Witness chair. Before you take your seat, sir, 

N
 

No
 

woul d you pl ease face our court reporter, raise 

N
 

w
 your right hand, and be sworn as a witness in 

nN
 

IS
N arbitration. 

N
 

al
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THE ARBI TRATOR May we excuse the 

W t ness? 

MR. SHAPIRO Well, hold on. We might 

have sone fol | ow up, we m ght not. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: This is based on his 

questi on. 

MR. SHAPIRO. It would be, yep. 

No questi ons. 
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BP
 

THE ARBI TRATOR. Are we then concluded 

=
 

o
 with M. Gol shani's testinony? 

=
 
=
 MR. SHAPIRO Yes, we are. 

=
 

No
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Ckay. Thank you, sir. 

=
 

w
 Are you going to hold your seat there? 

=
 

SN
 MR. LEWN:. Yeah, I'mgoing to call 

=
 

ol
 M. Bidsal. 

=
 

(op
) THE ARBI TRATOR: Are we going to call 

=
 

~
l
 

M. Bidsal ? 

=
 

(0
) MR. LEWN: Yes. 

=
 

©
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Ckay. Calling 

N
 

o
 M. Bidsal. [If you would, please, take the 

N
 

=
 Witness chair. Before you take your seat, sir, 

N
 

No
 

woul d you pl ease face our court reporter, raise 

N
 

w
 your right hand, and be sworn as a witness in 

nN
 

IS
N arbitration. 

N
 

al
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·1· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· May we excuse the

·2· ·witness?

·3· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Well, hold on.· We might

·4· ·have some follow-up, we might not.

·5· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· This is based on his

·6· ·question.

·7· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· It would be, yep.

·8· · · · · · ·No questions.

·9· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Are we then concluded

10· ·with Mr. Golshani's testimony?

11· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Yes, we are.

12· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.· Thank you, sir.

13· ·Are you going to hold your seat there?

14· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Yeah, I'm going to call

15· ·Mr. Bidsal.

16· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Are we going to call

17· ·Mr. Bidsal?

18· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Yes.

19· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.· Calling

20· ·Mr. Bidsal.· If you would, please, take the

21· ·witness chair.· Before you take your seat, sir,

22· ·would you please face our court reporter, raise

23· ·your right hand, and be sworn as a witness in

24· ·arbitration.

25

BIDSAL000207APPENDIX (PX)004948

23A.App.5243

23A.App.5243

http://www.litigationservices.com


TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

Wher eupon, 

SHAWN BI DSAL, 

was called as a witness, and having been first duly 

sworn to testify to the truth, was exam ned and 

testified as follows: 

THE ARBI TRATOR: M. Bidsal, we're on 

the record and I'm speaking to you just for a few 

moments to ask whether you heard the conversation 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

that | had about cross-exam nation with 

=
 

o
 M. ol shani ? 

=
 
=
 THE WTNESS: Yes. 

=
 

No
 

THE ARBI TRATOR:. The other side is 

=
 

w
 calling you as a witness as part of its case, to 

=
 

SN
 my understanding. And therefore we're having this 

=
 

ol
 

conversation because they're calling you in the 

=
 

(op
) nature of what's called calling the adverse party 

=
 

~
l
 

by cross-exam nation. So that if you heard and 

=
 

(0
) understood what | said with M. Gol shani, do you 

=
 

©
 have any questions you would like to ask nme before 

N
 

o
 you're going to start cross-exam nation under the 

N
 

=
 questioning of M. Lew n? 

N
 

No
 THE W TNESS: No. 

N
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Ckay. Go ahead, 

nN
 

IS
N M. Lew n. 

N
 

al
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Wher eupon, 

SHAWN BI DSAL, 

was called as a witness, and having been first duly 

sworn to testify to the truth, was exam ned and 

testified as follows: 

THE ARBI TRATOR: M. Bidsal, we're on 

the record and I'm speaking to you just for a few 

moments to ask whether you heard the conversation 
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B
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BP
 

that | had about cross-exam nation with 

=
 

o
 M. ol shani ? 

=
 
=
 THE WTNESS: Yes. 

=
 

No
 

THE ARBI TRATOR:. The other side is 

=
 

w
 calling you as a witness as part of its case, to 

=
 

SN
 my understanding. And therefore we're having this 

=
 

ol
 

conversation because they're calling you in the 

=
 

(op
) nature of what's called calling the adverse party 

=
 

~
l
 

by cross-exam nation. So that if you heard and 

=
 

(0
) understood what | said with M. Gol shani, do you 

=
 

©
 have any questions you would like to ask nme before 

N
 

o
 you're going to start cross-exam nation under the 

N
 

=
 questioning of M. Lew n? 

N
 

No
 THE W TNESS: No. 

N
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Ckay. Go ahead, 

nN
 

IS
N M. Lew n. 

N
 

al
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·1· ·Whereupon,

·2· · · · · · · · · · ·SHAWN BIDSAL,

·3· ·was called as a witness, and having been first duly

·4· ·sworn to testify to the truth, was examined and

·5· ·testified as follows:

·6· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Mr. Bidsal, we're on

·7· ·the record and I'm speaking to you just for a few

·8· ·moments to ask whether you heard the conversation

·9· ·that I had about cross-examination with

10· ·Mr. Golshani?

11· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Yes.

12· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· The other side is

13· ·calling you as a witness as part of its case, to

14· ·my understanding.· And therefore we're having this

15· ·conversation because they're calling you in the

16· ·nature of what's called calling the adverse party

17· ·by cross-examination.· So that if you heard and

18· ·understood what I said with Mr. Golshani, do you

19· ·have any questions you would like to ask me before

20· ·you're going to start cross-examination under the

21· ·questioning of Mr. Lewin?

22· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· No.

23· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.· Go ahead,

24· ·Mr. Lewin.

25
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CROSS- EXAM NATI ON 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q M. Bidsal, good afternoon. 

Wul d you pl ease take a | ook at 

Exhi bit 20? 

MR. LEWN:. Here, give himthe w tness 

book. Yeah, I'll hand it to him 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

THE W TNESS: Thank you. 

=
 

o
 BY MR LEWN: 

=
 
=
 Q Did you receive this e-mail from 

=
 

No
 

M. Col shani on or about Septenber 22nd, 20117? 

=
 

w
 | believe so. 

=
 

SN
 

Par don ne? 

=
 

ol
 

A 

Q 

A I think so. 

Q =
 

(op
) You think so. Ckay. 

=
 

~
l
 And did you review this rough draft with 

=
 

(0
) M. Colshani after -- after you received it? 

=
 

©
 A I'"'mgoing to start calling himBen with 

N
 

o
 your perm ssion, or should I call himhis full 

N
 

=
 name? 

N
 

No
 THE ARBI TRATOR Do you have any -- 

N
 

w
 MR. GOLSHANI: Both is okay. Sure. 

nN
 

IS
N THE ARBI TRATOR: Sounds like it will be 

N
 

al
 

fine with M. Gol shani.   
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CROSS- EXAM NATI ON 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q M. Bidsal, good afternoon. 

Wul d you pl ease take a | ook at 

Exhi bit 20? 

MR. LEWN:. Here, give himthe w tness 

book. Yeah, I'll hand it to him 
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THE W TNESS: Thank you. 

=
 

o
 BY MR LEWN: 

=
 
=
 Q Did you receive this e-mail from 

=
 

No
 

M. Col shani on or about Septenber 22nd, 20117? 

=
 

w
 | believe so. 

=
 

SN
 

Par don ne? 

=
 

ol
 

A 

Q 

A I think so. 

Q =
 

(op
) You think so. Ckay. 

=
 

~
l
 And did you review this rough draft with 

=
 

(0
) M. Colshani after -- after you received it? 

=
 

©
 A I'"'mgoing to start calling himBen with 

N
 

o
 your perm ssion, or should I call himhis full 

N
 

=
 name? 

N
 

No
 THE ARBI TRATOR Do you have any -- 

N
 

w
 MR. GOLSHANI: Both is okay. Sure. 

nN
 

IS
N THE ARBI TRATOR: Sounds like it will be 

N
 

al
 

fine with M. Gol shani.   
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·1

·2· · · · · · · · · ·CROSS-EXAMINATION

·3· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

·4· · · · Q· · Mr. Bidsal, good afternoon.

·5· · · · · · ·Would you please take a look at

·6· ·Exhibit 20?

·7· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Here, give him the witness

·8· ·book.· Yeah, I'll hand it to him.

·9· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Thank you.

10· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

11· · · · Q· · Did you receive this e-mail from

12· ·Mr. Golshani on or about September 22nd, 2011?

13· · · · A· · I believe so.

14· · · · Q· · Pardon me?

15· · · · A· · I think so.

16· · · · Q· · You think so.· Okay.

17· · · · · · ·And did you review this rough draft with

18· ·Mr. Golshani after -- after you received it?

19· · · · A· · I'm going to start calling him Ben with

20· ·your permission, or should I call him his full

21· ·name?

22· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Do you have any --

23· · · · · · ·MR. GOLSHANI:· Both is okay.· Sure.

24· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Sounds like it will be

25· ·fine with Mr. Golshani.
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THE WTNESS: That's fine. So, yes, 

called nme on this day. We tal ked about it. 

THE COURT REPORTER: |'m going to need 

you to speak up. 

THE WTNESS: Ckay. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Maybe as you answer, 

you can face nore towards the court reporter so we 

have our record. | can hear you fine. 
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00
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MR. LEWN:. Wy don't | nove over? Wy 

=
 

o
 don't I -- I'll change places with -- I'll change 

=
 
=
 pl aces with -- with Ben. 

=
 

No
 

THE WTNESS: O M. ol shani, either 

=
 

w
 way is fine. 

=
 

SN
 

MR. LEWN. Ckay. So -- 

=
 

ol
 THE ARBI TRATOR: No, it's fine. | think 

=
 

(op
) we're confort abl e. 

=
 

~
l
 BY MR LEWN: 

=
 

(0
) Q kay. And then | ooking at Exhibit 22, 

=
 

©
 did you -- did you receive this e-mail from 

N
 

o
 M. ol shani on or about October 26, 20117? 

N
 

=
 A When | saw this for the first tine when 

N
 

No
 you produced it, | did a snapshot of ny e-mails. 

N
 

w
 | couldn't find it, sol told ny attorney that | 

nN
 

IS
N can't find it in ny e-mail list. And that's what 

N
 

al
 | reported to him but | m ght have received it,   
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THE WTNESS: That's fine. So, yes, 

called nme on this day. We tal ked about it. 

THE COURT REPORTER: |'m going to need 

you to speak up. 

THE WTNESS: Ckay. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Maybe as you answer, 

you can face nore towards the court reporter so we 

have our record. | can hear you fine. 
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MR. LEWN:. Wy don't | nove over? Wy 

=
 

o
 don't I -- I'll change places with -- I'll change 

=
 
=
 pl aces with -- with Ben. 

=
 

No
 

THE WTNESS: O M. ol shani, either 

=
 

w
 way is fine. 

=
 

SN
 

MR. LEWN. Ckay. So -- 

=
 

ol
 THE ARBI TRATOR: No, it's fine. | think 

=
 

(op
) we're confort abl e. 

=
 

~
l
 BY MR LEWN: 

=
 

(0
) Q kay. And then | ooking at Exhibit 22, 

=
 

©
 did you -- did you receive this e-mail from 

N
 

o
 M. ol shani on or about October 26, 20117? 

N
 

=
 A When | saw this for the first tine when 

N
 

No
 you produced it, | did a snapshot of ny e-mails. 

N
 

w
 | couldn't find it, sol told ny attorney that | 

nN
 

IS
N can't find it in ny e-mail list. And that's what 

N
 

al
 | reported to him but | m ght have received it,   
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·1· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· That's fine.· So, yes, he

·2· ·called me on this day.· We talked about it.

·3· · · · · · ·THE COURT REPORTER:· I'm going to need

·4· ·you to speak up.

·5· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Okay.

·6· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Maybe as you answer,

·7· ·you can face more towards the court reporter so we

·8· ·have our record.· I can hear you fine.

·9· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Why don't I move over?· Why

10· ·don't I -- I'll change places with -- I'll change

11· ·places with -- with Ben.

12· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Or Mr. Golshani, either

13· ·way is fine.

14· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Okay.· So --

15· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· No, it's fine.· I think

16· ·we're comfortable.

17· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

18· · · · Q· · Okay.· And then looking at Exhibit 22,

19· ·did you -- did you receive this e-mail from

20· ·Mr. Golshani on or about October 26, 2011?

21· · · · A· · When I saw this for the first time when

22· ·you produced it, I did a snapshot of my e-mails.

23· ·I couldn't find it, so I told my attorney that I

24· ·can't find it in my e-mail list.· And that's what

25· ·I reported to him, but I might have received it,
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Q kay. And when you -- and when you 

received e-mails fromM. Gol shani, you read them 

right? 

A Yes. 

Q Now, is it fair to say that by -- going 

back to -- going back to Septenber -- 

Septenber 22, 2011, is it fair to say that 
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M. Col shani was upset by the fact that -- seened 

=
 

o
 upset by the fact that he honestly didn't have an 

=
 
=
 operating agreenent for Geen Valley? 

=
 

No
 

A Well, I"'m-- 1 wouldn't know his 

=
 

w
 enotional stage in terns of being upset or not, 

=
 

SN
 

but we both were unhappy about not getting it done 

=
 

ol
 

by then. 

=
 

(op
) Q Well, you were fam liar with a forced 

=
 

~
l
 buyout provision in operating agreenents; right? 

=
 

(0
) A What do you nean by "forced"? 

=
 

©
 Q Well, you had had them in other 

N
 

o
 operating agreenents that -- where you were a 

N
 

=
 party to; right? 

N
 

No
 

A Not in this format, no. 

N
 

w
 Q My question is, you were fam liar -- you 

nN
 

IS
N were fam liar with the format of a forced buyout 

N
 

al
 

where one -- where there's two nenbers, one nenber   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 

www. | i tigationservices.com 
APPENDIX (PX)004952 BIDSAL000211

TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

Q kay. And when you -- and when you 

received e-mails fromM. Gol shani, you read them 

right? 

A Yes. 

Q Now, is it fair to say that by -- going 

back to -- going back to Septenber -- 

Septenber 22, 2011, is it fair to say that 

©
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oO
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Oo
 

B
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Ww
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N
 

BP
 

M. Col shani was upset by the fact that -- seened 

=
 

o
 upset by the fact that he honestly didn't have an 

=
 
=
 operating agreenent for Geen Valley? 

=
 

No
 

A Well, I"'m-- 1 wouldn't know his 

=
 

w
 enotional stage in terns of being upset or not, 

=
 

SN
 

but we both were unhappy about not getting it done 

=
 

ol
 

by then. 

=
 

(op
) Q Well, you were fam liar with a forced 

=
 

~
l
 buyout provision in operating agreenents; right? 

=
 

(0
) A What do you nean by "forced"? 

=
 

©
 Q Well, you had had them in other 

N
 

o
 operating agreenents that -- where you were a 

N
 

=
 party to; right? 

N
 

No
 

A Not in this format, no. 

N
 

w
 Q My question is, you were fam liar -- you 

nN
 

IS
N were fam liar with the format of a forced buyout 

N
 

al
 

where one -- where there's two nenbers, one nenber   
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·1· ·yes.

·2· · · · Q· · Okay.· And when you -- and when you

·3· ·received e-mails from Mr. Golshani, you read them;

·4· ·right?

·5· · · · A· · Yes.

·6· · · · Q· · Now, is it fair to say that by -- going

·7· ·back to -- going back to September --

·8· ·September 22, 2011, is it fair to say that

·9· ·Mr. Golshani was upset by the fact that -- seemed

10· ·upset by the fact that he honestly didn't have an

11· ·operating agreement for Green Valley?

12· · · · A· · Well, I'm -- I wouldn't know his

13· ·emotional stage in terms of being upset or not,

14· ·but we both were unhappy about not getting it done

15· ·by then.

16· · · · Q· · Well, you were familiar with a forced

17· ·buyout provision in operating agreements; right?

18· · · · A· · What do you mean by "forced"?

19· · · · Q· · Well, you had had them in other

20· ·operating agreements that -- where you were a

21· ·party to; right?

22· · · · A· · Not in this format, no.

23· · · · Q· · My question is, you were familiar -- you

24· ·were familiar with the format of a forced buyout

25· ·where one -- where there's two members, one member
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makes an offer, the other nenber has to buy or 

sel |. 

You were fam liar with that concept; 

right? 

No. 

Never heard about that before? 

Until these proceedings -- 

Ckay. 

A -- with the characterization that you 

have under the word "forced." 

Q Wel |, mandatory buyout. 

How is that? Is that a better word? 

A As | said, sane answer. 

Q How many -- how many -- how many LLCs 

had you entered into as of Septenber 20, 2011 in 

your whole life? Gve ne a best estimate. 

A From that point -- or up to that point? 

Up to that point? 

A few 

How many? 

Four or five. 

Q And did any of them have a -- have a -- 

a process where there was -- one nenber makes an 

offer and the other -- to buy or sell and the 

ot her nenber had -- forcing the other nenber to   
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makes an offer, the other nenber has to buy or 

sel |. 

You were fam liar with that concept; 

right? 

No. 

Never heard about that before? 

Until these proceedings -- 

Ckay. 

A -- with the characterization that you 

have under the word "forced." 

Q Wel |, mandatory buyout. 

How is that? Is that a better word? 

A As | said, sane answer. 

Q How many -- how many -- how many LLCs 

had you entered into as of Septenber 20, 2011 in 

your whole life? Gve ne a best estimate. 

A From that point -- or up to that point? 

Up to that point? 

A few 

How many? 

Four or five. 

Q And did any of them have a -- have a -- 

a process where there was -- one nenber makes an 

offer and the other -- to buy or sell and the 

ot her nenber had -- forcing the other nenber to   
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·1· ·makes an offer, the other member has to buy or

·2· ·sell.

·3· · · · · · ·You were familiar with that concept;

·4· ·right?

·5· · · · A· · No.

·6· · · · Q· · Never heard about that before?

·7· · · · A· · Until these proceedings --

·8· · · · Q· · Okay.

·9· · · · A· · -- with the characterization that you

10· ·have under the word "forced."

11· · · · Q· · Well, mandatory buyout.

12· · · · · · ·How is that?· Is that a better word?

13· · · · A· · As I said, same answer.

14· · · · Q· · How many -- how many -- how many LLCs

15· ·had you entered into as of September 20, 2011 in

16· ·your whole life?· Give me a best estimate.

17· · · · A· · From that point -- or up to that point?

18· · · · Q· · Up to that point?

19· · · · A· · A few.

20· · · · Q· · How many?

21· · · · A· · Four or five.

22· · · · Q· · And did any of them have a -- have a --

23· ·a process where there was -- one member makes an

24· ·offer and the other -- to buy or sell and the

25· ·other member had -- forcing the other member to
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: Page 
either -- let ne rephrase that. 

Did any of those other LLCs have a -- 

have a provi sion where they -- one nenber can neke 

an offer to buy and the other nenber had to either 

buy or sell? 

A Well, | had provisions, buy/sel 

agreenents, but not in the sane format as Geen 

Val | ey Commerce is. 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q | didn't ask about your sane format. 

=
 

o
 I'm tal king about a straightforward agreenent 

=
 
=
 where one nenber nakes an offer, and the other 

=
 

No
 

nmenber has to buy or sell based on that offer. 

=
 

w
 A Not in that format, no. 

=
 

SN
 Q None of themin that -- 

=
 

ol
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Can we go off the 

=
 

(op
) record for a second? 

=
 

~
l
 MR. LEWN:. Certainly. 

=
 

(0
) (Whereupon, a recess was taken.) 

=
 

©
 THE ARBI TRATOR:. Back on the record. 

N
 

o
 BY MR LEWN: 

N
 

=
 Q And he knows what |'m asking -- talking 

N
 

No
 

about, don't you? 

N
 

w
 A | just answered you. 

nN
 

IS
N Q Ckay. Didn't you have a mandatory 

N
 

al
 buy/sell agreement with M. Tabanki a?   
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: Page 
either -- let ne rephrase that. 

Did any of those other LLCs have a -- 

have a provi sion where they -- one nenber can neke 

an offer to buy and the other nenber had to either 

buy or sell? 

A Well, | had provisions, buy/sel 

agreenents, but not in the sane format as Geen 

Val | ey Commerce is. 
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BP
 

Q | didn't ask about your sane format. 

=
 

o
 I'm tal king about a straightforward agreenent 

=
 
=
 where one nenber nakes an offer, and the other 

=
 

No
 

nmenber has to buy or sell based on that offer. 

=
 

w
 A Not in that format, no. 

=
 

SN
 Q None of themin that -- 

=
 

ol
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Can we go off the 

=
 

(op
) record for a second? 

=
 

~
l
 MR. LEWN:. Certainly. 

=
 

(0
) (Whereupon, a recess was taken.) 

=
 

©
 THE ARBI TRATOR:. Back on the record. 

N
 

o
 BY MR LEWN: 

N
 

=
 Q And he knows what |'m asking -- talking 

N
 

No
 

about, don't you? 

N
 

w
 A | just answered you. 

nN
 

IS
N Q Ckay. Didn't you have a mandatory 

N
 

al
 buy/sell agreement with M. Tabanki a?   
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·1· ·either -- let me rephrase that.

·2· · · · · · ·Did any of those other LLCs have a --

·3· ·have a provision where they -- one member can make

·4· ·an offer to buy and the other member had to either

·5· ·buy or sell?

·6· · · · A· · Well, I had provisions, buy/sell

·7· ·agreements, but not in the same format as Green

·8· ·Valley Commerce is.

·9· · · · Q· · I didn't ask about your same format.

10· ·I'm talking about a straightforward agreement

11· ·where one member makes an offer, and the other

12· ·member has to buy or sell based on that offer.

13· · · · A· · Not in that format, no.

14· · · · Q· · None of them in that --

15· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Can we go off the

16· ·record for a second?

17· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Certainly.

18· · · · · · · · · ·(Whereupon, a recess was taken.)

19· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Back on the record.

20· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

21· · · · Q· · And he knows what I'm asking -- talking

22· ·about, don't you?

23· · · · A· · I just answered you.

24· · · · Q· · Okay.· Didn't you have a mandatory

25· ·buy/sell agreement with Mr. Tabankia?
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Page 
| don't recall that. 

Q Where -- okay. And didn't you actually 

THE ARBI TRATOR How is that spelled? 

MR LEWN T-A-- T-A-B-A-NK-I-A | 

t hi nk. 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q Isn't it true that -- that you actually 

©
 

00
 

~
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oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

went to arbitration with M. Tabanki a because 

=
 

o
 he -- you had a mandatory buy/sell agreenent and 

=
 
=
 you contended that he had to do it -- do an 

=
 

No
 

appraisal first? 

=
 

w
 A That's a conpletely different case. 

=
 

SN
 Q Can you just answer ny question? Didn't 

=
 

ol
 

you go to arbitration with M. Tabanki a? 

=
 

(op
) Yes, we did go to arbitration. 

=
 

~
l
 

And the nane of that LLC was what ? 

=
 

(0
) | don't renmenber. 

=
 

©
 Cheyenne -- 

N
 

o
 Cheyenne Technol ogy. 

N
 

=
 Cheyenne Technol ogy. And you went to -- 

you went to -- that was -- you entered into 

that -- an operating agreenent with Cheyenne 

Technol ogy Park, LLC in 2003; right? 

A Sonetine at that tine, yes.   
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Page 
| don't recall that. 

Q Where -- okay. And didn't you actually 

THE ARBI TRATOR How is that spelled? 

MR LEWN T-A-- T-A-B-A-NK-I-A | 

t hi nk. 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q Isn't it true that -- that you actually 

©
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Ww
 

N
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BP
 

went to arbitration with M. Tabanki a because 

=
 

o
 he -- you had a mandatory buy/sell agreenent and 

=
 
=
 you contended that he had to do it -- do an 

=
 

No
 

appraisal first? 

=
 

w
 A That's a conpletely different case. 

=
 

SN
 Q Can you just answer ny question? Didn't 

=
 

ol
 

you go to arbitration with M. Tabanki a? 

=
 

(op
) Yes, we did go to arbitration. 

=
 

~
l
 

And the nane of that LLC was what ? 

=
 

(0
) | don't renmenber. 

=
 

©
 Cheyenne -- 

N
 

o
 Cheyenne Technol ogy. 

N
 

=
 Cheyenne Technol ogy. And you went to -- 

you went to -- that was -- you entered into 

that -- an operating agreenent with Cheyenne 

Technol ogy Park, LLC in 2003; right? 

A Sonetine at that tine, yes.   
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·1· · · · A· · I don't recall that.

·2· · · · Q· · Where -- okay.· And didn't you actually

·3· ·go --

·4· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· How is that spelled?

·5· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· T-A -- T-A-B-A-N-K-I-A, I

·6· ·think.

·7· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

·8· · · · Q· · Isn't it true that -- that you actually

·9· ·went to arbitration with Mr. Tabankia because

10· ·he -- you had a mandatory buy/sell agreement and

11· ·you contended that he had to do it -- do an

12· ·appraisal first?

13· · · · A· · That's a completely different case.

14· · · · Q· · Can you just answer my question?· Didn't

15· ·you go to arbitration with Mr. Tabankia?

16· · · · A· · Yes, we did go to arbitration.

17· · · · Q· · And the name of that LLC was what?

18· · · · A· · I don't remember.

19· · · · Q· · Cheyenne --

20· · · · A· · Cheyenne Technology.

21· · · · Q· · Cheyenne Technology.· And you went to --

22· ·you went to -- that was -- you entered into

23· ·that -- an operating agreement with Cheyenne

24· ·Technology Park, LLC in 2003; right?

25· · · · A· · Sometime at that time, yes.

BIDSAL000214APPENDIX (PX)004955

23A.App.5250

23A.App.5250

http://www.litigationservices.com


TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

Q And isn't it true that that operating 

agreenent had a mandatory buy/sell -- mandatory 

buy/sell proposal ? 

A | don't renenber. 

Q And isn't it true that when M. Tabankia 

tried to enforce that mandatory buy/sell proposal, 

that you contended that an appraisal was 

necessary? 
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MR SHAPIRO I'mgoing to object as to 

=
 

o
 an entirely different lawsuit, different operating 

=
 
=
 agreenents not in front of the court. |'m not 

=
 

No
 

sure where he was going with this. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: |'"'mnot sure that it's 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

not in front of the Arbitrator ever, so we'll see 

=
 

ol
 

where this goes. 

=
 

(op
) MR. SHAPI RO kay. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Overrul ed for now. 

a
 

©
 

Let's see where this goes. 

=
 

©
 BY MR. LEW N: 

N
 

o
 Q Isn't it true that M. Tabankia sent you 

N
 

=
 a notice to sell -- sell or buy -- essentially to 

N
 

No
 

buy or sell your interest and specified his 

N
 

w
 appr ai sal of the value of the conpany, and you 

nN
 

IS
N claimed it did not becone effective until he gave 

N
 

al
 you an appraiser's appraisal?   
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Q And isn't it true that that operating 

agreenent had a mandatory buy/sell -- mandatory 

buy/sell proposal ? 

A | don't renenber. 

Q And isn't it true that when M. Tabankia 

tried to enforce that mandatory buy/sell proposal, 

that you contended that an appraisal was 

necessary? 
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BP
 

MR SHAPIRO I'mgoing to object as to 

=
 

o
 an entirely different lawsuit, different operating 

=
 
=
 agreenents not in front of the court. |'m not 

=
 

No
 

sure where he was going with this. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: |'"'mnot sure that it's 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

not in front of the Arbitrator ever, so we'll see 

=
 

ol
 

where this goes. 

=
 

(op
) MR. SHAPI RO kay. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Overrul ed for now. 

a
 

©
 

Let's see where this goes. 

=
 

©
 BY MR. LEW N: 

N
 

o
 Q Isn't it true that M. Tabankia sent you 

N
 

=
 a notice to sell -- sell or buy -- essentially to 

N
 

No
 

buy or sell your interest and specified his 

N
 

w
 appr ai sal of the value of the conpany, and you 

nN
 

IS
N claimed it did not becone effective until he gave 

N
 

al
 you an appraiser's appraisal?   
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·1· · · · Q· · And isn't it true that that operating

·2· ·agreement had a mandatory buy/sell -- mandatory

·3· ·buy/sell proposal?

·4· · · · A· · I don't remember.

·5· · · · Q· · And isn't it true that when Mr. Tabankia

·6· ·tried to enforce that mandatory buy/sell proposal,

·7· ·that you contended that an appraisal was

·8· ·necessary?

·9· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· I'm going to object as to

10· ·an entirely different lawsuit, different operating

11· ·agreements not in front of the court.· I'm not

12· ·sure where he was going with this.

13· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· I'm not sure that it's

14· ·not in front of the Arbitrator ever, so we'll see

15· ·where this goes.

16· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Okay.

17· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Overruled for now.

18· ·Let's see where this goes.

19· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

20· · · · Q· · Isn't it true that Mr. Tabankia sent you

21· ·a notice to sell -- sell or buy -- essentially to

22· ·buy or sell your interest and specified his

23· ·appraisal of the value of the company, and you

24· ·claimed it did not become effective until he gave

25· ·you an appraiser's appraisal?
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MR. SHAPI RO (bj ect. Conpound. 

THE ARBI TRATOR:  Overrul ed. 

THE WTNESS: He -- if | renenber -- 

this is many years ago -- | think he sent an offer 

to buy. 

MR. LEWN. Okay. Let's mark as 

Exhibit -- Exhibit -- what are we at, our next 

Exhibit? Qur last Exhibit is -- 
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THE ARBI TRATOR We'll mark as 

=
 

o
 Exhibit 39 the operating agreenent for Cheyenne 

=
 
=
 Technol ogy Park. 

=
 

No
 

MR. SHAPIRO Was this produced? 

=
 

w
 MR. LEWN: No. 

=
 

SN
 

MR. SHAPI RO: Your Honor, this wasn't 

=
 

ol
 

ever produced to us. This is -- 

=
 

(op
) THE ARBI TRATOR: The Antiskittle 

=
 

~
l
 agree -- rule is in effect. 

=
 

(0
) MR LEWN. I'msorry. | beg your 

=
 

©
 par don. 

N
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR: He violated it. 

N
 

=
 Do you want to take a look at it? 

N
 

No
 MR SHAPIRO Is it going to be 

N
 

w
 adm tted? 

nN
 

IS
N THE ARBI TRATOR: | don't know. You want 

N
 

al
 to take a look at it before you have a further   
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MR. SHAPI RO (bj ect. Conpound. 

THE ARBI TRATOR:  Overrul ed. 

THE WTNESS: He -- if | renenber -- 

this is many years ago -- | think he sent an offer 

to buy. 

MR. LEWN. Okay. Let's mark as 

Exhibit -- Exhibit -- what are we at, our next 

Exhibit? Qur last Exhibit is -- 
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THE ARBI TRATOR We'll mark as 

=
 

o
 Exhibit 39 the operating agreenent for Cheyenne 

=
 
=
 Technol ogy Park. 

=
 

No
 

MR. SHAPIRO Was this produced? 

=
 

w
 MR. LEWN: No. 

=
 

SN
 

MR. SHAPI RO: Your Honor, this wasn't 

=
 

ol
 

ever produced to us. This is -- 

=
 

(op
) THE ARBI TRATOR: The Antiskittle 

=
 

~
l
 agree -- rule is in effect. 

=
 

(0
) MR LEWN. I'msorry. | beg your 

=
 

©
 par don. 

N
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR: He violated it. 

N
 

=
 Do you want to take a look at it? 

N
 

No
 MR SHAPIRO Is it going to be 

N
 

w
 adm tted? 

nN
 

IS
N THE ARBI TRATOR: | don't know. You want 

N
 

al
 to take a look at it before you have a further   
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·1· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Object.· Compound.

·2· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Overruled.

·3· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· He -- if I remember --

·4· ·this is many years ago -- I think he sent an offer

·5· ·to buy.

·6· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Okay.· Let's mark as

·7· ·Exhibit -- Exhibit -- what are we at, our next

·8· ·Exhibit?· Our last Exhibit is --

·9· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· We'll mark as

10· ·Exhibit 39 the operating agreement for Cheyenne

11· ·Technology Park.

12· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Was this produced?

13· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· No.

14· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Your Honor, this wasn't

15· ·ever produced to us.· This is --

16· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· The Antiskittle

17· ·agree -- rule is in effect.

18· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· I'm sorry.· I beg your

19· ·pardon.

20· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· He violated it.

21· · · · · · ·Do you want to take a look at it?

22· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Is it going to be

23· ·admitted?

24· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· I don't know.· You want

25· ·to take a look at it before you have a further
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Page 
conversation? 

MR LEWN:. Well, he testified he never 

had any buy/sell agreenents, and this is 

I npeachnent . 

THE WTNESS: That's not what | said. 

You said forced buy/sell agreenent simlar to this 

case and | said | don't recall. 

MR LEWN:. | didn't say "simlar to 

©
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B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

this case." 

=
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR | will await 

=
 
=
 M. Shapiro's review of the docunent. 

=
 

No
 

Are you familiar with it? 

=
 

w
 THE W TNESS: Yeah. 

=
 

SN
 THE ARBI TRATOR Maybe you ought to take 

=
 

ol
 

a look at it. 

=
 

(op
) I'll take argument as soon as the 

=
 

~
l
 

parties are -- 

=
 

(0
) MR SHAPIRO So I'm-- 1 amgoing to 

=
 

©
 object to it. And the objection is that, nunber 

N
 

o
 one, it was not produced before today. This is 

N
 

=
 the first tine it's being seen. As | | ook at 

N
 

No
 

this, it's -- it's totally different |anguage, 

N
 

w
 much shorter, different terns. | don't know t he 

nN
 

IS
N relevance. | just don't don't see why it's 

N
 

al
 bei ng presented at this point and I woul d object   
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conversation? 

MR LEWN:. Well, he testified he never 

had any buy/sell agreenents, and this is 

I npeachnent . 

THE WTNESS: That's not what | said. 

You said forced buy/sell agreenent simlar to this 

case and | said | don't recall. 

MR LEWN:. | didn't say "simlar to 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

this case." 

=
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR | will await 

=
 
=
 M. Shapiro's review of the docunent. 

=
 

No
 

Are you familiar with it? 

=
 

w
 THE W TNESS: Yeah. 

=
 

SN
 THE ARBI TRATOR Maybe you ought to take 

=
 

ol
 

a look at it. 

=
 

(op
) I'll take argument as soon as the 

=
 

~
l
 

parties are -- 

=
 

(0
) MR SHAPIRO So I'm-- 1 amgoing to 

=
 

©
 object to it. And the objection is that, nunber 

N
 

o
 one, it was not produced before today. This is 

N
 

=
 the first tine it's being seen. As | | ook at 

N
 

No
 

this, it's -- it's totally different |anguage, 

N
 

w
 much shorter, different terns. | don't know t he 

nN
 

IS
N relevance. | just don't don't see why it's 

N
 

al
 bei ng presented at this point and I woul d object   
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·1· ·conversation?

·2· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Well, he testified he never

·3· ·had any buy/sell agreements, and this is

·4· ·impeachment.

·5· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· That's not what I said.

·6· ·You said forced buy/sell agreement similar to this

·7· ·case and I said I don't recall.

·8· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· I didn't say "similar to

·9· ·this case."

10· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· I will await

11· ·Mr. Shapiro's review of the document.

12· · · · · · ·Are you familiar with it?

13· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Yeah.

14· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Maybe you ought to take

15· ·a look at it.

16· · · · · · ·I'll take argument as soon as the

17· ·parties are --

18· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· So I'm -- I am going to

19· ·object to it.· And the objection is that, number

20· ·one, it was not produced before today.· This is

21· ·the first time it's being seen.· As I look at

22· ·this, it's -- it's totally different language,

23· ·much shorter, different terms.· I don't know the

24· ·relevance.· I just don't -- I don't see why it's

25· ·being presented at this point and I would object
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to it being entered under the trial by anbush. 

MR LEWN: | asked himif he had 

been -- if he had entered into other LLCs that had 

a forced buy -- buy/sell agreenent, and he said 

no. And then so -- and so now I'm i npeachi ng him 

And so if he said yes, then we could have gone 

into it a different way. 

THE ARBI TRATOR  Ckay. Yes, 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

M. Shapiro. 

=
 

o
 MR. SHAPI RO H s answer was not with 

=
 
=
 the language that is simlar to what we're dealing 

=
 

No
 

with. That was his answer. 

=
 

w
 VR. LEW N: No, no. And then | 

=
 

SN
 

clarified it and he answered again. 

=
 

ol
 

THE ARBI TRATOR. Let's go back into the 

=
 

(op
) record and have our court reporter read the 

=
 

~
l
 testinony starting with the initial questioning 

=
 

(0
) about forced buyout agreenent being the keywords, 

=
 

©
 and I'm asking that -- our reporter to search the 

N
 

o
 testinony of M. Bidsal. 

N
 

=
 (Wher eupon, the record was read.) 

N
 

No
 THE ARBI TRATOR: | think you have a 

N
 

w
 little bit nore to do. |'mnot going to help you 

nN
 

IS
N her e. 

N
 

al
 MR. LEWN:. All right.   
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to it being entered under the trial by anbush. 

MR LEWN: | asked himif he had 

been -- if he had entered into other LLCs that had 

a forced buy -- buy/sell agreenent, and he said 

no. And then so -- and so now I'm i npeachi ng him 

And so if he said yes, then we could have gone 

into it a different way. 

THE ARBI TRATOR  Ckay. Yes, 
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M. Shapiro. 

=
 

o
 MR. SHAPI RO H s answer was not with 

=
 
=
 the language that is simlar to what we're dealing 

=
 

No
 

with. That was his answer. 

=
 

w
 VR. LEW N: No, no. And then | 

=
 

SN
 

clarified it and he answered again. 

=
 

ol
 

THE ARBI TRATOR. Let's go back into the 

=
 

(op
) record and have our court reporter read the 

=
 

~
l
 testinony starting with the initial questioning 

=
 

(0
) about forced buyout agreenent being the keywords, 

=
 

©
 and I'm asking that -- our reporter to search the 

N
 

o
 testinony of M. Bidsal. 

N
 

=
 (Wher eupon, the record was read.) 

N
 

No
 THE ARBI TRATOR: | think you have a 

N
 

w
 little bit nore to do. |'mnot going to help you 

nN
 

IS
N her e. 

N
 

al
 MR. LEWN:. All right.   
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·1· ·to it being entered under the trial by ambush.

·2· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· I asked him if he had

·3· ·been -- if he had entered into other LLCs that had

·4· ·a forced buy -- buy/sell agreement, and he said

·5· ·no.· And then so -- and so now I'm impeaching him.

·6· ·And so if he said yes, then we could have gone

·7· ·into it a different way.

·8· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.· Yes,

·9· ·Mr. Shapiro.

10· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· His answer was not with

11· ·the language that is similar to what we're dealing

12· ·with.· That was his answer.

13· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· No, no.· And then I

14· ·clarified it and he answered again.

15· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Let's go back into the

16· ·record and have our court reporter read the

17· ·testimony starting with the initial questioning

18· ·about forced buyout agreement being the keywords,

19· ·and I'm asking that -- our reporter to search the

20· ·testimony of Mr. Bidsal.

21· · · · · · · · · ·(Whereupon, the record was read.)

22· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· I think you have a

23· ·little bit more to do.· I'm not going to help you

24· ·here.

25· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· All right.
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THE ARBI TRATOR So far, the objection 

I S sust ai ned. 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q well, M. -- M. Bidsal, in the Cheyenne 

Technol ogy Park, LLC, which you signed in 2003, 

isn't it true that there was a provi sion where one 

menber could -- could buy out another -- could 

make an offer to buy out the other, and the other 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

nmenber either had to buy or sell based on that 

=
 

o
 sane offer? 

=
 
=
 A Can | take a look at this provision for 

=
 

No
 

a m nute? 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Yes -- 

=
 

SN
 

MR. LEW N: Sur e. 

=
 

ol
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: -- because it is 

=
 

(op
) perm tted under the rules of evidence to refresh 

=
 

~
l
 

your recollection. And he's giving you a docunent 

=
 

(0
) to use to refresh your recollection. 

=
 

©
 BY MR. LEW N: 

N
 

o
 Q You can | ook at paragraph 3.2 on page 

N
N
 

N
P
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: What's the designation 

N
 

w
 we're going to give this? 

nN
 

IS
N MR LEWN This is 39. 

N
 

al
 THE ARBI TRATOR: 39. Thank you.   
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THE ARBI TRATOR So far, the objection 

I S sust ai ned. 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q well, M. -- M. Bidsal, in the Cheyenne 

Technol ogy Park, LLC, which you signed in 2003, 

isn't it true that there was a provi sion where one 

menber could -- could buy out another -- could 

make an offer to buy out the other, and the other 
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nmenber either had to buy or sell based on that 

=
 

o
 sane offer? 

=
 
=
 A Can | take a look at this provision for 

=
 

No
 

a m nute? 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Yes -- 

=
 

SN
 

MR. LEW N: Sur e. 

=
 

ol
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: -- because it is 

=
 

(op
) perm tted under the rules of evidence to refresh 

=
 

~
l
 

your recollection. And he's giving you a docunent 

=
 

(0
) to use to refresh your recollection. 

=
 

©
 BY MR. LEW N: 

N
 

o
 Q You can | ook at paragraph 3.2 on page 

N
N
 

N
P
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: What's the designation 

N
 

w
 we're going to give this? 

nN
 

IS
N MR LEWN This is 39. 

N
 

al
 THE ARBI TRATOR: 39. Thank you.   
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·1· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· So far, the objection

·2· ·is sustained.

·3· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

·4· · · · Q· · Well, Mr. -- Mr. Bidsal, in the Cheyenne

·5· ·Technology Park, LLC, which you signed in 2003,

·6· ·isn't it true that there was a provision where one

·7· ·member could -- could buy out another -- could

·8· ·make an offer to buy out the other, and the other

·9· ·member either had to buy or sell based on that

10· ·same offer?

11· · · · A· · Can I take a look at this provision for

12· ·a minute?

13· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Yes --

14· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Sure.

15· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· -- because it is

16· ·permitted under the rules of evidence to refresh

17· ·your recollection.· And he's giving you a document

18· ·to use to refresh your recollection.

19· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

20· · · · Q· · You can look at paragraph 3.2 on page

21· ·two.

22· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· What's the designation

23· ·we're going to give this?

24· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· This is 39.

25· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· 39.· Thank you.
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MR. SHAPIRO Is it being admitted? 

THE ARBI TRATOR: No. 

MR. LEWN:. kay. 

THE ARBI TRATOR But it's being marked 

for reference. So far, |'ve indicated objection 

sust ai ned, and the docunent is only being used to 

refresh the witness's recollection. And that's 

the Arbitrator's understanding and ruling to this 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

poi nt . 

=
 

o
 THE WTNESS: Gkay. Wat is the 

=
 
=
 guesti on? 

=
 

No
 BY MR LEWN: 

=
 

w
 Q The question is, is it true that the 

=
 

SN
 buy -- the buy/sell of nenbers' interest in the 

=
 

ol
 

Cheyenne Technol ogy's operating agreenent provided 

=
 

(op
) t hat one nenber could nake an offer to buy the 

=
 

~
l
 

ot her nenber out, and the other menber either had 

=
 

(0
) to buy or sell based on that offer? 

=
 

©
 A Subj ect to the language of this 

N
 

o
 operating agreenent with appraisals and so forth, 

N
 

=
 yes. 

N
 

No
 

Q Well, didn't you -- as a matter of fact, 

N
 

w
 didn't you make -- you made the claimthat the 

nN
 

IS
N of fering nenber had to provide an -- a formal 

N
 

al
 appraisal -- appraisal; isn't that right?   
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MR. SHAPIRO Is it being admitted? 

THE ARBI TRATOR: No. 

MR. LEWN:. kay. 

THE ARBI TRATOR But it's being marked 

for reference. So far, |'ve indicated objection 

sust ai ned, and the docunent is only being used to 

refresh the witness's recollection. And that's 

the Arbitrator's understanding and ruling to this 

©
 

00
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

poi nt . 

=
 

o
 THE WTNESS: Gkay. Wat is the 

=
 
=
 guesti on? 

=
 

No
 BY MR LEWN: 

=
 

w
 Q The question is, is it true that the 

=
 

SN
 buy -- the buy/sell of nenbers' interest in the 

=
 

ol
 

Cheyenne Technol ogy's operating agreenent provided 

=
 

(op
) t hat one nenber could nake an offer to buy the 

=
 

~
l
 

ot her nenber out, and the other menber either had 

=
 

(0
) to buy or sell based on that offer? 

=
 

©
 A Subj ect to the language of this 

N
 

o
 operating agreenent with appraisals and so forth, 

N
 

=
 yes. 

N
 

No
 

Q Well, didn't you -- as a matter of fact, 

N
 

w
 didn't you make -- you made the claimthat the 

nN
 

IS
N of fering nenber had to provide an -- a formal 

N
 

al
 appraisal -- appraisal; isn't that right?   
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·1· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Is it being admitted?

·2· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· No.

·3· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Okay.

·4· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· But it's being marked

·5· ·for reference.· So far, I've indicated objection

·6· ·sustained, and the document is only being used to

·7· ·refresh the witness's recollection.· And that's

·8· ·the Arbitrator's understanding and ruling to this

·9· ·point.

10· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Okay.· What is the

11· ·question?

12· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

13· · · · Q· · The question is, is it true that the

14· ·buy -- the buy/sell of members' interest in the

15· ·Cheyenne Technology's operating agreement provided

16· ·that one member could make an offer to buy the

17· ·other member out, and the other member either had

18· ·to buy or sell based on that offer?

19· · · · A· · Subject to the language of this

20· ·operating agreement with appraisals and so forth,

21· ·yes.

22· · · · Q· · Well, didn't you -- as a matter of fact,

23· ·didn't you make -- you made the claim that the

24· ·offering member had to provide an -- a formal

25· ·appraisal -- appraisal; isn't that right?
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VR. SHAPI RO Your Honor, |'m not sure 

why argunents nade in a different case -- that 

M. Lew n happened to be representing the other 

side on, which is why he knows about it -- are 

rel evant to these proceedings. | think we're 

getting fair afield. And asking hi mabout what 

the argunents he made in that case when it's 

different |anguage, different facts, different 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

scenarios, it's inappropriate. 

=
 

o
 MR LEWN It's -- actually, the idea 

=
 
=
 that they both agreed upon fromthe very beginning 

=
 

No
 

was that they were going to have a straightforward 

=
 

w
 buy/sell. It evolved into having -- it evol ved 

=
 

SN
 i nto havi ng additional |anguage, but not the first 

=
 

ol
 part. 

=
 

(op
) The claimof the first part is that a 

=
 

~
l
 menber -- that in this case, is that offering 

=
 

(0
) nmenber makes an offer, the remaining nenber, 

=
 

©
 unl ess -- unl ess he demands an appraisal, either 

N
 

o
 has to buy or sell on that basis, which is the 

N
 

=
 sane thing in -- as in Cheyenne. And he's made 

N
 

No
 

the same -- he makes the sane contentions. 

N
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: [I'm going to allow you 

nN
 

IS
N to make the argunent, but not to go nuch deeper 

N
 

al
 into this. | don't want to be going into the --   
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Page 
VR. SHAPI RO Your Honor, |'m not sure 

why argunents nade in a different case -- that 

M. Lew n happened to be representing the other 

side on, which is why he knows about it -- are 

rel evant to these proceedings. | think we're 

getting fair afield. And asking hi mabout what 

the argunents he made in that case when it's 

different |anguage, different facts, different 
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scenarios, it's inappropriate. 

=
 

o
 MR LEWN It's -- actually, the idea 

=
 
=
 that they both agreed upon fromthe very beginning 

=
 

No
 

was that they were going to have a straightforward 

=
 

w
 buy/sell. It evolved into having -- it evol ved 

=
 

SN
 i nto havi ng additional |anguage, but not the first 

=
 

ol
 part. 

=
 

(op
) The claimof the first part is that a 

=
 

~
l
 menber -- that in this case, is that offering 

=
 

(0
) nmenber makes an offer, the remaining nenber, 

=
 

©
 unl ess -- unl ess he demands an appraisal, either 

N
 

o
 has to buy or sell on that basis, which is the 

N
 

=
 sane thing in -- as in Cheyenne. And he's made 

N
 

No
 

the same -- he makes the sane contentions. 

N
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: [I'm going to allow you 

nN
 

IS
N to make the argunent, but not to go nuch deeper 

N
 

al
 into this. | don't want to be going into the --   

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 
www. | i tigationservices.com 

APPENDIX (PX)004962 BIDSAL000221

Page 191
·1· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Your Honor, I'm not sure

·2· ·why arguments made in a different case -- that

·3· ·Mr. Lewin happened to be representing the other

·4· ·side on, which is why he knows about it -- are

·5· ·relevant to these proceedings.· I think we're

·6· ·getting fair afield.· And asking him about what

·7· ·the arguments he made in that case when it's

·8· ·different language, different facts, different

·9· ·scenarios, it's inappropriate.

10· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· It's -- actually, the idea

11· ·that they both agreed upon from the very beginning

12· ·was that they were going to have a straightforward

13· ·buy/sell.· It evolved into having -- it evolved

14· ·into having additional language, but not the first

15· ·part.

16· · · · · · ·The claim of the first part is that a

17· ·member -- that in this case, is that offering

18· ·member makes an offer, the remaining member,

19· ·unless -- unless he demands an appraisal, either

20· ·has to buy or sell on that basis, which is the

21· ·same thing in -- as in Cheyenne.· And he's made

22· ·the same -- he makes the same contentions.

23· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· I'm going to allow you

24· ·to make the argument, but not to go much deeper

25· ·into this.· I don't want to be going into the --
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: ~age 
another arbitration unless you can really show in 

a case where -- in this case, it involves 

contractual interpretation. You're basically 

saying what the Arbitrator thinks he's hearing is 

pattern evidence. And -- and it -- if that's what 

you're -- you're doing, I -- I'mnot going to 

permt you to go nuch deeper into this, especially 

given the hour. [It's about 4:30, with a 5:00 hard 

©
 

00
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oO
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

stop for our court reporter today. 

=
 

o
 Do you want to nake good use of our 

=
 
=
 time? Maybe you can try again with this tonorrow. 

=
 

No
 

But between now and 5:00, let's not spend any nore 

=
 

w
 tine on another arbitration. 

=
 

SN
 MR LEWN Well, | just want -- can | 

=
 

ol
 

just have the answer to the last question? 

=
 

(op
) THE ARBI TRATOR: Restate it -- 

=
 

~
l
 BY MR LEWN: 

=
 

(0
) Q kay. So the question is -- the 

=
 

©
 question is -- 

N
 

o
 THE ARBI TRATOR: -- so we don't have to 

N
 

=
 go searching in the record. 

N
 

No
 BY MR LEWN: 

N
 

w
 Q -- isn't it correct that in -- that you 

nN
 

IS
N made the sane claimin the Cheyenne Technol ogy 

N
 

al
 

arbitration that a formal appraisal was necessary?   
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another arbitration unless you can really show in 

a case where -- in this case, it involves 

contractual interpretation. You're basically 

saying what the Arbitrator thinks he's hearing is 

pattern evidence. And -- and it -- if that's what 

you're -- you're doing, I -- I'mnot going to 

permt you to go nuch deeper into this, especially 

given the hour. [It's about 4:30, with a 5:00 hard 
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·1· ·another arbitration unless you can really show in

·2· ·a case where -- in this case, it involves

·3· ·contractual interpretation.· You're basically

·4· ·saying what the Arbitrator thinks he's hearing is

·5· ·pattern evidence.· And -- and it -- if that's what

·6· ·you're -- you're doing, I -- I'm not going to

·7· ·permit you to go much deeper into this, especially

·8· ·given the hour.· It's about 4:30, with a 5:00 hard

·9· ·stop for our court reporter today.

10· · · · · · ·Do you want to make good use of our

11· ·time?· Maybe you can try again with this tomorrow.

12· ·But between now and 5:00, let's not spend any more

13· ·time on another arbitration.

14· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Well, I just want -- can I

15· ·just have the answer to the last question?

16· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Restate it --

17· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

18· · · · Q· · Okay.· So the question is -- the

19· ·question is --

20· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· -- so we don't have to

21· ·go searching in the record.

22· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

23· · · · Q· · -- isn't it correct that in -- that you

24· ·made the same claim in the Cheyenne Technology

25· ·arbitration that a formal appraisal was necessary?
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age 
MR. SHAPIRO |'m going to object for 

the same reasons as the prior objection. 

THE ARBI TRATOR:  Overrul ed. 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q Did you make such a contention? 

A | don't even renenber the details of 

t hat case. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: He doesn't renenber. 
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Next questi on. 

=
 

o
 MR. LEWN:. Ckay. All right. So I'm 

=
 
=
 going to cone back to this tonorrow, because | 

=
 

No
 

have the -- 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR: That's fine, but | 

=
 

SN
 

thi nk there nust be better use of 

=
 

ol
 

Cross-exam nation tine -- 

=
 

(op
) MR LEWN. I'll nove on to sonething 

a
 

©
 

THE ARBI TRATOR. -- between now and 

N
N
 

o
o
 

©
 

MR. LEWN: Sur e. 

N
 

=
 BY MR LEWN: 

N
 

No
 

Q kay. WII you please take a | ook at 

N
 

w
 Exhi bit 23. 

Ckay. 

Did you receive this e-mail from David   
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age 
MR. SHAPIRO |'m going to object for 

the same reasons as the prior objection. 

THE ARBI TRATOR:  Overrul ed. 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q Did you make such a contention? 

A | don't even renenber the details of 

t hat case. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: He doesn't renenber. 
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Next questi on. 
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 MR. LEWN:. Ckay. All right. So I'm 
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 going to cone back to this tonorrow, because | 
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have the -- 
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 THE ARBI TRATOR: That's fine, but | 
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thi nk there nust be better use of 
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Cross-exam nation tine -- 
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) MR LEWN. I'll nove on to sonething 
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MR. LEWN: Sur e. 
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Q kay. WII you please take a | ook at 
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w
 Exhi bit 23. 

Ckay. 

Did you receive this e-mail from David   
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·1· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· I'm going to object for

·2· ·the same reasons as the prior objection.

·3· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Overruled.

·4· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

·5· · · · Q· · Did you make such a contention?

·6· · · · A· · I don't even remember the details of

·7· ·that case.

·8· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· He doesn't remember.

·9· ·Next question.

10· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Okay.· All right.· So I'm

11· ·going to come back to this tomorrow, because I

12· ·have the --

13· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· That's fine, but I

14· ·think there must be better use of

15· ·cross-examination time --

16· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· I'll move on to something

17· ·else.

18· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· -- between now and

19· ·5:00.

20· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Sure.

21· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

22· · · · Q· · Okay.· Will you please take a look at

23· ·Exhibit 23.

24· · · · A· · Okay.

25· · · · Q· · Did you receive this e-mail from David
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| probably did, yes. 

Q So it says, "Shawn, | received a fax 

fromBen and amrewiting it to be nore detailed 

and conplete and will send it out to both of you 

shortly." 

Now, did you -- did you -- so does that 

refresh your recollection that you had received 

©
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N
 

BP
 

the -- that you had received the e-mail -- the 

=
 

o
 Cct ober 26th e-mail from M. ol shani ? 

=
 
=
 A What's the exhibit nunber on that? 

=
 

No
 

Q That's 22. And 22 has the rough draft 

=
 

w
 too on it, M. -- the rough draft two from 

=
 

SN
 

ol shani . 

=
 

ol
 

A Probably received it, yes. 

=
 

(op
) Q And so did you -- did you -- so you had 

=
 

~
l
 

already -- isn't it true that before -- before 

=
 

(0
) November 10, you told M. Gol shani to send the 

=
 

©
 rough draft nunber two to M. LeG and? 

N
 

o
 A | don't think I told himto send 

N
 

=
 anyt hi ng to anyone, but he was going to send it, 

N
 

No
 yes. 

N
 

w
 Q Well, did he -- did you and he discuss 

nN
 

IS
N the fact that he was going to send it to 

N
 

al
 

M. LeGrand to have himreviewit and -- and --   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 

www. | i tigationservices.com 
APPENDIX (PX)004965 BIDSAL000224

TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

| probably did, yes. 

Q So it says, "Shawn, | received a fax 

fromBen and amrewiting it to be nore detailed 

and conplete and will send it out to both of you 

shortly." 

Now, did you -- did you -- so does that 

refresh your recollection that you had received 
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the -- that you had received the e-mail -- the 

=
 

o
 Cct ober 26th e-mail from M. ol shani ? 

=
 
=
 A What's the exhibit nunber on that? 

=
 

No
 

Q That's 22. And 22 has the rough draft 

=
 

w
 too on it, M. -- the rough draft two from 

=
 

SN
 

ol shani . 

=
 

ol
 

A Probably received it, yes. 

=
 

(op
) Q And so did you -- did you -- so you had 

=
 

~
l
 

already -- isn't it true that before -- before 

=
 

(0
) November 10, you told M. Gol shani to send the 

=
 

©
 rough draft nunber two to M. LeG and? 

N
 

o
 A | don't think I told himto send 

N
 

=
 anyt hi ng to anyone, but he was going to send it, 

N
 

No
 yes. 

N
 

w
 Q Well, did he -- did you and he discuss 

nN
 

IS
N the fact that he was going to send it to 

N
 

al
 

M. LeGrand to have himreviewit and -- and --   
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·1· ·LeGrand?

·2· · · · A· · I probably did, yes.

·3· · · · Q· · So it says, "Shawn, I received a fax

·4· ·from Ben and am rewriting it to be more detailed

·5· ·and complete and will send it out to both of you

·6· ·shortly."

·7· · · · · · ·Now, did you -- did you -- so does that

·8· ·refresh your recollection that you had received

·9· ·the -- that you had received the e-mail -- the

10· ·October 26th e-mail from Mr. Golshani?

11· · · · A· · What's the exhibit number on that?

12· · · · Q· · That's 22.· And 22 has the rough draft

13· ·too on it, Mr. -- the rough draft two from

14· ·Golshani.

15· · · · A· · Probably received it, yes.

16· · · · Q· · And so did you -- did you -- so you had

17· ·already -- isn't it true that before -- before

18· ·November 10, you told Mr. Golshani to send the

19· ·rough draft number two to Mr. LeGrand?

20· · · · A· · I don't think I told him to send

21· ·anything to anyone, but he was going to send it,

22· ·yes.

23· · · · Q· · Well, did he -- did you and he discuss

24· ·the fact that he was going to send it to

25· ·Mr. LeGrand to have him review it and -- and --
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and correct it? Yes or no, sir? 

A | don't recall don't recal 

told himthat, but -- 

Q You deny that you told himthat? 

It was -- A 

Q Do you deny that he told you that? 

A I''m not denying that. He -- 

MR. SHAPI RO: Your Honor, | had to |et 

M. Col shani finish an answer, | request the sane 

courtesy for Shawn. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: That's fine. From now 

on -- I've been trying to keep a little bit of 

flexibility. But from now on, non-cross-exam ning 

attorney is not to say anything, even to help, 

unless with the first word being objection, 

period, and the grounds stated. Objection 

sust ai ned. 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q kay. Actually, just going back, did 

you ask M. LeGrand to send you the fax that he 

recei ved from Ben? 

A One nore tine. To receive a fax fronf 

Q In the e-mail to M. LeGrand on 

Exhibit 23, it says, "Shawn, | received a fax from 

Ben, and" -- "and amrewiting it to be nore   
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and correct it? Yes or no, sir? 

A | don't recall don't recal 

told himthat, but -- 

Q You deny that you told himthat? 

It was -- A 

Q Do you deny that he told you that? 

A I''m not denying that. He -- 

MR. SHAPI RO: Your Honor, | had to |et 

M. Col shani finish an answer, | request the sane 

courtesy for Shawn. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: That's fine. From now 

on -- I've been trying to keep a little bit of 

flexibility. But from now on, non-cross-exam ning 

attorney is not to say anything, even to help, 

unless with the first word being objection, 

period, and the grounds stated. Objection 

sust ai ned. 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q kay. Actually, just going back, did 

you ask M. LeGrand to send you the fax that he 

recei ved from Ben? 

A One nore tine. To receive a fax fronf 

Q In the e-mail to M. LeGrand on 

Exhibit 23, it says, "Shawn, | received a fax from 

Ben, and" -- "and amrewiting it to be nore   
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·1· ·and correct it?· Yes or no, sir?

·2· · · · A· · I don't recall -- I don't recall if I

·3· ·told him that, but --

·4· · · · Q· · You deny that you told him that?

·5· · · · A· · It was --

·6· · · · Q· · Do you deny that he told you that?

·7· · · · A· · I'm not denying that.· He --

·8· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Your Honor, I had to let

·9· ·Mr. Golshani finish an answer, I request the same

10· ·courtesy for Shawn.

11· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· That's fine.· From now

12· ·on -- I've been trying to keep a little bit of

13· ·flexibility.· But from now on, non-cross-examining

14· ·attorney is not to say anything, even to help,

15· ·unless with the first word being objection,

16· ·period, and the grounds stated.· Objection

17· ·sustained.

18· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

19· · · · Q· · Okay.· Actually, just going back, did

20· ·you ask Mr. LeGrand to send you the fax that he

21· ·received from Ben?

22· · · · A· · One more time.· To receive a fax from?

23· · · · Q· · In the e-mail to Mr. LeGrand on

24· ·Exhibit 23, it says, "Shawn, I received a fax from

25· ·Ben, and" -- "and am rewriting it to be more
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detail ed and conpl ete." 

A kay. 

Q Did you ask M. LeGrand to send you what 

Ben had sent you -- had sent hin 

A | don't recall. 

Q Did you ask Ben to send you what he had 

sent to LeG and? 

A He already did that, yes. 

©
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BP
 

Q kay. So you knew what -- when 

=
 

o
 M. LeGrand sent you this, you knew that he was 

=
 
=
 tal ki ng about the rough draft nunber two? 

=
 

No
 

A He is stating that he's going to send 

=
 

w
 it, but it's not attached, but yes. 

=
 

SN
 Q Ckay. Now, Exhibit -- going back to 

=
 

ol
 

Exhibit 24, looking at the bottom part, it says -- 

=
 

(op
) where it says -- this is an e-mail fromLeG and to 

=
 

~
l
 

both you and M. Col shani, it says, "Gents, here 

=
 

(0
) is the revised version of what Ben sent ne. I 

=
 

©
 will insert it into the OPAG if these terns are 

N
 

o
 acceptable to you." 

N
 

=
 You received this fromM. LeG and? 

N
 

No
 A Probably, yes. 

N
 

w
 Q And -- and you were -- in looking at the 

nN
 

IS
N attachnents where his -- his attachnent says draft 

N
 

al
 

t wo.   
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detail ed and conpl ete." 

A kay. 

Q Did you ask M. LeGrand to send you what 

Ben had sent you -- had sent hin 

A | don't recall. 

Q Did you ask Ben to send you what he had 

sent to LeG and? 

A He already did that, yes. 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q kay. So you knew what -- when 

=
 

o
 M. LeGrand sent you this, you knew that he was 

=
 
=
 tal ki ng about the rough draft nunber two? 

=
 

No
 

A He is stating that he's going to send 

=
 

w
 it, but it's not attached, but yes. 

=
 

SN
 Q Ckay. Now, Exhibit -- going back to 

=
 

ol
 

Exhibit 24, looking at the bottom part, it says -- 

=
 

(op
) where it says -- this is an e-mail fromLeG and to 

=
 

~
l
 

both you and M. Col shani, it says, "Gents, here 

=
 

(0
) is the revised version of what Ben sent ne. I 

=
 

©
 will insert it into the OPAG if these terns are 

N
 

o
 acceptable to you." 

N
 

=
 You received this fromM. LeG and? 

N
 

No
 A Probably, yes. 

N
 

w
 Q And -- and you were -- in looking at the 

nN
 

IS
N attachnents where his -- his attachnent says draft 

N
 

al
 

t wo.   
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·1· ·detailed and complete."

·2· · · · A· · Okay.

·3· · · · Q· · Did you ask Mr. LeGrand to send you what

·4· ·Ben had sent you -- had sent him?

·5· · · · A· · I don't recall.

·6· · · · Q· · Did you ask Ben to send you what he had

·7· ·sent to LeGrand?

·8· · · · A· · He already did that, yes.

·9· · · · Q· · Okay.· So you knew what -- when

10· ·Mr. LeGrand sent you this, you knew that he was

11· ·talking about the rough draft number two?

12· · · · A· · He is stating that he's going to send

13· ·it, but it's not attached, but yes.

14· · · · Q· · Okay.· Now, Exhibit -- going back to

15· ·Exhibit 24, looking at the bottom part, it says --

16· ·where it says -- this is an e-mail from LeGrand to

17· ·both you and Mr. Golshani, it says, "Gents, here

18· ·is the revised version of what Ben sent me.  I

19· ·will insert it into the OPAG if these terms are

20· ·acceptable to you."

21· · · · · · ·You received this from Mr. LeGrand?

22· · · · A· · Probably, yes.

23· · · · Q· · And -- and you were -- in looking at the

24· ·attachments where his -- his attachment says draft

25· ·two.
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You received that from M. LeG and? 

Probably, yes. 

And you read this? 

Yes. 

Is that correct? 

Yes. 

Q Did you have any questions about it at 

the time? 
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A At that tine, no. 

=
 

o
 Q kay. And you heard M. Col shan 

=
 
=
 testify about how the appraisal rights to the 

=
 

No
 

remai ni ng nenber cane about, the conversation 

=
 

w
 where he said that you and he discussed the fact 

=
 

SN
 that if the remaining -- if the offer was too | ow, 

=
 

ol
 

and the remai ni ng nmenber doesn't have enough 

=
 

(op
) noney, the remaining nenber, unless -- unless the 

=
 

~
l
 remai ni ng nenber had the right of appraisal, he 

=
 

(0
) coul d be di sadvant aged because he woul d be forced 

=
 

©
 to sell at a price that he thought was too | ow. 

N
 

o
 You heard M. Gol shani testify to that? 

N
 

=
 A Yes, | heard that. 

N
 

No
 Q Do you recall that conversation you had 

N
 

w
 with M. Gol shani ? 

nN
 

IS
N A No, | don't. And also the issue about 

N
 

al
 one person not having enough noney and bei ng   
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You received that from M. LeG and? 

Probably, yes. 

And you read this? 

Yes. 

Is that correct? 

Yes. 

Q Did you have any questions about it at 

the time? 
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A At that tine, no. 

=
 

o
 Q kay. And you heard M. Col shan 

=
 
=
 testify about how the appraisal rights to the 

=
 

No
 

remai ni ng nenber cane about, the conversation 

=
 

w
 where he said that you and he discussed the fact 

=
 

SN
 that if the remaining -- if the offer was too | ow, 

=
 

ol
 

and the remai ni ng nmenber doesn't have enough 

=
 

(op
) noney, the remaining nenber, unless -- unless the 

=
 

~
l
 remai ni ng nenber had the right of appraisal, he 

=
 

(0
) coul d be di sadvant aged because he woul d be forced 

=
 

©
 to sell at a price that he thought was too | ow. 

N
 

o
 You heard M. Gol shani testify to that? 

N
 

=
 A Yes, | heard that. 

N
 

No
 Q Do you recall that conversation you had 

N
 

w
 with M. Gol shani ? 

nN
 

IS
N A No, | don't. And also the issue about 

N
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 one person not having enough noney and bei ng   
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·1· · · · · · ·You received that from Mr. LeGrand?

·2· · · · A· · Probably, yes.

·3· · · · Q· · And you read this?

·4· · · · A· · Yes.

·5· · · · Q· · Is that correct?

·6· · · · A· · Yes.

·7· · · · Q· · Did you have any questions about it at

·8· ·the time?

·9· · · · A· · At that time, no.

10· · · · Q· · Okay.· And you heard Mr. Golshani

11· ·testify about how the appraisal rights to the

12· ·remaining member came about, the conversation

13· ·where he said that you and he discussed the fact

14· ·that if the remaining -- if the offer was too low,

15· ·and the remaining member doesn't have enough

16· ·money, the remaining member, unless -- unless the

17· ·remaining member had the right of appraisal, he

18· ·could be disadvantaged because he would be forced

19· ·to sell at a price that he thought was too low.

20· · · · · · ·You heard Mr. Golshani testify to that?

21· · · · A· · Yes, I heard that.

22· · · · Q· · Do you recall that conversation you had

23· ·with Mr. Golshani?

24· · · · A· · No, I don't.· And also the issue about

25· ·one person not having enough money and being
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di sadvant aged, that was -- never cane up. Both 

parties in this case at all times had the noney, 

so | don't think not having the noney was an 

I ssue. 

Q Well, you could -- well, didn't you tel 

M. Col shani at the outset that you were sort of 

short of cash, that's why you wanted himto put up 

t he deposit? 
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A No. 

=
 

o
 Q Did he put -- did he put up all the 

=
 
=
 deposits for the auctions? 

=
 

No
 

A The auction structure doesn't work that 

=
 

w
 way. There are two levels of deposits. One is a 

=
 

SN
 

deposit where you put up to participate in an 

=
 

ol
 

auction, and the other one is to show proof of 

=
 

(op
) funds. 

=
 

~
l
 

Q He gave you his credit cards to put up 

=
 

(0
) the deposit for the auctions; right? 

=
 

©
 A In a couple of instances; and we bid on 

N
 

o
 multiple auctions. And few others, like three or 

N
 

=
 four, | did that. 

N
 

No
 Q Didn't he -- didn't, in fact, you max 

N
 

w
 out his credit cards? 

nN
 

IS
N A | don't recall doing that. 

N
 

al
 Q You don't? Didn't M. CGolshani tell you   
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di sadvant aged, that was -- never cane up. Both 

parties in this case at all times had the noney, 

so | don't think not having the noney was an 

I ssue. 

Q Well, you could -- well, didn't you tel 

M. Col shani at the outset that you were sort of 

short of cash, that's why you wanted himto put up 

t he deposit? 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

A No. 

=
 

o
 Q Did he put -- did he put up all the 

=
 
=
 deposits for the auctions? 

=
 

No
 

A The auction structure doesn't work that 

=
 

w
 way. There are two levels of deposits. One is a 

=
 

SN
 

deposit where you put up to participate in an 

=
 

ol
 

auction, and the other one is to show proof of 

=
 

(op
) funds. 

=
 

~
l
 

Q He gave you his credit cards to put up 

=
 

(0
) the deposit for the auctions; right? 

=
 

©
 A In a couple of instances; and we bid on 

N
 

o
 multiple auctions. And few others, like three or 

N
 

=
 four, | did that. 

N
 

No
 Q Didn't he -- didn't, in fact, you max 

N
 

w
 out his credit cards? 

nN
 

IS
N A | don't recall doing that. 

N
 

al
 Q You don't? Didn't M. CGolshani tell you   
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·1· ·disadvantaged, that was -- never came up.· Both

·2· ·parties in this case at all times had the money,

·3· ·so I don't think not having the money was an

·4· ·issue.

·5· · · · Q· · Well, you could -- well, didn't you tell

·6· ·Mr. Golshani at the outset that you were sort of

·7· ·short of cash, that's why you wanted him to put up

·8· ·the deposit?

·9· · · · A· · No.

10· · · · Q· · Did he put -- did he put up all the

11· ·deposits for the auctions?

12· · · · A· · The auction structure doesn't work that

13· ·way.· There are two levels of deposits.· One is a

14· ·deposit where you put up to participate in an

15· ·auction, and the other one is to show proof of

16· ·funds.

17· · · · Q· · He gave you his credit cards to put up

18· ·the deposit for the auctions; right?

19· · · · A· · In a couple of instances; and we bid on

20· ·multiple auctions.· And few others, like three or

21· ·four, I did that.

22· · · · Q· · Didn't he -- didn't, in fact, you max

23· ·out his credit cards?

24· · · · A· · I don't recall doing that.

25· · · · Q· · You don't?· Didn't Mr. Golshani tell you
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in February of 2012 that his credit cards were 

maxed out and he needed a few thousand for 

travel i ng expenses, and asked you to rel ease sone 

of his credit card? 

A kay. 

Q Yes or no, Sir? 

A No, because you need to understand how 

t he auction process worked. 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q | just asked you if he nade that request 

=
 

o
 of you. 

=
 
=
 A No. 

=
 

No
 

MR. LEWN. Okay. Mark as Exhibit 40. 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR This is for 

=
 

SN
 

M . Shapiro. 

=
 

ol
 

MR. SHAPIRO Was this produced 

=
 

(op
) previ ously? 

=
 

~
l
 

MR. LEWN: | don't think so. | don't 

=
 

(0
) think we -- it's inpeachnent. 

=
 

©
 MR. SHAPI RO Your Honor, if it wasn't 

N
 

o
 produced previously, | don't think it should cone 

N
 

=
 in. 

N
 

No
 THE ARBI TRATOR:  Overrul ed. 

N
 

w
 BY MR LEWN: 

nN
 

IS
N Q Did you receive this e-mail from 

N
 

al
 

M. ol shani ?   
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in February of 2012 that his credit cards were 

maxed out and he needed a few thousand for 

travel i ng expenses, and asked you to rel ease sone 

of his credit card? 

A kay. 

Q Yes or no, Sir? 

A No, because you need to understand how 

t he auction process worked. 
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Q | just asked you if he nade that request 

=
 

o
 of you. 

=
 
=
 A No. 

=
 

No
 

MR. LEWN. Okay. Mark as Exhibit 40. 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR This is for 

=
 

SN
 

M . Shapiro. 

=
 

ol
 

MR. SHAPIRO Was this produced 

=
 

(op
) previ ously? 

=
 

~
l
 

MR. LEWN: | don't think so. | don't 

=
 

(0
) think we -- it's inpeachnent. 

=
 

©
 MR. SHAPI RO Your Honor, if it wasn't 

N
 

o
 produced previously, | don't think it should cone 

N
 

=
 in. 

N
 

No
 THE ARBI TRATOR:  Overrul ed. 

N
 

w
 BY MR LEWN: 

nN
 

IS
N Q Did you receive this e-mail from 

N
 

al
 

M. ol shani ?   
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·1· ·in February of 2012 that his credit cards were

·2· ·maxed out and he needed a few thousand for

·3· ·traveling expenses, and asked you to release some

·4· ·of his credit card?

·5· · · · A· · Okay.

·6· · · · Q· · Yes or no, sir?

·7· · · · A· · No, because you need to understand how

·8· ·the auction process worked.

·9· · · · Q· · I just asked you if he made that request

10· ·of you.

11· · · · A· · No.

12· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Okay.· Mark as Exhibit 40.

13· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· This is for

14· ·Mr. Shapiro.

15· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Was this produced

16· ·previously?

17· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· I don't think so.· I don't

18· ·think we -- it's impeachment.

19· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Your Honor, if it wasn't

20· ·produced previously, I don't think it should come

21· ·in.

22· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Overruled.

23· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

24· · · · Q· · Did you receive this e-mail from

25· ·Mr. Golshani?
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A It's not addressed to -- to ny e-mail, 

so | don't know. 

Q It says to Shawn Bidsal. You're not -- 

you don't recall receiving this? 

A Shawn Bidsal is ny name, but there's no 

e-mail address. Usually when an e-mail cones 

from-- from to, fromhas an e-mail address of 

Ben. But mine, it just says Shawn Bi dsal. 
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Q Do you recall -- do you deny receiving 

=
 

o
 this e-mail ? 

=
 
=
 A | wouldn't know. 

=
 

No
 

Q Okay. Do you know why he'd be asking 

=
 

w
 you to rel ease sone of his credit cards? 

=
 

SN
 A I"m not the one who rel eased anyt hi ng. 

=
 

ol
 

It's the auction company. And they only hold it 

=
 

(op
) for 24 to 48 hours. 

=
 

~
l
 Q Do you know why M. Col shani is asking 

=
 

(0
) you to rel ease sone of his credit cards? 

=
 

©
 A | would not know. 

N
 

o
 Q Who put the up the deposit for the 

N
 

=
 purchase of the Green Street property? 

N
 

No
 A You nean Green Valley property? 

N
 

w
 G een Vall ey. 

nN
 

IS
N 

Q 

A Whi ch deposit? 

Q N
 

al
 The initial -- the initial deposit in   
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A It's not addressed to -- to ny e-mail, 

so | don't know. 

Q It says to Shawn Bidsal. You're not -- 

you don't recall receiving this? 

A Shawn Bidsal is ny name, but there's no 

e-mail address. Usually when an e-mail cones 

from-- from to, fromhas an e-mail address of 

Ben. But mine, it just says Shawn Bi dsal. 
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Q Do you recall -- do you deny receiving 

=
 

o
 this e-mail ? 

=
 
=
 A | wouldn't know. 

=
 

No
 

Q Okay. Do you know why he'd be asking 

=
 

w
 you to rel ease sone of his credit cards? 

=
 

SN
 A I"m not the one who rel eased anyt hi ng. 

=
 

ol
 

It's the auction company. And they only hold it 

=
 

(op
) for 24 to 48 hours. 

=
 

~
l
 Q Do you know why M. Col shani is asking 

=
 

(0
) you to rel ease sone of his credit cards? 

=
 

©
 A | would not know. 

N
 

o
 Q Who put the up the deposit for the 

N
 

=
 purchase of the Green Street property? 

N
 

No
 A You nean Green Valley property? 

N
 

w
 G een Vall ey. 

nN
 

IS
N 

Q 

A Whi ch deposit? 

Q N
 

al
 The initial -- the initial deposit in   
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·1· · · · A· · It's not addressed to -- to my e-mail,

·2· ·so I don't know.

·3· · · · Q· · It says to Shawn Bidsal.· You're not --

·4· ·you don't recall receiving this?

·5· · · · A· · Shawn Bidsal is my name, but there's no

·6· ·e-mail address.· Usually when an e-mail comes

·7· ·from -- from, to, from has an e-mail address of

·8· ·Ben.· But mine, it just says Shawn Bidsal.

·9· · · · Q· · Do you recall -- do you deny receiving

10· ·this e-mail?

11· · · · A· · I wouldn't know.

12· · · · Q· · Okay.· Do you know why he'd be asking

13· ·you to release some of his credit cards?

14· · · · A· · I'm not the one who released anything.

15· ·It's the auction company.· And they only hold it

16· ·for 24 to 48 hours.

17· · · · Q· · Do you know why Mr. Golshani is asking

18· ·you to release some of his credit cards?

19· · · · A· · I would not know.

20· · · · Q· · Who put the up the deposit for the

21· ·purchase of the Green Street property?

22· · · · A· · You mean Green Valley property?

23· · · · Q· · Green Valley.

24· · · · A· · Which deposit?

25· · · · Q· · The initial -- the initial deposit in
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escrow, $404, 250. 

A Can | look at that -- 

It's Exhibit No. 2. 

A Ben put that deposit. 

Q kay. And then didn't he put that 

deposit down because you told himthat you were 

short on cash? 

A No. 
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Q Okay. Just going back to -- going back 

=
 

o
 to what we were tal king about, Exhibit 23, when 

=
 
=
 you -- pardon ne, Exhibit 24, which has -- this 

=
 

No
 

has M. LeGand's rewite of rough draft two; 

=
 

w
 right? 

=
 

SN
 A 

=
 

ol
 

Q kay. So when it says -- it says -- 

=
 

(op
) does it -- did you and M. Gol shani have a 

=
 

~
l
 

di scussion as to why the remaining nenber woul d 

=
 

(0
) have the right to -- to demand an appraisal ? 

=
 

©
 A We had many discussions, but -- 

N
 

o
 Q Did you have a discussion about why the 

N
 

=
 remai ni ng nenber would have the right to demand an 

N
 

No
 appr ai sal ? 

N
 

w
 A If the remaining nmenber is not 

nN
 

IS
N satisfied, he can always have an appraisal done. 

N
 

al
 Q Did you and M. Col shani have a   
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escrow, $404, 250. 

A Can | look at that -- 

It's Exhibit No. 2. 

A Ben put that deposit. 

Q kay. And then didn't he put that 

deposit down because you told himthat you were 

short on cash? 

A No. 
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Q Okay. Just going back to -- going back 

=
 

o
 to what we were tal king about, Exhibit 23, when 

=
 
=
 you -- pardon ne, Exhibit 24, which has -- this 

=
 

No
 

has M. LeGand's rewite of rough draft two; 

=
 

w
 right? 

=
 

SN
 A 

=
 

ol
 

Q kay. So when it says -- it says -- 

=
 

(op
) does it -- did you and M. Gol shani have a 

=
 

~
l
 

di scussion as to why the remaining nenber woul d 

=
 

(0
) have the right to -- to demand an appraisal ? 

=
 

©
 A We had many discussions, but -- 

N
 

o
 Q Did you have a discussion about why the 

N
 

=
 remai ni ng nenber would have the right to demand an 

N
 

No
 appr ai sal ? 

N
 

w
 A If the remaining nmenber is not 

nN
 

IS
N satisfied, he can always have an appraisal done. 

N
 

al
 Q Did you and M. Col shani have a   
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·1· ·escrow, $404,250.

·2· · · · A· · Can I look at that --

·3· · · · Q· · It's Exhibit No. 2.

·4· · · · A· · Ben put that deposit.

·5· · · · Q· · Okay.· And then didn't he put that

·6· ·deposit down because you told him that you were

·7· ·short on cash?

·8· · · · A· · No.

·9· · · · Q· · Okay.· Just going back to -- going back

10· ·to what we were talking about, Exhibit 23, when

11· ·you -- pardon me, Exhibit 24, which has -- this

12· ·has Mr. LeGrand's rewrite of rough draft two;

13· ·right?

14· · · · A· · Yes.

15· · · · Q· · Okay.· So when it says -- it says --

16· ·does it -- did you and Mr. Golshani have a

17· ·discussion as to why the remaining member would

18· ·have the right to -- to demand an appraisal?

19· · · · A· · We had many discussions, but --

20· · · · Q· · Did you have a discussion about why the

21· ·remaining member would have the right to demand an

22· ·appraisal?

23· · · · A· · If the remaining member is not

24· ·satisfied, he can always have an appraisal done.

25· · · · Q· · Did you and Mr. Golshani have a
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di scussion as to why the remaining nenber was 

given the right to have an appraisal done? 

A | don't recall that detail. 

Q Ckay. Wien you read this draft nunber 

two, you understood that the offering nenber did 

not have any rights to request an appraisal; isn't 

that correct? |1'mtalking about the Exhibit 24. 

A At this draft, no. 
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Q kay. And the -- and the -- and in 

=
 

o
 | ooki ng at Exhibit 29, the signed version, let's 

=
 
=
 take a | ook at Exhibit 4 -- pardon ne, let's | ook 

=
 

No
 

at Section 4. 

=
 

w
 You read this -- you read this -- did 

=
 

SN
 

you read this docunent before you signed it? 

=
 

ol
 

A Yes. 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. So you -- in terms of -- in terns 

=
 

~
l
 of -- on page 10 of 28, did you -- inthis -- it 

=
 

(0
) says -- it says here that -- on page -- | ooking at 

=
 

©
 page 11, "If the offer price is not acceptable" -- 

N
 

o
 do you see this first full paragraph? 

N
 

=
 A Ri ght . 

N
 

No
 Q “If the offer price is not acceptable to 

N
 

w
 the remaining nenber, within 30 days of receiving 

nN
 

IS
N the offer, the remaining nenber, or any of them 

N
 

al
 

can request to establish FMB based on the   
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di scussion as to why the remaining nenber was 

given the right to have an appraisal done? 

A | don't recall that detail. 

Q Ckay. Wien you read this draft nunber 

two, you understood that the offering nenber did 

not have any rights to request an appraisal; isn't 

that correct? |1'mtalking about the Exhibit 24. 

A At this draft, no. 
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Q kay. And the -- and the -- and in 

=
 

o
 | ooki ng at Exhibit 29, the signed version, let's 

=
 
=
 take a | ook at Exhibit 4 -- pardon ne, let's | ook 

=
 

No
 

at Section 4. 

=
 

w
 You read this -- you read this -- did 

=
 

SN
 

you read this docunent before you signed it? 

=
 

ol
 

A Yes. 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. So you -- in terms of -- in terns 

=
 

~
l
 of -- on page 10 of 28, did you -- inthis -- it 

=
 

(0
) says -- it says here that -- on page -- | ooking at 

=
 

©
 page 11, "If the offer price is not acceptable" -- 

N
 

o
 do you see this first full paragraph? 

N
 

=
 A Ri ght . 

N
 

No
 Q “If the offer price is not acceptable to 

N
 

w
 the remaining nenber, within 30 days of receiving 

nN
 

IS
N the offer, the remaining nenber, or any of them 

N
 

al
 

can request to establish FMB based on the   
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·1· ·discussion as to why the remaining member was

·2· ·given the right to have an appraisal done?

·3· · · · A· · I don't recall that detail.

·4· · · · Q· · Okay.· When you read this draft number

·5· ·two, you understood that the offering member did

·6· ·not have any rights to request an appraisal; isn't

·7· ·that correct?· I'm talking about the Exhibit 24.

·8· · · · A· · At this draft, no.

·9· · · · Q· · Okay.· And the -- and the -- and in

10· ·looking at Exhibit 29, the signed version, let's

11· ·take a look at Exhibit 4 -- pardon me, let's look

12· ·at Section 4.

13· · · · · · ·You read this -- you read this -- did

14· ·you read this document before you signed it?

15· · · · A· · Yes.

16· · · · Q· · Okay.· So you -- in terms of -- in terms

17· ·of -- on page 10 of 28, did you -- in this -- it

18· ·says -- it says here that -- on page -- looking at

19· ·page 11, "If the offer price is not acceptable" --

20· ·do you see this first full paragraph?

21· · · · A· · Right.

22· · · · Q· · "If the offer price is not acceptable to

23· ·the remaining member, within 30 days of receiving

24· ·the offer, the remaining member, or any of them,

25· ·can request to establish FMB based on the
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: rage 
foll owi ng procedure,” and then gives a procedure 

for the appraisal. 

Do you agree with that? 

A Yes. 

Q So did you have a discussion -- in 

bet ween receiving M. LeGand's draft of his draft 

nunber two, which is on Novenber 10, and signing 

this operating agreenent, did you have any 
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di scussions with M. Gol shani about why the 

=
 

o
 remai ni ng nmenber is given the right to demand an 

=
 
=
 appraisal? Yes or no, sir? 

=
 

No
 

A We had nany di scussi ons. 

=
 

w
 Q In between those two tines, fromthe 

=
 

SN
 

time you received the -- the LeG and redraft of 

=
 

ol
 

that section, Exhibit No. 10, and signing this 

=
 

(op
) operating agreenent, did you have any discussions 

=
 

~
l
 with M. Gol shani about why the remaining nenber 

=
 

(0
) had the right to demand an appraisal ? 

=
 

©
 A Like I said, we had many different 

N
 

o
 conver sati ons. 

N
 

=
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Excuse ne. | have to 

N
 

No
 

stop you, sir, and to rem nd you of the 

N
 

w
 conversation we had at the outset of your 

nN
 

IS
N testi nony. Please answer responsively, 

N
 

al
 truthfully, narrowly and concisely only the   
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: rage 
foll owi ng procedure,” and then gives a procedure 

for the appraisal. 

Do you agree with that? 

A Yes. 

Q So did you have a discussion -- in 

bet ween receiving M. LeGand's draft of his draft 

nunber two, which is on Novenber 10, and signing 

this operating agreenent, did you have any 
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di scussions with M. Gol shani about why the 

=
 

o
 remai ni ng nmenber is given the right to demand an 

=
 
=
 appraisal? Yes or no, sir? 

=
 

No
 

A We had nany di scussi ons. 

=
 

w
 Q In between those two tines, fromthe 

=
 

SN
 

time you received the -- the LeG and redraft of 

=
 

ol
 

that section, Exhibit No. 10, and signing this 

=
 

(op
) operating agreenent, did you have any discussions 

=
 

~
l
 with M. Gol shani about why the remaining nenber 

=
 

(0
) had the right to demand an appraisal ? 

=
 

©
 A Like I said, we had many different 

N
 

o
 conver sati ons. 

N
 

=
 THE ARBI TRATOR: Excuse ne. | have to 

N
 

No
 

stop you, sir, and to rem nd you of the 

N
 

w
 conversation we had at the outset of your 

nN
 

IS
N testi nony. Please answer responsively, 

N
 

al
 truthfully, narrowly and concisely only the   

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 
www. | i tigationservices.com 

APPENDIX (PX)004974 BIDSAL000233

Page 203
·1· ·following procedure," and then gives a procedure

·2· ·for the appraisal.

·3· · · · · · ·Do you agree with that?

·4· · · · A· · Yes.

·5· · · · Q· · So did you have a discussion -- in

·6· ·between receiving Mr. LeGrand's draft of his draft

·7· ·number two, which is on November 10, and signing

·8· ·this operating agreement, did you have any

·9· ·discussions with Mr. Golshani about why the

10· ·remaining member is given the right to demand an

11· ·appraisal?· Yes or no, sir?

12· · · · A· · We had many discussions.

13· · · · Q· · In between those two times, from the

14· ·time you received the -- the LeGrand redraft of

15· ·that section, Exhibit No. 10, and signing this

16· ·operating agreement, did you have any discussions

17· ·with Mr. Golshani about why the remaining member

18· ·had the right to demand an appraisal?

19· · · · A· · Like I said, we had many different

20· ·conversations.

21· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Excuse me.· I have to

22· ·stop you, sir, and to remind you of the

23· ·conversation we had at the outset of your

24· ·testimony.· Please answer responsively,

25· ·truthfully, narrowly and concisely only the
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Page 
guestion that's asked. 

Bet ween those two dates, did you have 

t hat di scussi on? 

THE W TNESS: Yes. 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q And what -- and wasn't it -- isn't it 

true that that was to protect the remaining nenber 

in the event that the remaining nenber had to 
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respond to an offer that the remaining nenber 

=
 

o
 t hought was too | ow and then so he could demand 

=
 
=
 -- an appraisal to set -- to reset the fair 

=
 

No
 

mar ket val ue price? 

=
 

w
 A If the -- 

=
 

SN
 

Q Yes or no, sir? 

=
 

ol
 

A Not under your characterization. 

=
 

(op
) Q kay. Tell nme -- tell me what was said. 

=
 

~
l
 A The remai ni ng nenber had the option to 

=
 

(0
) ask for an appraisal if he chooses. 

=
 

©
 Q kay. The -- the offering nenber had no 

N
 

o
 right to request an appraisal; is that correct? 

N
 

=
 A At the beginning, no, because the 

N
 

No
 of fering nenber is estimating. He's thinking what 

N
 

w
 t he nunber he cones up wth. 

nN
 

IS
N Q Well, you had a -- you knew what the -- 

N
 

al
 

you had al ready asked -- anal yzed the val ue of the   
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guestion that's asked. 

Bet ween those two dates, did you have 

t hat di scussi on? 

THE W TNESS: Yes. 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q And what -- and wasn't it -- isn't it 

true that that was to protect the remaining nenber 

in the event that the remaining nenber had to 
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) Q kay. Tell nme -- tell me what was said. 
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 Q kay. The -- the offering nenber had no 
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 right to request an appraisal; is that correct? 
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 A At the beginning, no, because the 
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 of fering nenber is estimating. He's thinking what 
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·1· ·question that's asked.

·2· · · · · · ·Between those two dates, did you have

·3· ·that discussion?

·4· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Yes.

·5· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

·6· · · · Q· · And what -- and wasn't it -- isn't it

·7· ·true that that was to protect the remaining member

·8· ·in the event that the remaining member had to

·9· ·respond to an offer that the remaining member

10· ·thought was too low and then so he could demand

11· ·a -- an appraisal to set -- to reset the fair

12· ·market value price?

13· · · · A· · If the --

14· · · · Q· · Yes or no, sir?

15· · · · A· · Not under your characterization.

16· · · · Q· · Okay.· Tell me -- tell me what was said.

17· · · · A· · The remaining member had the option to

18· ·ask for an appraisal if he chooses.

19· · · · Q· · Okay.· The -- the offering member had no

20· ·right to request an appraisal; is that correct?

21· · · · A· · At the beginning, no, because the

22· ·offering member is estimating.· He's thinking what

23· ·the number he comes up with.

24· · · · Q· · Well, you had a -- you knew what the --

25· ·you had already asked -- analyzed the value of the
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Geen -- of the Geen Valley property; right? 

A Briefly, yeah. 

Q What do you nean briefly? You had 

actually done a study on it; isn't that correct? 

A A study? 

Q A study. 

A What study? 

Q Well, didn't you believe that the Geen 
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Val | ey property was worth nore than si x-and-a-half 

=
 

o
 million, as ina --ina-- at the tine you listed 

=
 
=
 it for sale? 

=
 

No
 

A We listed it many nonths before that for 

=
 

w
 sale. We got no offers. And we reduced it and it 

=
 

SN
 still didn't get any offers. So | -- 

=
 

ol
 

Q You had -- you had -- you had val ued 

=
 

(op
) the -- I"'msorry. Wre you finished? 

=
 

~
l
 

You had val ued -- you had done an 

=
 

(0
) anal ysis of the valuation of Geen Valley Commerce 

=
 

©
 property in March of 2017; is that correct? 

N
 

o
 A The brokers who provided BOVs, they did 

N
 

=
 sone studies or sone analysis of valuation for 

N
 

No
 that, and they provided that to ne and Ben for -- 

N
 

w
 for the purpose of listing the property. 

nN
 

IS
N Q And so at the tine -- and what -- and 

N
 

al
 

what did they value all of the properties val ued   
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Geen -- of the Geen Valley property; right? 

A Briefly, yeah. 

Q What do you nean briefly? You had 

actually done a study on it; isn't that correct? 

A A study? 

Q A study. 

A What study? 

Q Well, didn't you believe that the Geen 
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Val | ey property was worth nore than si x-and-a-half 
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 million, as ina --ina-- at the tine you listed 
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 it for sale? 
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A We listed it many nonths before that for 
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 sale. We got no offers. And we reduced it and it 
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 still didn't get any offers. So | -- 
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Q You had -- you had -- you had val ued 
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(op
) the -- I"'msorry. Wre you finished? 
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You had val ued -- you had done an 
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) anal ysis of the valuation of Geen Valley Commerce 
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 property in March of 2017; is that correct? 
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 A The brokers who provided BOVs, they did 
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 sone studies or sone analysis of valuation for 
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No
 that, and they provided that to ne and Ben for -- 
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 for the purpose of listing the property. 
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N Q And so at the tine -- and what -- and 
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what did they value all of the properties val ued   
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·1· ·Green -- of the Green Valley property; right?

·2· · · · A· · Briefly, yeah.

·3· · · · Q· · What do you mean briefly?· You had

·4· ·actually done a study on it; isn't that correct?

·5· · · · A· · A study?

·6· · · · Q· · A study.

·7· · · · A· · What study?

·8· · · · Q· · Well, didn't you believe that the Green

·9· ·Valley property was worth more than six-and-a-half

10· ·million, as in a -- in a -- at the time you listed

11· ·it for sale?

12· · · · A· · We listed it many months before that for

13· ·sale.· We got no offers.· And we reduced it and it

14· ·still didn't get any offers.· So I --

15· · · · Q· · You had -- you had -- you had valued

16· ·the -- I'm sorry.· Were you finished?

17· · · · · · ·You had valued -- you had done an

18· ·analysis of the valuation of Green Valley Commerce

19· ·property in March of 2017; is that correct?

20· · · · A· · The brokers who provided BOVs, they did

21· ·some studies or some analysis of valuation for

22· ·that, and they provided that to me and Ben for --

23· ·for the purpose of listing the property.

24· · · · Q· · And so at the time -- and what -- and

25· ·what did they value all of the properties valued
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at for Geen Valley? 

A In the 6 mllion range. 

Q So nore than 6 milion? 

A Sonet hi ng in the nei ghbor hood. 

Q And you had asked -- and isn't it true 

you asked M. Gol shani in March of 2017 if he was 

interested in purchasing other properties; isn't 

that correct? 
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A Pur chasi ng ot her properties with ne? 

=
 

o
 Yes. 

=
 
=
 

Q 

A We al so tal ked about buying properties. 

Q =
 

No
 

And didn't -- in March of 2017, didn't 

=
 

w
 M. Col shani tell you that he had -- he was tight 

=
 

SN
 

with cash and didn't have enough noney to invest 

=
 

ol
 

in other properties, he wasn't liquid? 

=
 

(op
) A | don't renmenber such a -- such a -- 

=
 

~
l
 

Q You heard -- you heard him say that? 

=
 

(0
) A | heard him-- that, but | don't 

=
 

©
 renenber -- 

N
 

o
 Q Do you deny he said it, or just you 

N
 

=
 don't renenber one way or the other? 

N
 

No
 

A | don't renenber one or the other. 

N
 

w
 Okay. Fine. Fair enough. 

nN
 

IS
N And, by the way, this -- this Geen 

N
 

al
 Val | ey operating agreenent was signed in Decenber   
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at for Geen Valley? 

A In the 6 mllion range. 

Q So nore than 6 milion? 

A Sonet hi ng in the nei ghbor hood. 

Q And you had asked -- and isn't it true 

you asked M. Gol shani in March of 2017 if he was 

interested in purchasing other properties; isn't 

that correct? 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

A Pur chasi ng ot her properties with ne? 

=
 

o
 Yes. 

=
 
=
 

Q 
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And didn't -- in March of 2017, didn't 
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 M. Col shani tell you that he had -- he was tight 
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with cash and didn't have enough noney to invest 
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in other properties, he wasn't liquid? 
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Q You heard -- you heard him say that? 
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) A | heard him-- that, but | don't 
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 renenber -- 
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 Q Do you deny he said it, or just you 
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 don't renenber one way or the other? 
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No
 

A | don't renenber one or the other. 
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 Okay. Fine. Fair enough. 
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·1· ·at for Green Valley?

·2· · · · A· · In the 6 million range.

·3· · · · Q· · So more than 6 million?

·4· · · · A· · Something in the neighborhood.

·5· · · · Q· · And you had asked -- and isn't it true

·6· ·you asked Mr. Golshani in March of 2017 if he was

·7· ·interested in purchasing other properties; isn't

·8· ·that correct?

·9· · · · A· · Purchasing other properties with me?

10· · · · Q· · Yes.

11· · · · A· · We also talked about buying properties.

12· · · · Q· · And didn't -- in March of 2017, didn't

13· ·Mr. Golshani tell you that he had -- he was tight

14· ·with cash and didn't have enough money to invest

15· ·in other properties, he wasn't liquid?

16· · · · A· · I don't remember such a -- such a --

17· · · · Q· · You heard -- you heard him say that?

18· · · · A· · I heard him -- that, but I don't

19· ·remember --

20· · · · Q· · Do you deny he said it, or just you

21· ·don't remember one way or the other?

22· · · · A· · I don't remember one or the other.

23· · · · Q· · Okay.· Fine.· Fair enough.

24· · · · · · ·And, by the way, this -- this Green

25· ·Valley operating agreement was signed in December
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of 2011; is that correct? 

A Sonetinme toward end of "11. 

Q And al so the -- also the Country Cd ub 

agreenent was signed in 2011? 

A That one, | don't renenber. 

Q But they were both -- but both -- both 

agreenents were the sane except for the nang; 

right? 
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A | don't renenber. | don't have it in 

=
 

o
 front of ne. 

=
 
=
 Q All right. But the terns were both the 

=
 

No
 

same; right? 

=
 

w
 A As | said, | just don't have it in front 

=
 

SN
 

| don't renenber. 

=
 

ol
 

Q You were given -- you got a 50-percent 

=
 

(op
) interest in the profits, but only had to put up 

=
 

~
l
 30 percent of the noney? 

=
 

(0
) A On GVC, yes. 

=
 

©
 Q And al so Country Club; isn't that 

N
 

o
 correct? 

N
 

=
 A | don't renenber. 

N
 

No
 

Q kay. By the way, did you | ook at 

N
 

w
 Exhibit 27? This is an e-mail from Decenber 10, 

nN
 

IS
N 2011, fromM. LeG and to you. 

N
 

al
 Did you receive this e-mail?   
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of 2011; is that correct? 

A Sonetinme toward end of "11. 

Q And al so the -- also the Country Cd ub 

agreenent was signed in 2011? 

A That one, | don't renenber. 

Q But they were both -- but both -- both 

agreenents were the sane except for the nang; 

right? 
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same; right? 
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 A As | said, | just don't have it in front 
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| don't renenber. 
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Q You were given -- you got a 50-percent 
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(op
) interest in the profits, but only had to put up 
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 30 percent of the noney? 
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(0
) A On GVC, yes. 
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 Q And al so Country Club; isn't that 
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 correct? 
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 A | don't renenber. 

N
 

No
 

Q kay. By the way, did you | ook at 

N
 

w
 Exhibit 27? This is an e-mail from Decenber 10, 

nN
 

IS
N 2011, fromM. LeG and to you. 
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·1· ·of 2011; is that correct?

·2· · · · A· · Sometime toward end of '11.

·3· · · · Q· · And also the -- also the Country Club

·4· ·agreement was signed in 2011?

·5· · · · A· · That one, I don't remember.

·6· · · · Q· · But they were both -- but both -- both

·7· ·agreements were the same except for the name;

·8· ·right?

·9· · · · A· · I don't remember.· I don't have it in

10· ·front of me.

11· · · · Q· · All right.· But the terms were both the

12· ·same; right?

13· · · · A· · As I said, I just don't have it in front

14· ·of me.· I don't remember.

15· · · · Q· · You were given -- you got a 50-percent

16· ·interest in the profits, but only had to put up

17· ·30 percent of the money?

18· · · · A· · On GVC, yes.

19· · · · Q· · And also Country Club; isn't that

20· ·correct?

21· · · · A· · I don't remember.

22· · · · Q· · Okay.· By the way, did you look at

23· ·Exhibit 27?· This is an e-mail from December 10,

24· ·2011, from Mr. LeGrand to you.

25· · · · · · ·Did you receive this e-mail?
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A | probably did, yes. 

Q kay. And isn't it true that after 

M. LeGrand sent you the draft of -- the draft of 

the Geen Valley operating agreenent, you told him 

that you needed to make sone corrections to it? 

A No. | didn't work on the Geen Valley 

operating agreenent. 

Q Well, do you know -- did -- do you know 
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why he's asking -- didn't you -- strike that. 

=
 

o
 Didn't you -- didn't you tell 

=
 
=
 M. LeGrand that you were -- you had to nake sone 

=
 

No
 

revisions to the Green Vall ey operating agreenent? 

=
 

w
 A No. 

=
 

SN
 Q You see it is -- do you know why he's 

=
 

ol
 

aski ng you, "Shawn, did you ever finish the 

=
 

(op
) revi si ons?" 

=
 

~
l
 A No. 

=
 

(0
) Q Did -- did -- did you ever receive a 

=
 

©
 draft of the Green Valley operating agreenent from 

N
 

o
 M. LeGrand where M. Gol shani's percentage 

N
 

=
 interest in the LLC was | ess than 70 percent? 

N
 

No
 A Unl ess you can show ne an exhibit to 

N
 

w
 | ook at it. 

nN
 

IS
N Q Do you renenber -- do you renenber that? 

N
 

al
 

A | don't renenber it.   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 

www. | i tigationservices.com 
APPENDIX (PX)004979 BIDSAL000238

TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

A | probably did, yes. 

Q kay. And isn't it true that after 

M. LeGrand sent you the draft of -- the draft of 

the Geen Valley operating agreenent, you told him 

that you needed to make sone corrections to it? 

A No. | didn't work on the Geen Valley 

operating agreenent. 

Q Well, do you know -- did -- do you know 
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why he's asking -- didn't you -- strike that. 
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 Didn't you -- didn't you tell 

=
 
=
 M. LeGrand that you were -- you had to nake sone 
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revisions to the Green Vall ey operating agreenent? 

=
 

w
 A No. 
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SN
 Q You see it is -- do you know why he's 
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ol
 

aski ng you, "Shawn, did you ever finish the 

=
 

(op
) revi si ons?" 
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l
 A No. 
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(0
) Q Did -- did -- did you ever receive a 
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©
 draft of the Green Valley operating agreenent from 

N
 

o
 M. LeGrand where M. Gol shani's percentage 

N
 

=
 interest in the LLC was | ess than 70 percent? 

N
 

No
 A Unl ess you can show ne an exhibit to 

N
 

w
 | ook at it. 

nN
 

IS
N Q Do you renenber -- do you renenber that? 

N
 

al
 

A | don't renenber it.   
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·1· · · · A· · I probably did, yes.

·2· · · · Q· · Okay.· And isn't it true that after

·3· ·Mr. LeGrand sent you the draft of -- the draft of

·4· ·the Green Valley operating agreement, you told him

·5· ·that you needed to make some corrections to it?

·6· · · · A· · No.· I didn't work on the Green Valley

·7· ·operating agreement.

·8· · · · Q· · Well, do you know -- did -- do you know

·9· ·why he's asking -- didn't you -- strike that.

10· · · · · · ·Didn't you -- didn't you tell

11· ·Mr. LeGrand that you were -- you had to make some

12· ·revisions to the Green Valley operating agreement?

13· · · · A· · No.

14· · · · Q· · You see it is -- do you know why he's

15· ·asking you, "Shawn, did you ever finish the

16· ·revisions?"

17· · · · A· · No.

18· · · · Q· · Did -- did -- did you ever receive a

19· ·draft of the Green Valley operating agreement from

20· ·Mr. LeGrand where Mr. Golshani's percentage

21· ·interest in the LLC was less than 70 percent?

22· · · · A· · Unless you can show me an exhibit to

23· ·look at it.

24· · · · Q· · Do you remember -- do you remember that?

25· · · · A· · I don't remember it.
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Pag 

Q But didn't -- if you look at -- if you 

| ook at -- if you recall, if you look at -- did 

you -- did you change Exhibit Bto this Geen 

Val | ey operating agreenent to change 

M. Col shani's percentage interest from 70 percent 

to 50 percent? 

A No. 

Q Did you ever have a discussion with 
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M . Col shani about changing his percentage -- 

=
 

o
 that's his ownership interest in the LLC right? 

=
 
=
 You understand the percentage interest in the 

=
 

No
 

ownership interest in the LLC? 

=
 

w
 A Can you go there? 

=
 

SN
 

Q Sure. Let's go to Exhibit 29. 

=
 

ol
 

So | ook at the last page of Exhibit B. 

=
 

(op
) And the | ast page of Exhibit B, and you see it 

=
 

~
l
 

says "nenbers' percentage interest." 

=
 

(0
) That neans their ownership interest in 

=
 

©
 the LLC, right? 

N
 

o
 A Correct. 

N
 

=
 Q Not the profits. That's the ownership 

N
 

No
 

i nt erest. 

N
 

w
 A That was the right agreenent. 

nN
 

IS
N Q Well, take a | ook at Exhibit 25. Let's 

N
 

al
 take a | ook at the | ast page of Exhibit 25, which   
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Q But didn't -- if you look at -- if you 

| ook at -- if you recall, if you look at -- did 

you -- did you change Exhibit Bto this Geen 

Val | ey operating agreenent to change 

M. Col shani's percentage interest from 70 percent 

to 50 percent? 

A No. 

Q Did you ever have a discussion with 
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says "nenbers' percentage interest." 
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 the LLC, right? 

N
 

o
 A Correct. 

N
 

=
 Q Not the profits. That's the ownership 

N
 

No
 

i nt erest. 

N
 

w
 A That was the right agreenent. 

nN
 

IS
N Q Well, take a | ook at Exhibit 25. Let's 

N
 

al
 take a | ook at the | ast page of Exhibit 25, which   
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·1· · · · Q· · But didn't -- if you look at -- if you

·2· ·look at -- if you recall, if you look at -- did

·3· ·you -- did you change Exhibit B to this Green

·4· ·Valley operating agreement to change

·5· ·Mr. Golshani's percentage interest from 70 percent

·6· ·to 50 percent?

·7· · · · A· · No.

·8· · · · Q· · Did you ever have a discussion with

·9· ·Mr. Golshani about changing his percentage --

10· ·that's his ownership interest in the LLC; right?

11· ·You understand the percentage interest in the

12· ·ownership interest in the LLC?

13· · · · A· · Can you go there?

14· · · · Q· · Sure.· Let's go to Exhibit 29.

15· · · · · · ·So look at the last page of Exhibit B.

16· ·And the last page of Exhibit B, and you see it

17· ·says "members' percentage interest."

18· · · · · · ·That means their ownership interest in

19· ·the LLC; right?

20· · · · A· · Correct.

21· · · · Q· · Not the profits.· That's the ownership

22· ·interest.

23· · · · A· · That was the right agreement.

24· · · · Q· · Well, take a look at Exhibit 25.· Let's

25· ·take a look at the last page of Exhibit 25, which
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is -- also look at Exhibit B. 

What is the ownership -- what is the 

menber -- what is CLA s nenbers' percentage 

interest on this exhibit? 

A That is not -- the percent is 70, but 

it's not correct. 

Q Did you -- did you ever receive a draft 

agreenent fromM. LeG and after Novenber 29, 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

2011, where -- where that contained a nenber's -- 

=
 

o
 it changed the nmenber's percentage interest from 

=
 
=
 CLA from 70 percent to 50 percent? 

=
 

No
 

A Not that | renenber 

=
 

w
 Q kay. And then M. LeGrand is -- and 

=
 

SN
 

isn't it true after you received this Novenber 29 

=
 

ol
 

agreenent, you noticed that there were sone typos 

=
 

(op
) init; right? Because you're pretty careful when 

=
 

~
l
 you | ook at agreenents; right? 

=
 

(0
) A Is that a question? 

=
 

©
 Q Well, actually -- actually, let's take a 

N
 

o
 | ook at -- let's take a | ook at Exhibit No. 26, 

N
 

=
 because that actually is a | ater agreenent. 

N
 

No
 

That's the one at 5:04 p.m If you |look at 

N
 

w
 that -- if you'll look at the -- page 10 on that 

nN
 

IS
N agreenent, you'll see on page 10 it says, in 

N
 

al
 

Section 4, there's a -- there's an internal   
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is -- also look at Exhibit B. 

What is the ownership -- what is the 

menber -- what is CLA s nenbers' percentage 

interest on this exhibit? 

A That is not -- the percent is 70, but 

it's not correct. 

Q Did you -- did you ever receive a draft 

agreenent fromM. LeG and after Novenber 29, 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

2011, where -- where that contained a nenber's -- 

=
 

o
 it changed the nmenber's percentage interest from 

=
 
=
 CLA from 70 percent to 50 percent? 

=
 

No
 

A Not that | renenber 

=
 

w
 Q kay. And then M. LeGrand is -- and 

=
 

SN
 

isn't it true after you received this Novenber 29 

=
 

ol
 

agreenent, you noticed that there were sone typos 

=
 

(op
) init; right? Because you're pretty careful when 

=
 

~
l
 you | ook at agreenents; right? 

=
 

(0
) A Is that a question? 

=
 

©
 Q Well, actually -- actually, let's take a 

N
 

o
 | ook at -- let's take a | ook at Exhibit No. 26, 

N
 

=
 because that actually is a | ater agreenent. 

N
 

No
 

That's the one at 5:04 p.m If you |look at 

N
 

w
 that -- if you'll look at the -- page 10 on that 

nN
 

IS
N agreenent, you'll see on page 10 it says, in 

N
 

al
 

Section 4, there's a -- there's an internal   
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·1· ·is -- also look at Exhibit B.

·2· · · · · · ·What is the ownership -- what is the

·3· ·member -- what is CLA's members' percentage

·4· ·interest on this exhibit?

·5· · · · A· · That is not -- the percent is 70, but

·6· ·it's not correct.

·7· · · · Q· · Did you -- did you ever receive a draft

·8· ·agreement from Mr. LeGrand after November 29,

·9· ·2011, where -- where that contained a member's --

10· ·it changed the member's percentage interest from

11· ·CLA from 70 percent to 50 percent?

12· · · · A· · Not that I remember.

13· · · · Q· · Okay.· And then Mr. LeGrand is -- and

14· ·isn't it true after you received this November 29

15· ·agreement, you noticed that there were some typos

16· ·in it; right?· Because you're pretty careful when

17· ·you look at agreements; right?

18· · · · A· · Is that a question?

19· · · · Q· · Well, actually -- actually, let's take a

20· ·look at -- let's take a look at Exhibit No. 26,

21· ·because that actually is a later agreement.

22· ·That's the one at 5:04 p.m.· If you look at

23· ·that -- if you'll look at the -- page 10 on that

24· ·agreement, you'll see on page 10 it says, in

25· ·Section 4, there's a -- there's an internal
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: : : : : ~age 
section where it says it -- first of all, it says 

Section 3 but then it says Section 4. 

Do you see that? 

A Ri ght. 

Q And then it says in Section 4, it refers 

to Section 7.17? 

A ( Noddi ng head.) 

Q kay. So isn't it true you told 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

M. LeGrand, after you received this agreenent, 

=
 

o
 that you were going -- you didn't want to pay for 

=
 
=
 | awyers' fees, so you thought that you -- you 

=
 

No
 

woul d revise this agreenent to correct it? 

=
 

w
 A No. 

=
 

SN
 Q All right. And -- and then what -- and 

=
 

ol
 

if you | ook, again, your total -- on Novenber -- 

=
 

(op
) Decenber 10, you told -- in the e-mail that 

=
 

~
l
 

M. LeGrand sends to you, he says, "Wen are you 

=
 

(0
) going to finish the revisions?" 

=
 

©
 What were you revising? 

N
 

o
 A I wasn't working on nothing. | wasn't 

N
 

=
 revising it. 

N
 

No
 Q Well, if -- you notice the title -- it 

N
 

w
 says the title to that, that e-mail, says -- it 

nN
 

IS
N says -- it says -- the subject matter that's 

N
 

al
 Exhibit 27 says "GV/C' -- that's Geen Valley --   
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: : : : : ~age 
section where it says it -- first of all, it says 

Section 3 but then it says Section 4. 

Do you see that? 

A Ri ght. 

Q And then it says in Section 4, it refers 

to Section 7.17? 

A ( Noddi ng head.) 

Q kay. So isn't it true you told 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

M. LeGrand, after you received this agreenent, 

=
 

o
 that you were going -- you didn't want to pay for 

=
 
=
 | awyers' fees, so you thought that you -- you 

=
 

No
 

woul d revise this agreenent to correct it? 

=
 

w
 A No. 

=
 

SN
 Q All right. And -- and then what -- and 

=
 

ol
 

if you | ook, again, your total -- on Novenber -- 

=
 

(op
) Decenber 10, you told -- in the e-mail that 

=
 

~
l
 

M. LeGrand sends to you, he says, "Wen are you 

=
 

(0
) going to finish the revisions?" 

=
 

©
 What were you revising? 

N
 

o
 A I wasn't working on nothing. | wasn't 

N
 

=
 revising it. 

N
 

No
 Q Well, if -- you notice the title -- it 

N
 

w
 says the title to that, that e-mail, says -- it 

nN
 

IS
N says -- it says -- the subject matter that's 

N
 

al
 Exhibit 27 says "GV/C' -- that's Geen Valley --   
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·1· ·section where it says it -- first of all, it says

·2· ·Section 3 but then it says Section 4.

·3· · · · · · ·Do you see that?

·4· · · · A· · Right.

·5· · · · Q· · And then it says in Section 4, it refers

·6· ·to Section 7.1?

·7· · · · A· · (Nodding head.)

·8· · · · Q· · Okay.· So isn't it true you told

·9· ·Mr. LeGrand, after you received this agreement,

10· ·that you were going -- you didn't want to pay for

11· ·lawyers' fees, so you thought that you -- you

12· ·would revise this agreement to correct it?

13· · · · A· · No.

14· · · · Q· · All right.· And -- and then what -- and

15· ·if you look, again, your total -- on November --

16· ·December 10, you told -- in the e-mail that

17· ·Mr. LeGrand sends to you, he says, "When are you

18· ·going to finish the revisions?"

19· · · · · · ·What were you revising?

20· · · · A· · I wasn't working on nothing.· I wasn't

21· ·revising it.

22· · · · Q· · Well, if -- you notice the title -- it

23· ·says the title to that, that e-mail, says -- it

24· ·says -- it says -- the subject matter that's

25· ·Exhibit 27 says "GVC" -- that's Green Valley --
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that's Geen Valley Commerce -- OPAG right? 

A Yes. 

Q And it says, "Shawn, did you ever finish 

t he revisions?" 

So did you -- and it says, "Ben really 

wants to get this finished." 

What do you think that he's talking 

about here? 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

MR. SHAPIRO (Objection. Calls for 

=
 

o
 specul ati on. 

=
 
=
 THE WTNESS: | wasn't working on the 

=
 

No
 operating agreenent. 

=
 

w
 BY MR LEWN: 

=
 

SN
 Q Well, what did -- what did -- what did 

=
 

ol
 

you thi nk when you received this e-mail? Did you 

=
 

(op
) respond to M. LeGrand and say, | don't know what 

=
 

~
l
 you're tal king about, I'm not doing any revisions? 

=
 

(0
) A Did I respond to M. LeG and? 

=
 

©
 Q Well, did you or not? 

N
 

o
 A | don't renenber. 

N
 

=
 Q You have never seen an e-mail where you 

N
 

No
 

replied to this saying, | don't know what you're 

N
 

w
 tal king about, or words to that effect; right? 

nN
 

IS
N A | don't remenber, no. | don't have it. 

N
 

al
 

Q kay. Were did -- where --   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 

www. | i tigationservices.com 
APPENDIX (PX)004983 BIDSAL000242

TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

that's Geen Valley Commerce -- OPAG right? 

A Yes. 

Q And it says, "Shawn, did you ever finish 

t he revisions?" 

So did you -- and it says, "Ben really 

wants to get this finished." 

What do you think that he's talking 

about here? 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

MR. SHAPIRO (Objection. Calls for 

=
 

o
 specul ati on. 

=
 
=
 THE WTNESS: | wasn't working on the 

=
 

No
 operating agreenent. 

=
 

w
 BY MR LEWN: 

=
 

SN
 Q Well, what did -- what did -- what did 

=
 

ol
 

you thi nk when you received this e-mail? Did you 

=
 

(op
) respond to M. LeGrand and say, | don't know what 

=
 

~
l
 you're tal king about, I'm not doing any revisions? 

=
 

(0
) A Did I respond to M. LeG and? 

=
 

©
 Q Well, did you or not? 

N
 

o
 A | don't renenber. 

N
 

=
 Q You have never seen an e-mail where you 

N
 

No
 

replied to this saying, | don't know what you're 

N
 

w
 tal king about, or words to that effect; right? 

nN
 

IS
N A | don't remenber, no. | don't have it. 

N
 

al
 

Q kay. Were did -- where --   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 

www. | i tigationservices.com 
APPENDIX (PX)004983 BIDSAL000242

Page 212
·1· ·that's Green Valley Commerce -- OPAG; right?

·2· · · · A· · Yes.

·3· · · · Q· · And it says, "Shawn, did you ever finish

·4· ·the revisions?"

·5· · · · · · ·So did you -- and it says, "Ben really

·6· ·wants to get this finished."

·7· · · · · · ·What do you think that he's talking

·8· ·about here?

·9· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Objection.· Calls for

10· ·speculation.

11· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· I wasn't working on the

12· ·operating agreement.

13· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

14· · · · Q· · Well, what did -- what did -- what did

15· ·you think when you received this e-mail?· Did you

16· ·respond to Mr. LeGrand and say, I don't know what

17· ·you're talking about, I'm not doing any revisions?

18· · · · A· · Did I respond to Mr. LeGrand?

19· · · · Q· · Well, did you or not?

20· · · · A· · I don't remember.

21· · · · Q· · You have never seen an e-mail where you

22· ·replied to this saying, I don't know what you're

23· ·talking about, or words to that effect; right?

24· · · · A· · I don't remember, no.· I don't have it.

25· · · · Q· · Okay.· Where did -- where --
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Page 
THE ARBI TRATOR: Is there -- is there an 

MR. LEWN:. Not that I've seen. 

THE ARBI TRATOR All right. 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q Is there an e-mail where you respond -- 

is there an e-mail where you respond to 

M. LeGand's Decenber 10 e-mail ? 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

A | wouldn't know. 

=
 

o
 Q You' ve searched -- 

=
 
=
 A What ever -- whatever we found, we 

=
 

No
 

produced them 

=
 

w
 Q But you've searched your e-nmils. 

=
 

SN
 

You' ve searched your e-mails to prepare 

=
 

ol
 

for this; right? 

=
 

(op
) 

A Yes. 

=
 

~
l
 Q You haven't found any response to this 

=
 

(0
) Decenber 10 e-mail; right? 

=
 

©
 No. 

N
 

o
 Is that correct? 

N
 

=
 Correct. 

N
 

No
 

Now, where did you sign the -- where 

N
 

w
 did -- where did you sign the Geen Valley 

nN
 

IS
N operating agreenent ? 

N
 

al
 A In my office.   
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Page 
THE ARBI TRATOR: Is there -- is there an 

MR. LEWN:. Not that I've seen. 

THE ARBI TRATOR All right. 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q Is there an e-mail where you respond -- 

is there an e-mail where you respond to 

M. LeGand's Decenber 10 e-mail ? 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

A | wouldn't know. 

=
 

o
 Q You' ve searched -- 

=
 
=
 A What ever -- whatever we found, we 

=
 

No
 

produced them 

=
 

w
 Q But you've searched your e-nmils. 

=
 

SN
 

You' ve searched your e-mails to prepare 

=
 

ol
 

for this; right? 

=
 

(op
) 

A Yes. 

=
 

~
l
 Q You haven't found any response to this 

=
 

(0
) Decenber 10 e-mail; right? 

=
 

©
 No. 

N
 

o
 Is that correct? 

N
 

=
 Correct. 

N
 

No
 

Now, where did you sign the -- where 

N
 

w
 did -- where did you sign the Geen Valley 

nN
 

IS
N operating agreenent ? 

N
 

al
 A In my office.   
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·1· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Is there -- is there an

·2· ·e-mail?

·3· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Not that I've seen.

·4· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· All right.

·5· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

·6· · · · Q· · Is there an e-mail where you respond --

·7· ·is there an e-mail where you respond to

·8· ·Mr. LeGrand's December 10 e-mail?

·9· · · · A· · I wouldn't know.

10· · · · Q· · You've searched --

11· · · · A· · Whatever -- whatever we found, we

12· ·produced them.

13· · · · Q· · But you've searched your e-mails.

14· · · · · · ·You've searched your e-mails to prepare

15· ·for this; right?

16· · · · A· · Yes.

17· · · · Q· · You haven't found any response to this

18· ·December 10 e-mail; right?

19· · · · A· · No.

20· · · · Q· · Is that correct?

21· · · · A· · Correct.

22· · · · Q· · Now, where did you sign the -- where

23· ·did -- where did you sign the Green Valley

24· ·operating agreement?

25· · · · A· · In my office.
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Q And M. Col shani was there for 

t here? 

A Yes. 

Q And didn't you print out the agreenent 

from your conputer at that office? 

A No. 

Where did you get the agreenent to sign? 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q 

A M. Gol shani brought it in. 

Q So Mr. Col shani brought the agreenent 

=
e
 

= 
oO
 

Yes. 

=
 

No
 

kay. And did you ever talk to 

=
 

w
 M. Col shani about changing the -- changing the 

=
 

SN
 

70 percent -- his 70 percent to 50 percent? 

=
 

ol
 

A That was our agreenent. 

=
 

(op
) Q Did you ever talk to -- well -- 

=
 

~
l
 

A We tal ked about -- 

=
 

(0
) Q We've now -- we've now -- we've now seen 

=
 

©
 as | ate as Novenber of 29, that there -- that 

N
 

o
 his percentage interest was -- was 70 percent; 

N
 

=
 right? 

N
 

No
 

A That is a raw e-nail or a draft e-nmai 

N
 

w
 t hat LeG and sent -- 

nN
 

IS
N Q | can show you -- 

N
 

al
 A -- if that's what you're referring to.   

Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 
www. | i tigationservices.com 

APPENDIX (PX)004985 BIDSAL000244

TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME | - 05/08/2018 

Q And M. Col shani was there for 

t here? 

A Yes. 

Q And didn't you print out the agreenent 

from your conputer at that office? 

A No. 

Where did you get the agreenent to sign? 

©
 

00
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N
 

oO
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q 

A M. Gol shani brought it in. 

Q So Mr. Col shani brought the agreenent 

=
e
 

= 
oO
 

Yes. 

=
 

No
 

kay. And did you ever talk to 

=
 

w
 M. Col shani about changing the -- changing the 

=
 

SN
 

70 percent -- his 70 percent to 50 percent? 

=
 

ol
 

A That was our agreenent. 

=
 

(op
) Q Did you ever talk to -- well -- 

=
 

~
l
 

A We tal ked about -- 

=
 

(0
) Q We've now -- we've now -- we've now seen 

=
 

©
 as | ate as Novenber of 29, that there -- that 

N
 

o
 his percentage interest was -- was 70 percent; 

N
 

=
 right? 

N
 

No
 

A That is a raw e-nail or a draft e-nmai 

N
 

w
 t hat LeG and sent -- 

nN
 

IS
N Q | can show you -- 

N
 

al
 A -- if that's what you're referring to.   
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·1· · · · Q· · And Mr. Golshani was there for -- was

·2· ·there?

·3· · · · A· · Yes.

·4· · · · Q· · And didn't you print out the agreement

·5· ·from your computer at that office?

·6· · · · A· · No.

·7· · · · Q· · Where did you get the agreement to sign?

·8· · · · A· · Mr. Golshani brought it in.

·9· · · · Q· · So Mr. Golshani brought the agreement

10· ·in?

11· · · · A· · Yes.

12· · · · Q· · Okay.· And did you ever talk to

13· ·Mr. Golshani about changing the -- changing the

14· ·70 percent -- his 70 percent to 50 percent?

15· · · · A· · That was our agreement.

16· · · · Q· · Did you ever talk to -- well --

17· · · · A· · We talked about --

18· · · · Q· · We've now -- we've now -- we've now seen

19· ·as late as November of 29, that there -- that

20· ·his percentage interest was -- was 70 percent;

21· ·right?

22· · · · A· · That is a raw e-mail or a draft e-mail

23· ·that LeGrand sent --

24· · · · Q· · I can show you --

25· · · · A· · -- if that's what you're referring to.
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Q |"msorry. | can show you all of the 

ot her operating agreenents that we have up to 

here. They all say 70/30. 

You' ve seen themall; right? 

A Ri ght . 

Q All the ones that we've marked and gone 

through. | nean, | can do it. 

But if you take -- they all say 30 -- 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

70 percent -- percentage interest Gol shani side, 

=
 

o
 30 percent your side; right? 

=
 
=
 For the capital contribution. 

=
 

No
 

No. They all say percentage interest, 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

Those are not the final one that is 

i
 

oo
 

oa
 

All the e-mails -- all -- strike that. 

=
 

~
l
 All of the draft agreements from-- from 

=
 

(0
) the -- for all of the draft agreenents that 

=
 

©
 M. LeG and prepared fromthe beginning until 

N
 

o
 Novenber -- and through Novenber 29 had the -- the 

N
 

=
 menbers' percentage interest as 30/70; right? 

N
 

No
 

A That -- 

N
 

w
 It's yes or no. 

nN
 

IS
N 

Q 

A -- operating agreenent, yes. 

Q N
 

al
 

kay. | nean, you can take a | ook at   
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Q |"msorry. | can show you all of the 

ot her operating agreenents that we have up to 

here. They all say 70/30. 

You' ve seen themall; right? 

A Ri ght . 

Q All the ones that we've marked and gone 

through. | nean, | can do it. 

But if you take -- they all say 30 -- 
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70 percent -- percentage interest Gol shani side, 

=
 

o
 30 percent your side; right? 

=
 
=
 For the capital contribution. 

=
 

No
 

No. They all say percentage interest, 

a
 

A
 

Ww
 

Those are not the final one that is 

i
 

oo
 

oa
 

All the e-mails -- all -- strike that. 

=
 

~
l
 All of the draft agreements from-- from 

=
 

(0
) the -- for all of the draft agreenents that 

=
 

©
 M. LeG and prepared fromthe beginning until 

N
 

o
 Novenber -- and through Novenber 29 had the -- the 

N
 

=
 menbers' percentage interest as 30/70; right? 

N
 

No
 

A That -- 

N
 

w
 It's yes or no. 

nN
 

IS
N 

Q 

A -- operating agreenent, yes. 

Q N
 

al
 

kay. | nean, you can take a | ook at   
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·1· · · · Q· · I'm sorry.· I can show you all of the

·2· ·other operating agreements that we have up to

·3· ·here.· They all say 70/30.

·4· · · · · · ·You've seen them all; right?

·5· · · · A· · Right.

·6· · · · Q· · All the ones that we've marked and gone

·7· ·through.· I mean, I can do it.

·8· · · · · · ·But if you take -- they all say 30 --

·9· ·70 percent -- percentage interest Golshani side,

10· ·30 percent your side; right?

11· · · · A· · For the capital contribution.

12· · · · Q· · No.· They all say percentage interest,

13· ·70/30.

14· · · · A· · Those are not the final one that is

15· ·signed.

16· · · · Q· · All the e-mails -- all -- strike that.

17· · · · · · ·All of the draft agreements from -- from

18· ·the -- for all of the draft agreements that

19· ·Mr. LeGrand prepared from the beginning until

20· ·November -- and through November 29 had the -- the

21· ·members' percentage interest as 30/70; right?

22· · · · A· · That --

23· · · · Q· · It's yes or no.

24· · · · A· · -- operating agreement, yes.

25· · · · Q· · Okay.· I mean, you can take a look at
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exhibit -- for exanple, take a | ook at Exhibit 0° 

it has it. And that's from June 27. Take a | ook 

at Exhibit 10, the | ast page. 

What does it say? For nenber's 

percentage interest for Ben, what does it say? 

A 30/ 70. 

Q 70 percent hinf 

A Ri ght . 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q And so did you -- did you have a 

=
 

o
 di scussion with M. Gol shani where you said, no, 

=
 
=
 our percentages should be 50 -- our ownership 

=
 

No
 

i nt erest should be 50/507? 

=
 

w
 A From begi nni ng, yes. 

=
 

SN
 

Q Did you have a discussion about changing 

=
 

ol
 

the Exhibit B on the operating agreenent? 

=
 

(op
) A That's reflected there, yes. 

=
 

~
l
 Q Well, how did it change? Wo changed it 

=
 

(0
) from70 to -- 70 to 507? 

=
 

©
 A You're referring to the nenbership -- 

N
 

o
 Q The nmenbershi p percentage interest on 

N
 

=
 the final draft that was signed, who changed it? 

A M. ol shani. 

N
N
 

D
N
 

Ww
 

D
N
 

Oh, M. ol shani changed it? 

nN
 

IS
N 

Q 

A Yes. 

Q N
 

al
 Okay. And how do you know that ?   
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exhibit -- for exanple, take a | ook at Exhibit 0° 

it has it. And that's from June 27. Take a | ook 

at Exhibit 10, the | ast page. 

What does it say? For nenber's 

percentage interest for Ben, what does it say? 

A 30/ 70. 

Q 70 percent hinf 

A Ri ght . 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q And so did you -- did you have a 

=
 

o
 di scussion with M. Gol shani where you said, no, 

=
 
=
 our percentages should be 50 -- our ownership 

=
 

No
 

i nt erest should be 50/507? 

=
 

w
 A From begi nni ng, yes. 

=
 

SN
 

Q Did you have a discussion about changing 

=
 

ol
 

the Exhibit B on the operating agreenent? 

=
 

(op
) A That's reflected there, yes. 

=
 

~
l
 Q Well, how did it change? Wo changed it 

=
 

(0
) from70 to -- 70 to 507? 

=
 

©
 A You're referring to the nenbership -- 

N
 

o
 Q The nmenbershi p percentage interest on 

N
 

=
 the final draft that was signed, who changed it? 

A M. ol shani. 

N
N
 

D
N
 

Ww
 

D
N
 

Oh, M. ol shani changed it? 

nN
 

IS
N 

Q 

A Yes. 

Q N
 

al
 Okay. And how do you know that ?   
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·1· ·exhibit -- for example, take a look at Exhibit 10,

·2· ·it has it.· And that's from June 27.· Take a look

·3· ·at Exhibit 10, the last page.

·4· · · · · · ·What does it say?· For member's

·5· ·percentage interest for Ben, what does it say?

·6· · · · A· · 30/70.

·7· · · · Q· · 70 percent him?

·8· · · · A· · Right.

·9· · · · Q· · And so did you -- did you have a

10· ·discussion with Mr. Golshani where you said, no,

11· ·our percentages should be 50 -- our ownership

12· ·interest should be 50/50?

13· · · · A· · From beginning, yes.

14· · · · Q· · Did you have a discussion about changing

15· ·the Exhibit B on the operating agreement?

16· · · · A· · That's reflected there, yes.

17· · · · Q· · Well, how did it change?· Who changed it

18· ·from 70 to -- 70 to 50?

19· · · · A· · You're referring to the membership --

20· · · · Q· · The membership percentage interest on

21· ·the final draft that was signed, who changed it?

22· · · · A· · Mr. Golshani.

23· · · · Q· · Oh, Mr. Golshani changed it?

24· · · · A· · Yes.

25· · · · Q· · Okay.· And how do you know that?
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a 
A Because Mr. ol shani brought it to ny 

office in several neetings, the actual copy 

of the -- the final copy of the operating 

agreenent to be signed. 

Q Now, did he tell you he changed it? 

A That was our agreenent. So he took 

liberty of making changes to the operating 

agreenent prior to our neetings. 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q | see. Ckay. 

=
 

o
 So your agreenent whenever -- when you 

=
 
=
 first started talking with M. Gol shani, you said 

=
 

No
 

not only do | get -- you put up 70 percent of the 

=
 

w
 noney, but you're only going to get 50 -- 50 

=
 

SN
 

percent ownership interest in the property; is 

=
 

ol
 

that right? 

=
 

(op
) A 50/50 was our nenbership interest, 

=
 

~
l
 

correct. 

=
 

(0
) Q All right. And did you -- when was the 

=
 

©
 first time that you had a neeting with 

20 M. Col shani and M. LeG and? 

21 A Sonetine in June, July of 2011 -- 

22 You saw the July 21st? 

23 Yes. 

24 Does that refresh your recollection? 

25 An actual physical neeting?   
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a 
A Because Mr. ol shani brought it to ny 

office in several neetings, the actual copy 

of the -- the final copy of the operating 

agreenent to be signed. 

Q Now, did he tell you he changed it? 

A That was our agreenent. So he took 

liberty of making changes to the operating 

agreenent prior to our neetings. 

©
 

00
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oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q | see. Ckay. 

=
 

o
 So your agreenent whenever -- when you 

=
 
=
 first started talking with M. Gol shani, you said 

=
 

No
 

not only do | get -- you put up 70 percent of the 

=
 

w
 noney, but you're only going to get 50 -- 50 

=
 

SN
 

percent ownership interest in the property; is 

=
 

ol
 

that right? 

=
 

(op
) A 50/50 was our nenbership interest, 

=
 

~
l
 

correct. 

=
 

(0
) Q All right. And did you -- when was the 

=
 

©
 first time that you had a neeting with 

20 M. Col shani and M. LeG and? 

21 A Sonetine in June, July of 2011 -- 

22 You saw the July 21st? 

23 Yes. 

24 Does that refresh your recollection? 

25 An actual physical neeting?   
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·1· · · · A· · Because Mr. Golshani brought it to my

·2· ·office in a -- several meetings, the actual copy

·3· ·of the -- the final copy of the operating

·4· ·agreement to be signed.

·5· · · · Q· · Now, did he tell you he changed it?

·6· · · · A· · That was our agreement.· So he took

·7· ·liberty of making changes to the operating

·8· ·agreement prior to our meetings.

·9· · · · Q· · I see.· Okay.

10· · · · · · ·So your agreement whenever -- when you

11· ·first started talking with Mr. Golshani, you said

12· ·not only do I get -- you put up 70 percent of the

13· ·money, but you're only going to get 50 -- 50

14· ·percent ownership interest in the property; is

15· ·that right?

16· · · · A· · 50/50 was our membership interest,

17· ·correct.

18· · · · Q· · All right.· And did you -- when was the

19· ·first time that you had a meeting with

20· ·Mr. Golshani and Mr. LeGrand?

21· · · · A· · Sometime in June, July of 2011 --

22· · · · Q· · You saw the July 21st?

23· · · · A· · Yes.

24· · · · Q· · Does that refresh your recollection?

25· · · · A· · An actual physical meeting?
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A 

Q And isn't it true that before that 

neeti ng, you dealt exclusively with M. LeG and to 

have -- and gave himthe information of what to 

put in the operating agreenents? 

Yes or no? 

A He was introduced by M. Chang, and for 

©
 

00
 

~
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oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

the first few weeks, | dealt with him yes. 

=
 

o
 Q You told M. LeGrand what to put in the 

=
 
=
 operating agreenent ? 

=
 

No
 A No. 

=
 

w
 Q kay. Well, let's take a | ook at 

=
 

SN
 what -- let's take a look at the first operating 

=
 

ol
 

agreenent that | know of, which is -- 

=
 

(op
) THE ARBI TRATOR. We have two m nutes, 

=
 

~
l
 

for our court reporter. 

=
 

(0
) MR LEWN I'mjust going to -- I'm 

=
 

©
 just going to finish up on Exhibit 5. 

N
 

o
 BY MR LEWN: 

N
 

=
 Q Take a | ook at Exhibit 5. 

N
 

No
 

What is the percentage -- Ben's 

N
 

w
 percent age interest? 

nN
 

IS
N A 30/ 70. 

N
 

al
 Q Well, take a look at Exhibit 6, the |ast   
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A 

Q And isn't it true that before that 

neeti ng, you dealt exclusively with M. LeG and to 

have -- and gave himthe information of what to 

put in the operating agreenents? 

Yes or no? 

A He was introduced by M. Chang, and for 

©
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

the first few weeks, | dealt with him yes. 

=
 

o
 Q You told M. LeGrand what to put in the 

=
 
=
 operating agreenent ? 

=
 

No
 A No. 

=
 

w
 Q kay. Well, let's take a | ook at 

=
 

SN
 what -- let's take a look at the first operating 

=
 

ol
 

agreenent that | know of, which is -- 

=
 

(op
) THE ARBI TRATOR. We have two m nutes, 

=
 

~
l
 

for our court reporter. 

=
 

(0
) MR LEWN I'mjust going to -- I'm 

=
 

©
 just going to finish up on Exhibit 5. 

N
 

o
 BY MR LEWN: 

N
 

=
 Q Take a | ook at Exhibit 5. 

N
 

No
 

What is the percentage -- Ben's 

N
 

w
 percent age interest? 

nN
 

IS
N A 30/ 70. 

N
 

al
 Q Well, take a look at Exhibit 6, the |ast   
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·1· · · · Q· · Yes.

·2· · · · A· · Yes.

·3· · · · Q· · And isn't it true that before that

·4· ·meeting, you dealt exclusively with Mr. LeGrand to

·5· ·have -- and gave him the information of what to

·6· ·put in the operating agreements?

·7· · · · · · ·Yes or no?

·8· · · · A· · He was introduced by Mr. Chang, and for

·9· ·the first few weeks, I dealt with him, yes.

10· · · · Q· · You told Mr. LeGrand what to put in the

11· ·operating agreement?

12· · · · A· · No.

13· · · · Q· · Okay.· Well, let's take a look at

14· ·what -- let's take a look at the first operating

15· ·agreement that I know of, which is --

16· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· We have two minutes,

17· ·for our court reporter.

18· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· I'm just going to -- I'm

19· ·just going to finish up on Exhibit 5.

20· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

21· · · · Q· · Take a look at Exhibit 5.

22· · · · · · ·What is the percentage -- Ben's

23· ·percentage interest?

24· · · · A· · 30/70.

25· · · · Q· · Well, take a look at Exhibit 6, the last
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What is -- what is Ben's -- what is 

the -- Ben's percentage interest? 

A Sane. 

Q And take a | ook at Exhibit 10, which 

acconpani es an e-mail dated June 27, 2011. We 

al ready | ooked at this. 

It al so says 70/30; right? 

©
 

00
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A I"msorry. | was looking -- 

=
 

o
 Q Exhibit 10 -- Exhibit 10 al so says 

=
 
=
 70/30. It's acconpanying an e-mail dated June 27. 

=
 

No
 

A Yes. 

=
 

w
 Q You gave that information to 

=
 

SN
 M. LeGrand, that the split -- that the percentage 

=
 

ol
 

ownership interest was 70/307? 

=
 

(op
) A No. We gave M. LeG and our capital 

=
 

~
l
 

contri bution nunbers. 

=
 

(0
) Q At any time prior -- at any tine prior 

=
 

©
 to Decenber 10, 2011, did you tell M. LeG and 

N
 

o
 that he had the percentage interest wong? 

N
 

=
 A |"'msorry. One nore tine. 

N
 

No
 

Q At any -- ny last question. 

N
 

w
 At any time before Decenber 10 -- that's 

nN
 

IS
N the e-mail where he says, when are you going to be 

N
 

al
 finishing with your revisions, essentially. At   
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What is -- what is Ben's -- what is 

the -- Ben's percentage interest? 

A Sane. 

Q And take a | ook at Exhibit 10, which 

acconpani es an e-mail dated June 27, 2011. We 

al ready | ooked at this. 

It al so says 70/30; right? 
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A I"msorry. | was looking -- 

=
 

o
 Q Exhibit 10 -- Exhibit 10 al so says 

=
 
=
 70/30. It's acconpanying an e-mail dated June 27. 

=
 

No
 

A Yes. 

=
 

w
 Q You gave that information to 

=
 

SN
 M. LeGrand, that the split -- that the percentage 

=
 

ol
 

ownership interest was 70/307? 

=
 

(op
) A No. We gave M. LeG and our capital 

=
 

~
l
 

contri bution nunbers. 

=
 

(0
) Q At any time prior -- at any tine prior 

=
 

©
 to Decenber 10, 2011, did you tell M. LeG and 

N
 

o
 that he had the percentage interest wong? 

N
 

=
 A |"'msorry. One nore tine. 

N
 

No
 

Q At any -- ny last question. 

N
 

w
 At any time before Decenber 10 -- that's 

nN
 

IS
N the e-mail where he says, when are you going to be 

N
 

al
 finishing with your revisions, essentially. At   
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·1· ·page.

·2· · · · · · ·What is -- what is Ben's -- what is

·3· ·the -- Ben's percentage interest?

·4· · · · A· · Same.

·5· · · · Q· · And take a look at Exhibit 10, which

·6· ·accompanies an e-mail dated June 27, 2011.· We

·7· ·already looked at this.

·8· · · · · · ·It also says 70/30; right?

·9· · · · A· · I'm sorry.· I was looking --

10· · · · Q· · Exhibit 10 -- Exhibit 10 also says

11· ·70/30.· It's accompanying an e-mail dated June 27.

12· · · · A· · Yes.

13· · · · Q· · You gave that information to

14· ·Mr. LeGrand, that the split -- that the percentage

15· ·ownership interest was 70/30?

16· · · · A· · No.· We gave Mr. LeGrand our capital

17· ·contribution numbers.

18· · · · Q· · At any time prior -- at any time prior

19· ·to December 10, 2011, did you tell Mr. LeGrand

20· ·that he had the percentage interest wrong?

21· · · · A· · I'm sorry.· One more time.

22· · · · Q· · At any -- my last question.

23· · · · · · ·At any time before December 10 -- that's

24· ·the e-mail where he says, when are you going to be

25· ·finishing with your revisions, essentially.· At
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any tine before that e-mail, did you tel 

M. LeGrand that he had the percentage -- the 

nmenbers' percentage interest wong? 

He knew that, yes. 

| didn't ask what he knew. 

| asked you did you tell hinf 

Yes. 

When did you tell hinf 

| don't renenber. 

Okay. Do it in witing? 

No. 

kay. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: We will be in recess 

until 10:00 -- let's make it 9:00 tonorrow 

nor ni ng. 

MR. SHAPIRO WII you be here tonorrow? 

THE COURT REPORTER: I will. 

MR. SHAPI RO. Awesone. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Ckay. Let's go off the 

record before we -- we | eave. 

(Wher eupon, the proceedings 

adjourned at 5:00 p.m) 

* k* kx * *   
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any tine before that e-mail, did you tel 

M. LeGrand that he had the percentage -- the 

nmenbers' percentage interest wong? 

He knew that, yes. 

| didn't ask what he knew. 

| asked you did you tell hinf 

Yes. 

When did you tell hinf 

| don't renenber. 

Okay. Do it in witing? 

No. 

kay. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: We will be in recess 

until 10:00 -- let's make it 9:00 tonorrow 

nor ni ng. 

MR. SHAPIRO WII you be here tonorrow? 

THE COURT REPORTER: I will. 

MR. SHAPI RO. Awesone. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Ckay. Let's go off the 

record before we -- we | eave. 

(Wher eupon, the proceedings 

adjourned at 5:00 p.m) 

* k* kx * *   
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·1· ·any time before that e-mail, did you tell

·2· ·Mr. LeGrand that he had the percentage -- the

·3· ·members' percentage interest wrong?

·4· · · · A· · He knew that, yes.

·5· · · · Q· · I didn't ask what he knew.

·6· · · · · · ·I asked you did you tell him?

·7· · · · A· · Yes.

·8· · · · Q· · When did you tell him?

·9· · · · A· · I don't remember.

10· · · · Q· · Okay.· Do it in writing?

11· · · · A· · No.

12· · · · Q· · Okay.

13· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· We will be in recess

14· ·until 10:00 -- let's make it 9:00 tomorrow

15· ·morning.

16· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Will you be here tomorrow?

17· · · · · · ·THE COURT REPORTER:· I will.

18· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Awesome.

19· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Okay.· Let's go off the

20· ·record before we -- we leave.

21· · · · · · · · · ·(Whereupon, the proceedings

22· · · · · · · · · ·adjourned at 5:00 p.m.)

23· · · · · · · · · · · ·* * * * *

24

25
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CERTI FI CATE OF REPORTER 

STATE OF NEVADA ) 
SS ) 

County of dark ) 

|, Heidi K Konsten, Certified Court 

Reporter, do hereby certify: 

That | reported in shorthand (Stenotype) 
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PP
 

t he proceedings had in the above-entitled matter at 

=
 

o
 t he pl ace and date indicated. 

=
 

=
 That | thereafter transcribed ny said 

=
 

N
 shorthand notes into typewiting, and that the 

=
 

w
 typewitten transcript is a conplete, true, and 
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 brief. It's on page 10, lines 17 through 18. 
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 It's at -- and it's under the heading "Under 
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N col l apse interpretation, no buy/sell would ever 
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And it says, quote, "A party woul d never 

make an initial offer to buy if that offer could 

be transformed into an offer to sell,” end quote. 

Do you agree with that? 

A Yes. 

kay. Well, take a | ook at Exhibit 16, 

woul d you, please. I|I'msorry. |I'm-- I'msorry. 

| made the wong -- it's 17. 
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Do you see where it says -- it's 
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 addressed to Shawn and Ben, and then it says, "We 
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 di scussed that you want to be able to nane a price 
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and either get bought or buy at the offer price, 
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 end quote. 
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Isn't it true you had that discussion 
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with -- that you and M. Gol shani had that 
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) di scussion with M. LeG and at the July 21 
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neeti ng, about being able to name a price either 
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) you bought or sold -- or either you bought or buy 
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 at that sane price? 
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 A No, not under that format. 
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 Q Well, but you -- you've had mandatory or 
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forced buy/sell provisions in sone of your other 
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 operating agreenents, haven't you? 
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N A We had buy/sell agreenents in other 
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 operating agreenents.   
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·3· ·be transformed into an offer to sell," end quote.

·4· · · · · · ·Do you agree with that?

·5· · · · A· · Yes.

·6· · · · Q· · Okay.· Well, take a look at Exhibit 16,

·7· ·would you, please.· I'm sorry.· I'm -- I'm sorry.

·8· ·I made the wrong -- it's 17.

·9· · · · · · ·Do you see where it says -- it's

10· ·addressed to Shawn and Ben, and then it says, "We

11· ·discussed that you want to be able to name a price

12· ·and either get bought or buy at the offer price,"

13· ·end quote.

14· · · · · · ·Isn't it true you had that discussion

15· ·with -- that you and Mr. Golshani had that

16· ·discussion with Mr. LeGrand at the July 21

17· ·meeting, about being able to name a price either

18· ·you bought or sold -- or either you bought or buy

19· ·at that same price?

20· · · · A· · No, not under that format.

21· · · · Q· · Well, but you -- you've had mandatory or

22· ·forced buy/sell provisions in some of your other

23· ·operating agreements, haven't you?

24· · · · A· · We had buy/sell agreements in other

25· ·operating agreements.
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 buy/sell agreenents in other operating agreenents. 

N
 

=
 Q The format |'mtal ki ng about is where 

N
 

No
 

one nenber names a price and the other nenber 

N
 

w
 either has to sell at that price or buy himout at 

nN
 

IS
N that price. 

N
 

al
 Yes or no, did you have other buy/sell   
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Q Well, but then -- then -- and take a 

| ook at -- then let's take a | ook -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Did you get an answer 

to your question? 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q Well, what other -- did you get -- | 

t hought -- | thought -- you're right. 

Did you -- did you have a forced 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

buy/sell agreement in any other LLC in which you 

=
 

o
 were a nenber? Yes or no, Sir? 

=
 
=
 A As | said, we had buy/sell provisions in 

=
 

No
 

ot her LLCs. 

=
 

w
 Q kay. |I'mwas talking about a -- a 

=
 

SN
 buy/sell provision where -- where soneone was abl e 

=
 

ol
 

to nane a price and you either bought or buy at 

=
 

(op
) that offer price. 

=
 

~
l
 Did you have any provisions |ike that? 

=
 

(0
) A Not under that -- the way you're 

=
 

©
 describing it under the format. As | said, we had 

N
 

o
 buy/sell agreenents in other operating agreenents. 

N
 

=
 Q The format |'mtal ki ng about is where 

N
 

No
 

one nenber names a price and the other nenber 

N
 

w
 either has to sell at that price or buy himout at 

nN
 

IS
N that price. 

N
 

al
 Yes or no, did you have other buy/sell   
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·1· · · · Q· · Well, but then -- then -- and take a

·2· ·look at -- then let's take a look --

·3· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Did you get an answer

·4· ·to your question?

·5· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

·6· · · · Q· · Well, what other -- did you get -- I

·7· ·thought -- I thought -- you're right.

·8· · · · · · ·Did you -- did you have a forced

·9· ·buy/sell agreement in any other LLC in which you

10· ·were a member?· Yes or no, sir?

11· · · · A· · As I said, we had buy/sell provisions in

12· ·other LLCs.

13· · · · Q· · Okay.· I'm was talking about a -- a

14· ·buy/sell provision where -- where someone was able

15· ·to name a price and you either bought or buy at

16· ·that offer price.

17· · · · · · ·Did you have any provisions like that?

18· · · · A· · Not under that -- the way you're

19· ·describing it under the format.· As I said, we had

20· ·buy/sell agreements in other operating agreements.

21· · · · Q· · The format I'm talking about is where

22· ·one member names a price and the other member

23· ·either has to sell at that price or buy him out at

24· ·that price.

25· · · · · · ·Yes or no, did you have other buy/sell
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agreenents at that basis? 

A We had -- 

Q Yes or no, Sir? 

A It's not a yes or no answer. Every 

operating agreenent provisions are different, and 

they are different language, so | don't think it's 

a yes or no answer. 

Q Then | -- take a look at Exhibit 39, the 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Cheyenne Technol ogy agreenent. 

=
 

o
 MR. SHAPI RO That's not been 

=
 
=
 I ntroduced; right? 

=
 

No
 

MR LEWN It's been introduced. It 

=
 

w
 hasn't been adm tt ed. 

=
 

SN
 MR. SHAPI RO kay. 

=
 

ol
 

MR LEWN:. If you look at -- if you 

=
 

(op
) | ook -- if you | ook at the buy/sell agreenent 

=
 

~
l
 on -- okay, on paragraph 3.2. 

=
 

(0
) THE ARBI TRATOR: Has that been put into 

=
 

©
 the Arbitrator's not ebook? 

N
 

o
 MR. LEWN:. Not yet, because you 

N
 

=
 didn't -- not yet, Your Honor. 

N
 

No
 THE ARBI TRATOR: | need anot her copy. 

N
 

w
 It does not seemto be -- 

nN
 

IS
N MR. SHAPI RO And, Your Honor, | would 

N
 

al
 

object to this. [It was previously attenpted to be   
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agreenents at that basis? 

A We had -- 

Q Yes or no, Sir? 

A It's not a yes or no answer. Every 

operating agreenent provisions are different, and 

they are different language, so | don't think it's 

a yes or no answer. 

Q Then | -- take a look at Exhibit 39, the 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Cheyenne Technol ogy agreenent. 

=
 

o
 MR. SHAPI RO That's not been 

=
 
=
 I ntroduced; right? 

=
 

No
 

MR LEWN It's been introduced. It 

=
 

w
 hasn't been adm tt ed. 

=
 

SN
 MR. SHAPI RO kay. 

=
 

ol
 

MR LEWN:. If you look at -- if you 

=
 

(op
) | ook -- if you | ook at the buy/sell agreenent 

=
 

~
l
 on -- okay, on paragraph 3.2. 

=
 

(0
) THE ARBI TRATOR: Has that been put into 

=
 

©
 the Arbitrator's not ebook? 

N
 

o
 MR. LEWN:. Not yet, because you 

N
 

=
 didn't -- not yet, Your Honor. 

N
 

No
 THE ARBI TRATOR: | need anot her copy. 

N
 

w
 It does not seemto be -- 

nN
 

IS
N MR. SHAPI RO And, Your Honor, | would 

N
 

al
 

object to this. [It was previously attenpted to be   
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·1· ·agreements at that basis?

·2· · · · A· · We had --

·3· · · · Q· · Yes or no, sir?

·4· · · · A· · It's not a yes or no answer.· Every

·5· ·operating agreement provisions are different, and

·6· ·they are different language, so I don't think it's

·7· ·a yes or no answer.

·8· · · · Q· · Then I -- take a look at Exhibit 39, the

·9· ·Cheyenne Technology agreement.

10· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· That's not been

11· ·introduced; right?

12· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· It's been introduced.· It

13· ·hasn't been admitted.

14· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Okay.

15· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· If you look at -- if you

16· ·look -- if you look at the buy/sell agreement

17· ·on -- okay, on paragraph 3.2.

18· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Has that been put into

19· ·the Arbitrator's notebook?

20· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Not yet, because you

21· ·didn't -- not yet, Your Honor.

22· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· I need another copy.

23· ·It does not seem to be --

24· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· And, Your Honor, I would

25· ·object to this.· It was previously attempted to be
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: . rage 
i ntroduced, and you ruled that it was not going to 

be introduced and -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR It's -- it's -- | 

didn't say it's not going to be. | just said it 

has not been received in evidence. It's been 

mar ked because we were referring to it on a 

court-reported record. It's not in evidence. 

VR. LEW N: Isn't this -- | -- I'll nove 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

to admt Exhibit 39 for the purpose of show ng 

=
 

o
 that he's entered into other buy/sell agreements. 

=
 
=
 THE ARBI TRATOR Not yet. Denied so 

=
 

No
 

far. 

=
 

w
 BY MR LEWN: 

=
 

SN
 Q Ckay. Well, you signed Exhibit 32 -- | 

=
 

ol
 

mean Exhi bit 397? 

=
 

(op
) 

A Yes. 

=
 

~
l
 Q That was the operating agreenent you had 

=
 

(0
) with M. Tabankia; right? 

=
 

©
 A Yes. 

N
 

o
 Q And you entered into that in 2003; 

N
 

=
 right? 

N
 

No
 

A Sonetine in that tine frame, yes. 

N
 

w
 Q And in accordance w th paragraph 3.2, 

nN
 

IS
N one menber makes an offer and the other -- and the 

N
 

al
 

ot her nenber either buys or sells at that price;   
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: . rage 
i ntroduced, and you ruled that it was not going to 

be introduced and -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR It's -- it's -- | 

didn't say it's not going to be. | just said it 

has not been received in evidence. It's been 

mar ked because we were referring to it on a 

court-reported record. It's not in evidence. 

VR. LEW N: Isn't this -- | -- I'll nove 

©
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oO
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

to admt Exhibit 39 for the purpose of show ng 

=
 

o
 that he's entered into other buy/sell agreements. 

=
 
=
 THE ARBI TRATOR Not yet. Denied so 

=
 

No
 

far. 

=
 

w
 BY MR LEWN: 

=
 

SN
 Q Ckay. Well, you signed Exhibit 32 -- | 

=
 

ol
 

mean Exhi bit 397? 

=
 

(op
) 

A Yes. 

=
 

~
l
 Q That was the operating agreenent you had 

=
 

(0
) with M. Tabankia; right? 

=
 

©
 A Yes. 

N
 

o
 Q And you entered into that in 2003; 

N
 

=
 right? 

N
 

No
 

A Sonetine in that tine frame, yes. 

N
 

w
 Q And in accordance w th paragraph 3.2, 

nN
 

IS
N one menber makes an offer and the other -- and the 

N
 

al
 

ot her nenber either buys or sells at that price;   
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·1· ·introduced, and you ruled that it was not going to

·2· ·be introduced and --

·3· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· It's -- it's -- I

·4· ·didn't say it's not going to be.· I just said it

·5· ·has not been received in evidence.· It's been

·6· ·marked because we were referring to it on a

·7· ·court-reported record.· It's not in evidence.

·8· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Isn't this -- I -- I'll move

·9· ·to admit Exhibit 39 for the purpose of showing

10· ·that he's entered into other buy/sell agreements.

11· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Not yet.· Denied so

12· ·far.

13· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

14· · · · Q· · Okay.· Well, you signed Exhibit 32 -- I

15· ·mean Exhibit 39?

16· · · · A· · Yes.

17· · · · Q· · That was the operating agreement you had

18· ·with Mr. Tabankia; right?

19· · · · A· · Yes.

20· · · · Q· · And you entered into that in 2003;

21· ·right?

22· · · · A· · Sometime in that time frame, yes.

23· · · · Q· · And in accordance with paragraph 3.2,

24· ·one member makes an offer and the other -- and the

25· ·other member either buys or sells at that price;
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right? 

A Again, I'm-- 1 don't renmenber all of 

the details and I haven't -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR Can you take a | ook at 

it and see what that provision says? 

THE W TNESS: (kay. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Wbul d you al so pl ease 

pay specific attention to the sentence that starts 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

"And non-offering nenbers shall elect." 

=
 

o
 THE WTNESS: Ckay. | read it. 

=
 
=
 BY MR LEWN: 

=
 

No
 

Q You understand that this -- that under 

=
 

w
 this provision, an offering nenber makes -- a 

=
 

SN
 menber makes an offer, and the non-offering nenber 

=
 

ol
 

either elects to buy or sell at that sane price. 

=
 

(op
) 

Yes or no? 

=
 

~
l
 A The way | understand this thing is 

=
 

(0
) that -- which was -- | guess it was litigated 

=
 

©
 before -- is that the -- the entity who makes the 

N
 

o
 of fer also needs to provide the appraisal, so it's 

N
 

=
 basically -- that was the discussions we had. 

N
 

No
 Q And you made that claimthat there 

N
 

w
 needed to be an appraisal, and you lost on that; 

nN
 

IS
N is that correct? 

N
 

al
 MR. SHAPI RO (bj ection, Your Honor.   
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right? 

A Again, I'm-- 1 don't renmenber all of 

the details and I haven't -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR Can you take a | ook at 

it and see what that provision says? 

THE W TNESS: (kay. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Wbul d you al so pl ease 

pay specific attention to the sentence that starts 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

"And non-offering nenbers shall elect." 

=
 

o
 THE WTNESS: Ckay. | read it. 

=
 
=
 BY MR LEWN: 

=
 

No
 

Q You understand that this -- that under 

=
 

w
 this provision, an offering nenber makes -- a 

=
 

SN
 menber makes an offer, and the non-offering nenber 

=
 

ol
 

either elects to buy or sell at that sane price. 

=
 

(op
) 

Yes or no? 

=
 

~
l
 A The way | understand this thing is 

=
 

(0
) that -- which was -- | guess it was litigated 

=
 

©
 before -- is that the -- the entity who makes the 

N
 

o
 of fer also needs to provide the appraisal, so it's 

N
 

=
 basically -- that was the discussions we had. 

N
 

No
 Q And you made that claimthat there 

N
 

w
 needed to be an appraisal, and you lost on that; 

nN
 

IS
N is that correct? 

N
 

al
 MR. SHAPI RO (bj ection, Your Honor.   
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·1· ·right?

·2· · · · A· · Again, I'm -- I don't remember all of

·3· ·the details and I haven't --

·4· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Can you take a look at

·5· ·it and see what that provision says?

·6· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Okay.

·7· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Would you also please

·8· ·pay specific attention to the sentence that starts

·9· ·"And non-offering members shall elect."

10· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Okay.· I read it.

11· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

12· · · · Q· · You understand that this -- that under

13· ·this provision, an offering member makes -- a

14· ·member makes an offer, and the non-offering member

15· ·either elects to buy or sell at that same price.

16· · · · · · ·Yes or no?

17· · · · A· · The way I understand this thing is

18· ·that -- which was -- I guess it was litigated

19· ·before -- is that the -- the entity who makes the

20· ·offer also needs to provide the appraisal, so it's

21· ·basically -- that was the discussions we had.

22· · · · Q· · And you made that claim that there

23· ·needed to be an appraisal, and you lost on that;

24· ·is that correct?

25· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Objection, Your Honor.
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We're now getting into -- | nean, clearly 

Section 3.2 is vastly different than Section 4 

that's at issue in this case, and we're getting 

into the outcone of the prior dispute dealing with 

| anguage that's not even simlar to what -- the 

| anguage we're dealing wth. 

THE ARBI TRATOR ~~ Sust ai ned. 

MR. LEWN Well -- 

©
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B
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Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

THE ARBI TRATOR ~~ Sust ai ned. 

=
 

o
 MR LEWN Well, okay. Move to admt 

=
 
=
 Exhibit 39 into evidence, Your Honor. Its only 

=
 

No
 

purpose is to show he said that he woul d never 

=
 

w
 enter into a deal where you had a buy/sel 

=
 

SN
 agreenent. And this is obviously -- this docunent 

=
 

ol
 

proves to the contrary. 

=
 

(op
) MR. SHAPIRO And I'm going to object. 

=
 

~
l
 

He didn't say he would never enter into a deal 

=
 

(0
) where he had a buy/sell agreement. He adm tted 

=
 

©
 that he entered into deals with buy/sel 

N
 

o
 agreenents. He said that none of those agreenents 

N
 

=
 were simlar to the terns that are at issue in 

N
 

No
 

this case. 

N
 

w
 And | would object to the introduction 

nN
 

IS
N of this into evidence, because it just -- it's an 

N
 

al
 entirely different provision. To the extent that   
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We're now getting into -- | nean, clearly 

Section 3.2 is vastly different than Section 4 

that's at issue in this case, and we're getting 

into the outcone of the prior dispute dealing with 

| anguage that's not even simlar to what -- the 

| anguage we're dealing wth. 

THE ARBI TRATOR ~~ Sust ai ned. 

MR. LEWN Well -- 
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BP
 

THE ARBI TRATOR ~~ Sust ai ned. 

=
 

o
 MR LEWN Well, okay. Move to admt 

=
 
=
 Exhibit 39 into evidence, Your Honor. Its only 

=
 

No
 

purpose is to show he said that he woul d never 

=
 

w
 enter into a deal where you had a buy/sel 

=
 

SN
 agreenent. And this is obviously -- this docunent 

=
 

ol
 

proves to the contrary. 

=
 

(op
) MR. SHAPIRO And I'm going to object. 

=
 

~
l
 

He didn't say he would never enter into a deal 

=
 

(0
) where he had a buy/sell agreement. He adm tted 

=
 

©
 that he entered into deals with buy/sel 

N
 

o
 agreenents. He said that none of those agreenents 

N
 

=
 were simlar to the terns that are at issue in 

N
 

No
 

this case. 

N
 

w
 And | would object to the introduction 

nN
 

IS
N of this into evidence, because it just -- it's an 

N
 

al
 entirely different provision. To the extent that   
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·1· ·We're now getting into -- I mean, clearly

·2· ·Section 3.2 is vastly different than Section 4

·3· ·that's at issue in this case, and we're getting

·4· ·into the outcome of the prior dispute dealing with

·5· ·language that's not even similar to what -- the

·6· ·language we're dealing with.

·7· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Sustained.

·8· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Well --

·9· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Sustained.

10· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Well, okay.· Move to admit

11· ·Exhibit 39 into evidence, Your Honor.· Its only

12· ·purpose is to show he said that he would never

13· ·enter into a deal where you had a buy/sell

14· ·agreement.· And this is obviously -- this document

15· ·proves to the contrary.

16· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· And I'm going to object.

17· ·He didn't say he would never enter into a deal

18· ·where he had a buy/sell agreement.· He admitted

19· ·that he entered into deals with buy/sell

20· ·agreements.· He said that none of those agreements

21· ·were similar to the terms that are at issue in

22· ·this case.

23· · · · · · ·And I would object to the introduction

24· ·of this into evidence, because it just -- it's an

25· ·entirely different provision.· To the extent that
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a 
it's inpeached him he's already nade his point, 

Your Honor's heard it, you have the evidence in 

front of you. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Sustained. |'m not 

going to admit this exhibit; however, for purposes 

of inpeachnent, | think you ve made your point and 

we don't need to repeat it again. 

MR. LEWN:. Very well. 

©
 

00
 

~
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oO
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

THE ARBI TRATOR: | think you can refer 

=
 

o
 to the testinony that we've just concluded on this 

=
 
=
 poi nt and then nove on, please. 

=
 

No
 

MR LEWN:. Very well. Thank you. 

=
 

w
 Now, the -- | would like to mark as 

=
 

SN
 

Exhibit -- | believe it's 41, an e-mail from 

=
 

ol
 

M. Bidsal to M. LeG and. 

=
 

(op
) MR. SHAPIRO Has this been produced 

=
 

~
l
 previ ously? 

=
 

(0
) MR LEWN | don't believe so. This 

=
 

©
 has to do with the conversation we had yesterday 

N
 

o
 about his maki ng provisions. 

N
 

=
 MR. SHAPI RO Your Honor, again, I'm 

N
 

No
 

objecting to the introduction of docunents that 

N
 

w
 have not been previously produced. 

nN
 

IS
N THE ARBI TRATOR What's the response to 

N
 

al
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a 
it's inpeached him he's already nade his point, 

Your Honor's heard it, you have the evidence in 

front of you. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Sustained. |'m not 

going to admit this exhibit; however, for purposes 

of inpeachnent, | think you ve made your point and 

we don't need to repeat it again. 

MR. LEWN:. Very well. 
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THE ARBI TRATOR: | think you can refer 

=
 

o
 to the testinony that we've just concluded on this 

=
 
=
 poi nt and then nove on, please. 

=
 

No
 

MR LEWN:. Very well. Thank you. 

=
 

w
 Now, the -- | would like to mark as 

=
 

SN
 

Exhibit -- | believe it's 41, an e-mail from 

=
 

ol
 

M. Bidsal to M. LeG and. 

=
 

(op
) MR. SHAPIRO Has this been produced 

=
 

~
l
 previ ously? 

=
 

(0
) MR LEWN | don't believe so. This 

=
 

©
 has to do with the conversation we had yesterday 

N
 

o
 about his maki ng provisions. 

N
 

=
 MR. SHAPI RO Your Honor, again, I'm 

N
 

No
 

objecting to the introduction of docunents that 

N
 

w
 have not been previously produced. 

nN
 

IS
N THE ARBI TRATOR What's the response to 

N
 

al
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·1· ·it's impeached him, he's already made his point,

·2· ·Your Honor's heard it, you have the evidence in

·3· ·front of you.

·4· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Sustained.· I'm not

·5· ·going to admit this exhibit; however, for purposes

·6· ·of impeachment, I think you've made your point and

·7· ·we don't need to repeat it again.

·8· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Very well.

·9· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· I think you can refer

10· ·to the testimony that we've just concluded on this

11· ·point and then move on, please.

12· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Very well.· Thank you.

13· · · · · · ·Now, the -- I would like to mark as

14· ·Exhibit -- I believe it's 41, an e-mail from

15· ·Mr. Bidsal to Mr. LeGrand.

16· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Has this been produced

17· ·previously?

18· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· I don't believe so.· This

19· ·has to do with the conversation we had yesterday

20· ·about his making provisions.

21· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Your Honor, again, I'm

22· ·objecting to the introduction of documents that

23· ·have not been previously produced.

24· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· What's the response to

25· ·that?
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age 
MR. LEWN. MM response is, yesterday he 

claimed he didn't do any -- he didn't do any 

revi sions on the operating agreenent. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: That's the Arbitrator's 

recol | ection. 

And what does this docunent show or tend 

to show? 

MR. LEWN:. This shows that he sent a -- 

©
 

00
 

~
N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

on Decenber 12, in response to M. LeG ands 

=
 

o
 e-mail that we referred to yesterday about did you 

=
 
=
 finish the revisions. M. Bidsal says the 

=
 

No
 

operating agreenents are finished and signed. 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR Very wel |. 

=
 

SN
 

MR. SHAPI RO And, Your Honor, if | can 

=
 

ol
 

respond? 

THE ARBI TRATOR:. OF course. =
 

(op
) 

MR SHAPIRO. This is dated 

a
 

©
 

December 12th, 2011, which is snack dab in the 

m ddl e of the events at issue in this case. This 

N
N
 

o
o
 

©
 

is clearly -- would have been sonething that if 

N
 

=
 they wanted to use, they should have produced in 

N
 

No
 

advance. They didn't, and it's prejudicial to 

allow themto cone out of left field and start 

N
N
 

D
N
 

H
W
 

produci ng docunents that they had in their 

N
 

al
 

possession prior to arbitration, they should have   
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age 
MR. LEWN. MM response is, yesterday he 

claimed he didn't do any -- he didn't do any 

revi sions on the operating agreenent. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: That's the Arbitrator's 

recol | ection. 

And what does this docunent show or tend 

to show? 

MR. LEWN:. This shows that he sent a -- 

©
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BP
 

on Decenber 12, in response to M. LeG ands 

=
 

o
 e-mail that we referred to yesterday about did you 

=
 
=
 finish the revisions. M. Bidsal says the 

=
 

No
 

operating agreenents are finished and signed. 

=
 

w
 THE ARBI TRATOR Very wel |. 

=
 

SN
 

MR. SHAPI RO And, Your Honor, if | can 

=
 

ol
 

respond? 

THE ARBI TRATOR:. OF course. =
 

(op
) 

MR SHAPIRO. This is dated 

a
 

©
 

December 12th, 2011, which is snack dab in the 

m ddl e of the events at issue in this case. This 

N
N
 

o
o
 

©
 

is clearly -- would have been sonething that if 

N
 

=
 they wanted to use, they should have produced in 

N
 

No
 

advance. They didn't, and it's prejudicial to 

allow themto cone out of left field and start 

N
N
 

D
N
 

H
W
 

produci ng docunents that they had in their 

N
 

al
 

possession prior to arbitration, they should have   
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·1· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· My response is, yesterday he

·2· ·claimed he didn't do any -- he didn't do any

·3· ·revisions on the operating agreement.

·4· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· That's the Arbitrator's

·5· ·recollection.

·6· · · · · · ·And what does this document show or tend

·7· ·to show?

·8· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· This shows that he sent a --

·9· ·on December 12, in response to Mr. LeGrand's

10· ·e-mail that we referred to yesterday about did you

11· ·finish the revisions.· Mr. Bidsal says the

12· ·operating agreements are finished and signed.

13· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Very well.

14· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· And, Your Honor, if I can

15· ·respond?

16· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Of course.

17· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· This is dated

18· ·December 12th, 2011, which is smack dab in the

19· ·middle of the events at issue in this case.· This

20· ·is clearly -- would have been something that if

21· ·they wanted to use, they should have produced in

22· ·advance.· They didn't, and it's prejudicial to

23· ·allow them to come out of left field and start

24· ·producing documents that they had in their

25· ·possession prior to arbitration, they should have
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produced but they didn't produce. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: [I'm not going to take 

argument. I'll just speak with M. Shapiro, 

unl ess you want to add on. 

MR. LEWN: [|'m done. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: It appears to the 

Arbitrator that this document should be received 

as inpeachnent. |It appears to the Arbitrator that 
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Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

claimants, in preparing whether to produce 

=
 

o
 something or not, ran a certain risk if they did 

=
 
=
 not produce a certain docunent as part of their 

=
 

No
 

initial prehearing production about exclusion, 

=
 

w
 that it would not be proper inpeachnent or 

=
 

SN
 

rebuttal. 

=
 

ol
 

It appears to the Arbitrator that even 

=
 

(op
) t hough that this docunent appears not to have been 

=
 

~
l
 

produced -- and I'massumng it was not -- that it 

=
 

(0
) may be used because it is the Arbitrator's 

=
 

©
 recollection that M. Bidsal yesterday said that 

N
 

o
 he didn't do any revisions, and this is for the 

N
 

=
 pur pose of inpeaching that testinony and show ng 

N
 

No
 that he did out of his own computer. And so I'm 

N
 

w
 going to admt it for that reason over your 

nN
 

IS
N obj ection. Received. 

N
 

al
 MR. LEWN: Thank you, Your Honor.   
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produced but they didn't produce. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: [I'm not going to take 

argument. I'll just speak with M. Shapiro, 

unl ess you want to add on. 

MR. LEWN: [|'m done. 

THE ARBI TRATOR: It appears to the 

Arbitrator that this document should be received 

as inpeachnent. |It appears to the Arbitrator that 
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BP
 

claimants, in preparing whether to produce 

=
 

o
 something or not, ran a certain risk if they did 

=
 
=
 not produce a certain docunent as part of their 

=
 

No
 

initial prehearing production about exclusion, 

=
 

w
 that it would not be proper inpeachnent or 

=
 

SN
 

rebuttal. 

=
 

ol
 

It appears to the Arbitrator that even 

=
 

(op
) t hough that this docunent appears not to have been 

=
 

~
l
 

produced -- and I'massumng it was not -- that it 

=
 

(0
) may be used because it is the Arbitrator's 

=
 

©
 recollection that M. Bidsal yesterday said that 

N
 

o
 he didn't do any revisions, and this is for the 

N
 

=
 pur pose of inpeaching that testinony and show ng 

N
 

No
 that he did out of his own computer. And so I'm 

N
 

w
 going to admt it for that reason over your 

nN
 

IS
N obj ection. Received. 

N
 

al
 MR. LEWN: Thank you, Your Honor.   
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·1· ·produced but they didn't produce.

·2· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· I'm not going to take

·3· ·argument.· I'll just speak with Mr. Shapiro,

·4· ·unless you want to add on.

·5· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· I'm done.

·6· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· It appears to the

·7· ·Arbitrator that this document should be received

·8· ·as impeachment.· It appears to the Arbitrator that

·9· ·claimants, in preparing whether to produce

10· ·something or not, ran a certain risk if they did

11· ·not produce a certain document as part of their

12· ·initial prehearing production about exclusion,

13· ·that it would not be proper impeachment or

14· ·rebuttal.

15· · · · · · ·It appears to the Arbitrator that even

16· ·though that this document appears not to have been

17· ·produced -- and I'm assuming it was not -- that it

18· ·may be used because it is the Arbitrator's

19· ·recollection that Mr. Bidsal yesterday said that

20· ·he didn't do any revisions, and this is for the

21· ·purpose of impeaching that testimony and showing

22· ·that he did out of his own computer.· And so I'm

23· ·going to admit it for that reason over your

24· ·objection.· Received.

25· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Thank you, Your Honor.
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BY MR LEWN: 

Q You sent this e-mail? 

A Again, I'"'mlooking at it. It m ght 

have been sent, yes. 

Q All right. You don't have any reason to 

believe it wasn't sent; is that true? 

A No. 

Q Ckay. Now, you listed the property for 

©
 

00
 

~
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oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

sale -- the Green Valley Commerce property for 

=
 

o
 sale in March of 2017? 

=
 
=
 A Sonetine in early 2017. 

=
 

No
 

Q And the listing price was what? 

=
 

w
 A Around 6 million and change. 

=
 

SN
 

Q Was that for all -- that was for all of 

=
 

ol
 

the properties; right? 

=
 

(op
) A Ri ght. 

=
 

~
l
 Q And did you -- and did you believe that 

=
 

(0
) was the fair market value of the property? 

=
 

©
 A That was the broker's value that Cushman 

N
 

o
 & Wakefield produced. 

N
 

=
 Q Did you -- did you do your own anal ysis? 

N
 

No
 A No. 

N
 

w
 Q And then in -- at sone tine in -- about 

nN
 

IS
N the sane tine, you were informed that M. Gol shan 

N
 

al
 

had a heart condition?   
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BY MR LEWN: 

Q You sent this e-mail? 

A Again, I'"'mlooking at it. It m ght 

have been sent, yes. 

Q All right. You don't have any reason to 

believe it wasn't sent; is that true? 

A No. 

Q Ckay. Now, you listed the property for 

©
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sale -- the Green Valley Commerce property for 

=
 

o
 sale in March of 2017? 

=
 
=
 A Sonetine in early 2017. 

=
 

No
 

Q And the listing price was what? 

=
 

w
 A Around 6 million and change. 

=
 

SN
 

Q Was that for all -- that was for all of 

=
 

ol
 

the properties; right? 

=
 

(op
) A Ri ght. 

=
 

~
l
 Q And did you -- and did you believe that 

=
 

(0
) was the fair market value of the property? 

=
 

©
 A That was the broker's value that Cushman 

N
 

o
 & Wakefield produced. 

N
 

=
 Q Did you -- did you do your own anal ysis? 

N
 

No
 A No. 

N
 

w
 Q And then in -- at sone tine in -- about 

nN
 

IS
N the sane tine, you were informed that M. Gol shan 

N
 

al
 

had a heart condition?   
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·1· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

·2· · · · Q· · You sent this e-mail?

·3· · · · A· · Again, I -- I'm looking at it.· It might

·4· ·have been sent, yes.

·5· · · · Q· · All right.· You don't have any reason to

·6· ·believe it wasn't sent; is that true?

·7· · · · A· · No.

·8· · · · Q· · Okay.· Now, you listed the property for

·9· ·sale -- the Green Valley Commerce property for

10· ·sale in March of 2017?

11· · · · A· · Sometime in early 2017.

12· · · · Q· · And the listing price was what?

13· · · · A· · Around 6 million and change.

14· · · · Q· · Was that for all -- that was for all of

15· ·the properties; right?

16· · · · A· · Right.

17· · · · Q· · And did you -- and did you believe that

18· ·was the fair market value of the property?

19· · · · A· · That was the broker's value that Cushman

20· ·& Wakefield produced.

21· · · · Q· · Did you -- did you do your own analysis?

22· · · · A· · No.

23· · · · Q· · And then in -- at some time in -- about

24· ·the same time, you were informed that Mr. Golshani

25· ·had a heart condition?
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A He told ne about his heart condition 

when | net himin the coffee shop, yes. 

Q And did he -- did he tell you -- did he 

tell you that -- did you know about the heart 

condition before July 7, 2017? 

A | don't renenber. 

Q Isn't it true that in June, M. Col shan 

told you he was going to have a heart operation, 

June 2017? 

A | don't recall. 

Q Do you know - - 

THE ARBI TRATOR You don't recall -- 

THE WTNESS: | don't recall -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR: -- either the date or 

that he told you that -- 

THE WTNESS: -- that conversation -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR -- he was going to have 

a heart -- 

THE WTNESS: Yeah, | don't recal 

havi ng heard that -- or having that conversation 

or heard that from him 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q But at the tine you nade your offer of 

July 7, you were aware that he was -- that he was 

havi ng heart probl ens?   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 
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A He told ne about his heart condition 

when | net himin the coffee shop, yes. 

Q And did he -- did he tell you -- did he 

tell you that -- did you know about the heart 

condition before July 7, 2017? 

A | don't renenber. 

Q Isn't it true that in June, M. Col shan 

told you he was going to have a heart operation, 

June 2017? 

A | don't recall. 

Q Do you know - - 

THE ARBI TRATOR You don't recall -- 

THE WTNESS: | don't recall -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR: -- either the date or 

that he told you that -- 

THE WTNESS: -- that conversation -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR -- he was going to have 

a heart -- 

THE WTNESS: Yeah, | don't recal 

havi ng heard that -- or having that conversation 

or heard that from him 

BY MR LEWN: 

Q But at the tine you nade your offer of 

July 7, you were aware that he was -- that he was 

havi ng heart probl ens?   
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·1· · · · A· · He told me about his heart condition

·2· ·when I met him in the coffee shop, yes.

·3· · · · Q· · And did he -- did he tell you -- did he

·4· ·tell you that -- did you know about the heart

·5· ·condition before July 7, 2017?

·6· · · · A· · I don't remember.

·7· · · · Q· · Isn't it true that in June, Mr. Golshani

·8· ·told you he was going to have a heart operation,

·9· ·June 2017?

10· · · · A· · I don't recall.

11· · · · Q· · Do you know --

12· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· You don't recall --

13· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· I don't recall --

14· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· -- either the date or

15· ·that he told you that --

16· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· -- that conversation --

17· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· -- he was going to have

18· ·a heart --

19· · · · · · ·THE WITNESS:· Yeah, I don't recall

20· ·having heard that -- or having that conversation

21· ·or heard that from him.

22· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

23· · · · Q· · But at the time you made your offer of

24· ·July 7, you were aware that he was -- that he was

25· ·having heart problems?

BIDSAL000267APPENDIX (PX)005009

23A.App.5304

23A.App.5304

http://www.litigationservices.com


TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME Il - 05/09/2018 

Page 
A He told ne he had heart problems when | 

met himin a coffee shop. That -- that was after 

the offer was nade, and | think he al so responded. 

So this was even after that he responded. 

Q So -- okay. So -- so your testinony is 

that before July 7, you did not know that he was 

schedul ed to have a heart surgery -- 

A | don't remenber, no. 

©
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N
 

BP
 

Q -- is that correct? 

=
 

o
 When you say you don't renenber, you 

=
 
=
 don't renenber whether you were told that or that 

=
 

No
 

you didn't know? 

=
 

w
 A | don't renmenber such a conversation. 

=
 

SN
 

Q | see. Ckay. 

=
 

ol
 

And you don't -- and you don't recall 

=
 

(op
) that he told you that when you asked hi m about 

=
 

~
l
 investing in other properties that he was tight -- 

=
 

(0
) tight on cash or words to that effect? 

=
 

©
 A I think | answered that yesterday. 

N
 

o
 There was no issue of noney between us in terns of 

N
 

=
 having the funds to buy or sell. 

N
 

No
 Q | didn't ask you about whether there was 

N
 

w
 an issue of noney. 

nN
 

IS
N Did you recall himtelling you before 

N
 

al
 July 7 in 2017 that he was tight on cash or short   
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Page 
A He told ne he had heart problems when | 

met himin a coffee shop. That -- that was after 

the offer was nade, and | think he al so responded. 

So this was even after that he responded. 

Q So -- okay. So -- so your testinony is 

that before July 7, you did not know that he was 

schedul ed to have a heart surgery -- 

A | don't remenber, no. 
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Q -- is that correct? 

=
 

o
 When you say you don't renenber, you 

=
 
=
 don't renenber whether you were told that or that 

=
 

No
 

you didn't know? 

=
 

w
 A | don't renmenber such a conversation. 

=
 

SN
 

Q | see. Ckay. 

=
 

ol
 

And you don't -- and you don't recall 

=
 

(op
) that he told you that when you asked hi m about 

=
 

~
l
 investing in other properties that he was tight -- 

=
 

(0
) tight on cash or words to that effect? 

=
 

©
 A I think | answered that yesterday. 

N
 

o
 There was no issue of noney between us in terns of 

N
 

=
 having the funds to buy or sell. 

N
 

No
 Q | didn't ask you about whether there was 

N
 

w
 an issue of noney. 

nN
 

IS
N Did you recall himtelling you before 

N
 

al
 July 7 in 2017 that he was tight on cash or short   
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·1· · · · A· · He told me he had heart problems when I

·2· ·met him in a coffee shop.· That -- that was after

·3· ·the offer was made, and I think he also responded.

·4· ·So this was even after that he responded.

·5· · · · Q· · So -- okay.· So -- so your testimony is

·6· ·that before July 7, you did not know that he was

·7· ·scheduled to have a heart surgery --

·8· · · · A· · I don't remember, no.

·9· · · · Q· · -- is that correct?

10· · · · · · ·When you say you don't remember, you

11· ·don't remember whether you were told that or that

12· ·you didn't know?

13· · · · A· · I don't remember such a conversation.

14· · · · Q· · I see.· Okay.

15· · · · · · ·And you don't -- and you don't recall

16· ·that he told you that when you asked him about

17· ·investing in other properties that he was tight --

18· ·tight on cash or words to that effect?

19· · · · A· · I think I answered that yesterday.

20· ·There was no issue of money between us in terms of

21· ·having the funds to buy or sell.

22· · · · Q· · I didn't ask you about whether there was

23· ·an issue of money.

24· · · · · · ·Did you recall him telling you before

25· ·July 7 in 2017 that he was tight on cash or short
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A No, no. 

Q No. Ckay. 

Now, when you nade a -- when you made 

the July 7 offer, you said that -- 

A Can -- can | answer? | nean, can | 

el aborate on what | just said? 

Q What ? 
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A About the -- the issue about not 

=
 

o
 having -- the issue about the noney, because -- 

=
 
=
 Q Ei t her you renenber the conversation or 

=
 

No
 

you don't renenber -- 

=
 

w
 A Yeah. Then -- then al so produced the 

=
 

SN
 

bank statenents a couple of nonths later, 2-, 3-, 

=
 

ol
 

$4 million, having the funds to buy the property, 

=
 

(op
) so | don't know -- 

=
 

~
l
 

Q Have you ever -- 

=
 

(0
) A -- if he had the noney or not, but he 

=
 

©
 produced a few ml lion dollar bank statenents that 

N
 

o
 he does have the noney. 

N
 

=
 Q Yes, that's true. 

N
 

No
 Did you ever produce bank statements 

N
 

w
 showi ng you had the noney to buy? 

nN
 

IS
N A We didn't get that far into the deal, 

N
 

al
 

but yes, we do have bank statenents, but we didn't   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 

www. | i tigationservices.com 
APPENDIX (PX)005011 BIDSAL000269

TRANSCRI PT OF PROCEEDI NGS, VOLUME Il - 05/09/2018 

A No, no. 

Q No. Ckay. 

Now, when you nade a -- when you made 

the July 7 offer, you said that -- 

A Can -- can | answer? | nean, can | 

el aborate on what | just said? 

Q What ? 
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A About the -- the issue about not 

=
 

o
 having -- the issue about the noney, because -- 

=
 
=
 Q Ei t her you renenber the conversation or 

=
 

No
 

you don't renenber -- 

=
 

w
 A Yeah. Then -- then al so produced the 

=
 

SN
 

bank statenents a couple of nonths later, 2-, 3-, 

=
 

ol
 

$4 million, having the funds to buy the property, 

=
 

(op
) so | don't know -- 

=
 

~
l
 

Q Have you ever -- 

=
 

(0
) A -- if he had the noney or not, but he 

=
 

©
 produced a few ml lion dollar bank statenents that 

N
 

o
 he does have the noney. 

N
 

=
 Q Yes, that's true. 

N
 

No
 Did you ever produce bank statements 

N
 

w
 showi ng you had the noney to buy? 

nN
 

IS
N A We didn't get that far into the deal, 

N
 

al
 

but yes, we do have bank statenents, but we didn't   
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·1· ·on cash?

·2· · · · A· · No, no.

·3· · · · Q· · No.· Okay.

·4· · · · · · ·Now, when you made a -- when you made

·5· ·the July 7 offer, you said that --

·6· · · · A· · Can -- can I answer?· I mean, can I

·7· ·elaborate on what I just said?

·8· · · · Q· · What?

·9· · · · A· · About the -- the issue about not

10· ·having -- the issue about the money, because --

11· · · · Q· · Either you remember the conversation or

12· ·you don't remember --

13· · · · A· · Yeah.· Then -- then also produced the

14· ·bank statements a couple of months later, 2-, 3-,

15· ·$4 million, having the funds to buy the property,

16· ·so I don't know --

17· · · · Q· · Have you ever --

18· · · · A· · -- if he had the money or not, but he

19· ·produced a few million dollar bank statements that

20· ·he does have the money.

21· · · · Q· · Yes, that's true.

22· · · · · · ·Did you ever produce bank statements

23· ·showing you had the money to buy?

24· · · · A· · We didn't get that far into the deal,

25· ·but yes, we do have bank statements, but we didn't
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Page 
produce them 

Q Did you ever offer to -- to do -- strike 

that. [1'mgoing to go back. 

So when you -- when you nade your offer 

to buy on July 7, you -- you knew that the -- you 

knew t hat the brokers had val ued the property at 

over $6 million; right? 

A Initially, yes. 

©
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

Q Over 6 million before that; right? 

=
 

o
 A Ri ght. 

=
 
=
 Q And after you nade the offer, isn't it 

=
 

No
 

true that M. Col shani asked you, if -- if he 

=
 

w
 accepted the offer, how much noney that you -- or 

=
 

SN
 

he bought you out, how nuch noney each of you 

=
 

ol
 

woul d get? 

=
 

(op
) A If he bought ne out? 

=
 

~
l
 Q Didn't M. Golshani ask you to -- to -- 

=
 

(0
) to set forth what you thought each person woul d 

=
 

©
 net if you bought him out or he bought you out? 

N
 

o
 A We discussed that, yes, sir. 

N
 

=
 Q And you never provided himw th that 

N
 

No
 information, did you? 

N
 

w
 A Yes, | did. 

nN
 

IS
N Did you do it in witing? 

N
 

al
 A Yes, | sent it by e-mail; and al so he   
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Page 
produce them 

Q Did you ever offer to -- to do -- strike 

that. [1'mgoing to go back. 

So when you -- when you nade your offer 

to buy on July 7, you -- you knew that the -- you 

knew t hat the brokers had val ued the property at 

over $6 million; right? 

A Initially, yes. 
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Q Over 6 million before that; right? 

=
 

o
 A Ri ght. 

=
 
=
 Q And after you nade the offer, isn't it 

=
 

No
 

true that M. Col shani asked you, if -- if he 

=
 

w
 accepted the offer, how much noney that you -- or 

=
 

SN
 

he bought you out, how nuch noney each of you 

=
 

ol
 

woul d get? 

=
 

(op
) A If he bought ne out? 

=
 

~
l
 Q Didn't M. Golshani ask you to -- to -- 

=
 

(0
) to set forth what you thought each person woul d 

=
 

©
 net if you bought him out or he bought you out? 

N
 

o
 A We discussed that, yes, sir. 

N
 

=
 Q And you never provided himw th that 

N
 

No
 information, did you? 

N
 

w
 A Yes, | did. 

nN
 

IS
N Did you do it in witing? 

N
 

al
 A Yes, | sent it by e-mail; and al so he   
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·1· ·produce them.

·2· · · · Q· · Did you ever offer to -- to do -- strike

·3· ·that.· I'm going to go back.

·4· · · · · · ·So when you -- when you made your offer

·5· ·to buy on July 7, you -- you knew that the -- you

·6· ·knew that the brokers had valued the property at

·7· ·over $6 million; right?

·8· · · · A· · Initially, yes.

·9· · · · Q· · Over 6 million before that; right?

10· · · · A· · Right.

11· · · · Q· · And after you made the offer, isn't it

12· ·true that Mr. Golshani asked you, if -- if he

13· ·accepted the offer, how much money that you -- or

14· ·he bought you out, how much money each of you

15· ·would get?

16· · · · A· · If he bought me out?

17· · · · Q· · Didn't Mr. Golshani ask you to -- to --

18· ·to set forth what you thought each person would

19· ·net if you bought him out or he bought you out?

20· · · · A· · We discussed that, yes, sir.

21· · · · Q· · And you never provided him with that

22· ·information, did you?

23· · · · A· · Yes, I did.

24· · · · Q· · Did you do it in writing?

25· · · · A· · Yes, I sent it by e-mail; and also he
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Pa 
cane to ny office and he was questi oni ng how t he 

cal cul ati ons are, and we went through that 

t oget her. 

Q And he told you that he was going to 

have an appraisal, right, performed? 

A | don't recall when he said that, but 

when | was in the coffee shop after he got the 

appraisal, | asked himto provide it, and he never 

©
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oO
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B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

provided it. 

=
 

o
 Q He told you before he got an apprai sal 

=
 
=
 that he was going to have one perforned; right? 

=
 

No
 

A As | said, | don't renenber whether he 

=
 

w
 said inspection or -- or appraisal, but he m ght 

=
 

SN
 

have, yes. 

=
 

ol
 

Q Well, let ne see. 

=
 

(op
) MR LEWN Let me mark this Exhibit 42. 

=
 

~
l
 MR. SHAPI RO Has this been produced 

=
 

(0
) previ ously? 

=
 

©
 MR LEWN No, it has not. 

N
 

o
 VR. SHAPI RO Your Honor, sane 

N
 

=
 obj ect i on. 

N
 

No
 BY MR LEWN: 

N
 

w
 Q This is an e-mail dated July 21, 2017. 

nN
 

IS
N A Yes, this is m ne. Yes. 

N
 

al
 Q You received this; right?   
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Pa 
cane to ny office and he was questi oni ng how t he 

cal cul ati ons are, and we went through that 

t oget her. 

Q And he told you that he was going to 

have an appraisal, right, performed? 

A | don't recall when he said that, but 

when | was in the coffee shop after he got the 

appraisal, | asked himto provide it, and he never 

©
 

00
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oO
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Ww
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BP
 

provided it. 

=
 

o
 Q He told you before he got an apprai sal 

=
 
=
 that he was going to have one perforned; right? 

=
 

No
 

A As | said, | don't renenber whether he 

=
 

w
 said inspection or -- or appraisal, but he m ght 

=
 

SN
 

have, yes. 

=
 

ol
 

Q Well, let ne see. 

=
 

(op
) MR LEWN Let me mark this Exhibit 42. 

=
 

~
l
 MR. SHAPI RO Has this been produced 

=
 

(0
) previ ously? 

=
 

©
 MR LEWN No, it has not. 

N
 

o
 VR. SHAPI RO Your Honor, sane 

N
 

=
 obj ect i on. 

N
 

No
 BY MR LEWN: 

N
 

w
 Q This is an e-mail dated July 21, 2017. 

nN
 

IS
N A Yes, this is m ne. Yes. 

N
 

al
 Q You received this; right?   
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·1· ·came to my office and he was questioning how the

·2· ·calculations are, and we went through that

·3· ·together.

·4· · · · Q· · And he told you that he was going to

·5· ·have an appraisal, right, performed?

·6· · · · A· · I don't recall when he said that, but

·7· ·when I was in the coffee shop after he got the

·8· ·appraisal, I asked him to provide it, and he never

·9· ·provided it.

10· · · · Q· · He told you before he got an appraisal

11· ·that he was going to have one performed; right?

12· · · · A· · As I said, I don't remember whether he

13· ·said inspection or -- or appraisal, but he might

14· ·have, yes.

15· · · · Q· · Well, let me see.

16· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Let me mark this Exhibit 42.

17· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Has this been produced

18· ·previously?

19· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· No, it has not.

20· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Your Honor, same

21· ·objection.

22· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

23· · · · Q· · This is an e-mail dated July 21, 2017.

24· · · · A· · Yes, this is mine.· Yes.

25· · · · Q· · You received this; right?
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THE ARBI TRATOR: There's an objection 

that hasn't been produced before. Wat's the 

response”? 

MR. LEWN:. There was no need to produce 

it if he admtted that he -- that he was told that 

there was going to be an appraisal. He was 

©
 

00
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oO
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Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

wi shy-washy, so | produced it now. 

=
 

o
 MR. SHAPIRO Your Honor, it's trial by 

=
 
=
 ambush. [t's inappropriate. 

=
 

No
 

MR LEWN It's only -- I'"'monly 

=
 

w
 obligated to produce docunents that | think I'm 

=
 

SN
 going to use in ny -- in ny main case. If he 

=
 

ol
 

doesn't -- if he doesn't tell the truth or he is 

=
 

(op
) evasive, then | have to use documents that | 

=
 

~
l
 

haven't produced. | expect himto tell the truth. 

=
 

(0
) MR. SHAPIRO Well, that's not true 

=
 

©
 You're supposed to produce all docunents. 

N
 

o
 VR. LEW N: No, | don't think so. 

N
 

=
 MR. SHAPI RO | understand that the 

N
 

No
 rules are relaxed, but this constant barrage of 

N
 

w
 documents that have never been produced is getting 

nN
 

IS
N tiresone, and it's inappropriate. 

N
 

al
 

MR LEWN:. These are docunents that   
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THE ARBI TRATOR: There's an objection 

that hasn't been produced before. Wat's the 

response”? 

MR. LEWN:. There was no need to produce 

it if he admtted that he -- that he was told that 

there was going to be an appraisal. He was 

©
 

00
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oO
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Oo
 

B
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Ww
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N
 

BP
 

wi shy-washy, so | produced it now. 

=
 

o
 MR. SHAPIRO Your Honor, it's trial by 

=
 
=
 ambush. [t's inappropriate. 

=
 

No
 

MR LEWN It's only -- I'"'monly 

=
 

w
 obligated to produce docunents that | think I'm 

=
 

SN
 going to use in ny -- in ny main case. If he 

=
 

ol
 

doesn't -- if he doesn't tell the truth or he is 

=
 

(op
) evasive, then | have to use documents that | 

=
 

~
l
 

haven't produced. | expect himto tell the truth. 

=
 

(0
) MR. SHAPIRO Well, that's not true 

=
 

©
 You're supposed to produce all docunents. 

N
 

o
 VR. LEW N: No, | don't think so. 

N
 

=
 MR. SHAPI RO | understand that the 

N
 

No
 rules are relaxed, but this constant barrage of 

N
 

w
 documents that have never been produced is getting 

nN
 

IS
N tiresone, and it's inappropriate. 

N
 

al
 

MR LEWN:. These are docunents that   
Litigation Services | 800-330-1112 

www. | i tigationservices.com 
APPENDIX (PX)005014 BIDSAL000272

Page 241
·1· · · · A· · Yes.

·2· · · · Q· · Okay.

·3· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· There's an objection

·4· ·that hasn't been produced before.· What's the

·5· ·response?

·6· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· There was no need to produce

·7· ·it if he admitted that he -- that he was told that

·8· ·there was going to be an appraisal.· He was

·9· ·wishy-washy, so I produced it now.

10· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Your Honor, it's trial by

11· ·ambush.· It's inappropriate.

12· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· It's only -- I'm only

13· ·obligated to produce documents that I think I'm

14· ·going to use in my -- in my main case.· If he

15· ·doesn't -- if he doesn't tell the truth or he is

16· ·evasive, then I have to use documents that I

17· ·haven't produced.· I expect him to tell the truth.

18· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· Well, that's not true.

19· ·You're supposed to produce all documents.

20· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· No, I don't think so.

21· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· I understand that the

22· ·rules are relaxed, but this constant barrage of

23· ·documents that have never been produced is getting

24· ·tiresome, and it's inappropriate.

25· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· These are documents that
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: Co : ~age 
your client has. This is not like a docunent from 

a third party. Your client -- these are docunents 

t hat come -- 

MR. SHAPI RO So produce them 

MR. LEWN. Okay. |'ve already -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Well, here's -- here's 

the tentative ruling of the Arbitrator, and then 

we'll try to bring this to ground for a final 

©
 

00
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B
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Ww
 

N
N
 

BP
 

ruling. 

=
 

o
 I"'minclined not to admt this as 

=
 
=
 affirmative evidence, because it should have been 

=
 

No
 

produced as affirmative evidence. And it has not 

=
 

w
 been premarked and -- and exchanged prior to 

=
 

SN
 hearing, and that is adm tt ed. 

=
 

ol
 

Accordingly, it is not automatically 

=
 

(op
) under ny prior rulings admtted. Therefore, 

=
 

~
l
 taking it as a matter of how it's com ng up now, 

=
 

(0
) this does not appear to be inpeachnent material, 

=
 

©
 but only sonething that you m ght put in front of 

N
 

o
 the witness to refresh his recollection. But t hat 

N
 

=
 does not nean that it's in evidence and it is not 

N
 

No
 

received in evidence. 

N
 

w
 MR. LEWN:. Very well. | accept that. 

nN
 

IS
N THE ARBI TRATOR (bj ection's sustained 

N
 

al
 subject to my expl anati on.   
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: Co : ~age 
your client has. This is not like a docunent from 

a third party. Your client -- these are docunents 

t hat come -- 

MR. SHAPI RO So produce them 

MR. LEWN. Okay. |'ve already -- 

THE ARBI TRATOR: Well, here's -- here's 

the tentative ruling of the Arbitrator, and then 

we'll try to bring this to ground for a final 

©
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BP
 

ruling. 

=
 

o
 I"'minclined not to admt this as 

=
 
=
 affirmative evidence, because it should have been 

=
 

No
 

produced as affirmative evidence. And it has not 

=
 

w
 been premarked and -- and exchanged prior to 

=
 

SN
 hearing, and that is adm tt ed. 

=
 

ol
 

Accordingly, it is not automatically 

=
 

(op
) under ny prior rulings admtted. Therefore, 

=
 

~
l
 taking it as a matter of how it's com ng up now, 

=
 

(0
) this does not appear to be inpeachnent material, 

=
 

©
 but only sonething that you m ght put in front of 

N
 

o
 the witness to refresh his recollection. But t hat 

N
 

=
 does not nean that it's in evidence and it is not 

N
 

No
 

received in evidence. 

N
 

w
 MR. LEWN:. Very well. | accept that. 

nN
 

IS
N THE ARBI TRATOR (bj ection's sustained 

N
 

al
 subject to my expl anati on.   
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·1· ·your client has.· This is not like a document from

·2· ·a third party.· Your client -- these are documents

·3· ·that come --

·4· · · · · · ·MR. SHAPIRO:· So produce them.

·5· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Okay.· I've already --

·6· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Well, here's -- here's

·7· ·the tentative ruling of the Arbitrator, and then

·8· ·we'll try to bring this to ground for a final

·9· ·ruling.

10· · · · · · ·I'm inclined not to admit this as

11· ·affirmative evidence, because it should have been

12· ·produced as affirmative evidence.· And it has not

13· ·been premarked and -- and exchanged prior to

14· ·hearing, and that is admitted.

15· · · · · · ·Accordingly, it is not automatically

16· ·under my prior rulings admitted.· Therefore,

17· ·taking it as a matter of how it's coming up now,

18· ·this does not appear to be impeachment material,

19· ·but only something that you might put in front of

20· ·the witness to refresh his recollection.· But that

21· ·does not mean that it's in evidence and it is not

22· ·received in evidence.

23· · · · · · ·MR. LEWIN:· Very well.· I accept that.

24· · · · · · ·THE ARBITRATOR:· Objection's sustained

25· ·subject to my explanation.
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BY MR LEWN: 

Q Does this refresh your recollection that 

M. Col shani told you in advance he was going to 

get an appraisal ? 

A Yes. 

Q And then -- and then you had a neeting 

with himand you asked himfor -- what the 

apprai sal was and he told you the nunber; right? 

©
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A He told ne a range and | asked himto 

=
 

o
 produce the appraisal, to give ne the appraisal. 

=
 
=
 He never did. 

=
 

No
 

Q Did you offer to pay for it? Yes or no? 

=
 

w
 A It wasn't -- it wasn't di scussed about 

=
 

SN
 payment . 

=
 

ol
 

Q Did you say, |ook, let ne have the 

=
 

(op
) appraisal -- well, I'll withdraw -- 

=
 

~
l
 A If the appraisal is -- 

=
 

(0
) Q | withdraw the question. | withdraw the 

=
 

©
 questi on. 

N
 

o
 You had all the tine in the world to do 

N
 

=
 your own appraisal before you nade the July 7 

N
 

No
 

offer; right? 

N
 

w
 A | never did an appraisal. 

nN
 

IS
N Q You had all of the time in the world to 

N
 

al
 

do an appraisal before you made your July 7 offer;   
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Page 
BY MR LEWN: 

Q Does this refresh your recollection that 

M. Col shani told you in advance he was going to 

get an appraisal ? 

A Yes. 

Q And then -- and then you had a neeting 

with himand you asked himfor -- what the 

apprai sal was and he told you the nunber; right? 
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A He told ne a range and | asked himto 

=
 

o
 produce the appraisal, to give ne the appraisal. 

=
 
=
 He never did. 

=
 

No
 

Q Did you offer to pay for it? Yes or no? 

=
 

w
 A It wasn't -- it wasn't di scussed about 

=
 

SN
 payment . 

=
 

ol
 

Q Did you say, |ook, let ne have the 

=
 

(op
) appraisal -- well, I'll withdraw -- 

=
 

~
l
 A If the appraisal is -- 

=
 

(0
) Q | withdraw the question. | withdraw the 

=
 

©
 questi on. 

N
 

o
 You had all the tine in the world to do 

N
 

=
 your own appraisal before you nade the July 7 

N
 

No
 

offer; right? 

N
 

w
 A | never did an appraisal. 

nN
 

IS
N Q You had all of the time in the world to 

N
 

al
 

do an appraisal before you made your July 7 offer;   
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·1· ·BY MR. LEWIN:

·2· · · · Q· · Does this refresh your recollection that

·3· ·Mr. Golshani told you in advance he was going to

·4· ·get an appraisal?

·5· · · · A· · Yes.

·6· · · · Q· · And then -- and then you had a meeting

·7· ·with him and you asked him for -- what the

·8· ·appraisal was and he told you the number; right?

·9· · · · A· · He told me a range and I asked him to

10· ·produce the appraisal, to give me the appraisal.

11· ·He never did.

12· · · · Q· · Did you offer to pay for it?· Yes or no?

13· · · · A· · It wasn't -- it wasn't discussed about

14· ·payment.

15· · · · Q· · Did you say, look, let me have the

16· ·appraisal -- well, I'll withdraw --

17· · · · A· · If the appraisal is --

18· · · · Q· · I withdraw the question.· I withdraw the

19· ·question.

20· · · · · · ·You had all the time in the world to do

21· ·your own appraisal before you made the July 7

22· ·offer; right?

23· · · · A· · I never did an appraisal.

24· · · · Q· · You had all of the time in the world to

25· ·do an appraisal before you made your July 7 offer;
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right? 

A | had tine before, but I never did that. 

Q And you had -- according -- you had 

plenty of noney to pay for an appraisal; right? 

A He had the noney to pay the appraisal. 

Q You had the noney yourself to pay for 

your own appraisal; right? 

A Yes. 

©
 

00
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N
 

oO
o 

Oo
 

B
A
 

Ww
 

N
N
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Q And you were in contact with the brokers 

=
 

o
 who told you how nuch the property was wort h; 

=
 
=
 right? 

=
 

No
 

A | had the broker's opinion, which I 

=
 

w
 shared with Ben, and it turned out that that | evel 

=
 

SN
 of the broker's opinion was not correct because 

=
 

ol
 

the property did not trade, did not sell. Not 

=
 

(op
) only didn't sell, it didn't produce any offers. 

=
 

~
l
 

Q Ckay. And that was at -- that was 

=
 

(0
) the -- at what price? 

=
 

©
 A That's the one with Cushnan & Wakefi el d, 

N
 

o
 around the 6 million range. 

N
 

=
 Q Okay. So the appraisal -- and the -- so 

N
 

No
 

the appraisal then -- you've seen the appraisal 

N
 

w
 now, right? 

nN
 

IS
N A Now |'ve seen it, yes. 

N
 

al
 Q And it's nore than 6 million; right?   
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right? 

A | had tine before, but I never did that. 

Q And you had -- according -- you had 

plenty of noney to pay for an appraisal; right? 

A He had the noney to pay the appraisal. 

Q You had the noney yourself to pay for 

your own appraisal; right? 

A Yes. 
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Q And you were in contact with the brokers 

=
 

o
 who told you how nuch the property was wort h; 

=
 
=
 right? 

=
 

No
 

A | had the broker's opinion, which I 

=
 

w
 shared with Ben, and it turned out that that | evel 

=
 

SN
 of the broker's opinion was not correct because 

=
 

ol
 

the property did not trade, did not sell. Not 

=
 

(op
) only didn't sell, it didn't produce any offers. 

=
 

~
l
 

Q Ckay. And that was at -- that was 

=
 

(0
) the -- at what price? 

=
 

©
 A That's the one with Cushnan & Wakefi el d, 

N
 

o
 around the 6 million range. 

N
 

=
 Q Okay. So the appraisal -- and the -- so 

N
 

No
 

the appraisal then -- you've seen the appraisal 

N
 

w
 now, right? 

nN
 

IS
N A Now |'ve seen it, yes. 

N
 

al
 Q And it's nore than 6 million; right?   
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·1· ·right?

·2· · · · A· · I had time before, but I never did that.

·3· · · · Q· · And you had -- according -- you had

·4· ·plenty of money to pay for an appraisal; right?

·5· · · · A· · He had the money to pay the appraisal.

·6· · · · Q· · You had the money yourself to pay for

·7· ·your own appraisal; right?

·8· · · · A· · Yes.

·9· · · · Q· · And you were in contact with the brokers

10· ·who told you how much the property was worth;

11· ·right?

12· · · · A· · I had the broker's opinion, which I

13· ·shared with Ben, and it turned out that that level

14· ·of the broker's opinion was not correct because

15· ·the property did not trade, did not sell.· Not

16· ·only didn't sell, it didn't produce any offers.

17· · · · Q· · Okay.· And that was at -- that was

18· ·the -- at what price?

19· · · · A· · That's the one with Cushman & Wakefield,

20· ·around the 6 million range.

21· · · · Q· · Okay.· So the appraisal -- and the -- so

22· ·the appraisal then -- you've seen the appraisal

23· ·now; right?

24· · · · A· · Now I've seen it, yes.

25· · · · Q· · And it's more than 6 million; right?
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A No. It's around 4 million 7. 

Q That's only for -- that's only for a 

portion of the properties; right? 

A Ri ght, for the Vegas properties. 

Q And when you add in the other property, 

it's the -- when you add in the other property, 

the total value, which -- worth a mllion-five; 

right? 

©
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A That does not have an appraisal on it. 

=
 

o
 Q Well, you had an offer for a 

=
 
=
 mllion-five? 

=
 

No
 

A Amllion -- in the mllion-six, | 

=
 

w
 t hi nk, and change. 

=
 

SN
 

Q Ckay. So that would bring -- that woul d 

=
 

ol
 

bring the value to nore than 6.3 million; right? 

=
 

(op
) 

A Correct. 

=
 

~
l
 Q kay. So -- but when M. Col shani asked 

=
 

(0
) you if there was any deferred nai ntenance on the 

=
 

©
 property, when he was consi dering how to respond 

N
 

o
 to your offer, what did you tell hinf 

A He asked what ever docunent we have to be 

N
N
 

N
P
 

e-mailed to him which | e-mailed to him 

N
 

w
 Q Did M. Col shani ask you if there was 

nN
 

IS
N any deferred maintenance on the properties when he 

N
 

al
 

was consi dering whether or not to --   
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A No. It's around 4 million 7. 

Q That's only for -- that's only for a 

portion of the properties; right? 

A Ri ght, for the Vegas properties. 

Q And when you add in the other property, 

it's the -- when you add in the other property, 

the total value, which -- worth a mllion-five; 

right? 
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A That does not have an appraisal on it. 

=
 

o
 Q Well, you had an offer for a 

=
 
=
 mllion-five? 

=
 

No
 

A Amllion -- in the mllion-six, | 

=
 

w
 t hi nk, and change. 

=
 

SN
 

Q Ckay. So that would bring -- that woul d 

=
 

ol
 

bring the value to nore than 6.3 million; right? 

=
 

(op
) 

A Correct. 

=
 

~
l
 Q kay. So -- but when M. Col shani asked 

=
 

(0
) you if there was any deferred nai ntenance on the 

=
 

©
 property, when he was consi dering how to respond 

N
 

o
 to your offer, what did you tell hinf 

A He asked what ever docunent we have to be 

N
N
 

N
P
 

e-mailed to him which | e-mailed to him 

N
 

w
 Q Did M. Col shani ask you if there was 

nN
 

IS
N any deferred maintenance on the properties when he 

N
 

al
 

was consi dering whether or not to --   
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·1· · · · A· · No.· It's around 4 million 7.

·2· · · · Q· · That's only for -- that's only for a

·3· ·portion of the properties; right?

·4· · · · A· · Right, for the Vegas properties.

·5· · · · Q· · And when you add in the other property,

·6· ·it's the -- when you add in the other property,

·7· ·the total value, which -- worth a million-five;

·8· ·right?

·9· · · · A· · That does not have an appraisal on it.

10· · · · Q· · Well, you had an offer for a

11· ·million-five?

12· · · · A· · A million -- in the million-six, I

13· ·think, and change.

14· · · · Q· · Okay.· So that would bring -- that would

15· ·bring the value to more than 6.3 million; right?

16· · · · A· · Correct.

17· · · · Q· · Okay.· So -- but when Mr. Golshani asked

18· ·you if there was any deferred maintenance on the

19· ·property, when he was considering how to respond

20· ·to your offer, what did you tell him?

21· · · · A· · He asked whatever document we have to be

22· ·e-mailed to him, which I e-mailed to him.

23· · · · Q· · Did Mr. Golshani ask you if there was

24· ·any deferred maintenance on the properties when he

25· ·was considering whether or not to --
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